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Directors’ Report
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

The Directors present to the shareholders the annual report together with the audited financial statements
for the financial year (“year”) ended 31 December 2024 of WisdomTree Issuer ICAV (the “ICAV”).

Review of the development of the business

WisdomTree Issuer ICAV is an Irish collective asset-management vehicle constituted as an umbrella fund
with segregated liability between sub-funds with registration number C132923. It was established on
20 September 2011 as a Public Limited Company (“PLC”) and on 6 May 2020 it was converted to an
ICAV. The ICAV has been authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland (“Central Bank™) as an Undertaking
for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities (“UCITS”) pursuant to the provisions of the
European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations,
2011 (as amended) and the Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (section 48(1))
(Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019 (as amended)
(together the “UCITS Regulations”). References to statutes, regulations and laws shall include any
amendments thereto. All capitalised terms used but not defined herein shall have the meaning ascribed
thereto in the ICAV’s Prospectus dated 27 May 2024 (the “Prospectus”). WisdomTree Asset Management,
Inc acts as promoter of the ICAV. The promoter is authorised by the Securities and Exchange Commission
(“SEC”) and is registered as an investment adviser under the Investment Advisers Act, 1940, as amended.

As at 31 December 2024, the ICAV comprised 33 active sub-funds, (collectively the “Sub-Funds” or each
individually a “Sub-Fund”), (31 December 2023: 30 active sub-funds). During the financial year,
WisdomTree UK Equity Income UCITS ETF merged into WisdomTree UK Quality Dividend Growth
UCITS ETF and the Central Bank of Ireland approval of WisdomTree UK Equity Income UCITS ETF
was revoked upon the merger. There were also 2 Sub-Funds authorised by Central Bank, namely
WisdomTree Strategic Metals UCITS ETF and WisdomTree Trend Rider Global Momentum UCITS
ETF, on 3 December 2024 and 12 December 2024, respectively that were remain unfunded as at
31 December 2024. The names and initial launch dates of the active Sub-Funds are as follows:

Active Sub-Funds, share classes and launch dates

WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF

Share classes Launch Date  Currency
USD (“DHS”) 21 October 2014 USD
USD Acc (“DHSA”) 03 November 2016 USD
GBP Hedged Acc (“DHSG”) 01 November 2016 GBP
EUR Hedged Acc (“DHSF”) 07 November 2016 EUR
WisdomTree Europe Equity Income UCITS ETF

Share classes Launch Date  Currency
EUR (“EEI”) 21 October 2014 EUR
EUR Acc (“EEIA”) 03 September 2016 EUR
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF

Share classes Launch Date  Currency
EUR (“DFE”) 21 October 2014 EUR
EUR Acc (“DFEA”) 03 September 2016 EUR
WisdomTree Emerging Markets Equity Income UCITS ETF

Share classes Launch Date  Currency
USD (“DEM”) 14 November 2014 USD
USD Acc (“DEMR”) 02 November 2016 USD



WisdomTree Issuer ICAV

Directors’ Report (continued)

For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF

Share classes

USD (“DGSE”)

WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF
Share classes

USD Hedged (“DXJ”)

USD Hedged Acc (“DXJA”)

GBP Hedged (“DXJP”)

CHF Hedged Acc (“DXJD”)

EUR Hedged Acc (“DXJF”)

USD Acc (“DXJZ”)

WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF
Share classes

USD Hedged (“HEDJ”)

USD Hedged Acc (“HEDK”)

GBP Hedged (“HEDP”)

CHF Hedged Acc (“HEDD”)

EUR Acc (“HEDF”)

WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETF
Share classes

USD (“WCOG”)

USD Acc (“WCOA”)

GBP Hedged Acc (“WCOM”)

EUR Hedged Acc (“WCOE”)

CHF Hedged Acc (“COMS”)

WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
Share classes

USD (“DGRW?”)

USD Acc (“DGRA”)

EUR Hedged Acc (“DGRE”)

GBP Hedged (“DGRB”)

WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
Share classes

USD (“GGRW?”)

USD Acc (“GGRA”)

EUR Hedged Acc (“GGRE”)

GBP Hedged (“GGRB”)

USD (Inst) (“GGRI”)

WisdomTree Eurozone Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
Share classes

EUR (“EGRW?”)

EUR Acc (“EGRA”)

WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF
Share classes

USD (“CCBO”)

Launch Date
14 November 2014

Launch Date

18 May 2015

09 March 2017

02 November 2015
02 February 2016
03 November 2015
02 November 2015

Launch Date

18 May 2015

01 November 2016
02 November 2015
02 February 2016
02 November 2015

Launch Date

27 April 2016

27 April 2016

14 August 2018

14 August 2018

11 December 2019

Launch Date

03 November 2016
03 June 2016

31 July 2023

31 July 2023

Launch Date

02 November 2016
03 June 2016

20 March 2023

20 March 2023

31 January 2024

Launch Date
03 November 2016
29 June 2016

Launch Date
14 May 2018

Currency

USD

Currency
USD
USD
GBP
CHF
EUR
USD

Currency
USD
USD
GBP
CHF
EUR

Currency
USD
USD
GBP
EUR
CHF

Currency
USD
USD
EUR
GBP

Currency
USD
USD
EUR
GBP
USD

Currency
EUR
EUR

Currency

USD
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For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF (continued)
Share classes

USD Acc (“COCB”)

USD Hedged (“CODQO”)

EUR Hedged (“COBO”)

GBP Hedged (“COGO”)

WisdomTree Artificial Intelligence UCITS ETF
Share classes

USD Acc (“WTAI”)

WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS ETF
Share classes

USD (“USFR”)

USD Acc (“TFRN”)

WisdomTree Cloud Computing UCITS ETF
Share classes

USD Acc (“WCLD”)

WisdomTree Battery Solutions UCITS ETF
Share classes

USD Acc (“VOLT”)

WisdomTree Cybersecurity UCITS ETF
Share classes

USD Acc (“WCBR”)

WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF

Share classes
EUR Hedged Acc (“EXAG”)
USD Acc (“WXAG”)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises UCITS

ETF
Share classes

USD Acc (“XSOE”)

WisdomTree Broad Commodities UCITS ETF
Share classes

USD Acc (“PCOM™)

WisdomTree BioRevolution UCITS ETF
Share classes

USD Acc (“WDNA”)

WisdomTree New Economy Real Estate UCITS ETF
Share classes

USD Acc (“WTRE”)

USD (“WNER”)

Launch Date

14 May 2018
21 August 2018
21 August 2018
21 August 2018

Launch Date
30 November 2018

Launch Date
21 March 2019
21 March 2019

Launch Date
03 September 2019

Launch Date
26 February 2020

Launch Date
25 January 2021

Launch Date
07 July 2021
06 October 2021

Launch Date
18 August 2021

Launch Date
29 November 2021

Launch Date
03 December 2021

Launch Date
07 February 2022
07 February 2022

Currency
UsSDh
UsSDh
EUR
GBP

Currency

UsSDh

Currency
USD
USD

Currency

UsSDh

Currency

UsSD

Currency

USD

Currency
EUR
USD

Currency

UsSDh

Currency

USD

Currency

UsSDh

Currency

USD
UsSDh
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WisdomTree Recycling Decarbonisation UCITS ETF
Share classes

USD Acc (“WRCY”)
WisdomTree Blockchain UCITS ETF

Share classes

USD Acc (“WBLK”)

WisdomTree Global Automotive Innovators UCITS ETF
Share classes

USD Acc (“WCAR”)
WisdomTree Renewable Energy UCITS ETF

Share classes

USD Acc (“WRNW?)
WisdomTree US Efficient Core UCITS ETF

Share classes

USD Acc (“NTSX”)

WisdomTree UK Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
Share classes

GBP (“UGRW?”)
WisdomTree Megatrends UCITS ETF

Share classes

USD Acc (“WMGT”)

WisdomTree Energy Transition Metals and Rare Earths Miners
UCITS ETF

Share classes

USD Acc (“RARE”)
WisdomTree US Quality Growth UCITS ETF

Share classes

USD Acc (“QGRW”)
WisdomTree Global Sustainable Equity UCITS ETF

Share classes

USD Acc (“WSDG”)
WisdomTree Global Efficient Core UCITS ETF

Share classes

USD Acc (“NTSG”)

Launch Date
22 April 2022

Launch Date
07 September 2022

Launch Date
22 September 2022

Launch Date
05 June 2023

Launch Date
10 October 2023

Launch Date
13 November 2023

Launch Date
05 December 2023

Launch Date
03 April 2024

Launch Date
16 April 2024

Launch Date
05 June 2024

Launch Date
05 November 2024

Currency

UsSDh

Currency

USD

Currency

USD

Currency

USD

Currency

USD

Currency

GBP

Currency

USD

Currency

USD

Currency

USD

Currency

UsSDh

Currency

USD
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Country Stock Exchange listing status

WisdomTree US Equity Income
UCITS ETF - USD (DHS)
WisdomTree US Equity Income
UCITS ETF - USD Acc (DHSA)
WisdomTree US Equity Income
UCITS ETF - GBP Hedged Acc
(DHSG)

WisdomTree US Equity Income
UCITS ETF - EUR Hedged Acc
(DHSF)

WisdomTree Europe Equity Income
UCITS ETF - EUR (EEI)
WisdomTree Europe Equity Income
UCITS ETF - EUR Acc (EEIA)
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap
Dividend UCITS ETF - EUR (DFE)
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap
Dividend UCITS ETF - EUR Acc
(DFEA)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets
Equity Income UCITS ETF - USD
(DEM)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets
Equity Income UCITS ETF - USD
Acc (DEMR)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets
SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF -
USD (DGSE)

WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS
ETF - USD Hedged (DXJ)
WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS
ETF - USD Hedged Acc (DXJA)
WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS
ETF - GBP Hedged (DXJP)
WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS
ETF - CHF Hedged Acc (DXJID)
WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS
ETF - EUR Hedged Acc (DXJF)
WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS
ETF - USD Acc (DXJZ)
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS
ETF - USD Hedged (HEDJ)
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS
ETF - USD Hedged Acc (HEDK)
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS
ETF - GBP Hedged (HEDP)
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS
ETF - CHF Hedged Acc (HEDD)
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS
ETF - EUR Acc (HEDF)
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity
UCITS ETF - USD (WCOG)
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity
UCITS ETF - USD Acc (WCOA)
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity
UCITS ETF - GBP Hedged Acc
(WCOM)

WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity
UCITS ETF - EUR Hedged Acc
(WCOE)

Ireland

11 November 2014

08 November 2016

N/A

N/A
24 October 2014
08 November 2016

24 October 2014

08 November 2016

19 November 2014

08 November 2016

19 November 2014
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
04 November 2015
N/A
08 November 2016
N/A
N/A
04 November 2015
N/A

04 May 2016

N/A

N/A

UK

24 October 2014

08 November 2016

08 November 2016

N/A
N/A
08 November 2016

N/A

08 November 2016

19 November 2014

08 November 2016

19 November 2014
21 May 2015

15 March 2017

04 November 2015
N/A

N/A

04 November 2015
21 May 2015

08 November 2016
04 November 2015
N/A

04 November 2015
04 May 2016

04 May 2016

17 August 2018

N/A
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Italy

20 January 2015

22 November 2016

N/A

22 November 2016
20 January 2015
22 November 2016

20 January 2015

22 November 2016

20 January 2015

22 November 2016

20 January 2015
21 May 2015

N/A

N/A

N/A

06 November 2015
05 November 2015
21 May 2015

N/A

N/A

N/A

06 November 2015
N/A

09 June 2016

N/A

17 August 2018

Germany

26 February 2015

10 November 2016

N/A

10 November 2016
N/A
N/A

N/A

10 November 2016

26 February 2015

10 November 2016

26 February 2015
21 May 2015

N/A

N/A

N/A

05 November 2015
05 November 2015
21 May 2015

N/A

N/A

N/A

05 November 2015
N/A

09 June 2016

N/A

17 August 2018

Switzerland

10 March 2015

08 December 2016

N/A

N/A
10 March 2015
08 December 2016

10 March 2015

08 December 2016

10 March 2015

08 December 2016

10 March 2015
14 July 2015

24 April 2017
N/A

04 February 2016
N/A

04 February 2016
14 July 2015

08 December 2016
N/A

04 February 2016
04 February 2016
02 April 2019

02 April 2019

N/A

N/A
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Country Stock Exchange listing status (continued)

WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity
UCITS ETF - CHF Hedged Acc
(COMS)

WisdomTree US Quality Dividend
Growth UCITS ETF - USD (DGRW)
WisdomTree US Quality Dividend
Growth UCITS ETF - USD Acc
(DGRA)

WisdomTree US Quality Dividend
Growth UCITS ETF - EUR Hedged
Acc (DGRE)

WisdomTree US Quality Dividend
Growth UCITS ETF - GBP Hedged
(DGRB)

WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend
Growth UCITS ETF - USD (GGRW)
WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend
Growth UCITS ETF - USD Acc
(GGRA)

WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend
Growth UCITS ETF - EUR Hedged
Acc (GGRE)

WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend
Growth UCITS ETF - GBP Hedged
(GGRB)

WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend
Growth UCITS ETF - USD (Inst)
(GGRI)

WisdomTree Eurozone Quality
Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - EUR
(EGRW)

WisdomTree Eurozone Quality
Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - EUR
Acc (EGRA)

WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS
ETF - USD (CCBO)

WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS
ETF - USD Acc (COCB)
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS
ETF - USD Hedged (CODO)

WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS
ETF - EUR Hedged (COBO)
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS
ETF - GBP Hedged (COGO)
WisdomTree Artificial Intelligence
UCITS ETF - USD Acc (WTAI)
WisdomTree USD Floating Rate
Treasury Bond UCITS ETF - USD
(USFR)

WisdomTree USD Floating Rate
Treasury Bond UCITS ETF - USD
Acc (TFRN)

WisdomTree Cloud Computing
UCITS ETF - USD Acc (WCLD)
WisdomTree Battery Solutions UCITS
ETF - USD Acc (VOLT)
WisdomTree Cybersecurity UCITS
ETF - USD Acc (WCBR)
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity
ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF - USD
Acc (WXAG)

Ireland

N/A

08 November 2016

08 June 2016

N/A

N/A

08 November 2016

08 June 2016

N/A

N/A

N/A

08 November 2016

05 July 2016
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

05 December 2018

N/A

21 February 2023
06 September 2019
02 March 2020

28 January 2021

N/A

UK

N/A

08 November 2016

08 June 2016

N/A

07 August 2023

08 November 2016

08 June 2016

N/A

23 March 2023

N/A

08 November 2016

05 July 2016

17 May 2018
17 May 2018
24 August 2018
N/A

24 August 2018

05 December 2018

26 March 2019

26 March 2019
06 September 2019
02 March 2020

28 January 2021

11 October 2021
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Italy

N/A

N/A

20 June 2016

07 August 2023

N/A

10 April 2024

20 June 2016

22 March 2023

N/A

N/A

N/A

14 July 2016
07 June 2018
N/A

N/A

24 August 2018
N/A

11 December 2018

N/A

29 April 2022
07 October 2019
04 March 2020

28 January 2021

N/A

Germany

N/A

N/A

20 June 2016

N/A

N/A

29 April 2022

20 June 2016

23 March 2023

N/A

N/A

N/A

14 July 2016
30 May 2018
N/A

N/A

24 August 2018
N/A

14 January 2019

N/A

N/A
14 October 2019
04 March 2020

28 January 2021

11 October 2021

Switzerland

16 December 2019

02 April 2019

02 April 2019

N/A

N/A

02 April 2019

02 April 2019

N/A

N/A

N/A

02 April 2019

02 April 2019
02 April 2019
02 April 2019
02 April 2019
02 April 2019
N/A

02 April 2019

N/A

N/A
27 July 2020
27 July 2020

25 March 2021

10 July 2023
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Country Stock Exchange listing status (continued)

WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity
ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF - EUR
Hedged Acc (EXAG)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets
ex-State-Owned Enterprises UCITS
ETF - USD Acc (XSOE)
WisdomTree Broad Commodities
UCITS ETF - USD Acc (PCOM)
WisdomTree BioRevolution UCITS
ETF - USD Acc (WDNA)
WisdomTree New Economy Real
Estate UCITS ETF - USD Acc
(WTRE)

WisdomTree New Economy Real
Estate UCITS ETF - USD (WNER)
WisdomTree Recycling
Decarbonisation UCITS ETF - USD
Acc (WRCY)

WisdomTree Blockchain UCITS ETF
- USD Acc (WBLK)

WisdomTree Global Automotive
Innovators UCITS ETF - USD Acc
(WCAR)

WisdomTree Renewable Energy
UCITS ETF - USD Acc (WRNW)
WisdomTree US Efficient Core
UCITS ETF - USD Acc (NTSX)
WisdomTree UK Quality Dividend
Growth UCITS ETF - GBP (UGRW)
WisdomTree Megatrends UCITS ETF
- USD Acc (WMGT)

WisdomTree Energy Transition Metals

and Rare Earths Miners UCITS ETF -
USD Acc (RARE)

WisdomTree US Quality Growth
UCITS ETF - USD Acc (QGRW)
WisdomTree Global Sustainable
Equity UCITS ETF - USD Acc
(WSDG)

WisdomTree Global Efficient Core
UCITS ETF - USD Acc (NTSG)

Ireland

N/A

23 August 2021
06 December 2021

09 December 2021

10 February 2022

10 February 2022

28 April 2022

14 September 2022

28 September 2022
13 June 2023

18 October 2023
N/A

12 December 2023

10 April 2024

24 April 2024

12 June 2024

13 November 2024

UK

N/A

23 August 2021
06 December 2021

09 December 2021

10 February 2022

10 February 2022

28 April 2022

14 September 2022

28 September 2022
13 June 2023

18 October 2023
22 November 2023

12 December 2023

10 April 2024

24 April 2024

12 June 2024

13 November 2024

Italy

N/A

23 August 2021
10 January 2022

17 January 2022

10 February 2022

10 February 2022

28 April 2022

13 September 2022

27 September 2022
12 June 2023

17 October 2023
N/A

16 January 2024

09 April 2024

23 April 2024

03 July 2024

12 November 2024

Germany

12 July 2021

23 August 2021
09 December 2021

09 December 2021

10 February 2022

10 February 2022

28 April 2022

13 September 2022

27 September 2022
12 June 2023

17 October 2023
N/A

11 December 2023

09 April 2024

23 April 2024

11 June 2024

12 November 2024

The Sub-Funds are listed on the following exchanges in each of the above countries:

* Euronext Dublin — Ireland
* London Stock Exchange — United Kingdom

* Borsa Italiana — Italy

* Deutsche Borse — Germany
» SIX Stock Exchange — Switzerland
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Switzerland

N/A

08 November 2021
10 July 2023

23 January 2023

N/A

N/A

23 January 2023

23 January 2023

23 January 2023
N/A
N/A
N/A

08 February 2024

26 August 2024

26 August 2024

N/A

N/A
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Directors’ Report (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

Investment policies and objectives

The Sub-Funds’ investment objective is to track the price and yield performance, before, fees and
expenses, of an index. In order to achieve this objective, each Sub-Fund employs a passive management or
indexing investment approach to invest in the individual constituents of its relevant index. Each Sub-Fund
uses one of the following replication methods: physical (fully replicated) or representative sampling
(physical optimised) or synthetically (US TBills with swap overlay or physical precious metals ETCs and
TBills with swap overlay).

WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF
DHS
The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the

WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTHYNTRU, Sub-Fund Ticker
Symbol: DHS).

DHSA

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTHYNTRU, Sub-Fund Ticker
Symbol: DHSA).

DHSG

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree US GBP Hedged Equity Income UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTHYEHBT,
Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: DHSG).

DHSF

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree US EUR Hedged Equity Income UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTHYEHET,
Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: DHSF).

WisdomTree Europe Equity Income UCITS ETF
EEI
The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the

WisdomTree Europe Equity Income Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTEHYTE, Sub-Fund Ticker
Symbol: EEI).

EEIA

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree Europe Equity Income Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTEHYTE, Sub-Fund Ticker
Symbol: EEIA).

WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF
DFE

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTIDESTE, Sub-Fund
Ticker Symbol: DFE).

DFEA

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTIDESTE, Sub-Fund
Ticker Symbol: DFEA).
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WisdomTree Issuer ICAV

Directors’ Report (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

Investment policies and objectives (continued)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets Equity Income UCITS ETF

DEM

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the

WisdomTree Emerging Markets Equity Income UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTEMHUHT,
Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: DEM).

DEMR

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree Emerging Markets Equity Income UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTEMHUHT,
Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: DEMR).

WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF
DGSE
The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the

WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg
Code: WTEMSUHT, Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: DGSE).

WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF
DXJ

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTIDJHUT, Sub-Fund Ticker
Symbol: DXJ).

DXJP

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree Japan GBP Hedged Equity UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTIDJHBT, Sub-Fund
Ticker Symbol: DXJP).

DXJZ

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree Japan Dividend UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTIDJUHT, Sub-Fund Ticker
Symbol: DXJZ).

DXJD

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree Japan CHF-Hedged Equity UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTIDJHFT, Sub-Fund
Ticker Symbol: DXJD).

DXJF

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree Japan EUR-Hedged Equity UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTIDJHET, Sub-Fund
Ticker Symbol: DXJF).

DXJA

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTIDJHUT, Sub-Fund Ticker
Symbol: DXJA)
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Investment policies and objectives (continued)

WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF

HEDJ

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the

WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTEHIHUT, Sub-Fund
Ticker Symbol: HEDJ).

HEDF

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS Index EUR (Index Bloomberg Code: WTEHIET, Sub-Fund Ticker
Symbol: HEDF).

HEDD

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree Europe CHF-Hedged Equity UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTEHITF, Sub-Fund
Ticker Symbol: HEDD).

HEDP

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree Europe GBP-Hedged Equity UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTEHITB, Sub-Fund
Ticker Symbol: HEDP).

HEDK

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTEHIHUT, Sub-Fund
Ticker Symbol: HEDK).

WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETF
wWCoG

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
Optimised Roll Commodity Total Return Index (Index Bloomberg Code: EBCIWTT, Sub-Fund Ticker
symbol: WCOG).

wco4

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
Optimised Roll Commodity Total Return Index (Index Bloomberg Code: EBCIWTT, Sub-Fund Ticker
symbol: WCOA).

wcomM

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
Optimised Roll Commodity Monthly GBP-Hedged Total Return Index (Index Bloomberg
Code: EBCIWTGT, Sub-Fund Ticker symbol: WCOM).

WCOE

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
Optimised Roll Commodity Monthly EUR-Hedged Total Return Index (Index Bloomberg
Code: EBCIWTET, Sub-Fund Ticker symbol: WCOE).
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Directors’ Report (continued)
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Investment policies and objectives (continued)

WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETF (continued)

coMs

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the

Optimised Roll Commodity Monthly CHF-Hedged Total Return Index (Index Bloomberg
Code: EBCIWTCT, Sub-Fund Ticker symbol: COMS).

WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
DGRA
The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the

WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTDGNTRU,
Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: DGRA).

DGRW

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTDGNTRU,
Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: DGRW).

DGRE

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS EUR Hedged Index (Index Bloomberg
Code: WTDGNHET, Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: DGRE).

DGRB

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS GBP Hedged Index (Index Bloomberg
Code: WTDGNHBT, Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: DGRB).

WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
GGRA

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree Global Developed Quality Dividend Growth Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTDDGTR,
Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: GGRA).

GGRW

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree Global Developed Quality Dividend Growth Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTDDGTR,
Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: GGRW).

GGRE

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree Global Developed EUR Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Index (Index Bloomberg
Code: WTDDGTE, Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: GGRE).

GGRB

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree Global Developed GBP Hedged Quality Dividend Growth Index (Index Bloomberg
Code: WTDDGTG, Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: GGRB).
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Investment policies and objectives (continued)

WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF (continued)

GGRI

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the

WisdomTree Global Developed Quality Dividend Growth Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTDDGTR,
Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: GGRI).

WisdomTree Eurozone Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
EGRA
The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the

WisdomTree Eurozone Quality Dividend Growth Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTEZGET, Sub-Fund
Ticker Symbol: EGRA).

EGRW

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree Eurozone Quality Dividend Growth Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTEZGET, Sub-Fund
Ticker Symbol: EGRW).

WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF
CCBO
The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the iBoxx

Contingent Convertible Liquid Developed Europe AT1 Index (Index Bloomberg Code: IBXXCCLI,
Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: CCBO).

coCB

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the iBoxx
Contingent Convertible Liquid Developed Europe AT1 Index (Index Bloomberg Code: IBXXCCLI,
Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: COCB).

CODO

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the iBoxx
Contingent Convertible Liquid Developed Europe AT1 Index USD Hedged (Index Bloomberg Code:
IBXXCCL2, Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: CODO).

COBO

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the iBoxx
Contingent Convertible Liquid Developed Europe AT1 Index EUR Hedged (Index Bloomberg
Code: IBXXCCL7, Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: COBO).

CcoGO

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the iBoxx
Contingent Convertible Liquid Developed Europe AT1 Index GBP Hedged (Index Bloomberg
Code: IBXXCCD2, Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: COGO).

WisdomTree Artificial Intelligence UCITS ETF
WTAI

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
NASDAQ CTA Artificial Intelligence Index (Index Bloomberg Code: NQAIT, Sub-Fund Ticker
Symbol: WTAI).
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Investment policies and objectives (continued)

WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS ETF

USFR

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the

Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury Floating Rate Bond Index (Index Bloomberg Code: BTFLTRUU,
Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: USFR).

TFRN

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury Floating Rate Bond Index (Index Bloomberg Code: BTFLTRUU,
Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: TFRN).

WisdomTree Cloud Computing UCITS ETF
WCLD
The Share Class seeks to track the price and net dividend performance, before fees and expenses, of the

BVP Nasdaq Emerging Cloud Index (Index Bloomberg Code: EMCLOUDN, Sub-Fund Ticker
Symbol: WCLD).

WisdomTree Battery Solutions UCITS ETF
VOLT
The Share Class seeks to track the price and net dividend performance, before fees and expenses, of the

WisdomTree Battery Solutions Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTBSIN, Sub-Fund Ticker
Symbol: VOLT).

WisdomTree Cybersecurity UCITS ETF
WCBR
The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the

WisdomTree Team8 Cybersecurity Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTCBRN, Sub-Fund Ticker
Symbol: WCBR).

WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF
WXAG
The Share Class seeks to track the performance, before fees and expenses of the Morgan Stanley RADAR

ex Agriculture & Livestock Commodity Total Return Index (Index Bloomberg Code: MSRXALTR,
Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: WXAG).

EXAG

The Share Class seeks to track the performance, before fees and expenses of the Morgan Stanley RADAR
ex Agriculture & Livestock Commodity Total Return Index (Index Bloomberg Code: MSRXALTR,
Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: EXAG).

WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises UCITS ETF
XSOE

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises ESG Screened Index (Index Bloomberg
Code: EMXSOE, Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: XSOE).

WisdomTree Broad Commodities UCITS ETF
PCOM

The Share Class seeks to track the performance, before fees and expenses, of the Bloomberg Commodity
Total Return Index (Index Bloomberg Code: BCOMTR, Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: PCOM).
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Investment policies and objectives (continued)

WisdomTree BioRevolution UCITS ETF

WDNA

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the

WisdomTree BioRevolution ESG Screened Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTDNA, Sub-Fund Ticker
Symbol: WDNA).

WisdomTree New Economy Real Estate UCITS ETF
WTRE
The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the

CenterSquare New Economy Real Estate UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: CSNEREUN, Sub-Fund
Ticker: WTRE).

WNER

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
CenterSquare New Economy Real Estate UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: CSNEREUN, Sub-Fund
Ticker: WNER).

WisdomTree Recycling Decarbonisation UCITS ETF
WRCY
The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the Tortoise

Recycling Decarbonization UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: RECYCLET, Sub-Fund Ticker
Symbol: WRCY).

WisdomTree Blockchain UCITS ETF
WBLK
The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the

WisdomTree Blockchain UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTBKCN, Sub-Fund Ticker
Symbol: WBLK).

WisdomTree Global Automotive Innovators UCITS ETF
WCAR
The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the

WisdomTree Berylls LeanVal Global Automotive Innovators NTR Index (Index Bloomberg
Code: WTCARN, Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: WCAR).

WisdomTree Renewable Energy UCITS ETF
WRNW
The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the

WisdomTree Renewable Energy Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTRENEN, Sub-Fund Ticker
Symbol: WRNW).

WisdomTree US Efficient Core UCITS ETF
NTSX

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the
WisdomTree US Efficient Core UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTNTSXUN, Sub-Fund Ticker
Symbol: NTSX).
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Investment policies and objectives (continued)

WisdomTree UK Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF

UGRW

The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the

WisdomTree UK Quality Dividend Growth Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTUKQN, Sub-Fund Ticker
Symbol: UGRW).

WisdomTree Megatrends UCITS ETF
WMGT
The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the

WisdomTree Global Megatrends Equity Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTMTHMN, Sub-Fund Ticker
Symbol: WMGT).

WisdomTree Energy Transition Metals and Rare Earths Miners UCITS ETF
RARE
The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the

WisdomTree Energy Transition Metals and Rare Earths Miners Index (Index Bloomberg
Code: WTMRAREN, Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: RARE).

WisdomTree US Quality Growth UCITS ETF
OGRW
The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the

WisdomTree US Quality Growth UCITS Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTQGRWUN, Sub-Fund
Ticker Symbol: QGRW).

WisdomTree Global Sustainable Equity UCITS ETF
WSDG
The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the Solactive

WisdomTree Global Sustainable Equity UCITS NTR Index (Index Bloomberg Code: SOLWTGSN,
Sub-Fund Ticker Symbol: WSDG).

WisdomTree Global Efficient Core UCITS ETF
NTSG
The Share Class seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the

WisdomTree Global Efficient Core Index (Index Bloomberg Code: WTNTSGN, Sub-Fund Ticker
Symbol: NTSG).

Results and activities

The results of operations are detailed in the Statement of Comprehensive Income and Statement of
Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares. A detailed review of
the ICAV’s activities and future developments is contained in the Investment Managers’ Reports on pages
28 to 49.
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Directors
The Directors who held office during and since the end of the financial year are detailed below:

Anne-Marie King (Irish)* (Chairperson)

Peter Ziemba (US) (resigned on 13 March 2025)
Bryan Governey (Irish) (resigned on 13 March 2025)
Alexis Marinof (Belgian)

Feargal Dempsey (Irish)*

Dermot Hudson (Irish) (appointed on 13 March 2025)
Sarah Warr (UK) (appointed on 13 March 2025)

* Independent Non-Executive Directors, as defined by the IF Corporate Governance Code.
All Directors are non-executive Directors.

Going Concern

The Directors’ report summarises the I[CAV’s activities, its financial performance and financial position
together with any factors likely to affect its future development. In addition, it discusses the principal risks
and uncertainties it faces. Note 11 to these financial statements summarises the [CAV’s risk and capital
management objectives and policies together with its financial risks. After making enquiries, the
Directors have a reasonable expectation that the ICAV has adequate resources to continue in operational
existence for the foreseeable future. To the extent that operating expenses exceed Total Expense Ratio (the
"TER") received from the Sub-Funds, WisdomTree Management Limited (the "Manager”) will pay such
excess from its internal resources. In addition, the Board is not aware of any material uncertainties that
may cast significant doubt upon the ICAV’s ability to continue as a going concern. During the financial
year, WisdomTree UK Equity Income UCITS ETF was terminated and merged into WisdomTree UK
Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF.

Future developments

The ICAV will look to add new sub-funds over the course of the next financial year based on market
opportunities.

Directors’ and ICAV Secretary’s interests

Alexis Marinof, the Director who held office at 31 December 2024 held shares in various Sub-Funds with
an approximate value of EUR 411,000 (31 December 2023: Alexis Marinof EUR 390,000 and Bryan
Governey EUR 131,000). At 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023, Goodbody Secretarial Limited
(the “Secretary”) had no interests in the share capital or debentures of the ICAV. At 31 December
2024 and 31 December 2023, the subscriber shares are held by WisdomTree UK Limited and
WisdomTree Management Limited. Please refer to Note 8 for Directors’ Remuneration and related party
transactions with the Directors.

Distributions

The Directors intend to distribute all or substantially all of the net income (interest and dividends, less
expenses) of the Sub-Funds attributable to distributing shares. Distributions shall be payable in the local
currency of the share class on each Sub-Fund to shareholders. Quarterly distributions will normally be
declared with a view to being paid in March, June, September, and December. Please refer to Note 10 for
distributions paid during the financial year and Note 21 for distributions declared prior to the financial
year end but paid subsequent to the financial year end.

Adequate accounting records

The Directors comply with the ICAV’s obligations to keep adequate accounting records by appointing
competent persons to be responsible for them. The accounting records are kept by State Street Fund
Services (Ireland) Limited, at 78 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay, Dublin 2, Ireland.
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Connected persons

Regulation 43(1) of the UCITS Regulations “Restrictions of transactions with connected persons” states
that “A responsible person shall ensure that any transaction between a UCITS and a connected person is
conducted a) at arm’s length; and b) in the best interest of the unit-holders of the UCITS”. As required
under UCITS Regulation 81(4), the Manager, as a responsible person is satisfied that there are in place
arrangements, evidenced by written procedures, to ensure that the obligations that are prescribed by
Regulation 43(1) are applied to all transactions with a connected persons; and all transactions with
connected parties that were entered into during the period to which the report relates complied with the
obligations that are prescribed by Regulation 43(1).

The following table details the types of transactions entered into with counterparties that are connected

persons:
TBypes of transactions Counterparties
Administration, registry and transfer agency services State Street Fund Services (Ireland) Limited
Custody and trustee services State Street Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited
Foreign currency hedging services Assenagon Asset Management S.A.

Irish Life Investment Managers Limited
Facilities agency and marketing services WisdomTree UK Limited

WisdomTree Ireland Limited
Promoter and index provider WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc.
Management services WisdomTree Management Limited
Investment management services Assenagon Asset Management S.A.

Irish Life Investment Managers Limited
Employees

The ICAV had no employees during the financial year ended 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023.

Significant events during the financial year
See Note 20 in Notes to the Financial Statements.

Significant events after the financial year end
See Note 21 in Notes to the Financial Statements.

Risk management objective and policies

The main risks arising from the ICAV’s financial instruments are market price, interest rate, foreign
currency, liquidity and credit risk. For further information on risk management objectives and policies,
please see Note 11 of these financial statements.

Publication of Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for ensuring the ICAV’s audited financial statements are published on the
ICAV’s website and have delegated this responsibility to the Manager. Legislation in Ireland governing
the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in other
jurisdictions.
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Corporate Governance Statement
The ICAV is subject to corporate governance practices imposed by:

(1) The ICAV Act 2015 which is available for inspection at the registered office of the ICAV and may
also be obtained at www.irishstatutebook.ie.

(i1))  The Instrument of Incorporation of the ICAV which are available for inspection at the registered
office of the ICAV and at the Companies Registration Office in Ireland.

(iii)  The European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities)
Regulations 2011, as amended, and under The Central Bank (Supervision And Enforcement) Act
2013 (Section 48(1) (Undertakings For Collective Investment In Transferable Securities)
Regulations 2019), which can be obtained from the Central Bank’s website at www.centralbank.ie
and are available for inspection at the registered office of the [CAV.

The ICAV has assessed the measures included in the Irish Funds Corporate Governance Code which may
be adopted on a voluntary basis by Irish authorised collective investment schemes. The Directors adopted
the corporate governance practices and procedures in the IF Code with effect from 10 December 2014.
The IF Code is available for inspection at the registered office of the ICAV and may also be obtained at
www.irishfunds.ie.

The ICAV has adopted a Whistleblowing policy which is available on request.

Internal Control and Risk Management Systems in Relation to Financial Reporting

The Board is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control and risk management
systems of the ICAV in relation to the financial reporting process. Such systems are designed to manage
rather than eliminate the risk of error or fraud in achieving the ICAV’s financial reporting objectives and
can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss and relies on
the operating controls of the service providers.

The Board has procedures in place which are designed to ensure that all relevant adequate accounting
records are properly maintained and are readily available, including production of annual and half yearly
financial statements. The Board has appointed State Street Fund Services (Ireland) Limited, (the
“Administrator”) to maintain the books and records of the ICAV. The Administrator is authorised and
regulated by the Central Bank and must comply with the rules imposed by the Central Bank. From time to
time, the Board of Directors examines and evaluates the Administrator’s financial accounting and
reporting routines. The annual financial statements of the ICAV are produced by the Administrator. They
are required to be approved by the Board and the annual and half yearly financial statements of the ICAV
are required to be filed with the Central Bank.

The Board is responsible for the review and approval of the annual financial statements as set out in the
Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities. The statutory financial statements are required to be audited by
independent auditors who report annually to the Board on their findings.

The Board periodically considers the independent auditors’ performance, qualifications and
independence. As part of its review procedures, the Board receives presentations and reports on the audit
process. The Board evaluates and discusses significant accounting and reporting issues as the need arises.

Dealings with Shareholders

The convening and conduct of shareholders’ meetings are governed by the Instrument of Incorporation of
the ICAV and the ICAV Act. Although the Directors may convene an extraordinary general meeting of the
ICAV at any time, the Directors were required to convene the first annual general meeting of the ICAV
within eighteen months of incorporation and fifteen months of the date of the previous annual general
meeting thereafter, provided that an annual general meeting is held once in each year within six months of
the end of each accounting period of the I[CAV.
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Corporate Governance Statement (continued)
Dealings with Shareholders (continued)

At least twenty-one clear days’ notice of every annual general meeting and any meeting convened for the
passing of a special resolution must be given to shareholders and fourteen days’ notice must be given in
the case of any other general meeting, unless the auditors of the ICAV and all the shareholders of the
ICAV entitled to attend and vote agree to shorter notice. Two shareholders present either in person or by
proxy constitutes a quorum at a general meeting. To every separate general meeting of a Fund or Class the
provisions of these Articles relating to general meetings shall apply but so that the necessary quorum at
any such meeting other than an adjourned meeting shall be two persons holding or representing by proxy
participating shares of the Fund or Class in question and, at an adjourned meeting, one person holding
participating shares of the Fund or Class in question or his proxy. Any holder of participating shares of the
Fund or Class in question present in person or by proxy may demand a poll.

Every holder of participating shares or non-participating shares present, in person or by proxy who votes
on a show of hands is entitled to one vote. On a poll, every holder of participating shares present, in person
or by proxy, is entitled to one vote in respect of each share held by him, and every holder of
non-participating shares is entitled to one vote in respect of all non-participating shares held by him. At
any general meeting, a resolution put to the vote of the meeting is decided on a show of hands unless,
before or upon the declaration of the result of the show of hands, a poll is demanded by the Chairman or
by any shareholder present, in person or by proxy. Unless a poll is so demanded, a declaration by the
Chairman that a resolution has been carried, or carried unanimously, or by a particular majority, or lost, or
not carried by a particular majority and an entry to that effect in the minutes of the meeting shall be
conclusive evidence of the fact without proof of the number or proportion of the votes recorded in favour

of or against such a resolution. The demand for a poll may be withdrawn before the poll is taken but only
with the consent of the Chairman, and a demand so withdrawn shall not be taken to have invalidated the
result of a show of hands declared before the demand was made.

Shareholders may resolve to sanction an ordinary resolution or special resolution at a shareholders’
meeting. Alternatively, a resolution in writing signed by all of the shareholders and holders of
non-participating shares for the time being entitled to attend and vote on such resolution at a general
meeting of the ICAV, will be valid and effective for all purposes as if the resolution had been passed at a
general meeting of the ICAV duly convened and held. An ordinary resolution of the ICAV (or of the
shareholders of a particular fund or class of shares) requires a simple majority of the votes cast by the
shareholders voting, in person or by proxy, at the meeting at which the resolution is proposed. A special
resolution of the ICAV (or of the shareholders of a particular fund or class of shares) requires a majority
of'not less than 75% of shareholders present, in person or by proxy, and voting in general meeting in order
to pass a special resolution including a resolution to amend the Instrument of Incorporation.

Board composition and activities

In accordance with the ICAV Act and the Instrument of Incorporation, unless otherwise determined by an
ordinary resolution of the ICAV in general meeting, the number of Directors may not be less than two.
Currently the Board comprises 5 non-executive Directors of whom 2 are independent. Details of the
current Directors are set out above, under the heading “Directors”.

The business of the ICAV is managed by the Directors, who exercise all such powers of the ICAV as are
not by the ICAV Act or by the Instrument of Incorporation of the ICAV required to be exercised by the
ICAV in general meeting.

The Board is responsible for the ICAV’s overall direction and strategy and to this end it reserves the
decision making power on issues such as the determination of medium and long term goals, review of
delegates performance, organisational structure and capital needs and commitments to achieve the
ICAV’s strategic goals. To achieve these responsibilities, the Board meets on a quarterly basis to review
the operations of the ICAV, address matters of strategic importance and to receive reports from the
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Corporate Governance Statement (continued)
Board composition and activities (continued)
Administrator, Depositary and the Investment Managers. However, a Director may, and the Secretary on

the requisition of a Director will, at any time summon a meeting of the Directors and ad hoc meetings, in
addition to the four meetings, which are convened as required.

Questions arising at any meeting of the Directors are determined by the Chairman. In the case of an
equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting at which the show of hands takes place or at which the poll
is demanded shall be entitled to a second or casting vote. The quorum necessary for the transaction of
business at a meeting of the Directors is two.

There were no sub-committees of the Board in operation during the financial year or at the financial year
end.

Diversity Report

The Board is conscious of the importance of diversity to enhance its operation. During the Director
selection process, the Board is committed to selecting those with diversity of business skills, experience
and gender and candidates for appointment are considered based on these attributes. The Board’s
principle is that each member of the Board must have the skills, experience, knowledge and overall
suitability that will enable each director to contribute individually, and as part of the Board team, to the
effectiveness of the Board. Subject to that overriding principle, the Board believes that diversity of
experience and approach, including educational and professional background, gender, age and
geographical provenance, amongst board members is of great value when considering overall board
balance in making new appointments to the Board. In consideration of the nature, scale and complexity of
the ICAV, the Board’s objective is to ensure that it delivers the business strategy while (i) it maintains a
balance of skills, knowledge, experience and diversity at Board member level, (i) all selection decisions
and succession planning for appointments to the Board are based on merit, skills, knowledge, experience
and independence, (iii) recruitment is fair and non-discriminatory. The current Board composition
reflects diverse age, gender, educational and professional backgrounds. The ICAV’s policy in regards to
diversity is to take into consideration the above factors when considering new appointments to the Board.

Geopolitical Risk

The Directors and the Company’s delegates continue to monitor and assess the impact of ongoing
geopolitical conflicts on the Sub-Funds and will take any potential actions needed or as required under the
terms of the Prospectus of the Sub-Funds, as facts and circumstances are subject to change and may be
specific to investments and jurisdictions.

Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation (“SFDR”)

Periodic disclosure requirements under the SFDR apply to all annual reports published on or after
1 January 2023, for "Financial Products” as defined by the Regulation. The periodic disclosures for the
Sub-Funds are available in Appendix III of this report.

These disclosures are based on data from third-party ESG data providers, current as of the date of this
report. They should be interpreted with an understanding of ongoing challenges in data availability. With
support from the Manager and Investment Managers, the Board continues to monitor the evolving
sustainability-related regulations, guidance, and data availability.

Relevant audit information
As at the date this Directors’ Report was approved and signed each Director is satisfied that:

(a)  there is no relevant audit information of which the ICAV statutory auditors are unaware; and
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Relevant audit information (continued)

(b)  he/she has taken all the steps that he or she ought to have taken as a director in order to make
herself or himself aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the ICAV’s statutory
auditors are aware of that information; and

(c)  where “relevant audit information” means information needed by the ICAV’s statutory auditors in
connection with preparing their report.

Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Directors’ report and the financial statements in
accordance with Irish law and the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in
Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 (as amended) (the “UCITS Regulations”).

Irish law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the
Directors have prepared the financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards as adopted by the European Union (“IFRS”).

Under Irish law the Directors shall not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they
give a true and fair view of the ICAV’s assets, liabilities and financial position as at the end of the financial
year and of the profit or loss of the ICAV for the financial year.

In preparing these financial statements, the Directors are required to:

* select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

* make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

» state whether the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRS and ensure that
they contain the additional information required by the Irish Collective Asset-Management Acts
2015-2020 (“the ICAV Act”); and

» prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that
the ICAV will continue in business.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to:

» correctly record and explain the transactions of the [CAV;

* enable, at any time, the assets, liabilities, financial position and profit or loss of the ICAV to be
determined with reasonable accuracy; and

* enable the Directors to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act before
conversion to ICAV and ICAV Act after conversion to ICAV and enable those financial statements to
be audited.

In this regard State Street Fund Services (Ireland) Limited (the “Administrator’’) has been appointed for
the purpose of maintaining adequate accounting records. Accordingly, the accounting records are kept at
the following address:

State Street Fund Services (Ireland) Limited
78 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay

Dublin 2

Ireland

The Directors are responsible for safeguarding the assets of the ICAV, and hence for taking reasonable
steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities. In this regard they have entrusted
the assets of the ICAV to State Street Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited (the “Depositary”), at the
below address, who has been appointed as Depositary to the ICAV pursuant to the terms of a Depositary
Agreement.
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State Street Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited
78 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay

Dublin 2

Ireland

Independent auditor

The auditors, Ernst & Young, were appointed by the Board of Directors on 7 March 2013 to audit the
financial statements for the year ending 30 November 2012 and subsequent financial periods. In
accordance with EU Regulations concerning the audit of public-interest entities and having held the
position of the ICAV’s independent auditor for 10 consecutive financial year ends, Ernst & Young have
now reached the maximum permitted time under these regulations and rotated off as the ICAV’s auditor.
The Directors have agreed on 25 June 2024 to appoint Deloitte Ireland LLP, Chartered Accountants and
registered auditors, as the ICAV’s independent auditors for the financial year ended 31 December 2024.

On behalf of the Directors:

jjned by: [fgocuSigned by:
OD4E3CDCESBE482... 483CBOAOOF44444...
Anne-Marie King Feargal Dempsey

Date: 29 April 2025
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Tracking Difference
Tracking difference is defined as the difference in returns between a fund and its benchmark index.

The investment management approach is to buy a portfolio of securities that as far as practicable consist
of the securities or a sample thereof that make up the benchmark index, in similar proportion to the
weights represented in the index.

Transaction costs from rebalancing and cash management can have an impact on the Sub-Funds’ tracking
difference. Depending on the underlying circumstances, these can result in either positive or negative
tracking differences.

In addition to the above, the Sub-Funds may also show a tracking difference due to the withholding tax
rate suffered by the Sub-Funds on any income received from their investments. The level and quantum of
tracking difference arising due to withholding taxes depends on various factors such as any reclaims filed
on behalf of the Sub-Funds with the various tax authorities and any benefits obtained by the Sub- Funds
under a tax treaty.

The table below compares the Sub-Funds’ performance against the performance of the relevant
benchmark index during the financial year ended 31 December 2024. An explanation for the difference,
gross of the TER is provided:

Fund Fund Benchmark TER
return for return _for return for Tracking (Annual Tracking
the financial  the financial  the financial  difference  or prorata  difference
year ended year ended year ended Net of since Gross of  Explanation of the
31/12/2023  31/12/2024@ 31/12/2024 TER®  Inception) TER  tracking

Share Class % % % % % %  difference

WisdomTree US (0.92) 16.19 15.97 0.21 (0.29) 0.50  Outperformance

Equity Income is driven by

UCITS ETF - differences in

DHS tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark,
with some
offsetting by
cash drag.

WisdomTree US (0.91) 16.21 15.97 0.21 (0.29) 0.50  Outperformance

Equity Income is driven by

UCITS ETF - differences in

DHSA tax treatment

between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark,
with some
offsetting by
cash drag.
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Tracking Difference (continued)

Fund Fund Benchmark TER
return for return_for return for Tracking (Annual Tracking
the financial  the financial  the financial  difference  or prorata  difference
year ended year ended year ended Net of since Gross of  Explanation of the
31/12/2023  31/12/2024@ 31/12/2024 TER™  Inception) TER  tracking
Share Class % % % % % %  difference

WisdomTree US (2.30) 15.68 15.50 0.16 (0.35) 0.51  Outperformance

Equity Income is driven by

UCITS ETF - differences in

DHSG tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark,
with some
offsetting by
cash drag.

WisdomTree US (3.62) 14.27 14.02 0.21 (0.35) 0.56  Outperformance
Equity Income is driven by
UCITS ETF - differences in
DHSF tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark
and hedge
impact, with
some offsetting
by cash drag.

WisdomTree 15.54 291 2.40 0.50 (0.29) 0.79  Outperformance

Europe Equity is driven by

Income UCITS differences in

ETF - EEI tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark,
with some
offsetting by
trading costs and
cash drag.

WisdomTree 15.66 291 2.40 0.50 (0.29) 0.79  Outperformance

Europe Equity is driven by

Income UCITS differences in

ETF - EEIA tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark,
with some
offsetting by
trading costs and
cash drag.
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Tracking Difference (continued)

Fund Fund Benchmark TER
return for return_for return for Tracking (Annual Tracking
the financial  the financial  the financial  difference  or prorata  difference
year ended year ended year ended Net of since Gross of  Explanation of the
31/12/2023  31/12/2024@ 31/12/2024 TER™  Inception) TER  tracking

Share Class % % % % % %  difference

WisdomTree 10.30 6.99 6.82 0.13 (0.38) 0.51  Outperformance

Europe is driven by

SmallCap differences in

Dividend UCITS tax treatment

ETF - DFE between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark,
with some
offsetting by
cash drag and
trading costs.

WisdomTree 10.38 6.96 6.82 0.13 (0.38) 0.51  Outperformance

Europe is driven by

SmallCap differences in

Dividend UCITS tax treatment

ETF - DFEA between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark,
with some
offsetting by
cash drag and
trading costs.

WisdomTree 22.74 5.19 6.02 (0.75) (0.46) (0.29)  Underperformance

Emerging is driven by

Markets Equity trading costs and

Income UCITS cash drag.

ETF - DEM

WisdomTree 22.75 5.22 6.02 (0.75) (0.46) (0.29)  Underperformance

Emerging is driven by

Markets Equity trading costs and

Income UCITS cash drag.

ETF - DEMR

WisdomTree 20.59 2.97 3.79 (0.78) (0.54) (0.24)  Underperformance

Emerging is driven by cash

Markets drag and trading

SmallCap costs, with some

Dividend UCITS offsetting by

ETF - DGSE differences in
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Tracking Difference (continued)

Fund Fund Benchmark TER
return for return_for return for Tracking (Annual Tracking
the financial  the financial  the financial  difference  or prorata  difference
year ended year ended year ended Net of since Gross of  Explanation of the
31/12/2023  31/12/2024@ 31/12/2024 TER™  Inception) TER  tracking

Share Class % % % % % %  difference

WisdomTree 40.47 30.55 31.33 (0.60) (0.48) (0.12)  Underperformance

Japan Equity is driven by

UCITS ETF - hedge impact

DXJ and cash drag,
with some
offsetting by
differences in
tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark.

WisdomTree 40.51 30.79 31.33 (0.41) (0.48) 0.07  Performance is

Japan Equity in line with the

UCITS ETF - benchmark.

DXIJA

WisdomTree 39.26 30.63 31.30 (0.51) (0.45) (0.06) Performance is

Japan Equity in line with the

UCITS ETF - benchmark.

DXIJP

WisdomTree 34.94 26.15 26.86 (0.56) (0.45) (0.11)  Underperformance

Japan Equity is driven by

UCITS ETF - hedge impact

DXID and cash drag,
with some
offsetting by
differences in
tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark.

WisdomTree 37.83 28.99 29.73 (0.57) (0.45) (0.12)  Underperformance

Japan Equity is driven by

UCITS ETF - hedge impact

DXIJF and cash drag,
with some
offsetting by

differences in
tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark.
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Tracking Difference (continued)

Fund Fund Benchmark TER
return for return_for return for Tracking (Annual Tracking
the financial  the financial  the financial  difference  or prorata  difference
year ended year ended year ended Net of since Gross of  Explanation of the
31/12/2023  31/12/2024@ 31/12/2024 TER™  Inception) TER  tracking

Share Class % % % % % %  difference

WisdomTree 25.35 12.21 12.63 (0.37) (0.40) 0.03  Performance is

Japan Equity in line with the

UCITS ETF - benchmark.

DXJz

WisdomTree 25.60 5.63 5.75 (0.11) (0.58) 0.47  Outperformance

Europe Equity is driven by

UCITS ETF - differences in

HEDJ tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark,
with some
offsetting by
hedge impact,
cash drag and
trading costs.

WisdomTree 25.73 5.65 5.75 (0.09) (0.58) 0.49  Outperformance

Europe Equity is driven by

UCITS ETF - differences in

HEDK tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark,
with some
offsetting by
cash drag,
trading costs and
hedge impact.

WisdomTree 24.16 5.51 5.37 0.14 (0.35) 0.49  Outperformance

Europe Equity is driven by

UCITS ETF - differences in

HEDP tax treatment
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Tracking Difference (continued)

Fund
return for
the financial
year ended
31/12/2023
Share Class %
WisdomTree 19.97
Europe Equity
UCITS ETF -
HEDD
WisdomTree 22.75
Europe Equity
UCITS ETF -
HEDF
WisdomTree UK 10.47
Equity Income
UCITS ETF -
WisdomTree US 18.57
Quality
Dividend
Growth UCITS
ETF - DGRW

Fund Benchmark
return_for return for

the financial  the financial
year ended year ended
31/12/2024@ 31/12/2024
% %

1.70 1.52

4.12 3.93

12.84 13.30
17.89 17.99

33

Tracking
difference
Net of
TER™

%

0.18

0.19

(0.45)

(0.08)

TER
(Annual

or pro rata
since
Inception)
%

(0.35)

(0.32)

(0.24)

(0.33)

Tracking
difference
Gross of
TER

%

0.53

0.51

0.21)

0.25

Explanation of the
tracking
difference

Outperformance
is driven by
differences in
tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark
and hedge
impact, with
some offsetting
by cash drag and
trading costs.

Outperformance
is driven by
differences in
tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark,
with some
offsetting by
cash drag and
trading costs.

Underperformance
is driven by cash
drag and
differences in

tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and

the benchmark.

Outperformance
is driven by
differences in
tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark,
with some
offsetting by
cash drag.
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Tracking Difference (continued)

Fund
return for
the financial
year ended
31/12/2023
Share Class %
WisdomTree US 18.58
Quality
Dividend
Growth UCITS
ETF - DGRA
WisdomTree US 2.55
Quality
Dividend
Growth UCITS
ETF - DGRE
WisdomTree US 291
Quality
Dividend
Growth UCITS
ETF - DGRB
WisdomTree 18.25
Global Quality
Dividend
Growth UCITS
ETF - GGRW

Fund Benchmark TER
return_for return for Tracking (Annual Tracking
the financial  the financial  difference  or prorvata  difference
year ended year ended Net of since Gross of
31/12/2024@  31/12/2024 TER™  Inception) TER
% % % % %
17.89 1799 (0.08)  (0.33) 0.25
15.70 1595  (022)  (0.35) 0.13
17.28 1744 (0.13)  (0.35) 0.22
8.97 921  (022)  (0.38) 0.16
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Explanation of the
tracking
difference

Outperformance
is driven by
differences in
tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark,
with some
offsetting by
cash drag.

Outperformance
is driven by
differences in
tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark,
with some
offsetting by
hedge impact
and cash drag.

Outperformance
is driven by
differences in
tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark,
with some
offsetting by
cash drag and
hedge impact.

Outperformance
is driven by
differences in
tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark,
with some
offsetting by
cash drag and
trading costs.
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Tracking Difference (continued)

Fund Fund Benchmark TER
return for return_for return for Tracking (Annual Tracking
the financial  the financial  the financial  difference  or prorata  difference
year ended year ended year ended Net of since Gross of  Explanation of the
31/12/2023  31/12/2024@ 31/12/2024 TER™  Inception) TER  tracking

Share Class % % % % % %  difference

WisdomTree 18.28 8.97 9.21 (0.22) (0.38) 0.16  Outperformance

Global Quality is driven by

Dividend differences in

Growth UCITS tax treatment

ETF - GGRA between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark,
with some
offsetting by
cash drag and
trading costs.

WisdomTree 12.95 11.05 11.33 (0.24) (0.43) 0.19  Outperformance

Global Quality is driven by

Dividend differences in

Growth UCITS tax treatment

ETF - GGRE between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark
and hedge
impact, with
some offsetting
by cash drag and
trading costs.

WisdomTree 13.99 12.43 12.80 (0.33) (0.43) 0.10  Outperformance

Global Quality is driven by

Dividend differences in

Growth UCITS tax treatment

ETF - GGRB between the
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Sub-Fund and
the benchmark,
with some
offsetting by
hedge impact,
cash drag and
trading costs.
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Tracking Difference (continued)

Fund

return for

the financial

year ended

31/12/2023

Share Class %

WisdomTree -
Global Quality

Dividend

Growth UCITS

ETF - GGRI*

WisdomTree 20.08
Eurozone

Quality

Dividend

Growth UCITS

ETF - EGRW

WisdomTree 20.13
Eurozone

Quality

Dividend

Growth UCITS

ETF - EGRA

WisdomTree 55.16
Artificial

Intelligence

UCITS ETF -

WTAI

WisdomTree 5.16
USD Floating

Rate Treasury

Bond UCITS

ETF - USFR

Fund Benchmark TER
return_for return for Tracking (Annual Tracking
the financial  the financial  difference  or prorvata  difference
year ended year ended Net of since Gross of
31/12/2024@  31/12/2024 TER™  Inception) TER
% % % % %
8.20 842  (020)  (0.35) 0.15
(1.43) (1.44) 0.01 (0.29) 0.30
(1.43) (1.44) 0.01 (0.29) 0.30
11.38 11.87  (0.44)  (0.40)  (0.04)
5.29 551 (021)  (0.15)  (0.06)
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Explanation of the
tracking
difference

Outperformance
is driven by
differences in
tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark,
with some
offsetting by
cash drag and
trading costs.

Outperformance
is driven by
differences in
tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark,
with some
offsetting by
trading costs.

Outperformance
is driven by
differences in
tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark,
with some
offsetting by
trading costs.

Performance is
in line with the
benchmark.

Performance is
in line with the
benchmark.
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Tracking Difference (continued)

Fund

return for

the financial

year ended

31/12/2023

Share Class %

WisdomTree 5.15
USD Floating

Rate Treasury

Bond UCITS

ETF - TFRN

WisdomTree 39.49
Cloud

Computing

UCITS ETF -

WCLD

WisdomTree (5.10)
Battery

Solutions

UCITS ETF -

VOLT

WisdomTree 66.39
Cybersecurity

UCITS ETF -

WCBR

WisdomTree 9.90
Emerging

Markets

ex-State-Owned

Enterprises

UCITS ETF -

XSOE

WisdomTree (2.68)
BioRevolution

UCITS ETF -

WDNA

WisdomTree 13.42
New Economy

Real Estate

UCITS ETF -

WTRE

Fund
return_for

the financial
year ended
31/12/2024@
%

5.29

7.36

(13.13)

11.73

5.12

(14.24)

(3.97)

Benchmark
return for
the financial
year ended
31/12/2024
%

5.51

7.79

(12.78)

12.59

5.97

(13.95)

(3.51)
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Tracking
difference
Net of
TER™

%

(0.21)

(0.41)

(0.40)

(0.76)

(0.81)

(0.34)

(0.47)

TER
(Annual
or pro rata
since
Inception)
%

(0.15)

(0.40)

(0.40)

(0.45)

(0.32)

(0.45)

(0.45)

Tracking
difference
Gross of
TER

%

(0.06)

(0.01)

(0.31)

(0.49)

0.11

(0.02)

Explanation of the
tracking
difference

Performance is
in line with the
benchmark.

Performance is
in line with the
benchmark.

Performance is
in line with the
benchmark.

Underperformance
is driven by
differences in

tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and

the benchmark.

Underperformance
is driven by
differences in

tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and

the benchmark,
cash frag and
trading costs.

Outperformance
is driven by
differences in
tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark
and cash drag.

Performance is
in line with the
benchmark.



Docusign Envelope ID: 823293B2-21FD-41A5-B6D9-B7E7F92F06CC

WisdomTree Issuer ICAV

Investment Manager’s Report (continued)

Irish Life Investment Managers Limited

For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

Tracking Difference (continued)

Fund

return for

the financial

year ended

31/12/2023

Share Class %

WisdomTree 13.46
New Economy

Real Estate

UCITS ETF -

WNER

WisdomTree (17.34)
Recycling

Decarbonisation

UCITS ETF -

WRCY

WisdomTree 120.00
Blockchain

UCITS ETF -

WBLK

WisdomTree 21.22
Global

Automotive

Innovators

UCITS ETF -

WCAR

WisdomTree (10.48)
Renewable

Energy UCITS

ETF - WRNW

WisdomTree US 12.13
Efficient Core

UCITS ETF -

NTSX

Fund
return_for

the financial
year ended
31/12/2024@
%

(3.97)

(10.43)

41.99

4.60

(28.05)

20.44

Benchmark TER
return for Tracking (Annual Tracking
the financial  difference  or prorata  difference
year ended Net of since Gross of
31/12/2024 TER™  Inception) TER
% % % %
(3.51)  (047)  (0.45)  (0.02)
(1036)  (0.07)  (0.45) 0.38
4274 (0.52)  (045)  (0.07)
492 (0.30)  (0.45) 0.15
(27.76)  (0.40)  (0.45) 0.05
2065  (0.18)  (0.20) 0.02
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Explanation of the
tracking
difference

Performance is
in line with the
benchmark.

Outperformance
is driven by
differences in
tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark
and cash drag.

Performance is
in line with the
benchmark.

Outperformance
is driven by
differences in
tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark,
with some
offsetting by
cash drag and
trading costs.

Performance is
in line with the
benchmark.

Performance is
in line with the
benchmark.



Docusign Envelope ID: 823293B2-21FD-41A5-B6D9-B7E7F92F06CC

WisdomTree Issuer ICAV
Investment Manager’s Report (continued)

Irish Life Investment Managers Limited
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

Tracking Difference (continued)

Fund Fund Benchmark TER
return for return_for return for Tracking (Annual Tracking
the financial  the financial  the financial  difference  or prorata  difference
year ended year ended year ended Net of since Gross of  Explanation of the
31/12/2023  31/12/2024@ 31/12/2024 TER™  Inception) TER  tracking

Share Class % % % % % %  difference

WisdomTree UK 9.59 6.74 9.07 (2.13) (0.29) (1.84)  Underperformance

Quality is driven by

Dividend trading costs,

Growth UCITS differences in

ETF - UGRW tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark
and cash drag.

WisdomTree 10.00 3.38 3.84 (0.44) (0.50) 0.06  Performance is

Megatrends in line with the

UCITS ETF - benchmark.

WMGT

WisdomTree - (7.39) (6.96) (0.46) (0.37) (0.09) Performance is

Energy in line with the

Transition Metals benchmark.

and Rare Earths

Miners UCITS

ETF - RARE**

WisdomTree US - 25.61 25.62 (0.01) (0.23) 0.22  Outperformance

Quality Growth is driven by

UCITS ETF - active positions

QGRW*** and differences
in tax treatment
between the
Sub-Fund and
the benchmark.

WisdomTree - 0.52 0.60 (0.08) (0.17) 0.09 Performance is

Global in line with the

Sustainable benchmark.

Equity UCITS

ETF -
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Docusign Envelope ID: 823293B2-21FD-41A5-B6D9-B7E7F92F06CC

WisdomTree Issuer ICAV
Investment Manager’s Report (continued)

Irish Life Investment Managers Limited
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

Tracking Difference (continued)

Fund Fund Benchmark TER
return for return_for return for Tracking (Annual Tracking
the financial  the financial  the financial  difference  or prorata  difference
year ended year ended year ended Net of since Gross of  Explanation of the
31/12/2023  31/12/2024@ 31/12/2024 TER™  Inception) TER  tracking
Share Class % % % % % %  difference
WisdomTree - (1.05) (0.81) (0.25) (0.04) (0.21)  Underperformance
Global Efficient is driven by
Core UCITS sampling in the
ETF - portfolio due to
NTSGH#H# its small size
and the breath of
the benchmark.
(a) The Fund return calculation is inclusive of dividend distribution, which is not considered on the analysis of tracking difference.
(b) Tracking difference Net of TER is calculated as net of the Tracking difference Gross of TER and the TER (Annual or pro rata since Inception).
(c) Tracking difference Gross of TER that is within the 0.10% - (0.10%) range is deemed acceptable and considered in line with the benchmark.
*

From 31 January 2024 (date of inception).
o From 3 April 2024 (date of inception).
ok From 16 April 2024 (date of inception).
*#%k%  From 5 June 2024 (date of inception).
*Hkk% - To 25 October 2024 (date of merger).
*xFF%% From S November 2024 (date of inception).

Tracking Error

The Tracking Error for each Sub-Fund represents the annualised volatility of the daily differences
between the returns of the Sub-Fund and the returns of its benchmark index for the financial year ended
31 December 2024.

The table below lists the Tracking Error (both anticipated and realised) and an explanation of the
divergence for the financial year ended 31 December 2024.

TE 1Y
(annualised)/
Anticipated TE Since  Explanation of
Product Name (Annualised) inception  Divergence (if any)
WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF - DHS up to 2% 1.88%  Within tolerance
WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF - DHSA up to 2% 1.88%  Within tolerance
WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF - DHSG up to 2% 0.37%  Within tolerance
WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF - DHSF up to 2% 0.69%  Within tolerance
WisdomTree Europe Equity Income UCITS ETF - EEI up to 2% 0.26%  Within tolerance
WisdomTree Europe Equity Income UCITS ETF - EEIA up to 2% 0.26%  Within tolerance
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF - up to 2% 0.29%  Within tolerance
DFE
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF - up to 2% 0.29%  Within tolerance
DFEA
WisdomTree Emerging Markets Equity Income UCITS up to 2% 0.99%  Within tolerance
ETF - DEM
WisdomTree Emerging Markets Equity Income UCITS up to 2% 0.99%  Within tolerance
ETF - DEMR
WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend up to 2% 0.63% Within tolerance
UCITS ETF - DGSE
WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF - DXJ up to 2% 0.78%  Within tolerance
WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF - DXJA up to 2% 0.78%  Within tolerance
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WisdomTree Issuer ICAV

Investment Manager’s Report (continued)
Irish Life Investment Managers Limited
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

Tracking Error (continued)

Product Name

WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF - DXJP
WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF - DXJD
WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF - DXJF
WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF - DXJZ
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF - HEDJ
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF - HEDK
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF - HEDP
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF - HEDD
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF - HEDF
WisdomTree UK Equity Income UCITS ETF -
WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
- DGRW

WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
- DGRA

WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
- DGRE

WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
- DGRB

WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS
ETF - GGRW

WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS
ETF - GGRA

WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS
ETF - GGRE

WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS
ETF - GGRB

WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS
ETF - GGRI*

WisdomTree Eurozone Quality Dividend Growth UCITS
ETF - EGRW

WisdomTree Eurozone Quality Dividend Growth UCITS
ETF - EGRA

WisdomTree Artificial Intelligence UCITS ETF - WTAI
WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS
ETF - USFR

WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS
ETF - TFRN

WisdomTree Cloud Computing UCITS ETF - WCLD
WisdomTree Battery Solutions UCITS ETF - VOLT
WisdomTree Cybersecurity UCITS ETF - WCBR
WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned
Enterprises UCITS ETF - XSOE

WisdomTree BioRevolution UCITS ETF - WDNA
WisdomTree New Economy Real Estate UCITS ETF -
WTRE

WisdomTree New Economy Real Estate UCITS ETF -
WNER
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Anticipated TE
(Annualised)
up to 2%
up to 2%
up to 2%
up to 2%
up to 2%
up to 2%
up to 2%
up to 2%
up to 2%
up to 2%
up to 2%
up to 2%
up to 2%
up to 2%
up to 2%
up to 2%
up to 2%
up to 2%
up to 2%
up to 2%
up to 2%

up to 2%
up to 2%

up to 2%
up to 2%
up to 2%
up to 2%
up to 2%

up to 1.5%
up to 1.5%

up to 1.5%

TE 1Y
(annualised)/
Since
inception
0.36%
0.35%
0.37%
0.53%
0.72%
0.72%
0.19%
0.20%
0.18%
0.37%

0.84%
0.84%
0.42%
0.37%
0.32%
0.32%
0.22%
0.21%
0.05%
0.14%
0.14%

0.42%
0.30%

0.30%
0.27%
0.35%
0.56%
0.95%

0.17%
0.25%

0.25%

Explanation of
Divergence (if any)
Within tolerance
Within tolerance
Within tolerance
Within tolerance
Within tolerance
Within tolerance
Within tolerance
Within tolerance
Within tolerance
Within tolerance
Within tolerance
Within tolerance
Within tolerance
Within tolerance
Within tolerance
Within tolerance
Within tolerance
Within tolerance
Within tolerance
Within tolerance

Within tolerance

Within tolerance
Within tolerance

Within tolerance
Within tolerance
Within tolerance
Within tolerance

Within tolerance

Within tolerance
Within tolerance

Within tolerance



Docusign Envelope ID: 823293B2-21FD-41A5-B6D9-B7E7F92F06CC

WisdomTree Issuer ICAV
Investment Manager’s Report (continued)
Irish Life Investment Managers Limited
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

Tracking Error (continued)

TE 1Y
(annualised)/
Anticipated TE Since  Explanation of
Product Name (Annualised) inception  Divergence (if any)
WisdomTree Recycling Decarbonisation UCITS ETF - up to 1.5% 0.95%  Within tolerance
WRCY
WisdomTree Blockchain UCITS ETF - WBLK up to 1.5% 8.09% Divergence driven
by pricing of
Signature Bank
holdings which
were suspended
back in 13 March
2023.
WisdomTree Global Automotive Innovators UCITS ETF up to 1.5% 0.28%  Within tolerance
- WCAR
WisdomTree Renewable Energy UCITS ETF - WRNW up to 1.5% 0.62%  Within tolerance
WisdomTree US Efficient Core UCITS ETF - NTSX up to 1.5% 0.71%  Within tolerance
WisdomTree UK Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF up to 1.5% 1.54% Divergence driven
- UGRW by the merger of
WisdomTree UK
Equity Income
UCITS ETF into
this fund on
25 October 2024.
WisdomTree Megatrends UCITS ETF - WMGT up to 1.5% 0.38%  Within tolerance
WisdomTree Energy Transition Metals and Rare Earths up to 1.5% 0.87%  Within tolerance
Miners UCITS ETF - RARE**
WisdomTree US Quality Growth UCITS ETF - up to 1.5% 0.06% Within tolerance
QGRW***
WisdomTree Global Sustainable Equity UCITS ETF - up to 1.5% 0.21%  Within tolerance
WisdomTree Global Efficient Core UCITS ETF - up to 1.5% 0.68%  Within tolerance
* From 31 January 2024 (date of inception).

** From 3 April 2024 (date of inception).

ok From 16 April 2024 (date of inception).
*#%k%  From 5 June 2024 (date of inception).
*xk%% - To 25 October 2024 (date of merger).
FxEEEk From S November 2024 (date of inception).

Performance

The WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - USD Acc returned 8.97% at net asset
value (NAV) from the time period of 1 January 2024 through 31 December 2024. The Sub-Fund
benefitted from its position in Information Technology which contributed 4.30% while the biggest
detractors to performance were Materials which contributed (0.15%). The United States of America was
the best performing country which contributed 10.17%.

The WisdomTree Emerging Markets Equity Income UCITS ETF - USD Acc returned 5.22% at net asset
value (NAV) from the time period of 1 January 2024 through 31 December 2024. The Sub-Fund
benefitted from its position in Financials which contributed 5.17% while the biggest detractors to
performance were Materials which contributed (1.25%). China was the top performing region with a
contribution of 4.87%.
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WisdomTree Issuer ICAV
Investment Manager’s Report (continued)

Irish Life Investment Managers Limited
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

Performance (continued)

The WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF returned 2.97% at net asset value
(NAV) from the time period of 1 January 2024 through 31 December 2024. The Sub-Fund benefitted from
its position in Industrials which contributed 2.48% while the biggest detractors to performance were
Information Technology which contributed (0.65%). South Africa contributed the most to performance at
3.09%.

The WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF - USD Acc returned 16.21% at net asset value (NAV)
from the time period of 1 January 2024 through 31 December 2024. The Sub-Fund benefitted from its
position in Financials which contributed 6.52% while the biggest detractors to performance were
Industrials which contributed (0.56%).

The WisdomTree Europe Equity Income UCITS ETF - EUR Acc returned 2.91% at net asset value (NAV)
from the time period of 1 January 2024 through 31 December 2024. The Sub-Fund benefitted from its
position in Financials which contributed 7.13% while the biggest detractors to performance were
Consumer Discretionary which contributed (3.43%). The United Kingdom was the best performing
country with a contribution of 2.63%.

The WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF - EUR Acc returned 6.96% at net asset value
(NAV) from the time period of 1 January 2024 through 31 December 2024. The Sub-Fund benefitted from
its position in Industrials which contributed 3.48% while the biggest detractors to performance were
Information Technology which contributed (0.26%). The United Kingdom contributed the most to
performance at 3.16%.

The WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF - USD Acc returned 12.21% at net asset value (NAV) from
the time period of 1 January 2024 through 31 December 2024. The Sub-Fund benefitted from its position
in Financials which contributed 6.58%, followed by Industrials which contributed 4.50% while the
biggest detractors to performance were Materials which contributed (0.96%).

The WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF - EUR Acc returned 4.12% at net asset value (NAV) from
the time period of 1 January 2024 through 31 December 2024. The Sub-Fund benefitted from its position
in Financials which contributed 3.15% while the biggest detractors to performance were Consumer

Discretionary which contributed (3.65%). Germany was the best performing country with a contribution
0f2.94%.

The WisdomTree Eurozone Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - EUR Acc returned (1.43)% at net
asset value (NAV) from the time period of 1 January 2024 through 31 December 2024. The Sub-Fund
benefitted from its position in Communication Services which contributed 2.00% while the biggest
detractors to performance were Consumer Staples which contributed (2.69%).

The WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - USD Acc returned 17.89% at net asset
value (NAV) from the time period of 1 January 2024 through 31 December 2024. The Sub-Fund
benefitted from its position in Information Technology which contributed 9.99% while the biggest
detractors to performance were Energy which contributed (0.17%).

The WisdomTree Artificial Intelligence UCITS ETF - USD Acc returned 11.38% at net asset value
(NAV) from the time period of 1 January 2024 through 31 December 2024. The Sub-Fund benefitted from
its position in Information Technology which contributed 7.46% while the biggest detractors to
performance were Consumer Discretionary which contributed (0.88%). The United States of America
was the best performing country which contributed 14.87%.

The WisdomTree Cloud Computing UCITS ETF - USD Acc returned 7.36% at net asset value (NAV)
from the time period of 1 January 2024 through 31 December 2024. The Sub-Fund benefitted from its
position in Information Technology which contributed 7.19% while the biggest drag was Health Care
which contributed (0.89%).
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WisdomTree Issuer ICAV
Investment Manager’s Report (continued)

Irish Life Investment Managers Limited
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

Performance (continued)

The WisdomTree Battery Solutions UCITS ETF - USD Acc returned (13.13%) at net asset value (NAV)
from the time period of 1 January 2024 through 31 December 2024. While there were no positive
contributors at a sector level, the biggest detractors to performance were Materials which contributed
(6.38%). The United States of America was the worst performing country which contributed (6.76%).

The WisdomTree Cyber Security fund UCITS ETF - USD Acc returned 11.73% at net asset value (NAV)
from the time period of 1 January 2024 through 31 December 2024. The Sub-Fund benefitted from its
position in Information Technology which contributed 11.70% while there were no detractors at sector
level. The best performing country was the United States of America which contributed 10.71%.

The WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises UCITS ETF - USD Acc returned
5.12% at net asset value (NAV) from the time period of 1 January 2024 through 31 December 2024. The
Sub-Fund benefitted from its position in Information Technology which contributed 3.83% while the
biggest detractors to performance were Materials which contributed (1.24%). Taiwan, Province of China
was the top performing region with a contribution of 5.44%.

The WisdomTree BioRevolution UCITS ETF - USD Acc returned (14.24%) at net asset value (NAV)
from the time period of 1 January 2024 through 31 December 2024. While there were no positive
contributors at a sector level, the biggest detractors to performance were Health Care which contributed

(9.59%). Most countries contributed negatively to performance with the biggest drag coming from the
United States of America at (11.89%).

The WisdomTree New Economy Real Estate UCITS ETF - USD Acc returned (3.97%) at net asset value
(NAV) from the time period of 1 January 2024 through 31 December 2024. The Sub-Fund benefitted from
its position in Consumer Discretionary which contributed 0.17% while the biggest detractors to
performance were Real Estate which contributed (2.17%).

The WisdomTree Recycling Decarbonisation UCITS ETF - USD Acc returned (10.43%) at net asset
value (NAV) from the time period of 1 January 2024 through 31 December 2024. The Sub-Fund
benefitted from its position in Industrials which contributed 11.32% while the biggest detractor to
performance were Energy which contributed (11.78%).

The WisdomTree Blockchain UCITS ETF - USD Acc returned 41.99% at net asset value (NAV) from the
time period of 1 January 2024 through 31 December 2024. The Sub-Fund benefitted from its position in
Information Technology which contributed 23.18% while there were no detractors to performance at a
sector level.

The WisdomTree Global Automotive Innovators UCITS ETF - USD Acc returned 4.60% at net asset
value (NAV) from the time period of 1 January 2024 through 31 December 2024. The Sub-Fund
benefitted from its position in Industrials which contributed 3.95% while the biggest detractors to
performance were Information Technology which contributed (0.78%).

The WisdomTree Renewable Energy UCITS ETF - USD Acc returned (28.05%) at net asset value (NAV)
from the time period of 1 January 2024 through 31 December 2024. The Sub-Fund benefitted from its
position in Consumer Discretionary which contributed 1.57% while the biggest detractors to performance

were Industrials which contributed (14.55%). The biggest drag to performance came from the
United States of America at (16.56%).

The WisdomTree US Efficient Core UCITS ETF - USD Acc returned 20.44% at net asset value (NAV)
from the time period of 1 January 2024 through 31 December 2024. The Sub-Fund benefitted from its
position in Information Technology which contributed 10.21% while the biggest detractors to
performance were Futures which contributed (3.34%).
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WisdomTree Issuer ICAV
Investment Manager’s Report (continued)

Irish Life Investment Managers Limited
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

Performance (continued)

The WisdomTree UK Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - GBP Dist returned 6.74% at net asset value
(NAV) from the time period of 1 January 2024 through 31 December 2024. The Sub-Fund benefitted from
its position in Financials which contributed 5.18% while the biggest detractors to performance were
Materials which contributed (0.44%).

The WisdomTree Megatrends UCITS ETF - USD Acc returned 3.38% at net asset value (NAV) from the
time period of 1 January 2024 through 31 December 2024. The Sub-Fund benefitted from its position in
Information Technology which contributed 3.92% while the biggest detractors to performance were
Health Care which contributed (0.71%). The United States of America was the top performing country at
5.35%.

The WisdomTree Energy Transition Metals and Rare Earths Miners UCITS ETF - USD Acc returned
(7.39%) at net asset value (NAV) from the time period of 3 April 2024 through 31 December 2024. The
Sub-Fund benefitted from its position in Information Technology which contributed 0.07% while the
biggest detractors to performance were Industrials which contributed (3.89%).

The WisdomTree US Quality Growth UCITS ETF - USD Acc returned 25.61% at net asset value (NAV)
from the time period of 16 April 2024 through 31 December 2024. The Sub-Fund benefitted from its
position in Information Technology which contributed 14.97% while the biggest detractors to
performance were Health Care which contributed (0.18%).

The WisdomTree Global Sustainable Equity UCITS ETF - USD Acc returned 0.52% at net asset value
(NAV) from the time period of 5 June 2024 through 31 December 2024. The Sub-Fund benefitted from its
position in Consumer Discretionary which contributed 1.16% while the biggest detractors to performance
were Industrials which contributed (0.62%). The United States of America was the best performing
country which contributed 2.53%.

The WisdomTree Global Efficient Core UCITS ETF - USD Acc returned (1.05%) at net asset value
(NAV) from the time period of 5 November 2024 through 31 December 2024. The Sub-Fund benefitted
from its position in Information Technology which contributed 1.03% while the biggest detractors to
performance were Futures which contributed (0.94%). The United States of America was the best
performing country which contributed 1.63%.

The WisdomTree UK Equity Income UCITS ETF returned 12.84% at net asset value (NAV) from the time
period of 1 January 2024 through 24 October 2024. The Sub-Fund benefitted from its position in
Financials which contributed 9.21% while the biggest detractors to performance were Consumer Staples
which contributed (0.36%).

Bonds

The WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS ETF - USD Acc returned 5.29% at net asset
value (NAV) from the time period of 1 January 2024 through 31 December 2024. The Sub-Fund is fully
invested in U.S. Floating Rate Notes.

Irish Life Investment Managers Limited
Beresford Court

Beresford Place

Dublin 1

Ireland

January 2025
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Docusign Envelope ID: 823293B2-21FD-41A5-B6D9-B7E7F92F06CC

WisdomTree Issuer ICAV
Investment Manager’s Report (continued)

Assenagon Asset Management S.A.
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

Performance

During the period from 31 December 2023 until 31 December 2024 the commodity markets exhibited a
positive performance of 5.38% mainly driven by strong softs (Bloomberg Softs TR Index 32.49%),
precious metals (Bloomberg Precious Metals TRIndex 25.26%) and livestock (Bloomberg Livestock TR
Index 20.23%) performance.

Weakest performing commodities were grains (Bloomberg Grains TR Index -15.68%), energy
(Bloomberg Energy TR Index1.18%) and industrial metals (Bloomberg Industrial Metals TR Index
3.54%).

The WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETF (Share Class Ticker Symbols: WCOA / WCOG),
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF (WXAG) and WisdomTree Broad
Commodities UCITS ETF (PCOM) have been affected by the above stated market conditions and the net
asset values (“NAV”) for the period from 31 December 2023 until 31 December 2024 increased by 3.60%,
3.10% and 5.21%, respectively.

In the same reporting period, 31 December 2023 until 31 December 2024, non-distributing share class of
the WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF (CCBO) had a strong performance of 8.57% and was in
line with its peer-group. The Sub-Fund fully recovered losses experienced due to write-down of Credit
Suisse AT1 bonds in the beginning of reporting period. The performance was partially driven by the credit
spreads compression during the course of the financial year. Strong supply of new issuances further
underlines an importance of AT 1 bonds for banks’ capital structure and remains attractive as an asset class
from yield/return perspective.

Assenagon Asset Management S.A.
Aerogolf Center

1B, Heienhaff

1736 Senningerberg

Luxembourg

January 2025
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Docusign Envelope ID: 823293B2-21FD-41A5-B6D9-B7E7F92F06CC

WisdomTree Issuer ICAV

Depositary Report
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

We have enquired into the conduct of WisdomTree Management Limited as the Manager of WisdomTree
Issuer ICAV (the “ICAV”) for the financial year ended 31 December 2024, in our capacity as Depositary
to the ICAV.

This report including the opinion has been prepared for and solely for the shareholders in the ICAV as a
body, in accordance with Regulation 34, (1), (3) and (4) in Part 5 of the European Communities
(Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011, as amended, (‘the
UCITS Regulations’), and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or assume
responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown.

Responsibilities of the Depositary

Our duties and responsibilities are outlined in Regulation 34, (1), (3) and (4) in Part 5 of the UCITS
Regulations. One of those duties is to enquire into the conduct of the Managers and the ICAV in each
annual accounting period and report thereon to the shareholders.

Our report shall state whether, in our opinion, the I[CAV has been managed in that period in accordance
with the provisions of the ICAV’s Instrument of Incorporation and the UCITS Regulations. It is the
overall responsibility of the Managers and the ICAV to comply with these provisions. If the Managers and
the ICAV have not so complied, we as Depositary must state why this is the case and outline the steps
which we have taken to rectify the situation.

Basis of Depositary Opinion
The Depositary conducts such reviews as it, in its reasonable opinion, considers necessary in order to

comply with its duties as outlined in Regulation 34, (1), (3) and (4) in Part 5 of the UCITS Regulations
and to ensure that, in all material respects, the ICAV has been managed:

(1) in accordance with the limitations imposed on its investment and borrowing powers by the
provisions of the ICAV’s Instrument of Incorporation and the UCITS Regulations; and

(i1)  otherwise in accordance with the ICAV’s constitutional documentation and the appropriate
regulations.

Opinion
In our opinion, the ICAV has been managed during the financial year ended 31 December 2024, in all
material respects:

(1) in accordance with the limitations imposed on the investment and borrowing powers of the ICAV
by the Instrument of Incorporation, the UCITS Regulations and the Central Bank (Supervision and
Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable
Securities) Regulations 2019 (‘the Central Bank UCITS Regulations’); and

(i)  otherwise in accordance with the provisions of the Instrument of Incorporation, the UCITS
Regulations and the Central Bank UCITS Regulations.

Of . (M -
‘l:li l"‘_‘ l':.-‘\ - * lx‘_(. 1-_ Lfi:‘ v i\’
State Street Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited
78 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay

Dublin 2
Ireland

Date: 29 April 2025
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Deloitte.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
WISDOMTREE ISSUER ICAV

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion on the financial statements of WisdomTree Issuer ICAV (the ‘ICAV’)

In our opinion the financial statements:

e give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the Sub-Funds of the ICAV as at
31 December 2024 and of the results for the financial year then ended; and

e have been properly prepared in accordance with the relevant financial reporting framework and the
applicable Regulations.

The financial statements we have audited comprise:

e the Statement of Comprehensive Income;

the Statement of Financial Position;

the Statement of Changes in Net Assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating Shares;
the Statement of Cash Flows;

the related notes 1 to 22, including material accounting policy information as set out in note 3; and
the Schedule of Investments.

The relevant financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is the Irish Collective Asset-
Management Acts 2015-2020 (“the ICAV Act”) and IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and as adopted by the European Union (“the relevant financial reporting
framework”).

The applicable regulations that have been applied in their preparation is the European Communities
(Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011 and Central Bank
(Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable
Securities) Regulations, 2019 (“the applicable Regulations”).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (ISAs (Ireland)) and
applicable law. Our responsibilities under those standards are described below in the “Auditor's responsibilities
for the audit of the financial statements” section of our report.

We are independent of the ICAV in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in Ireland, including the Ethical Standard issued by the Irish Auditing and Accounting
Supervisory Authority (IAASA), as applied to public interest entities, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Summary of our audit approach

Key audit matters The key audit matters that we identified in the current year were:

e  Valuation of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.
e  Existence of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.
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Materiality The materiality that we used in the current year was 0.5% of the average net assets
for each Sub-Fund.

Scoping Our audit is a risk based approach taking into account the structure of the ICAV types
of investments, the involvement of the third parties service providers, the
accounting processes and controls in place and the industry in which the ICAV
operates.

First year transition This is the first year we have been appointed as auditors to the ICAV.

We undertook a number of transitional procedures to prepare for the audit which
included:

e before we commenced our audit, we established our independence of the
ICAV.

e we reviewed the predecessor auditor working papers to gain an
understanding of the ICAV's processes, their audit risk assessment, the
controls on which they relied for the purposes of issuing their audit opinion,
as well as understanding the evidence they obtained on any complex or
significant judgements.

e we commenced the audit by gaining an understanding of the relevant
controls over information technology and relevant controls over areas of
significant risk to build our understanding of the ICAV.

Conclusions relating to going concern

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

Our evaluation of the directors’ assessment of the ICAV’s ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of
accounting included:

e as part of our risk assessment procedures, we obtained an understanding of the relevant controls in
place regarding going concern.

e challenging the reasonableness of the key assumptions applied by the directors in their assessment.

e holding discussions with management on the directors’ going concern assessment, the future plans for
the entity and the feasibility of those plans.

e reviewing all board meeting minutes during the period up to the date of approval of the financial
statements, for evidence of any discussions and/or decisions that could impact the ICAV’s ability to
continue as a going concern.

e reviewing the capital activity and Net Asset Value movements of each Sub-Fund subsequent to the
financial year end.

e evaluated the adequacy of the relevant going concern disclosures made in the financial statements.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the ICAV's ability to continue as a going
concern for a period of at least twelve months from when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the
relevant sections of this report.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current financial year and include the most significant assessed risks of material
misstatement (whether or not due to fraud) we identified, including those which had the greatest effect on: the
overall audit strategy, the allocation of resources in the audit; and directing the efforts of the engagement team.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

The key audit matters that we identified in the current year are consistent with the key audit matters identified
by the predecessor auditor in the prior year.

Valuation of Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

Key audit matter For the financial year ended, the financial assets and liabilities at fair value through

description profit or loss of the ICAV have a combined fair value of $6,425m which represents
99% of the ICAV’s total net assets $6,442m.

@ While the nature of the financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or

loss do not require significant levels of judgement their valuation is considered a key
audit matter as it comprises the most significant balances on the Statement of
Financial Position. The valuation is also a key driver to the financial performance of
the ICAV. The appropriate valuation of the ICAV's financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss is crucial to ensuring the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

Refer also to notes 3.1, 11 and 12 in the financial statements.

How the scope of our  The procedures performed to address the key audit matter included the following:

audit responded to

the key audit matter e We reviewed the State Street Administration Services (Ireland) Limited SOC 1
Report and assessed the scope, sufficiency and results of the SOC 1 report to

determine whether we could place reliance on this report for the purposes of
design & implementation, with regard to the relevant controls over the valuation
of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss;

e We independently valued financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss by using independent market feeds. We compared the prices
published by independent pricing sources to the financial assets and financial
liabilities portfolio;

e Weindependently valued forward currency contracts by obtaining forward rates
from third party vendors and comparing these rates to the forwards rates
recorded in the financial assets and financial liabilities portfolio; and

e Usinginternal valuation specialists we repriced the Over the Counter Derivatives
(“OTCs”) and compared the prices determined by our internal specialsits to the
financial assets and financial liabilities portfolio.

Existence of Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

Key audit matter For the financial year ended, the financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
description profit or loss of the ICAV have a combined fair value of $6,425m which represents
@ 99% of the ICAV’s total net assets $6,442m.

The existence of the financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss is crucial to ensuring the financial statements are free from material
misstatement and involved significant audit effort in performing audit procedures.
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There is a risk that the financial assets and financial liabilities may not exist at year
end.

Refer also to notes 3.1, 11 and 12 in the financial statements.

How the scope of our  The procedures performed to address the key audit matter included the following:

audit responded to

the key audit matter e We obtained independent confirmations from the depositary and
counterparties at the financial year end and agreed the amounts held to the
financial assets and financial liabilities portfolio.

Our audit procedures relating to these matters were designed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and not to express an opinion on individual accounts or disclosures. Our opinion on the
financial statements is not modified with respect to any of the risks described above, and we do not express an
opinion on these individual matters.

We define materiality as the magnitude of misstatement in the financial statements that makes it probable that
the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable person would be changed or influenced. We use
materiality both in planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work.

Based on our professional judgement, we determined materiality for the financial statements as a whole as
follows:

Basis for 0.5% of Average Net Assets of each Sub-Fund.
determining

materiality
In the prior year the predecessor auditor determined materiality at 0.5% of Average Net

Assets of each Sub-Fund.

Rationale for We have considered the Average Net Assets to be the critical component for determining
the benchmark  materiality because the main objective of each Sub-Fund is to provide shareholders with
applied a total return and thus the Average Net Assets was deemed to be the most appropriate

measure for the primary users (shareholders) of the financial statements.

We set performance materiality at a level lower than materiality to reduce the probability that, in aggregate,
uncorrected and undetected misstatements exceed the materiality for the financial statements as a whole.

Performance materiality was set at 80% of materiality for each Sub-Fund for the 2024 audit. In determining
performance materiality, we considered the following factors:

e our understanding of each Sub-Fund and the industry in which they operate;

e the quality of the control environment and whether we were able to rely on controls;
e assessment of risks of material misstatement, including fraud risks; and

e our expectation of misstatements in the current year.

We agreed with the Board of Directors that we would report to the board all audit differences in excess of 10%
of materiality, as well as differences below that threshold that, in our view, warranted reporting on qualitative
grounds. We also report to the Board of Directors on disclosure matters that we identified when assessing the
overall presentation of the financial statements.
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Our audit is a risk based approach taking into account the structure of the ICAV, types of financial assets and
financial liabilities, the involvement of the third parties service providers, the accounting processes and controls
in place and the industry in which the ICAV operates. The ICAV was registered in Ireland pursuant to the ICAV Act.
The ICAV is authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland (the “Central Bank”) as a UCITS (Undertaking for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) pursuant to the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011. The ICAV is organised as an open-ended umbrella fund
with segregated liability between Sub-Funds. We assess the risks of each Sub-Fund separately.

We have conducted our audit based on the books and records maintained by the administrator State Street Fund
Services (Ireland) Limited at 78 Sir Rogerson’s Quay, Dublin 2. All audit work was performed directly by the audit
engagement team

The other information comprises the information included in the annual report, other than the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information contained
within the annual report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise
explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we
are required to determine whether there is a material misstatement in the financial statements or a material
misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities, the directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view and otherwise
comply with the ICAV Act, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the ICAV’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the ICAV or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs (Ireland) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on IAASA’s website
at:
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https://iaasa.ie/publications/description-of-the-auditors-responsibilities-for-the-audit-of-the-financial-

statements/

This description forms part of our auditor’s report.

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design procedures
in line with our responsibilities, outlined above, to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities,
including fraud. The extent to which our procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud is
detailed below.

Identifying and assessing potential risks related to irregularities

In identifying and assessing risks of material misstatement in respect of irregularities, including fraud and non-
compliance with laws and regulations, we considered the following:

e the nature of the ICAV’s industry, control environment and business performance;
e the ICAV’s documentation of their policies and procedures relating to fraud and compliance with laws
and regulations;
e results of our enquiries of management about their own identification and assessment of the risks of
irregularities;
e any matters we identified having obtained and reviewed the ICAV’s documentation of their policies and
procedures relating to:
o identifying, evaluating and complying with laws and regulations and whether they were aware of
any instances of non-compliance;
o detecting and responding to the risks of fraud and whether they have knowledge of any actual,
suspected or alleged fraud;
o the internal controls established to mitigate risks of fraud or non-compliance with laws and
regulations;
e the matters discussed among the audit engagement team and relevant internal specialists, including IT
specialists and internal valuation specialists regarding how and where fraud might occur in the financial
statements and any potential indicators of fraud.

As a result of these procedures, we considered the opportunities and incentives that may exist within the
organisation for fraud and identified the greatest potential for fraud in the following areas: revenue recognition
with respect to net change in unrealised gains/(losses) on financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss. In common with all audits under ISAs (Ireland), we are also required to perform specific
procedures to respond to the risk of management override.

We also obtained an understanding of the legal and regulatory framework that the ICAV operates in, focusing on
provisions of those laws and regulations that had a direct effect on the determination of material amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The key laws and regulations we considered in this context included the
ICAV Act, and the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities)
Regulations, 2011 (as amended).

In addition, we considered provisions of other laws and regulations that do not have a direct effect on the financial
statements but compliance with which may be fundamental to the ICAV’s ability to operate or to avoid a material
penalty. These included the applicable Listing Rules.

Audit response to risks identified

As a result of performing the above, we did not identify any key audit matters related to the potential risk of fraud
or non-compliance with laws and regulations.


https://iaasa.ie/publications/description-of-the-auditors-responsibilities-for-the-audit-of-the-financial-statements/
https://iaasa.ie/publications/description-of-the-auditors-responsibilities-for-the-audit-of-the-financial-statements/

Deloitte

Our procedures to respond to risks identified included the following:

e reviewing the financial statement disclosures and testing to supporting documentation to assess
compliance with provisions of relevant laws and regulations described as having a direct effect on the
financial statements;

e enquiring of management and the board of directors concerning actual and potential litigation and
claims;

e performing analytical procedures to identify any unusual or unexpected relationships that may indicate
risks of material misstatement due to fraud;

e reading minutes of meetings of those charged with governance;

e in addressing the risk of fraud in revenue recognition; with respect to the net change in unrealised
gains/(losses) on financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, we
independently valued financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss as
described in our valuation of financial assets and financial liabilities key audit matter and completed an
unrealised gain/loss reconciliation by comparing the opening unrealised gain/loss to the closing
unrealised gain/loss and comparing the movement to the balance per the financial statements; and

e inaddressing the risk of fraud through management override of controls, testing the appropriateness of
journal entries and other adjustments; assessing whether the judgements made in making accounting
estimates are indicative of a potential bias; and evaluating the business rationale of any significant
transactions that are unusual or outside the normal course of business.

We also communicated relevant identified laws and regulations and potential fraud risks to all engagement team
members including internal specialists, and remained alert to any indications of fraud or non-compliance with
laws and regulations throughout the audit.

In our opinion, the information given in the directors’ report is consistent with the financial statements and the
directors’ report has been prepared in accordance with the ICAV Act.

Based on the knowledge and understanding of the ICAV and its environment obtained in the course of the audit,
we have not identified material misstatements in the directors' report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the provisions in the ICAV Act which require us to report to you if, in our
opinion, the disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by the ICAV Act are not made.

Based solely on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, we report that:

e We have obtained all the information and explanations which we consider necessary for the purposes of
our audit.

e In our opinion the accounting records of the ICAV were sufficient to permit the financial statements to
be readily and properly audited.

e The financial statements are in agreement with the accounting records.

We were appointed by the Board of Directors on 25 June 2024 to audit the financial statements for the financial
year ended 31 December 2024. The period of total uninterrupted engagement including previous renewals and
reappointments of the firm is 1 year, covering the year ending 31 December 2024.
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The non-audit services prohibited by IAASA’s Ethical Standard were not provided and we remained independent
of the ICAV in conducting the audit.

Our audit opinion is consistent with the additional report to the audit committee we are required to provide in
accordance with ISA (Ireland) 260.

This report is made solely to the ICAV's shareholders, as a body, in accordance with Section 120(1) (b) of the ICAV
Act. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the ICAV's shareholders those matters we are
required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law,
we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the ICAV and the ICAV's shareholders as a body,
for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Darren Griffin
For and on behalf of Deloitte Ireland LLP

Chartered Accountants and Statutory Audit Firm
Deloitte & Touche House, Earlsfort Terrace, Dublin 2

30 April 2025



6S

"OWOooU] dAISUOYDIdUIO)) JO JUSWIOILIS AU} UT YIM J[BIP JSOY} URY) JOYJO $3sSO] Jo sureS pasiuSooar ou d1om 1oy ], ‘suonerodo Sumunuoo woij A[9[0s d1e s9ss0| pue suren)
“SJUQLIAIL)S [RIOURULY 95AY) JO 31ed [e1Saul ue a1 sajou Surueduwiodoe oy
‘[0AST] PUNI-qng © 1€ SI JUSWSNL)S SIY} Ul POUIRIU0d UOHBULIOJUT Y ]

1€1°206°1 £78°790°61 (£66°9€5) (155°018°2) IvL°06t°C (S00°0€1°1) OvO°LISTT suoyesado woiy Sunpnsax sareys sunedpnaed
J[qBUWIIIPAI JO SIIP[OY 0) J[qBINGLI}IE SJISSE JOU UT (ISBAIIIP)/ISBAIIU]
(650°7€2) (848°LST'T) (120°812) (0vT'810°1) (€¥9°IT1) (LEOPYT) (€9T°L€S) L Xe} SUIP[OYUIAM
- - (€65°LL) (Ly8°8t) - - - L xe) sures [ende)
uonexe],
061°9€1°C 169°07€°0S (6LE°1¥D) (F9P ErLT) ¥8€°709°C (896°586) €0E 50Tl uonexe) 310J3q (ssop)Ayord
(¥95°8L9) (8€0°0ST°1) (8LL°T89°T) (60T°€ST'8) (6¥6°LLET) (€8L°128°T) (6+0°6L0°T) §)502 dduRULJ [€)OL,
(T62) (150°7) (196) (2$6°6) (8%) (92) (86L) asuadxa 3sa1apu]
(TLT'8L9) (L86°LYT'T) (L18°189°T) (LsTEr1']) (T06°LLET) (LsL1Z8'1) (1$T'8LO°T) 01 suonnqLusiq
$)S00 wo—:w:_rvm
YSLYI8T 6CTL'0LS TS 66€ THH'1 SPL°60%°9 €€€086°C SI8°ses TSEECIEl 1ed4 [BIOURULY AY) 10J JWOIUT JUIW)SIAUT JON
(Tr8°111) (€8€°00¢°1) (Lz0'161) (rL63S) (z00°'zz0) (068°¢6) (886°050) sasuadxa Junetado [ejol,
(Tr8°11t) (€8€°00t°1) (LTO'161) (¥7L°68S) (200°T0) (068°¢6) (886°0ST) 9 sosuadxa Sunerado
sasuadxyy
96$°97T°¢ TITIL6'TS 9THTEY'l 687°6669 SEETOTY S0L°6T6 0bEP8EET wodul [ejo],
€CT°68C SLSLISHY 8CE°E01 (666°950°T) rST0T’1 (682°60T°1) S61°7E8°6 14 SOIIALOE JUSUISIAUL UO (SSO[)/ureS JoN
795°¢ YOI LT ¥L9 $96°¢ 91Tl 09y L8T'E aUI0dUT JS21IU]
118°€€6°C €70°98¢8 PIH8TST €25°TS0°8 SL9°L86T PrEPEIT 868°9tSE awoour PuspIAI(]
(sso7)/owoduy
asn asn asn asn ana aqnia asn 2JON
ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN
Apnbg adoanzg Aynbzg uvdop puaplaiq awoduy fymbzg puapraq auoouy awoouy
224 WOpSLY 224 WopSsLY dvpyus Spy v dvpus Aunbg adoanzy Aunbg sn
SjoqAv | S EM&M uy adoan 7 2a4] wopst 2a4J wopst
Mﬁ.&.&mﬁm a4 EQ\»&\: a4 EQ\»&\:
224 wopst

$70T QU [€ PIPUI 1A [RIdDURBULJ IY) A0
dwodu] dAIsudYdIduwio)) Jo Judud)e)s

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



09

“QWooU] QAISUAYAIdWO)) JO JUSWAILIS AU} UI YIIM J[BIP SO} UBY[} JOYIO SISSO[ IO SUIRS PISIUZ00a1 OU dIom 219y [ “suone1ado Sumunuod woij A[9[0s oI SISSO[ Pue suren)

‘SJUQISIL)S [eIOURULY 9sAY) Jo Jred [e13ojur ue a1e sajou Jurkueduwiodoe oy
‘[9AST] pUnI-qng © e SI JUSWSNL)S SIY} Ul PUIeIU0d UOTBULIOJUT Y ],

LA SLIDN YIAM0ID) PUPIAIC AN[ENQ) () 31LWOPSIA 0T PASIAU PUE 70T 1990100 ST PMOANY ¢

65€°079°9L (80€°0LE™S) (125°166) 68L°S6THIT 95€°9%7°S6 (888°889) G88°199 suonerado woy Sunnsax saaeys gunedon.red
J[qBWIIPAIL JO SIIP[OY 0) J[qBINGLIIIE SPISSE JOU UI (ISBAIIIP)/ISBAIIU]
(9TEELTT) (€8€°C) (P6+°8€1) (£90°989°%) (T6¥TH9°1) - Ov9°11) L Xe} SUIP[OYUIAM
uonexe],
S89°C6L LL (ST6'79¢°S) (LT0°€S8) €S8°186°811 81/8°888°96 (888°889) GTS'€LY uonexe) 310J3q (ssop)Ayord
(061°€) (I18¥°591°91) (T6£°9ST) (1€8°818°T1T) (YOE°L8T'T) (06€°9€T°TT) (061°TTS) §3502 ddueUL [B)OL,
(061°€) (z02) - (6£8) (001) (699) - asuadxa jsarojuy
- (6LT°691°91) (z6€°951) (T66°L18°TT) (Y0T°L8TT) (1Z8°SE1° 1) (061°CTS) 01 suonnquisiq
$)S00 wu—:w:_rvm
SLS96LLL 955°008°01 (5£€9°969) ¥89°008°0€ 1 TS1°9L1°86 T0S° LY 01 SILS6I°T 1834 [eIOURUL) 3Y) A0) (SSO[)/AWOIUT JUIUISIAUT JON
(2ST°06T°¢) (S€L°LS6) (80€°€81) (€€6°1L1°9) F9¥°S16°1) O1+°99t°1) ($96°CT) sasuadxd Sunerado [erog,
(TST°06T°¢) (SEL°LS6) (80€°€81) (€€6°1L1°9) (F9¥°S16°T) (01+°99t°1) ($96°C0) 9 sasuadxa Sunerado
sasuadxyy
LTI'L80°T8 162°8SLT1 (Lzecrs) L19°TL69ET 919160001 TI6EI6T] 089°81C°1 (ssop)/owodur [ejo],
8PY SOE L €69 VELTT (061°667°7) 810°€L8 €01 010°071°68 YE9°018T1 €88°96L 14 SOIIALOE JUSUISIAUL UO (SSO[)/ureS JoN
€96 865°€T 8T8 6EY°LS 8TT1T 8LT°€0T cee aUI0dUT JS21IU]
91L°8SL9 - SEOP8L T 091°TH0°ce 8LE0E6°01 - ey awoour PuspIAI(]
(sso7)/owoduy
asn asn ana asn asn asn dq9 2JON
ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN »ALH SLIDN
muﬁmMmQNwEN Eﬁﬁm QQQQ M‘,NN.UD @ﬁx&;@ @N,\Km:uv Qﬁ:@.&v «@m‘uﬁﬁatﬂw awoauy
Yy LV puaprarq puapraq puapraiq paounyur dnnbg NN
224 WOpSLY 224 WOopSsLY Ajpong Aiyong pqopn Aipong §n 2.4 WOpSLH 224 WOpSLY
auozoang 224 wiopsL 224 wiopsL
224 wopst

$70T QU [€ PIPUI 1A [RIdDURBULJ IY) A0
(Panupuod) Jwodu| AISUIYIdwo)) Jo yuduwd)e)§

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



19

"QWIOIUT QATSUAYRIAUIO)) JO JUSWIIL)S Y} UT (1M J[BIP SO} UL} JYJO SISSO[ J0 Sures pastugooar ou a1om 219y, ‘suonerodo Jumunuod woiy A[9[0s oIe SISSO PUe SuTen)
‘SJUQISIL)S [eIOURULY 9sAY) Jo Jred [e13ojur ue a1e sajou Jurkueduwiodoe oy
‘[0AQT] pUn{-qng © e SI JUSWIONL)S SIY} Ul PAUIRIU0D UOHBULIOJUT Y],

12#'896°C1 868908 (I8F°€PETT) 099°€TE61 (11€°898°87) 68L°6£€°1T 090°L8T€C1 suonesado woiy Sunpnsax sareys sunednpnaed
J[qBUWIIIPAI JO SIIP[OY 0} J[(BINGLI}IE SJISSE JOU UT (ISBAIIIP)/ISBAIIU]

- (L16F€) - (12162 (FP1°6LE) (9zL01) - L Xe) SUIP[OYIM
- (TreLL) - - - - - L xe) suted [eyde)
uonexey,

12#'896°C1 LTI°619 (I8F°€¥ETT) 18L°TSE°61 (L91°681°87) SIS0SE 1T 090°L8T°€1 uoyexe) 310J3q (ssopAyoid
- (T1¥'D) - (65€) (0102) (8L2) (ILYETTT) $)S09 dduRULY [BJO],
asuadxa jsaroyuy

- (T1¥'D - (65€) 0107) (8L2) -
- - - - (ILv'errn 01 suonNqLISI
$1S00 dduBUL]

127°896°C1 6€5°079 (I8F°€rE 1) ov1ese6l (LST°L8Y'8T) €6L°0SE1T 1€s‘00v vl 1234 [ERURULY 3Y) 10§ (SSO[)/AWOIUT JUIULSIAUT JIN
(55L°86¥) (SSt'v6) (111°¢29) (68T°s¥8) (188°989) (L61°¢S€°T) (881°61%) sasuadxa Sunerado [eyo,
(55L86%) (SSt°v6) (111°¢T9) (68T°S¥8) (188°989) (L61°¢S€T) (881°61%) 9 sasuadxa Surerado
sasuadxyy
9LT*L9Y €L ¥66%S9 (oLgfozL'0D) 6¥'861°0C (9LT°008°LT) 066°€0L°CT 61L°6181 (ssop)/owodur [ejo],
Tr8sTeEl 195°S01 (1€8°99L°01) 6TL'S66°61 (191°006°0€) 128°679°CC P9 108 %1 ¥ SOUIAIIOR JUSUISIAUL UO (SSO])/uTeS JON
129°€€1 - - - - - - 8 9jeqa1 sesuadxoe SuneradQ
€ILL 719 1979 010°01 1991 799°C SLO81 auiodut 3sa1a3u]
- 618°8tC - 069261 ¥TT'$80°c LOSTL - Swooul puspIAlg
(sso7)/owoduy
asn asn asn asn asn asn asn 2JON
ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALH SLIDN
sayIpouuo) sastadiayusg 2N NILIS-X2 A11andas1294) suonnjog Sunpndwo) puog Linsva.f
pvosg pouUmMQ-a1v1§-xa Appowruo) 2.4 WOPSLH dapvg pnoy) vy Sunvoj,y
224 WOpSLY Spy v paouvyugy 2.4 WOPSLHY 2.4 WOpSLH asn
SuiSaousg 224 WOpS1 Y 224 wops1yf
224 WOpSLY

$70T QU [€ PIPUI 1A [RIdDURBULJ IY) A0
(Panupuod) Jwodu| AISUIYIdwo)) Jo yuduwd)e)§

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



9

“QWI0OU] QAISUAYAIdWO)) JO JUSWAILIS AU} UI YIIM J[BIP SO} UBY[} JOYIO SISSO[ IO SUIRS PIsIuZ0oal ou oIom 219y [ “suone1dado Sumunuod woij A[9[0s oI SISSO[ Pue suren)
‘SsjudwIdle)s [eroueul asayy jo Jed [e1ajur ue 1e sojou JurAuedwoode dy ]
‘[9A9T PUNJ-qng B JB ST JUAWIL)S SIY) Ul PAUTEIUOD UOTJBULIOJUT U],

969°G8LT (9€9°682) STIT°LL ¥TT98L (£98°697) (¥99°561) (198°265) suonerado woy Sunnsax saaeys gunedon.red
J[qBWIIIPAL JO SIIP[OY 0} I[qBINGLIIIB SPISSB JIU Ul ISBAIIUL/(ISBII()
(166°07) (zsv'0) (Th8°) (LL9'T) (859°¢) (S€6'%0) (LE9Y) L Xe} SUIP[OYUIAM
- (L) - - - - - L xe) sured [ende)
uonexe],
L89°908°T (LLT°L8D) LS6°T8 106°L8L (07°997) (6zL0LT) (¥TT'88S) uonexe) 210Jaq 1jord/(ssoy)
- (02) - (611 - (881°€T) - §)502 dduRULJ [€)0L,
- (02) - (611) - (69) - asuadxa jsaroju]
- - - - - (611°€D) - 01 suonnqLysiq
$3S00 ueul |
L89°908°1 (LST1°L82) LS618 020°88L (502°992) (Iv$°LST) (PTT'889) 1834 [eIOURULY OY) J0) JWOUL/(SSO]) JUIUIISIAUT JON
(ces'eD) (IL1°6) (#01°9) (9T1°L€) (€80°1T) (sLTv1) (96v°91) sasuadxs Bupetado [ejor,
(zesen) (1L1°9) (+01°9) (oT1°Le) (€80°11) (sLTyvn) (96%°91) 9 sosuadxa Funerado
sasuadxyy
61T0€8T (986°182) 190°88 9b1°6T8 (Ter'sso) (99T°¢H1) (82L1LS) Jurodul/(ssof) [e3oL,
198°089°T (L8%°00€) 0+0°TS 6Y°SI8 (£65°982) (T¥L°s¥20) (615°665) 14 SOTTAT}OE JUSUISIAUT UO UTES/(SSO]) 10N
€E9°LY Ly S we €Il 011 (1187 awooul Jsa1d3U]
STLIET PSH8T L96°9€¢ TIE6 8IETE $9€°20T 18€°LT aWodUI PUSPIAIQ
(ssor1)/owoduy
asn asn asn asn asn asn asn 2JON
ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALH SLIDN
240) ;.%kwxw sdo0ipaouuy umyro0l1yg uoynsSIUOqINI2(J VIST [Py uonnjoadorg
Nﬁv.am\\\ 7 SN 2]qPMauUa Yy aanowomny 224 wopst %:QS—UNM a.zseie.uw MIN 2a4J wopst
224 §§E.ﬂ~ L 224] §§E.ﬂ~ L Nsﬁaﬁv a4 EQ\»&\: a4 EQ\»&\:
224 OPSI A

$70T QU [€ PIPUI 1A [RIdDURBULJ IY) A0
(Panupuod) Jwodu| AISUIYIdwo)) Jo yuduwd)e)§

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



€9

"QWIOIUT QATSUAYRIAUIO)) JO JUSWIAIL)S S} UT (1M J[BIP SO} LY} JAYJO SISSO[ IO Sures pastugooar ou a1om 212y, ‘suonerodo Jumunuod woiy AJ9[0s oIe SISSO PUe SuTen)

“SJUQLIAIL)S [RIOURULY 95AY) JO 31ed [e1Saul ue a1 sajou Suruedwiodoe oy
‘[0AQT] pUN{-qng © e SI JUSWIONL)S SIY} Ul PAUIRIU0D UOHBULIOJUT Y],

“PTOT 19QUIDAON § PAYIUNLT e
TOT AUN[ G PAYIUNLT e
b20T MY 91 poyouneT gy

"$207 [udy ¢ payoune *
(9L9°6€T1) TL6'EEYT ¥TH'956 (L9L¥T?) 099°866°€ (688°TT1) suonerado woy Sunnsax saaeys gunedon.red
J[qBWIIIPAL JO SIIP[OY 0} I[qBINGLIIIB SPISSB JIU Ul ISBAIIUL/(ISBII()
11 (010°02€) (+99°¢) (08¥°1) (€0T°6%) (T99°1) L Xe} SUIP[OYUIAM
- - - - (ss8) - L xe) sured [ende)
uonexey,
(0€5°8€T) 786°€S6°T 880°096 (L8T€T0) 8IL8Y0 (LzTirn uonexe) 210Jaq 1jord/(ssoy)
- (9€0°t) - (Lom (808) (060°99) §)502 dduRULJ [€)0L,
- (9€0°t) - (Lon) (808) - asuadxa jsarapuy
- - - - - (060°99) 01 suonnquysiq
$3S00 ueul |
(0gs'8€1) 810°8S6°1 880°096 (081°€72) 9ZS‘6v0Y (LET'SP) 1834 [eIOURULY OY) J0) JWOUL/(SSO]) JUIUIISIAUT JON
(82T°1) (699°v9t) (zeLor) (065°9) (196°€ST) (LLOTT) sosuadxe Supesado eyo,
(82T°1) (699°t9) (zeLom) (065°9) (196°¢ST) (LLOTT) 9 sosuadxo Funerado
sasuadxyy
(zog'LeD) L89°TTH'T 0T8°9L6 (065°912) L8Y'E0TY (090°¢€€) Jurodul/(ssof) [e3oL,
(095 +¥1) (865°981) 6LETS6 (S66°672) 96T1°698°¢ (890°9¢1) 14 SOTTAT}OE JUSUISIAUT UO UTES/(SSO]) 10N
48! YITL Ly 691 Y8L'E €l awooul 1sa10MU]
9L 1L0°T709°C Y6E4T 9€TEl L¥S0€E $66°C0T aWodUI PUSPIAIQ
(ssor1)/owoduy
asn asn asn asn asn ER] 2JON
wxxxAdLH sxxALH SLIDN sxALH SLIDN sALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN
SLIDN Aunbg YImoan Saulpy Sypvsy spua.n3a YImoan
210D Judf 21quunisng Aipong N 24Dy puv S|\ 2.4 Wops1 puapraaq
mgorn mgorn 224 mopsi uoyisuv.f A51ousg Appong
224 OPSI A 224 OPSIAY 224 Wops1 224 Wops1

$70T QU [€ PIPUI 1A [RIdDURBULJ IY) A0
(Panupuod) Jwodu| AISUIYIdwo)) Jo yuduwd)e)§

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



79

Quoduj ®>Mm:0£®pQEOU

JO JUSWIAYRIS O} UT YJIM J[BOP 9SOY) UBY) JOYIO SOSSO[ JO sured pasiuS0oal ou d1om 19 “Jedk [eroueury oy} SULIND pjeuIuLId) yorym spunj-qng oy Jo uondooxs oy yym suonerodo Sumunuoo woij A[9[0s 18 SISSO[ pue suren)

8ESCESEl SPI1°900° 1Y TI6°C6L Y YSHS0TTI TLS061°€ 888°908°C (88T°LS8" )
(L€6°TTD) (6TH°6L6) ($20°LT2) (Ts8°€18) (175°28) (850'%21) (€€0°€r9)
- - (16€°CST) (Y9€°861) - - -
SLY'8SL'ET ¥LS G861 8TEELIS 0L9°LIS€ET €60°€LTE 9b6°0€6°C (SSTYITH)
(I1L¥"$08) (90t°1L9) (8€T°62I°T) (P9°788"t) (6L9°6€€°T) (LLS'ELTT) (€TT°TH8T)
9¢t°1) (891°%1) (8St) (9L8°5) - - (68)
(S€0°€08) (8€7°LS9) (089°8T1°1) (89L°9L8) (6L9°6€£€°T) (LLS'ELTT) (FTITys1)
9b6°T9S ¥ 1 086°959°C 99%°70€°9 PIE00F 81 TLLTI9Y €TSHOT Y (¢h0'TLED)
(9v9°61¢€) (081°1€8) (L08°991) (LT6'9LE) (€99°L91) 0TF'18) (L09°TLD)
(9v9°61¢€) (081°1€8) (L08°991) (LT6°9LE) (€99°L91) (0TF'18) (L09°TLD)
7657881 091°88t°ct €LT69%°9 YT LLLST SEV08LY €P6°S8T Y (S€+°660°7)
SSSL8YTI SPT8H6°9¢ WTIS6Y 01T°S8LTI €0€°LSST YLLTEY'T (100°92t°9)
€65°1 0v0°01 981°T L6TY 969 €St 998°G
PhPE6£T SL8°6TS9 SP89IS‘T $€8°L86°S 9L¥'TTTT 91L°TS8’1 00L°0TEY
asn asn asn asn ana ana asn
ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN
Apnbg adoanzg Aynbzg uvdop puaplaiq awoduy fymbzg puapraq awoduy awoduy
224 WOpSLY 224 WopSsLY dvpyus Spy v dvpus Aunbg adoanzy Aunbg sn
SjNAD SwrSaomzg adoangg a4 wiopsL{ a4 wiopsLi{
SwiSiousg 224 wiopsL 224 wiopsL
224 wopst

“SJUQLIAIL)S [RIOURULY 95AY) JO 31ed [e1Sajul ue a1 sojou Suruedwiodoe oy
‘[0AST] PUNI-qng © 1€ SI JUSWSNL)S SIY} Ul POUIRIU0d UOHBULIOJUT Y ]

suopeado woay Junnsaa saaeys unednaed
I[qeWIIPAI JO SIIP[OY 0) I[GBINLIIIE SJISSB JIU UI ISLAIIUL/(ISBIAIIN()

L X&) SUIplOyIIA
L xe) sured [eyde)
uonexey,

uonexe) 3.10jaq yyord/(sso)

$)S00 Jueuljy [ejo],

asuadxo jsa10yuy
0l suonnqLisIq
$1509 JdurUl]

JBIA [RIDUBUL) AY) 10J JUWIOIUI/(SSO]) JUIWIISIAUT JIN
sasuadxd upeaado o],

9 sosuadxa Funerado
sasuadxyy

Quiodul/(ssoy) (8oL,

B SONIAI}OB JUSWIISOAUT UO UTET/(SSO]) 10N
QWIOJUT }SAIQU]
QWodUl PUAPIAI]
(sso7)/owoduy
2J0N

€207 I2qUIdN( [ PIPUI JIBIA [RIdDUBULJ IY) 10
(Panupuod) Jwodu| AISUIYIdwo)) Jo yuduwd)e)§

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



S9

Quoduj ®>Mm:0£®pQEOU

JO JUSWIRJLIS AU} UT [IIM J[ESP ISOT) ULY]) IOYIO SASSO[ IO SUTES PASTUS00I OU 2I9M QI [ TedK [RIOUBUIJ U} SULIND POJRUTIId) YOTYM spunJ-qng o jo uondooxa o) yym suonerodo Surnunuod woiy A[o[0S 2Ie SISSO[ PUE SuTer)

6€S°LET 86" L6L S6L°€T601 1S8°666°L0T 1S6°L9L°T8 (EP1°656°EH) 8ST°EIS
(¥S) - (€£+9°88) (LS8°186°T) (S9L°18+°1) - (PLLET) L
€6S°LET 861" L6L 8P TIOTI 80L°LL6'601 9IL6VTHS (EP1°656°Eh) 7€6°9TS
(reren (859°8€9%1) (€2L°66) (£65°8€9°1) (0S¥°290°1) (T9L$99°1) (zeTo6th)

- (6L5°9) - (08¢) (8€1) (7)) -
(re1'61) (6L0°T€9 1) (€2L°66) (€L6°LE9°T) (T1€290°1) (8€9°v99°1) (zeT96h) 01
LTL9ST 9GT°9¢t'ST T9T°TITTT 19T°9T9°TTT 991°TTE S8 (I8€YLTTH) Y9T°€T0°T
(855°8) (L90°8LT"€) (8€0°¢81) (L9EPTF D) (608°62S°T) (L00°9Z6°T) (967°LT)

- (82€8TT0) - - - - -
(855°8) (6€L°6¥0°T) (8€0°€81) (LIEPIHD) (608°67S°1) (L00°9T6°T) (962°L0) 9
$8T°59T CTTYILSI 661°56T°11 8T9°0E0 VI 1 SL6 TFS 98 (PLESPEOY) 09%°050°1

129°79¢ ¥8T169°81 969°1¥9°6 0V LS 66 611°8YI°LL (01¥°L0S°0%) v88°CLY 14
99 6£6°CT €LL ST6°TE 0€T8T 9€0°6ST ovl

- - 0€L°TS9T 10€°0pS‘ Y1 979°5L9°6 - 9€Y9LS

pks asn ana asn asn asn dq9 2JON
sALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN

pIaix puog 0nyo) S LIDN Yimoin Yimoan yimon Appowruio) auoduy

paouvyuy LV puaprarq puapraq puapraiq paounyur dnnbg NN

D§H puog 224 mopsip Anpngp Anong (rqo1n Anng sn 2241 wopsiLy 2241 wopsLy

32135y YN g auozoang 224 WOpSI Y 224 Wops1 Y

224 OPSI A 224 OPSI A

“SJUQLIAIL)S [RIOURULY 95AY) JO 31ed [e1Sajul ue a1 sojou Surueduwiodoe oy
‘[0AQT] pUn{-qng © e SI JUSWINL)S SIY} Ul PAUIRIU0D UOHBULIOJUT Y],

"€707 19quadag G PABUILIIL, 4

suopeado woay Junnsaa saaeys unednaed
J[qBWIIPAI JO SIIP[OY 0) I[qBINGLIIIE SJISSE JIU UI (ISLIIIIP)/ASBAIIU]

xe) Supoym
uopexey,

uonexe) .10Jaq (ssof)yoid
$)S09 JduURUL [BIO],

asuadxa jsarojuy
suonNqLISI(|
$)S0J ddueuL]

JedA [eIOURULJ YY) 10] (SSO[)/AUWOIUT JUIWIISIAUT JIN
sasuadxa Sunerado [ejox,

S)9SSE [BIOUBULJ UO P[AIA dAINBSIN
sosuadxa Funerado
sasuadxyy

(ssop)/owodul [ejo],

SONIAI}OB JUSWIISOAUT UO (SSO)/ures JoN
QWIOJUT }SAIQU]

QWodUl PUAPIAI]

(sso7)/owoduy

€207 I2qUIdN( [ PIPUI JIBIA [RIdDUBULJ IY) 10
(Panupuod) Jwodu| AISUIYIdwo)) Jo yuduwd)e)§

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



99

Quoduj ®>Mm:o£®pQEOU

JO JUSWIRJLIS AU} UT [IIM J[ESP ISOT) ULY]) IOYIO SASSO[ IO SUTES PASTUF00I OU 2I9M QI [ TedK [RIOUBUIJ U} SULIND POJRUIIId) YOTYM spunJ-qng o jo uondooxa o) yym suonerodo Surnunuod woiy A[O[0S 2Ie SISSO[ PUE SuTer)

99 ¢ YSLTEEES (S€€°L€0°TT) LLO66TTTT 68T°0TE°L LT86£8°00T 880°SY

- (¥T6'611) (L9°Er9) (9L6°T) - (8TL°9L6) 0L) L
99¥°v¢ 8L9°TSH €S (889°€6€°10) €50°70€°1TI 681°01€°L $SS918°10T 8S1°SY

- (€L) (€zL'n) (¥ST) (S€6°€LL) (+80°¢) (85T°S)

- (€L) (€zLn) (¥$2) (82¢) (#80°¢) -

- - - - (L09*¢LL) - (857°9) 01
99%°¢ 1SL°TSHES (S96°16£°12) LOETOETTT ¥TI'¥80°8 6£9°618°10CT 91¥°0S
(81€°1) (zeTTsy) (€08°8¥T°1) (020°90%°1) (078°9€7) (TI¥°LS6'T) (€250
(81€°1) (TeTTSH) (€08°8%C°1) (020°90%°1) (0¥8°9€7) (TIYLS6T) (€250 9
¥8LSE €86 706°€S (291°€41°02) LTEBOLTTT ¥96°0T€°8 1SO°LLL'E0T 6€6°TS

6¥9°5¢ 9€ETITES (SS8°L10°97) €T6'789°CTI ¥€6°60€°8 800779861 6LLTS 14
Sel Te6°c erSLI 795°¢ 0€0°TT 8L8°LI 091

- STL'S8L 0ST°LS8'S 861 - SOTSITS -

K asn asn asn asn asn ana 2JON
sALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN »ALH SLIDN

puog uorup) Apundasiaqd) suonnjog Suyndwo) puog dinsvasf 2ouasiapuy yJz e

uvadoanzg 224 wopst dyng pnoy)y vy Sunvoj w1111y paouvyurg

224 wopst 224 wopst a4 wopst asn 224 wopst Heg puog

2.4 Wops1 JUIUWUIIA0D)
ana
224 wWops1

“SJUQLIAIL)S [RIOURULY 9sAY) JO 31ed [e1Sajul ue a1 sojou Suruedwiodoe oy
‘[9AQT] pUN{-qng © 1€ SI JUSWIONL)S SIY} Ul PAUIRIU0D UOHBULIOJUT Y],

"€20T 1Pquandog ¢ palRUIIdL, 4

suoneado woay Sunnsaa sareys sunedonaed
J[qEWIIPAI JO SIIP[OY 0) J[qBINGLIIIE SJISSE JIU UI (ISLIIIIP)/ISBAIIU]

xe) Supoym
uopexey,

uonexe) .10Jaq (ssof)Ayoid
$)S09 JduURUL [BIO],

asuadxa jsarojuy
SuonNQLISI(T
$)S0J ddueUL]

JedA [eIDURULJ YY) 10] (SSO[)/AUWOIUT JUIWIISIAUT JIN

sasuadxa Sunerado [ejo],

sasuadxa Funeradp
sasuadxyy

(ssop)/owodur [ejox,

SONIAI}OB JUSWIISOAUT UO (SSOT)/ures JoN
QWOdUI 359I

QWOOUT PUAPIAI(]

(ssog)/owoduy

€207 I2qUIdN( [ PIPUI JIBIA [RIdDUBULJ IY) 10
(Panupuod) Jwodu| AISUIYIdwo)) Jo yuduwd)e)§

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



L9

“Qwoou] QATsudYRIduIo)

JO JUSWAILIS AU} UI 1M J[BOP 9SOY) UBY[) IO SISSO] IO SUIRS PISIUG00aI OU dIoM 19 ], “TdA [RIOURULY AU} SULIND POJRUINLIY) YOIym spunJ-qng ayj Jo uondooxs oy yam suonerddo Surnunuod woij AJ9[0s a1 SISSO[ Pue Suren)

00%°566 (09T 16%) LSE'LEE (Tov'€LD) (66T°LET1T) 8LY°STE (0€5°0L8°6)

(S1S) (607°€) (S8T1°%1) (96L%) - (09T°11) - L
- - - - - (€0€%1) - L
S16°S66 (150°88%) TSIsE (909°892) (66T°LET1T) 1¥0°1S€ (0€5°0L8°6)

(1) - (98€°91) - - (9t) (9€0°6)

(1) - - - - (9t) (9€0°6)

- - (98€°91) - - - - 01
916°566 (150°88t) 876°L9€ (909°897) (66T°LETTT) L80TSE (Y6+°198°6)

(0$5°9) (zeLzn (18t°L) (¥S0°ST) (686°6St) (928°01) (YeLsey)

(055°9) (zeLzn (18t°L) (¥S0°ST) (686°6SH) (9£8°01) (YeLser) 9
99+°200°T (6T€°SLY) 60t°SLE (Tss'es) (0T€LLLOT) €96°19¢ (09L°sTt°6)
00€°666 (0TL°L0OS) TYIE (0%0°¢82) (Y9¥°€68°07) ¥86°L8T (0ZF0LY"6) 14
- - - - 0TS°601 - - 8
TIs 101 ot ¥81 ¥€9°9 001 099t
¥$9°C 00€°CE LOT19 Y06 - 6L8°CL -
asn asn asn asn asn asn asn 2JON
ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN
umwysyI01gq uoPVSIOqINI2(q VIST DY uoynjoadorg sappoutuio) sastadiayusg 24y nd1ISE-X2
224 OPSI A Supodoay Awouods map; 224 Wops1 proag PIUM)-2IDIS-XD Appowruo)

224 OPSI A 224 OPSI A 2.4 Wops1 SjYAD paouvyuzg
SuSioug 224 WopsI Y
224 Wops1

‘SjuQIRIL)S [eIOURULY 05AY) Jo Jred [e13our ue a1e sajou Jurkueduwiodoe oy
‘[0AQT] pUn{-qng © e SI JUSWIONL)S SIY} Ul PAUIRIU0D UOHBULIOJUT Y],

suopeado woiy Sunnsaa saaeys sunedonaed
I[qeWIIIPAI JO SIIP[OY 0) I[GBINLIIIE SJISSB JIU UI ISLAIIUL/(ISBIAIIN()

Xe) SUIPIOYIA
xe) sured [eyde)
uopexe],

uonexe) 3.10j3q yyord/(ssoy)
$)S09 JduURUL [BIO],

asuadxa jsarojuy
suonNqLISI(|
$)S0J ddueuL]

JIBJA [RIOURULJ 3Y) 10J JWIOIUL/(SSO]) JUIUIISIAUT JON
sasuadxa Sunerado [ejox,

sasuadxa Funeradp

sasuadxyy

Auiodu/(ssoy) [e10],

SONIAIIO JUSWIISOAUT UO UTeF/(SSO]) 10N
9jeqa1 sesuadxoe SuneradQ

QUIOJUT JSAIAIU]

wodUl PUAPIAI(]

(sso7)/owoduy

€207 I2qUIdN( [ PIPUI JIBIA [RIdDUBULJ IY) 10

(Panupuod) Jwodu| AISUIYIdwo)) Jo yuduwd)e)§

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



89

“Qwoou] QATsUdYRIduIo)

JO JUSWIAIRIS O} UT YJIM J[BOP ISOY) UBY) JOYIO SISSO[ JO Sured pasiuS0oal ou d1om 19y “Jedk [eroueury oy} SULIND PjeuItLId) yorym spunj-qng au Jo uondooxs oy yym suonerodo Sumnunuoo woij A[9[0s 18 s9SSO[ pue suren)

610°€6 820°TC SO 0TI (608°61) 0€€vTT
(881) (In (15L) (€89) (8€7°9) L
- - - (0z2) - L
LETE6 6€0°7C 961°1C1 (900°6%) 896°0€T

- - - (81) )

- - - (81) )

LETE6 6€0°7C 951°121 (886°81) 695°0€T
(¥9¢) (11 (96%) (ILLm (180°L)
(+9¢€) (F11) (96%) (TLL'T) (180°L) 9
109°€6 €51 T59°1T1 (L1T°LY) 0S9°LET

8L9°T6 €L6°0T 99L°L11 (TreTs) G861 v
- - §43 6 38

€26 081°1 §95°¢ €€0°s LLIEY

asn dg9 asn asn asn 2JON
wxxxALH sxxALH SLIDN sxALH SLIDN sALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN

SLIDN YImorn 2400 ASaouzg s1oppaouuy

spua.n3a puapiaiq JuUJT SN 21qpmaudy aayowomy

224 wmopsi Y Aqiyong N 224 mopsi 224 wopsi mqorn

224 OPSIAY 2.4 ops1

‘SJUQIRIL)S [eIOURULY 9sAY) Jo Jred [e13ojur ue a1e sajou Jurkueduwiodoe oy
‘[0ASTT pUNI-qng © 1€ SI JUSWSNL)S SIY} Ul PAUIRIU0d UOTBULIOJUT Y],

"€20T 19qUI0A(T § PIYIUNTT 45
"€T0T FOqUISAON €] POYOUNLT  yeyene
€207 1990100 01 PIYOUNET 44
"€20g dunf ¢ payoune] *

suopeado woay Sunnsaa saaeys sunedonaed
J[qBWIIPAI JO SIIP[OY 0) I[qBINGLIIIE SJISSE JIU UI (ISLIIIIP)/ISBAIIU]

Xe) SurployuIAy

xe) sured [eypde)

uopexe],

uonexe) .10Jaq (ssof)yoid
$)S09 JduURULY [BIO],

asuadxa jsara3u]
$)S09 ddUBULY

JedA [RIDURBUL) AY) 10 (SSO[)/AUWI0IUT JUIWIISIAUT JIN
sasuadxa Sunerado [ejox,

sasuadxa Funeradp
sasuadxyy

(ssoy)/owodut [Byog,

SONIAIIOB JUSWIISOAUT UO (SSOT)/ures JoN
QWOUT JSAIAU]

QUIOOUT PUSPIAI(]

(ssor1)/owoduy

€207 I2qUIdN( [ PIPUI JIBIA [RIdDUBULJ IY) 10
(Panupuod) Jwodu| AISUIYIdwo)) Jo yuduwd)e)§

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



69

‘SjudWIdIe)s [eroueul} asayy Jo Jed [e1ajur ue 1k sojou JurAuedwoode ay ],
‘[9A9T PUNJ-qng B J& ST JUAWIL)S SIY) Ul PAUTEIUOD UOTJBULIOJUT U],

165°5¥8°69 LS0°S66°61€ TE6'8LSIE 0TEY6TTST LY1°SLEES 6C€°9¢€1°6¢ 908°686 001 saxeys Supednred S[qeWIIPIL JO SIIPIOY 0) J[EINLIPE S)ISSE JIN
(L10%TLY) (687°689) (cor'811) (606°6L) (z06°8L) (9€0°6) (510°18) sanIIqer [)0L
(L61°19) (TiLesn (0€8°ST) (6£8°09) (599°LD) (9€0°6) (5€1°927) 9 a1qeAed sasuadxo Sunerad —
- - (gLs'zon) (0L0%61) - - - o[qeAed xe) sures [ende)) —
(191°%L€) - - - (LET19) - (8%) paseyoind syudunsoAur 10§ ajqeded —
IBOA QUO UIYIIM dnp Sul[[e] SJUNOWeL — SIONPIID)
(659°99) (€L5°6SS) - - - - (z€84S) S10B1U09 93URYOXd AOUALIND US1910J pIemIof uado uo sso[ pasijealu) —
1 sso[ 10 31j701d y3noay) onjeA Irej je SANI[IqeI] [eIouLUl,]
sanIiqery
89S°L1€99 THEY89°0SE SEEL66'TE 6TTYLETST 6¥0'vSreS S9ESH1°GE 128°0L0°T01 $J9SSY [BI0L,
Y 11T SLEETS'T €76°S¢S L8THPIT LLSLEY 20691C L88°16T sjua[eAmbo yseo pue yse)
¥20°€ ST8'l - - - - ¥9 SI[qeAIRdaI IO —
SPL00S 20TTHS YLS18 8€T8IY 909°STS T1868C 765861 S[qeAIOaI SPUSPIAI] —
- - 18€°1 - - - - PIOS SIUDWIISOAUL 10 O[QBAIOINY —
$10199(Q
6€9°GET°T LYL0LOG - - - - 101°S1 S10B1JU0D 93UBYIXS AOUALIND USI010] premiof uddo uo ured pasiearun —
LT1L°99%%9 €61°9¥S6€€ LES'8SSTE YOLTI8°0ST 995°061°CS 1S9°TH9‘ve LLT*S9S°001 SSMLINGSS S[qeloJSuel], —
1 sso[ 10 31301d Y3noIy) onjeA Irej je sjosse [RIOUBUL]
ENN
asn asn asn asn ania ana asn JON
ALH SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN
Apnbg adoanzg Aynbzg uvdop puapraiq awoduy &b puapraiq awoduy 2woduy
224 WOpSLY 224 WOpSLY dvpvusg gy dvpvug Apunbzg adoangy Aunbg sn
SIAYAD I SuiSiouzy adoanzy 224 wopsLy 224 wopsLy
SwiSiousg 224 WOPS1 Y 224 WOps1Yf
224 wopsiA

PT0T 1PqURNR [€ 18 SV
uonIsoJ [eURUL] JO JUIWI)E)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



0L

¥S9°8T1°T6L SPSLILYLT 90L°L00°9% 1667886781 T69°LYS 198 TH8°TE6°€0¢ -
(LOY'+82) (9TS°LSHD) (€zL'rn (#66°89T°1) (601°9L8°T) (16L°6LT°8%) (€12°¢8)

- - - (TLO'SYD) - - -
(LOY'¥82) (TTTi06) (€zL1n) (€¥6°619) Ot¥°L91) (€TH°56) - 9
- - - - - - (€12°¢8)

- - - (TLsoen) - (€55 128°01) -

- - - (z£9°881) (S18°129°1) (TTTYE0') -

- - - - - (196%L1°0) -

- (P0€°L9ED) - (SLL'YS) (¥$8°98) (Te9'esT) -

4
190°€0¥°T6L 1LO°STTLLT 6T¥°6109% G86°ESIIES T 108°€TH €95 €€9°TITTSE cITee
9Y°LTS L86°€86'T L6TTST 9STYT6'S SELBLET L6TTIOY ¥L0°8T
911°TTY - 91€°79¢ 619°688°1 ¥90°59% - 6€1°S
- L8Y196°¢ - - - - -

- - 81¢‘8 - - 9€1°SLS O -
- - - 9LL 88T P18 1791 - -
- 5786 - 696°€T €98°C 8868 -
€81 ESH 6L SPII8STLT 89t°961" St SOE LTI ETST STESS6°6SS TIT9T0°LOE -

4!
asn asn adnd asn asn asn dq9 2JON
ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN »ALH SLIDN
m.uﬁm%.QNNw:N Eﬁﬁm QQQQ %&N@b Qwaxﬁkw Qw&&k@ Qwi&k@ \Q.‘Em:&sQU woouy
Yy LY puaprrq puaprrq puaprrq paounyur dnnbg NN
224 WOpSLY 224 WOpSLY Appong Appong pqopn Appong 0 2.4 WOPSLHY 224 WOpSLY

auozoang 224 wopst 224 wiopsL
224 wopst

"SJUQIRIL)S [eIOURULY 9sAY) JO Jred [e139ur ue a1e sajou Juruedwiosoe oy

"[oA9T pUN,I-qng e J& ST JUSTLIL)S SIY) UT PAUTEIUOD UOTEULIOFUT oY ],

LA SLIDN PMOID PUSPIAIQ ANTENne) S 9ILWOPSIA Ojul PASIOW Pue $7(T 19400 ST PAMNOAY %

sareys Supedon.aed J[qewIIPII JO SIIP[OY 0) A[EINGLIYE SJISSE JON
sapIIqer [eIoL

1JRIPIAAO Yueq

9[qeAed sosuadxa SuneradQ —

S10Js9AUI 0} 2[qeAed sjunowe [enpIsay —

paseyoind sjudwsaAuUl 10 d[qeAed —

sareys Sunedronied ojqewodpal Jo s1op[oy 0} dqeded —
Tedk ouo UTY)IM onp JuI[[e] SJUNOWE — SIO}IPOI)

sdems uInjal1 [10) UO SSO] pasijeaIu) —

S10BIU0D 93UBYOXD AOULIND U110} premio) uddo uo ssoj pasiealun —
ssof 10 J1701d ySnoIy) onfea Irey e SONI[Iqe] [BIOURUIL]
saniqery

$19SSY [B10],

sjuoreAInba ysed pue yse)

9]qBAIdIAI SPUIPIAIJ —

O[qBAIOIRI JSAIANU] —

PIOS SIUSUIISIAUT 10J A[qRAIINY —

sareys Sunedionied o[qBWAIPAI JO SIOP[OY WOLJ O[qBAIOINY —

s101q2J

S10B1JU0D 93UBYIXS AOUALIND USI010] premiof uddo uo ured pasiearun —
SOIILINOAS A[qRIQJSUBI], —

ss0[ 10 31301d ySnoIy) anjea Irej je s)aosse [erourur,

S)OSSY

PT0T 1PqURNR [€ 18 SV
(PaNuUNu0d) UONISOJ [BIIUBUL] JO JUIW)B)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



IL

$€9°T0L°69T 6C1vETTI 000°L¥L9LL 8€0'706°67C 629°9T1°6¥1 ¥S¥°000°€6T 8L9°6€L°69C
(917°0€0°5T) (€STHS) (L00°655°9) (80L°097) (To1°5%) FoL'€TT) (268°€80°11)

- - - (601°67) - - -
Py vt) (96%°¢) (£96°%S) (289°06) (2T01°59) 9L €11) (€LT9E) 9
- (LS9°0S) - - - - (TL)
(TLL'S86'FT) - - (L16°ov1) - - (Tr6°S18°01)

- - - - - - (599°¢£2)

- - (16L°€85°¢) - - - -

- - (£59°026°7) - - - -

41

0S8°TEL V6T 787°88TTI L00°90€ €81 9rLY91°0€T 1€L 181671 8ITHI1°€6C 0£S°€78°08C

€0€°0tC 989°0¢ ¥26°190°9 08€°l ¥8€°8€T 690°88¢ S6I°€16

069°€1 6¢ - - 86L°1 - -

- ¥62°01 - CI01€l 90€°1L9 1$T°S -

- - - - - - CIT6LIT

126°€TH'6 - - 686°0€C - - L6YSS6°01

0S9°10€°€ - - - - - -

- - 996°S - - - -

0v0°IST 19 - - - - - -

9%7°709°07C €9T'LYTTL LTT'8ET'LLY ¥9€°108°67T €YTOLT 8P 868°0CL T6C STYSLL99T

4!

asn asn asn asn asn asn asn 2JON
ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN
sayIpouuo) sastadaayuzg 2NINILIS-X2 Aundas1294) suonnjog Suyndwo) pnop) puog Linsva.f

pvosg paumQ-21n1§-xa Appowuo) 224 wopst diayng a4 wiopsL vy Sunvoj,y

224 mopst SpNAD paouvyuzg a4 wiopsL asn

SwiSiousg 224 wopst 224 wiopsL
224 wopst

‘SJuQIRIL)S [eIoURULY 95AY) Jo Jred [e1Sojur ue a1e sajou Jurkueduwiodoe oy
‘[9A97] punJ-qng © e SI JUSWNe)S SIY) Ul POUreIuod UONBUWLIONUT Y],

saxeys Supedn.aed J[qeUIAIPAL JO SIIPOY 0) AqEINQLIYIE S)ISSE JAN
SIBIIqeIT [B30L,

1JRIPIAAO Yueq

91qeAed sosuadxa SuneradQ —

d1qeAed xey sures [epde) —

paseyoind sjuaunsaAul 10j djqeded —

sareys Sunedronied ojqewodpal Jo s1op[oy 0} dqeded —
Tedk ouo UTY)IM onp JuI[[e] SJUNOWE — SIO}IPOI)

sdems uInjal1 [10) UO SSO] pasijeaIu) —

S10BIIU0D 23UBYOXD AOUDLIND UFIAI0] pIemio) uddo uo sso| pasiealun) —
sso[ 10 j1j01d ySnoay) anfea Irej e sanI[Iqel] [BIOURUIL]
sanqery

$19SSY [B10],

sjuareaInba yses pue yse)

SO[qBAIRIAI 1Y) —

O[qBAIRIRI SPUPIAI —

9]qBAISIAI JSAIANU] —

PIOS SJUSUIISIAUT J0J J[QBATIONY —

s101q2d

sdems uInjal [830) Uo uresd pasiearu) —

$10B1U0D 93UBYIXd AOUALIND USII0J premiof uado uo ured pasieaun —
SOIIPOWIIOD PIPEI-ITURYIXH —

SONLINOJS J[QRIAJSURI], —

ss0[ 10 31301d ySnoIy) anjea Irej je s)aosse [erourur,
S)OSSY

PT0T 1PqURNR [€ 18 SV
(PaNuUNu0d) UONISOJ [BIIUBUL] JO JUIW)B)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



L

€6I°TISIT WI6hrT 169°6€6°T 886°8S1°8T 0L8°6¥€T 109°0€€Y 691°8SH'E
(8TH°6£0) (F6L°1) (992) (0v8°18) (TL6) (I1€9°D) (89%°1)
(€€L%¢) (L6S) (99L) L1z (TL6) (1€9°1) (89%°1) 9
- (F61°T) - (€29°0L) - - -
- (©) - - - - -
($69°6€2) - - - - - -
4!
129°050°TC 96605t LTI¥9€6°T 8T8°0¥T'8T TH80SET TETTEEY LEY6SH'E
65t 6LY - - - - - -
16T 6ht'L 011°e 199°€T1 SYLLY 6vSTI 1€9°C
8P1°8 €op°l Ly - 96T LITET 860°1
- - - - - 6L -
- I - 4! - - -
0L8°LESIT PO THYl 098°8T6°1 SSILIT'8T 865°00€°C L8E90E Y 806°SSH'E
4!
asn asn asn asn asn asn asn 2JON
ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN
2400 AS1ou5y saoppaouuy umwyoyI0]g uoyYSIO0qQINI2([J VIS W2y uonynjoadyorg
Ju11ff7 SN 21qPMIUY aanowomy 224 OPS1 A Sunodday Awouodg map; 224 wWops1
224 wopst 224 wopst wqorn 224 wiopsL 224 wiopsL
224 OPSI A

"SJUQIRIL)S [eIOURULY 9sAY) Jo Jred [e13ojur ue a1e sajou Jurkuedwiodoe oy
‘[9AQT] PUN{-qng © 1€ SI JUSWIONL)S SIY} Ul PAUIRIU0D UOHBULIOJUT Y],

saireys gupedn.aed S[qeWIIPAI JO SIIP[OY 0) A[qeINLI)IE SJISSE JIN
sapIiqer [eoL

91qeAed sosuadxa SuneradQ —

paseyoind sjuaunsaAul 10y ojqeded —

189K QU0 UIY)IM NP FUI[[B] SIUNOWE. — SIOIPAID)

S10B1U09 93UBYOXd AOUQLIND US1910J PIemIof uado uo sso[ pasijealu) —
SuIpuL)SINO $1OBNUOD SAININJ UO SSO] PASI[BAIU() —

ss0[ 10 J1701d Y3noIy) onjeA IreJ je SOUI[IqeI] [eIouLul]

saniqery

$19SSY [€10],

ysed urdIejn

sjuareaInba yses pue yse)

9]qBAIdIQI SPUPIAIJ —

PJOS SIUSUISIAUL I0J J[RAIOINY —

s101q2d

$10B1U0D 93UBYIXd AOUALIND USII0J premiof uado uo ured pasieaun —
SOIILINDAS J[qRIQJSURI], —

$sO[ 10 31701d Y3noIy) onjeA IreJ Je SJOSSe [RIOUBUL]

S)OSSY

PT0T 1PqURNR [€ 18 SV
(PaNuUNu0d) UONISOJ [BIIUBUL] JO JUIW)B)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



€L

6€1°€00°9 7SS L8SHTE S66°80T° €1 9S€°1S6°T L1¥°960°S1 T9L°9S6°11
(18€°28) (9€€78) (01L°¢) ($99°1) (€¥0°L) (990°¢)
(L96) (9€€78) (01L°¢) (zeeD) (€¥0°L) (990°¢) 9
(6€) - - (g€©) - -
(80%°€7) - - - - -
(L96°LS) - - - - -
41

0T5°$80°9 068°1L9bTE SOLTITET 120°€S6°1 09%°€01°S1 87865611

LT6SET - - - - -

9L9°601 68L°€6€ S69°€E 098°S $89°99 99L°TC

- - - - 9TT'€T -

1SL°T TS 607 09¢ 9¢ 01+°Cl 81581

- - - - 67 -

6t - - - - -

LTT°LESS 655°898°€T¢ 0SL'8LIEI 66L°9%6°1 0T1°T00°ST YrS8I6TI

4!

asn asn asn asn asn dqg9 2JON
wxxxAdLH sxxALH SLIDN sxALH SLIDN »ALH SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALH SLIDN

SLIioNn \—.ﬁ%@m iMoo SAUI] SYIDFT m%:&.&ﬁ%ug ymorn

240D Ju211J a1quivisng Appong S 241y pun Sl 2.4 Wops1 Y puapraq

NQQQNQ Naﬂaﬁv 224] §§E.ﬂ~\$ ﬁamw.aﬁa.—& Aﬁkmﬁm \Q.QQE@ XN

224 wops 224 wopst 224 Wopst a4 wiopsL

§707 1dy 67 :dreq

%ommEo@s_nwEom Suny ALIB\-oUUY
vyl '680€8Y "28¥38s30a0e3avao

7 =
Nl hiiog

paeog 31 Jo JIeYdq U0 pue 104
"SJuQWIAIe)S [eIoURULY 9sAY) Jo Jred [e13ojur ue a1e sajou Jurkuedwiosoe oy
‘[0AQT] pUn{-qng © 1€ SI JUSWIONL}S SIY} Ul PAUIRIU0D UOHBULIOJUT Y],
“PTOT JOQUIDAON § POYOUNET s
PTOT 2UN[ G PAYIUNET e
FT0T MY 91 payouneT ek
#20z 11dy € payouney *
saaeys sunpedn.aed S[qeWIIPAI JO SIIP[OY 0) A[qeINLI)IE SJISSE JIN
sanIiqel B0
J[qeAed sosuadxa SuneradQp —
paseyoind sjuounsaAur 10y d[qeAed —
JeoA QUO UTYIIM dnp Sul[[ey SJUNOWE — SI0NPIID)
sjoenu0d 03ueydXd Aouorno ugioio) piemio) uado uo ssof pasieaun) —
Surpue)sINo S1OEINUOD SOINNJ UO SSO] PASI[EAIU() —
sso] 10 yjoid ySnoiy) onjeaA Irey je sonI[IqeI] [erouRUl]
sanqery
$)ISSY [BI0]

ysed uIdIe

syudreAanbs yseo pue yse)

SO[qBAIOAI IYIQ) —

9[qBAIOAI SPUAPIAI( —

PIOS SJUSUIISIAUT J0J S[QBATIONY —

s10)99(]

S1OBIIU0D 9FUBYOXS AOUALIND UFI210] premio) uddo uo ured pasijeaiun) —
SONLINOJS J[qRIAJSURI] —

ssof 1o 31301d ySnoay) onfea Irej je s)osse [erourury

NENN

PT0T QU [¢ I8 SV

(PaNuUIu0J) UONISOJ [BIIUBUL] JO JUIW)B)S

AV D] J19NSST I WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



YL

189°060°%9 98S°156°1¢C £16°8€6'7E 192°0£0°801 L60‘6Y1'TS T8L8EL'ST 8S7'089°8L
(SP1°6LS) (L06°6¥5°9) (119°891) (296'v61) (rLET8D) (+L8°9) (9€6'81)
- - (1ze'en) - - - -
(z9t'90) (£80°8L) (s8t'v1) (€91°L6) (eve'sD) (7L8°9) (9¢6°81) 9
- - (sos°ov1) (66L°LSY) - - -
- (868°T#9) - - (1€0°L92) - -
(€89°TSS) (z26'828°S) - - - - -
Cl
978°699%9 €61°105°8CT $TSLOTSE €2T'STS 801 1LY TELTS 9S9°S¥L 8T ¥6€°669°8L
8L0°991 997°508 990°9S1 615979 ¥08°98¢ ST¥'99 TLTEEE
¥20°¢ ST8‘l - - - - 9
9L0°LTY 8TY°LIY LLS'8TT Syl‘cey SYT'LLY 661°L0€ 1€1°Ce1
12Crer 967 170y €LET 0L €€5°6€ - -
- SETHYH9 - - - - -
1%0°0S govsey - - - - 0rL91
98€°685°€9 0SS°SS1°CTT 80T 1€8F€ 6SY 9LV LOT 688°LT8 1S TE0TLE'ST L8I°LTT'SL
4!
asn asn asn asn ana ana asn 210N
AL SLIDN ALd SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALd SLIDN ALd SLIDN ALA SLIDN AL SLIDN
Apnbg adoanzg Aynbzg uvdop puapraiq awoduy &b puapraiq awoduy 2woduy
224 WOpSLY 224 WOpSLY dvpvusg gy dvpvug Apunbzg adoangy Aunbg sn
SOy D SuiSrouzy adoanzg 2o wops1y 2o wopsty
SwiSiousg 224 WOPS1 Y 224 WOps1Yf
2a.4 ] wopsiy

‘SjudWIdIe)s [eroueul} asayy Jo Jed [e1ajur ue 1k sojou JurAuedwoode ay ],
‘[9A9T PUNJ-qng B J& ST JUAWIL)S SIY) Ul PAUTEIUOD UOTJBULIOJUT U],

saaeys supednaed S[qEWIIPAL JO SIIP[OY 0) A[qBINQLIIE SJISSE JON
sanIiqel [e10L

1JBIPIAAO Yueg

J[qeAed sasuadxd SunerodQ —

o[qeAed xe) sures [eyde) —

sareys Sunedionaed 9[qeWAIPAI JO SIOP[OY 03 d[qeAed —

189K QU0 UIY)IM NP FUI[[B] SIUNOWE. — SIOIPAID)

S10BIU0D 93UBYOXD AOULIND U110} premio) uddo uo ssoj pasiealun —
sso0[ 10 J1701d Y3noIy) onjeA IreJ je SOUI[IqeI] [eIouLUl]

saniqery

$19SSY [B10],

sjuoreAInba ysed pue yse)

SO[qBAIRIAI 1Y) —

O[qBAIRIRI SPUPIAI —

PIOS SIUSUIISIAUT 10J A[qRAIINY —

sareys Sunedionied o[qBWAIPAI JO SIOP[OY WOLJ O[qBAIOINY —

s101q2J

S10B1JU0D 93UBYIXS AOUALIND USI010] premiof uddo uo ured pasiearun —
SOIILINOAS A[qRIQJSUBI], —

ss0[ 10 31301d ySnoIy) anjea Irej je s)aosse [erourur,

S)OSSY

€707 PQUR( [¢ I8 SV

(PaNuUNu0d) UONISOJ [BIIUBUL] JO JUIW)B)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



SL

- 00S°T110°1LT 657°898°59 0£0°T0£°880°T 097°96£°€1S LSET88Y0S ¥rS°968°01
(LzL) (ST6V1T9) (€50°S1) (PEVPPTSE) (€85°0€1) (686°09€°0€) (SevT)

- (TEH'18) (€50°S1) (1Z1°162) (€85°0€1) (8L8°TH1) (Se¥T)
(LzL) - - - - - -

- (979°686°S) - - - (STLT8Y' 1) -

- - - (PrE'SH6re) - (960°0T1°7) -

- - - - - (86S419°91) -

- (L98°¢¥ 1) - (696°L) - (T69°01) -

LTL STY9TTLLT TI1S°€88°69 9P OPSETI‘T €F89TS €IS ObEEYTSES 6L6°8S8°01
LTL 1T8'8LL'S 10T°64¢C SIE8Y9T 8TE YT LEOOLLET 65¥°TE

- - 01L°96T €S0°TETT 8LELYE - 61F°L8

- TEET0SLE - - - - -

- - - €L8V9E e - SPY EST TT -

- LSS €60°1 - 9zTE€Cl 0126 780°LS8 -

- STL€09°99C 109°LE€°S9 L68°L8ES]0°T LT6'9T6TTS T8L9St°60S TOT°6€L0T
pks asn adnd asn asn asn dq9

sALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN
pIaix puog 0pyo) SLIDN Ypmoin yimoan yimoan Appowruo) auloouy
paouvyuy LY puaprrq puaprrq puaprrq paounyur dnnbg NN
DS puog 2.4 wopsiy Gyong Gyong (pqorn Gwng $N da. [ wopsLy 2. wopsiy
32135y YN g auozoang 224 WOPSLY 224 WopsI Y

224 wopst 224 wopst

cl

cl

30N

"SJUQIRIL)S [eIOURULY 9sAY) Jo Jred [e13ojur ue a1e sajou Jurkuedwiosoe oy
‘[0AQT] pUn{-qng © e SI JUSWINL)S SIY} Ul PAUIRIU0D UOHBULIOJUT Y],

€707 1oquioydog ¢ PoIRUILLIL
sareys Supedon.aed J[qewIIPII JO SIIP[OY 0) A[EINGLIYE SJISSE JON
sapIIqer [eIoL

9[qeAed sosuadxa SuneradQ —

$101S9AUT 0} d[qeAed SjUNOWE [eNPISAY —

paseyoind sjuaunsaAul 10J djqeded —

sareys Sunedionaed 9[qeWAIPAI JO SIOP[OY 03 d[qeAed —

189K QU0 UIY)IM NP FUI[[B] SIUNOWE. — SIOIPAID)

sdems uInya1 810} WO SSO] PasIfeaIu) —

S10B1U09 93URYOXd AOUALIND US1910J pIemIof uado uo sso[ pasijealu) —
sso[ 10 31j01d ySnoay) anfea Irej e sanI[Iqel] [BIOURUIL]

sanqery

$)3SSY [BI0L,

sjudeArnba yseos pue yseD

9[QBAIOIAI SPUAPIAI( —

9]QBAIOOAI JSIO] —

PIOS SIUSUISOAUL J0J S[qBAIOONY —

$10)99(q

S10B1JU0D 93UBYIXS AOUALIND USI010] premiof uddo uo ured pasiearun —
SOIILINOAS A[qRIQJSUBI], —

sso[ 10 11jo1d y3noiy) onfeA Irej je s1osse [eIouBUl]

§)sSy

€707 PQUR( [¢ I8 SV

(PaNuUNu0d) UONISOJ [BIIUBUL] JO JUIW)B)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



9L

- #50°600°SST S61 THE0ET 60T°SLE 00T €95 VE1'9LT Y67 681 VEL -
(s€1) (PI8°LY0'T) ($69°128°7) 0S1°5LE0T) (T18°LSSTT) (06€°095°7) (TrL1)

- (16T°¢) - - - - -

- (£98°1¢) (200°L) (FeL6e) (855°7¢€) (yre€co) - 9
- - - - (cL) - -
(sen) - - - - - (ThL1)

- (099°266) - - (I181°52S°11) (9L0°LEED) -

- - (€69°LYLD) O1¥°s¥T01) - - -

4!

Sel 898°950°9S 1 061°€91°€€T 6SE°0SL0TY YLET69°L]T ¥89°6¥0°LEL L'l

Sel TS6°€T 69L°TEL'] LLT'S9 88€°10C P61°LS9'T L'l

- - 86L°T - - - -

- OLTTLS €6 TLL - - 06€°TST -

- - - - 091%89°C - -

- - ¥S6°ESTT 66¥°€ST01 PLOETS T - -

- 18S°100°T - - - 91€°T8HC -

. . 61 - - - -

- SOT09F¥S1 LS1°T01°6TT €89°1€¥°00% TS8°T86'TLT Y8LLSOTEL -

4

K asn asn asn asn asn ana 2JON
sALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN »ALH SLIDN

puog uorup) Aundasiaqd) suonynjog Suyndwo) puog Ainsva.] 2ouasijapuy yJz e

uvadoanzg 224 uwopst dyng pnop) vy Sunvojy w1111y paouvyurg

224 OPSI A 224 OPSI A 224 OpSI Y asn 224 wWops1 4 DS puog

224 Wops1 JUIUWUIIA0D)
ana
224 wWops1

‘SjudWIdIe)s [eroueul} asayy Jo Jed [e1ajur ue 1k sojou JurAuedwoode ay ],
‘[9A9T pUNJ-qng B Je ST JUAWIL)S SIY) Ul PAUTEIUOD UOTJRULIOJUT U],

€707 1quaidag ¢ PAIRUILLIDL,
saireys upedn.aed S[qeWIIPAI JO SIIP[OY 0) J[qeINLI)IE SJISSE JIN
sapIiqer [eoL

1JRIPIAAO Yueg
J[qeAed sasuadxd SuneradQ —

o[qeAed xe) sures [eyde) —

$101S9AUT 0) d[qeAed SjUNOWe [eNPISAY —

paseyoind sjudwsaAUL 10 d[qeAed —

sareys Sunedronied ojqewodpal Jo s1op[oy 0} dqeded —
Tedk ouo UTY)IM onp JUI[[e] SJUNOWE — SIO}IPOI)

sso[ 10 31j01d ySnoay) anfea Irej e sanI[Iqel] [BIOURUIL]
sanqery

$)3SSY [BI0]L,

sjud[eAInba yseos pue ysep

SOQBATOIRT 1O —

9[QBAIOIAI SPUAPIAI( —

9[QBAIOOAI JSIO] —

PIOS SIUSUIISOAUL J0J A[qBAIOONY —

soreys Sunedionied o[qeWOPaI JO SIOP[OY WOIJ O[QBAIOINY —
$10)90q

S10BJJU0D 93UBYIXS AOUALIND USI9I0] premliof uddo uo ured pasiearun —
SOILINGAS dqeIojSuel] —

ss0[ 10 31301d YSnoIy) oneA Irej je s}osse [BIouLul,

S)OSSY

€207 QU € I8 SV
(PaNuUNu0d) UONISOJ [BIIUBUL] JO JUIW)B)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



LL

20€°8¥7°T 60v°€79°C 8IT1°9¥T°¢ 9T€T9€°T 0IS €TH'vhe LT10°TI9°E 98€°9TL ¥ 1
(0¥L) (£68) (L86) (T19°€L) (8LT°09t°6) (855°S1) (T9L°LEY'T)
(0tL) (€68) (L86) (598) (296°9¢) (€88) (ozroy)

- - - - - (SL9v1) -

- - - - (£06990°7) - -

- - - (LyLTL) - - -

- - - - (€1+°95¢€°L) - (SLTTLY'T)

- - - - - - (Lov'sz1)

wWoevTT 20€°v79°C SOT°LYTE 8T6VEY'T 88.°€88°€ST SLSLTYE 8P1p9E 8y

Ak ¥20°9 P65 Y1 9€6°08 TL6°8ST 869°L1 969191

- - - - 0266 8¢ -

- 0Ty 6L1°6 99L - SI8°S -

- - - - L6T0€0°T - -

- - - - - - €I PIST

- - - - 0LT°98€°SS - -

Y68°SHTT 850°v19°C TeeieTe 9TTESET 67861961 ¥20'v09°€ 687°889°9%1

asn asn asn asn asn asn asn

ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN

umwyso01g uonnsSIUOqINI2(J VIST [D2Y uonnjoadorg Sonppowo) nwn.:abe=m wx%&:u.i% y-xo

224 mopst Sunodday Aurouodzg map 224 Wopst proag paumQ-anig-xa Appowruo)

224 wopst 224 wopst 224 wiopsL spayavpy SurSioug paouvyug
a4 wiopsL{ a4 wiopsLi{

cl

Cl

30N

‘SjudWIdle)s [eroueul} asayy Jo Jed [e1ajur ue 1e sojou JurAuedwoode ay ]
‘[9A9 PUNJ-qngS B JB ST JUAWIL)S SIY) Ul PAUTEIUOD UOTJBULIOJUT U],

saireys gupedn.aed 3[qeWIIPAI JO SIIP[OY 0) A[qeINLI)IE SJISSE JIN
sapIiqer [eoL

9[qeAed sosuadxa SuneradQ —

d1qeAed xe) sured [eyde) —

paseyoind sjuaunsaAul 10y ojqeded —

sareys Sunedronred ojqewodpal Jo s10p[oYy 01 d[qeAe] —

189K QU0 UIY)IM NP FUI[[B] SIUNOWE. — SIOIPAID)

sdems uInjal1 [10) UO SSO] pasIjeaIu) —

S10B1U09 93UBYOXd AOUQLIND US1910J PIemIof uado uo sso[ pasijealu) —
sso[ 10 31j01d ySnoay) anfea Irej e sanI[Iqel] [BIOURUIL]

sanqery

$)3SSY [BI0L,

sjudeArnba yseos pue ysep

SO[QBAIOIAI JOYIQ) —

9]QBAIOIAI SPUAPIAI( —

PIOS SUSUIISIAUL JOJ JqBAIIONY —

$10)99(q

S10B1JU0D 9FUBYIXS AOUALIND US1010] premiof uddo uo ured pasiearun —
SONIPOWIWIOd PAPLN-OFULYoX —

SOIILINGAS dqeIAJSuel] —

ssof 10 31301d ySnoIy) onfea Irej je s)osse [erourur]

§)SSy

€707 PQUR( [¢ I8 SV

(PaNuUNu0d) UONISOJ [BIIUBUL] JO JUIW)B)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



8L

‘SJUQIRIL)S [eIOURULY 9sAY) Jo Jred [e13our ue a1e sajou Jurkueduwiodoe oy
‘[9ASTT pUNI-qng © 1€ SI JUSWSNL)S SIY} Ul PAUIRIU0d UOTBULIOJUT Y],

"€T0C 1OqUIDA( § PIYIUNET e

"€T0T TOQUIRAON €T PIUIUNTT o5k

"€T0T 1990100 O PAUYSUNBT s

“€20T dunf ¢ pagoune’| *

920°001°1 650°0SS 6£5°0€1°T €LETLY €7T'ST6 sareys Sunedpn.aed sjqewaPaI Jo SIIPOY 0) JGEINGLIIE SIISSE JON
(+9¢) (LL) (€20) (LT2) (€2¢) SapIIqer] [e10L
(¥9¢) (LL) (€20 Lz (€2¢9) 9 s[qeAed sasuadxa SuneradQ —
IB9A QU0 UIYIIM onp SuI[[eJ SJUNOWE — SIO)PAID)
! sso[ 10 j1j01d y3noay) onjea Irej je SANI[IqeI] [eIoueul,]
sanIIqer]
06€001°1 9€1°0SS TIL0E1T 009°1L9 91$°ST6 $JISSY [BI0],
- - 876°C¢ - - yses usIey
LEL'E 188 668°€81 919°C §TTT sjuaeamba yseds pue yse)
Gss YLL S€6 LTL 6¥LT 9[qBAISOAI SPUSPIAL( —
S101q2d
- - L19°€T - - SuIpuEISINO S}OBIIUOD SAININJ UO UTeS pIsiealu) —
860°960°1 187°8%S €8€°688°1 LST'899 TLS0T6 SONLINDJS S[qRIJSUBL], —
Tl $sO[ 10 31701d Y3noIy) onjeA IreJ Je SJOSSe [RIOUBUL]
SENN v
asn dgo asn asn asn 290N
s d L s d LT SLIDN sxA LT SLIDN «A LA SLIDN AL SLIDN
SLIioN iMoo 240) ;.%kwﬂw stoppaouuy
spua.n3a puaprarq Ju11ff7 SN 21qrmaudYy aaowony
224 WOPS1 Y Aqong N 224 [ WOpS1 224 WOPS1 Y vqorn
22.4] Wops1 Y 2.4 wopsLy

€207 QU € I8 SV
(PaNuUNu0d) UONISOJ [BIIUBUL] JO JUIW)B)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



6L

165°6¥8°69 LS0°S66°67€ TE6°8L]TE 0TEH6TTST LYI°SLEES 6TE9¢€1°6¢E 908°686°001
TE1°T06°T €¥8°790°6t (£669€9) (15501827 TvL°06¥°T (00°0€T°T) 0b0°LTSTT
(19Z°L¥1) 829°086'8L (8867750 019%LO°LY (169%95°1) TSSELTS L 80€°T6L01
(¥L9°0¥9°67) (F1+°696°8SY) (886°7TS0) (Y67 6¥6°8T) (PbL'617°8T) (197°6£5°9) (089°8ST1°6S)
CIv'e6r6C TH0°0S6°LES - $06°€70°99 €50°659°9C €18°990°71 886°0S6°69
1890609 98S°1S6°1CT €16°8€6'7E 192°0£0°801 L60°6YH'TS T8L°8EL 8T 857°089°8L
asn asn asn asn aNna K asn
ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN
Apunbzg adoangy Apnbzg uvdop puapraiq awoduy {ymbzg puapraq auoduy auodouy
224 Wops1 Y 224 WOpSLY dvpvug Spay v dv)ug adoanzg Apnbg adoangy Aunbzg s
Spoyv SwrSaomzg 224 WOps1 4 224 OPSI A 224 OPSI A
SwiSiousg 224 WOpSI Y
224 OPSI A

"SJUSLIIL)S [RIOURUL 9 JO ied [e1Saul ue ore sojou Surkuedwioode ay L,
‘[9A9T pUNJ-qnS © e ST JUSWIL)S SIY) UT PAUTEIUOD UOTJRULIOJUT [ |

Je3A [eIdURUL) AY) JO PUd AY) Je saxeys Supedpnaed
J[qBWIIPAI JO SIIP[OY 0) I[qEINLIIE S)ISSE JAN

suone1ado woay Sunnsaa saaeys sunednaed djqeudaIpas jo
SIAP[OY 0) JqeINGLIIIE SIISSE JAU UI (ISBIAIIIP)/ASBAIIU]

SUONIESURI) ATBYS WO.AJ (ISLIIIIP)/ASBAIIUI JAN

S powapal sareys Sunedronted 9[qeUIOOPAT 10J STUSWARJ

panssi sareys Sunedionted 9[qeWoPal WOIJ SPAI0IJ

wv

JBdA [erourULy AY) Jo SuruuIdaq dy) je sareys supedonaed
J[qBWIIPAI JO SIIP[OY 0) I[qEIN(LIIIE S)ISSE JAN

210N

$70T QU [€ PIPUI 1A [RIdURBULJ IY) A0
saaeyS supednaed A[qBWIIPIY JO SIIP[OH 03 dqeINqLIny

$)9SSY JAN UI SISUBY) JO JUIWI)IB)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



08

“SJUQLIAIL)S [RIOURULY 05AY) JO 31ed [e1Sajul ue a1 sojou Surueduwiodoe oy
‘[9A9T pUNJ-qnS © e ST JUSWIL)S SIY) UT PAUTEIUOD UOTJRULIOJUT [ |

LA SLION PMOID PUSPIAIQ ANEnd) SN 9ILWOPSIA OJul PASIOW Pue $7(T 19400 ST PMNOAY 4

¥S9'8TT1°T6L SYSLILYLT 90L°L00°9% 166°788°678°1 T69°LYS 198 TW8TE6°C0E - 1va{ [eIoURUL) Y} JO PUD 3Y) J& sareys Sunedppred
J[qBWIIPAI JO SIIP[OY 0) d[qeInqLI))e SJISSE JON
6S€°079°9L (80€°0LE°S) (125°166) 68L°S6THTT 9G€°94TS6 (888°889) $88°799 suonerado woay Sunnsas sdaeys sunedonred dqewdzpas jo
SIIP[OY 0) J[qeINGLI)IE SJISSE JIU Ul (ISBAIIIP)/ASBAIIU]
(666°066°81) €5€921°6 (7€T°698°81) TLI'L8T'LTY (FT6'760°LY) (LT9°092°0027) (6TH'81S°T1) SUONIEBSURI) JIBYS WO ISLAIIUL/(3SBAIIIP) JIN
(PTE°60L°68T) (LT6°9PE0FT) (Th0O°LST €E) (1€$°8%7°00L) (1zrsov'zso) (ssT'65€°1€€) (6T¥'81S1T) S poweopar sareys Sunedionied o[qeuoopar 10§ sIUdWAL]
STEQTLOLT 08T €LY 671 018°L8THT €0LSES LTET L6T0TES0T 879860 TET - S ponsst soxeys Sunedronred o[qEWIOAPAI WOIJ SPAIIOIT
V6T 687 VEL 00S‘TTO‘TLT 657°898°69 0£0°T0€°880°T 097°96€°€TS LSET88Y0S YS968°01 Jeaf [eroueury 3y o Suruuidaq ay) ye sareys supedonaed
J[qBWIIPAL JO SIIP[OY 0) d[qeInqLI))e SIISSE JIN
asn asn K asn asn asn dq9 2JON
ALH SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN sALH SLIDN
2ouasiapuy puog 0)o) Ym0 puaplarq YIMoa9 puapiarq YIMoa9 puapiarq Appowuo) 2uoouy
iy LIV Appng auozoanzg  Mupng pqorn Aong sn paouvyuzy Aunbg N
2.4 wops1 224 OPSI A 224 OPSI A 224 Wops1 224 WOps1 4 224 OPSI A 224 OPSI A

$707 QU [ € PIPUD IBIA [RIDURBULJ IY) J0]
(pPanunuod) saseys sunednaed A[qeuddPIY Jo SIIP[OH 03 dqeINqLIy

$)9SSY JAN UI SISUBY) JO JUIWI)IB)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



18

¥€9°T0L 69T 6T1PET Tl 000°L¥L9LT 8€0°706°67T 629°9T1°6¥1 ¥S¥000°€6T 8L9°6£L°69C
12+'896°C1 868°90¢ (Isy'epe1n) 099°€TE’61 (171€°898°87) 68L°6£€°1T 090°L8TET
€0L0TETT PITSITS S60°9E° 1Y PTETLS'SS ($55°9€°TS) (PYSPIL8T) (SP6°189°61)
(08€°TSS*€n) (LoT°s€L’€) (616°€58°0T1) (€£59°8LLH9) (69€°T¥LSL) (1S €49°6€7) (60T°+8L°691)
£80°€98°ST 12€°058°11 $10°812°291 LL6'6VE0TT PI846£°€T T00°626°011 $91°T01°0S 1
01S°€THPPT L10°TI9°E 98€°9TL Y1 #S0°600°SS T S6Y 1H€°0€C 60T°SLE00Y €96 VE1°9LT
asn asn asn asn asn asn asn
ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN
sapIpouuio) sastadiayuzg 2N NILIS-X2 A1andas1294) suonnjog Suyndwo) pnoj)y puog Linsvaif
pvoig poumQ-a1ni§-xa Appowruio) 224 wiopsL dapng 224 uwopst Yy Sunvoj,y
2.4 wops1 Spoyv paouvyuzy 224 WOps1 4 asn
SuSioug 224 wopst 224 wopst
224 OPSI A

"SJUSLIIL)S [RIOURUL 9 JO ied [e1Saul ue ore sojou Surkuedwioode ay L,
‘[9A9T pUNJ-qnS © e ST JUSWIL)S SIY) UT PAUTEIUOD UOTJRULIOJUT [ |

Je3A [eIdURUL) AY) JO PUd AY) Je saxeys Supedpnaed
J[qBWIIPAI JO SIIP[OY 0) I[qEINLIIE S)ISSE JAN

suone1ado woay Sunnsaa saaeys sunednaed djqeudaIpas jo
SIAP[OY 0) JqeINGLIIIE SIISSE JAU UI (ISBIAIIIP)/ASBAIIU]

SUON)ILSURI) ATBYS WO ISBAIIUL/(ISBIIIIP) JAN

S powapal sareys Sunedronted 9[qeUIOOPAT 10J STUSWARJ
S panssi sareys Sunedionted 9qeWAoPaI WO SPAAI0IJ

JBdA [erourULy AY) Jo SuruuIdaq dy) je sareys supedonaed
J[qBWIIPAI JO SIIP[OY 0) I[qEIN(LIIIE S)ISSE JAN

210N

$707 QU [ € PIPUD IBIA [RIDURBULJ IY) J0]
(pPanunuod) saseys sunednaed A[qeuddPIY Jo SIIP[OH 03 dqeINqLIy

$)9SSY JAN UI SISUBY) JO JUIWI)IB)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



[4]

€6T°TISTT 16711 169°6€6°T 886°8S1°8T 0L8°6¥€T 109°0€€" Y 691°8SH°¢
969°$8L°1 (9£9°682) SITLL ¥TT98L (£98°692) (#99°561) (198°265)
856 V68°LI STH'LI0T €IE€E6 Y PTIST (929°¢) LYT08TT PIL°689°T
- - - - F19%19) (L€ V8T (L6E°L8YS)
856°768°L1 STYLI0°T €Ieieeo Y PTIST 8€6°016 ¥86°Y9LT TTTLLYL
6€S°0ET°T €LETLY €TTST6 T0€°8¥T°T 607°€79°C 8IT9¥T'E 91€19€T
asn asn asn asn asn asn asn
ALH SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN
240) ASa1ouzy siopaouuy umwydyI0]g uoyVSIUOGInI2([q VST VY uoynjoadorg
Ju1UJT SN 1MUYy aanpowony a4 wiopsL{ Suodoay Autouodzg map 224 wops1
224 uwiopsL 224 wopst wqorn 224 wiopsL 224 uwopst

224 Wopst

v N

30N

‘SjuQIRIL)S [eIoURULY 9sAY) Jo Jred [e13ojur ue a1e sajou Jurkueduwiosoe oy
‘[0AQT] pUn{-qng © & SI JUSWIONL)S SIY} Ul PAUIRIU0D UOHBULIOJUT Y],

JB3A [RIOURULJ 3Y) JO PUA Y Je saaeys Supednaed
J[qEWIIPAL JO SIIP[OY 0) I[qEINLIPIE S)ISSE JAN

suopetado woliy Sunnsaa saaeys sunpedpnaed djqewdapaa jo
SI9P[OY 0) J[qEINLIIE S)ISSE JAU UI ISLIIIUI/(ISLIII()

SUON)IESURI) JILYS WIOIJ (ISBIIIIP)/ASBAIIUI JON

pawoapar sareys Junedionted 9[qewdopal 10§ SUSWABJ
panssi sareys Sunedionted o[qeWopal WOIJ SPIIJ0IJ

B34 [eroueul) 3Y) Jo Sutuurdaq 3y) je sareys supednaed
J[qBWIIPAL JO SIIP[OY 0) I[qBINLIIE S)ISSE JAN

$70T QU [€ PIPUI 1A [RIdURBULJ IY) A0

(panunuod) saseys Sunednied A[qewdIPIY JO SIIP[OH 0) AqeINqLIPY

$)9SSY JAN UI SISUBY) JO JUIWI)IB)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



€8

6€1°€00°9 ¥SS L8S YTE S66°80T°€CT 9G€1S6°T LT¥960°ST T9L9S6°TT

(9L9°6€1) TL6EE9'T ¥Tr 956 (L9L¥TD) 099°866°¢ (688°CI1)
SIS TPI9 785°€56°TTE 1LS°TSTTI €TI9LIT T€L°L66°6 T6S6ISTI
- - (0L5°€£€D) (P8L°LEST) (L6EIYLT) eIt
SIS TPI‘9 785°€56°TTE 171°98S 1 LO6SIL'E 8TIbPL TS 8T6°0€6°C1
- - - - 920°001°1 650°0SS
asn asn asn asn asn dq9
sxxxALH SLIDN sxxALH SLIDN sxALH SLIDN sALH SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN
2400 UL Aunbzg yimo.an SAQUIA] SYDFT spua.ppSap yimoan puapialq
mq019 2|qusng Aupng sn 24y puv Sprp 224 wopsiy Auno NN
224 uwiopsL wqoin 224 wopst uoyisuv.f A51ousg 224 uwopst

224 wops1 a4 wiopsL{

“SJUQLIAIL)S [RIOURULY 05AY) JO 3red [e1Sajul ue a1 sojou Surueduwiodoe oy
‘[9A9T PUNJ-qngS B JB ST JUAWIL)S SIY) Ul PAUTEIUOD UOTJBULIOJUT U],

“PZ0Z 19QUIDAON § PIYOUNET e sese
HT0T QUN[ G PAYIUNERT e
$207 [1dy 9] payoune| .
“$20¢ [udy € payoune| *

JB3A [RIOURULJ 3Y) JO PUA Y Je saaeys Supednaed
J[qEWIIPAL JO SIIP[OY 0) I[qEINLIPIE S)ISSE JAN

suopetado woliy Sunnsaa saaeys sunpedpnaed djqewdapaa jo
SI9P[OY 0) J[qEINLIIE S)ISSE JAU UI ISLIIIUI/(ISLIII()

SUON)IESURI) JILYS WIOIJ (ISBIIIIP)/ASBAIIUI JON

S pawoapar sareys Junedionted 9[qewdopal 10§ SUSWABJ
S panssi sareys Sunedionted o[qeWopal WOIJ SPIIJ0IJ

B34 [eroueul) 3Y) Jo Sutuurdaq 3y) je sareys supednaed
J[qBWIIPAL JO SIIP[OY 0) I[qBINLIIE S)ISSE JAN

30N

$70T QU [€ PIPUI 1A [RIdURBULJ IY) A0

(panunuod) saaeys sunedpnIe A[eUWIIPIY JO SIIP[OH 0} d[qeInqLiy
$)9SSY JAN UI S9SUBY) JO JUIWIIB)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



78

189°06079 985°156°1CC €168€67E 192°0€0°801 L60°6¥Y°TS T8L'8EL ST 851089 8L
8esices el SP1900° 11 TI6°S6LY YSYS0TTl TLS061°E 888°908°C (88T°LS8'P)
(81Z7°¢€1°9) L0O1°0S0°8T1 T69°'781°C 6T€°961°CE 0vT'906°1 1 (zse'1en) (F8¥%50°€t)
(69L°€¥8°9T) (8L¥'€LS THT) - (50°T91°L2) (128°L06°¢) (z60°€60°) (Ev¥'66T 1L)
155°01L°01 G8S€T9°0LE T69Y81°C #8€°85€°09 190°718°L1 0vE 196y 656vHT'8T
19€°889°9S Y€€°S68°CS 60€°096°LT 8L¥°879C9 G8TTSELE 9%9°€90°9C 0€T°2659T1
asn asn asn asn ana ana asn
ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN AL SLIDN AL SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN AL SLIDN
Apunbzg adoangy Apnbzg uvdop puapraiq awoduy {ymbzg puapraq auoduy auodouy
224 Wops1 Y 224 WOpSLY dvpvug Spay v dv)ug adoanzg Apnbg adoangy Aunbzg s
YR SurSsowsg 224 wopsiy 224 wopsiy a4 wopsiy
SwiSiousg 224 WOpSI Y
2a.4 [ mopsiy

wv

210N

"SJUSLIIL)S [RIOURUL 9 JO ied [e1Saul ue ore sojou Surkuedwioode ay L,
‘[9A9T pUNJ-qnS © e ST JUSWIL)S SIY) UT PAUTEIUOD UOTJRULIOJUT [ |

Je3A [eIdURUL) AY) JO PUd AY) Je saxeys Supedpnaed
J[qBWIIPAI JO SIIP[OY 0) I[qEINLIIE S)ISSE JAN

suone1ado woay Sunnsaa saaeys sunednaed djqeudaIpas jo
SIAP[OY 0) J[qEIN(LIIE S)ISSE JAU Ul ISLAIIUL/(ISLAIA()

SUON)ILSURI) ATBYS WO ISBAIIUL/(ISBIIIIP) JAN

powapal sareys Sunedronted 9[qeUIOOPAT 10J STUSWARJ
panssi sareys Sunedionted 9qeWAoPaI WO SPAAI0IJ

JBdA [erourULy AY) Jo SuruuIdaq dy) je sareys supedonaed
J[qBWIIPAI JO SIIP[OY 0) I[qEIN(LIIIE S)ISSE JAN

€207 I2qUIdN( [ PIPUI JIBIA [RIDUBULJ IY) 10

(panunuod) saseys Sunednied A[qewdIPIY JO SIIP[OH 0) AqeINqLIPY

$)9SSY JAN UI SISUBY) JO JUIWI)IB)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



c8

- 00S‘TTO'TLT 657°898°69 0€0°20€°880°1 097°96€°€1S LSET88Y0S ¥S°968°01
6€S°LET 861" L6L S6LET60T 168°66°L0T 1S6°L9LT8 (€v1°6€6°¢H) 8ST°CIS
(T60°L16°8) 89°16S°L (99L°66€) €89°CIT'€H9 015°€TT9%) (0£5°00€°0€) 0L8°00L‘T
(150°LSS°6) (9TL' €40 EPT) (TTL018°9) (0LS16€°0TT) (990°0LT°691) (181°968°017) -

656°6€9 YLE'S6S0ST 956°01t°S €5T°509°€9L 965°9%0°¢T1 159°565°081 0L8°00L°1
€55°6L9°8 ¥S€799°79¢ 0P Press 96¥°T60°LEE 618°158°9LY 0€0°TTI6LS 91STH9'8
ana asn K asn asn asn dq9

»ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN
pI2Ix puog 030) moln puapiaq ymoan puapiiq ymoan puapiarq  dppoutuio) aumoouy
paouvyuzy LIV Appng auozoanzg  Mupng pqorn Aong sn paouvyuzy Aunbg N
DS puog 224 OPSI A 224 OPSI A 224 Wops1 224 WOps1 4 224 OPSI A 224 OPSI A
32433y Y7

2.4 wops1

210N

"SJUoWAe)S [eroueuly 9sa1) Jo Jred [exSeyur ue oxe sojou Surkueduroooe oy L
‘[0AQT] pUn{-qng © e SI JUSWINL)S SIY} Ul PAUIRIU0D UOHBULIOJUT Y],

"€707 19qualdag G PABUILIIL, 4

Je3A [eIdURUL) AY) JO PUd AY) Je saxeys Supedpnaed
J[qBWIIPAI JO SIIP[OY 0) I[qEINLIIE S)ISSE JAN

suone1ado woay Sunnsaa saaeys sunednaed djqeudaIpas jo
SIAP[OY 0) JqeINGLIIIE SIISSE JAU UI (ISBIAIIIP)/ASBAIIU]

SUONIESURI) ATBYS WO.AJ (ISLIIIIP)/ASBAIIUI JAN

powapal sareys Sunedronted 9[qeUIOOPAT 10J STUSWARJ
panssi sareys Sunedionted 9qeWAoPaI WO SPAAI0IJ

JBdA [erourULy AY) Jo SuruuIdaq dy) je sareys supedonaed
J[qBWIIPAI JO SIIP[OY 0) I[qEIN(LIIIE S)ISSE JAN

€207 I2qUIdN( [ PIPUI JIBIA [RIDUBULJ IY) 10

(panunuod) saseys Sunednied A[qewdIPIY JO SIIP[OH 0) AqeINqLIPY

$)9SSY JAN UI SISUBY) JO JUIWI)IB)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



98

- #S0°600°SS T S6Y I1H€°0€T 60T°SLE 00T €96 VE19LT 6T 681 VEL -

99t ¢ YSLTEE €S (S€€°L€0°TT) LLO66TTTT 68T1°0TE°L LT8°6£8°00T 880°SY
(STHEr9‘ 1) PSLIOETTE (L06°L0T T9) (LT6°0ET°ST) T0S‘6¥T6LT #H0° 14019 (T65°LLYD)
(05S°€6€°L) (L0S €65°6) (€96°LSH101) (209°8%9°981) (12€°LET'LS) (T0L°99%"%) (158°68L°7)
STIOSL'S 192vCL 0y 950°0ST 6 SLO'LISILT £78°98°9¢T SHL'LOS 9T 6STTII
6568091 9bS SHS 0L LEL98SHIE 6S0°L0T+6T TL8YLS 68 €T¥'809°TLT $0S°TE9°T
ana asn asn asn asn asn K

»ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN sALH SLIDN
puog uonup) Aundas1294) suonnjog Suyndwo) pnoj) puog Linsva.]f 2ouasifpuy p1a1x
uvadoansg 224 wopst diyng 224 wiopsL vy Sunvoj,y w1111y paouvyug
2a4] wopst 224 wopst asn 224 wopst DS puog

224 wiopsL JUUULIIN0D) ) T
224 OPSI A

"SJUoWAe)S [eroueuly 9sa1) Jo Jred [exSeyur ue oxe sojou Surkueduroooe oy L
‘[0AQT] pUn{-qng © e SI JUSWINL)S SIY} Ul PAUIRIU0D UOHBULIOJUT Y],

"€707 19qualdag G PABUILIIL, 4

Je3A [eIdURUL) AY) JO PUd AY) Je saxeys Supedpnaed
J[qBWIIPAI JO SIIP[OY 0) I[qEINLIIE S)ISSE JAN

suone1ado woay Sunnsaa saaeys sunednaed djqeudaIpas jo
SIAP[OY 0) JqeINGLIIIE SIISSE JAU UI (ISBIAIIIP)/ASBAIIU]

SUON)ILSURI) ATBYS WO ISBAIIUL/(ISBIIIIP) JAN

v

powapal sareys Sunedronted 9[qeUIOOPAT 10J STUSWARJ
S panssi sareys Sunedionted 9qeWAoPaI WO SPAAI0IJ

JBdA [erourULy AY) Jo SuruuIdaq dy) je sareys supedonaed
J[qBWIIPAI JO SIIP[OY 0) I[qEIN(LIIIE S)ISSE JAN

210N

€207 JAQUIAIA( [€ PIPUI JBIA [RIdURUIJ dY) A0
(pPanunuod) saseys sunednaed A[qeuddPIY Jo SIIP[OH 03 dqeINqLIy

$)9SSY JAN UI SISUBY) JO JUIWI)IB)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



L8

T0€8YT°T 607°€79°C 8I1°9¥T°¢ 91€19¢°C 01 €Tr vre LT10°TI9E 98€°97L Y1
00%°S66 (09T°16%) LSE'LES (zov'eL) (66T°LETTT) 8LY'STE (0€5°0L8°6)
686°0L6 (686°8S) 0S6°8SL‘T (889°15¢€) 69F 10T - 657°060°S€
(10€°016°9) (F10°70S°T) (T6£°805) (896°895°7) (01S°€6€°h) - (LST°LEOS) S
06T°188°L STOSHH°I WELITT 08T°LITT 6L6°LOY'STT - 919°LTI'0F S
€16°18¢ 8S9°CLIE 118°6¥1°1 90¥°986°C 0PE P9 bST 6£5°98T°¢ LSY90S°TTI
asn asn asn asn asn asn asn 2JON
ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN
umyINI01g uoPVSIUOGINI2(q VIST DY uoynjoadorg sappoutio)) sastidiayuzg 2NINILIS-X2
224 uwiopsL Sunodday Awouodg map; 224 wiopsL pvosg poumQ-anis-xa Appowruo)
224 OPSI A 224 OPSI A 224 WOps1 4 SjYAD paouvyuzy
SuSioug 224 WOpSLY
224 OPSI A

“SJUQLIAIL)S [RIOURULY 05AY) JO 31ed [e1Sajul ue a1 sojou Surueduwiodoe oy
‘[9A9T pUNJ-qnS © e ST JUSWIL)S SIY) UT PAUTEIUOD UOTJRULIOJUT [ |

Je3A [eIdURUL) AY) JO PUd AY) Je saxeys Supedpnaed
J[qBWIIPAI JO SIIP[OY 0) I[qEINLIIE S)ISSE JAN

suone1ado woay Sunnsaa saaeys sunednaed djqeudaIpas jo
SIAP[OY 0) J[qEIN(LIIE S)ISSE JAU Ul ISLAIIUL/(ISLAIA()

SUONIESURI) ATBYS WO.AJ (ISLIIIIP)/ASBAIIUI JAN

powapal sareys Sunedronted 9[qeUIOOPAT 10J STUSWARJ
panssi sareys Sunedionted 9qeWAoPaI WO SPAAI0IJ

JBdA [erourULy AY) Jo SuruuIdaq dy) je sareys supedonaed
J[qBWIIPAI JO SIIP[OY 0) I[qEIN(LIIIE S)ISSE JAN

€207 I2qUIdN( [ PIPUI JIBIA [RIDUBULJ IY) 10

(panunuod) saaeys sunedpnIe A[eUWIIPIY JO SIIP[OH 0} d[qeInqLiy
$)9SSY JAN UI S9SUBY) JO JUIWIIB)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



920°00T°T 650°0SS 6€S0€1°T €LETLY €TT'ST6
6%0°€6 820°CC SO 0zl (608°61) 0€€vTT
LL6°900°T 1€0°8TS YEI°0T0°T T81°1CTL (¥09°s28)
- - - (1L2°119) (#09°578) S
LL6°900°T 1£0°8TS YEI°010°C €SPTEET - S
- - - - L6Y9TS T
asn dg9 asn asn asn 210N
sxxxALH SLIDN sxxALH SLIDN sxALH SLIDN sALH SLIDN ALH SLIDN
spua.ppSap yimoan puapialq 240D ASaouzy sioaouuy
a4 wiopsL{ Appong yn Ju11ff7 SN 21qUMaUdY aayowmomy
224 wopst 224 wopst 224 wiopsL rqojn
a4 wiopsL

88

“SJUQLIAIL)S [RIOURULY 05AY) JO 3red [e1Sajul ue a1 sojou Surueduwiodoe oy
‘[9A9T PUNJ-qngS B JB ST JUAWIL)S SIY) Ul PAUTEIUOD UOTJBULIOJUT U],

"€20T 19QUIRA(T § PAYDUNET s
"£T0C 10qUIRAON €1 PIYIUNET e
€207 1290100 01 POYOUNET gy
"€20 dunf § payoune *

JB3A [RIOURULJ 3Y) JO PUA Y Je saaeys Supednaed
J[qEWIIPAL JO SIIP[OY 0) I[qEINLIPIE S)ISSE JAN

suopetado woliy Sunnsaa saaeys sunpedpnaed djqewdapaa jo
SI9P[OY 0) J[qBINGLIIIE SIISSB JIU UI (ISBIIIIP)/ASBAIIU]

SUOT)ILSURI) ILYS WO} ISBAIIUL/(ISBAIIIP) JON

pawoapar sareys Junedionted 9[qewdopal 10§ SUSWABJ
panssi sareys Sunedionted o[qeWopal WOIJ SPIIJ0IJ

B34 [eroueul) 3Y) Jo Sutuurdaq 3y) je sareys supednaed
J[qBWIIPAL JO SIIP[OY 0) I[qBINLIIE S)ISSE JAN

€207 I2qUIdN( [ PIPUI JIBIA [RIDUBULJ IY) 10

(panunuod) saaeys sunedpnIe A[eUWIIPIY JO SIIP[OH 0} d[qeInqLiy
$)9SSY JAN UI S9SUBY) JO JUIWIIB)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



68

(cTLT'8L9) (L86°LYTT) (L18°189°1) (LST'EPI]) (106°LLET) (LSLTT8T) (1ST°8LOT)
(z62) (1500 (196) (zs6'6) (8t) (92) (86L)
(650°7€20) (8%8°LSTT) (9p8°cee) (918°505°T) (€p9°1TT) (LEOPPT) (€97°L€S)
TH1°098°C 69¥°'19T°8 LTL'S9S'T 0£+°950°8 YI€°6£6°T TEL'SSTT L6EOLY'E
95°¢ P61°L1 ¥L9 $96°¢ 911°CI 059t L8T€E
11T SLEETS'T €7S°6S L8T Y] LLY'LEY 706°91¢C L88°16C
€Y I1C SLEETST €PS S LTHPIT LLS'LEY 20691C L88°16T
8L0°991 997°508 SPLTHI 615979 £08°98¢ STH99 TLTEEE
- - (rzeen - - - -
8L0°991 997°508 990°9ST 6¥5°979 ¥08°98¢ STH'99 TLTEEE
S9ESH 601°81L (20T°LY) 8EL'LIS €LO°TS LLY0ST (S8€° 1)
(19T°L¥1) 829°086°8L (886°CTS0) 019%LO°LY (169495°1) TSSTLTS L 80€°T6L01
(PL9°0¥9°6T) (P1+°696°8SH) (886°CTS0) (P6T°6¥6°81) (PrL°612°82) (192°6£5°9) (089°8S1°6S)
cIv'e6r6C TH0°0S6°LES - $06°€0°99 £50°659°9C €18°990°71 886°05S6°69
979°T61 (615°79T°8L) 98L°SEH°C (TL8°95S %) Y9L°S19°1 (SLO'LLE'L) (£69°€€8°01)
968°8LE (€LT°L8S) (L88°9€) (€50°STH) (TLY'€00) 91T LYT'L
755°09¢ LST19S Y S6TLE LL6'E (828°8) L8EIT (19¥°9L)
(TTo°1LS D) (£09°806°€1) - - - - 1L¥°9S
(1€€°LL8) (€49°06€°LT11) 1LETL6T (svTiseciey) (LL9°T99) (619°0LT°9) (066°L£€TT)
T€1°206°T €78°790°6t (£66°9€S) (155°018°7) IYL°06¥°T (S00°0€T°T) 0F0°LTSTT
asn asn asn asn ana ana asn
ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALH SLIDN
Apnbzg adoangy Apnbgg uvdop puapraq auoduy dymbzg puapraiq auoduy auoduy
2.4 WOPSLY 224 WOpSLY dvpvug gy dvpwus adoansg Aunbg adoanzy Aunbg sn
SpIYID ] SwiSioug 224 wopst 224 uwiopsL 224 wiopsL
SuSioug 224 WOpSLY
2a4] wopst

wv

210N

*SYUSLIA)B)S [RIOUBULY 953y} Jo 1aed [eiSojur ue dre sojou Surkuedwodoe oy ],
TOADT pun,J-qng e Je ST JUdWIBIS SIY} Ul PAUTRIUOD UONBULIOJUT O |,

pred suonnquysiq

pred jsa1ou]

pred uonexe],

PRAAIIAI PUSPTAI(T

PAAIRDAI JSOIIU]

SIPIANIR

Sunesado woay mopy ysed uo uoneuriojur Arejudwdddng

JedA [eIdURULJ ) JO Pud Je sjudfeambo ysed pue yse)
JedA [RIOURUIJ 3T[) JO PUD JB JJRIPIIAO Yueg

189K [eroueuly oy jo SuruuiSoq Je YeIpIoAo yueg

IeoA [erouRUl} oY) JO Suruuidaq Je sjue[eAnba yses pue yse))
Jed£ [eIdURUIJ 9Y) SULIND JUIWIAOW YSED JO UONBI[IIU0IIY
spud[eAInba ysed pue ysed ur Iseardul/(3Isea1ddp) N

sanIApde Surdueury (ur pasn)/Aq papiaoad smopy ysed JaN

pawoapar sareys Junedionted 9[qewdopal 10§ SUSWABJ
soreys Sunedionied o[qEWAOPAI JO ANSST UO PIAIOIAT SUNOUTY
SINIADOE FurduRul ]

saniAnde gunerado Aq papraoad/(ur pasn) ysed JoN

SI0JIPAIO UI (9SBAIOIP)/ASBAIIU]

S103qop UI 5BAI0dP/(ISLAIOU])

S)ORIU0D

o3ueyoxd Aouarmd ugro1oy premio) uado uo (ures)/ssof pasiearun)
SOIILINDAS J[qRIQJSURI) UT SBAIIAP/(ASBAIOUT) JON

110} syuaunsn(py

suonjerodo woij Junynsaz sareys Sunedionied

9[qRWAPAI JO SIAP[OY O} A[qBINQLINE S}ASSE JOU U (9SBIIOIP)/ASBAIIU]
sapIAnde superdQ

$70T QU [€ PIPUI 1A [RIdDURBULJ IY) A0
SMO[] Yse)) JO JudW)e)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



06

*SYUSLIA)B)S [RIOUBULY 953y} Jo 1aed [eiSojur ue dre sojou Surkuedwodoe oy ],
"[0AQT PUNJ-qnS © Je ST JUSWRIL)S SIY} Ul POUTEIUOO UOTIRULIOJUT Y],

A1H SLIDN YMMOID PUSPIAL ANTENQ () 9LLWOPSIAY OJUT PATISUW PUE $7(T 12010 ST PAOARY 5

- (6LT°S91°91) (z6€°9sT) (T66°L18°TT) (r0z'L8T'T) (TT8'sertn (061°72S) pred suonnqLysiq
(061°¢) (z02) - (6€8) (0o1) (699) - pred jsozoju]
(9zeeL1'D) (€8¢€°9) (P6¥8€1) (+90°989°%) (T6v'Tro'1) - 0r9°11) pred uonexey,

0668859 - 6TH'8I18°1 P6SH8TTE T69°T18°01 - PPL'E0S POAIOOAI PUSPIAI(

£€96°CC SLS0ES ST 8T8l 6EV°LS 8TTIT 0¥8°9LT1T €€e PIAIG0AI JSAIAN]

1SANIANOE
Sunesado woiy mopy ysed uo uoneuriojur Arejudwdjddng

T9%°LTS L86°€86°1 L6T'TST ¥81°6L9°S SELBLET L6TTI9Y ¥L0°8T

T9%°LTS L86°€86°T L6TTST 9STHT6'S SELBLET L6TTIOY ¥L0°8T Ieak [eroURUL 3Y) JO PUI JE SHUS[BAINDI Ysed puk yse)

- - . (TLo'svD) - - - 123K [RIOURUIJ A7) JO PUD )€ JJRIPIIAO Yueg

Y6I°LSO'T 178°8LL'S 102°6vC SIE8H9T 8TEEHTT LEO'OLL'ET 65¥°CE

- - - - - - - 80K [eroueulj ay) Jo w:_ﬁgwoﬂ Je JRIPISAO Jueq

PO1°LSY] 1T8°8LL'S 10T'6%C SIE8Y9°T 8TEEHTT LEO'9LLET 6StTE Teak [eroueuly oY) Jo SuruuISaq Je sjuo[eAnbo yses pue yse)

R UL [enueury ay) uﬁm.:-ﬂ JUIUWIRAOUI [SBD JO UONBI[IOU0INY

(zeL'ezr'n (PE€8°76L°€) 960°¢ 698°0€0°€ LOY'SEL (07L°€91°6) (S8€'h) syud[eAInba ysed pue Ysed ur ISeardul/(3seaIIIP) JON
(666°066°81) €5€°9T1°6 (2€T'698°81) TLI'L8T'LTY (¥T6'160°LY) (LT9°097°002) (6T 8IS TT) sapIARaE Sudueury Aq papraoxd/(ur pasn) sMofy ysed N
(F1€°60L°681) (LT6'9PEOPT) (Tr0'LST°EE) (1€5°8%C°00L) (1T1°50t°250) (SST'65€°1€E) (6TH'8IS°TT) S pawosapar sareys Sunedionted s[qewospar 10 sjudwikeq
STESILOLY 08T ELY 611 018°L8T Y1 €OL'SES LTE T L61°01€°S0T 879°860°1€1 - S soreys Sunedioned o[qEWOPAI JO ANSSI UO PIAIIAI SJUNOWY
SANIAIR Juueul]

L9TTI8°LI (L8T°126°CT) 8TETLY'8I (€0€°95T¥T9) 1€€°0€T°LY L88°960°161 PPOPISTTI sap1ande Sunesddo (ur pasn)/Lq papiaoad yseds JoN
(€86°5LTT) (9€8°086°S) (0g€'e) (8T€°L6TYE) TLY8SY'T 66 S1TTE 8LLOE SI0JPAID UT (9SBAIOAP)/ASEAIOU]

06S°TIET S8°88l1 9%0°9C 1€5°814°¢E (005°6€L°T) (169°12¥°62) 0878 $103QOP UI (SEAIOUI)/ASEAIIA(]

- - - - - (LEY6EYTT) - sdems urnjol [€)0) uo ures pasijeaun
- ws81T€ - €91°99 102°€6 +€0°166°1 - S10B1U00 93UBYIXd AOUALIND USIAI0] premlio} udado uo sso| pasijeaun
(669°56L°8S) (0€¥°LL6D) €EI 1861 (89¥°6€L°LEL) (86€°820°8%) 0LS 0b1"T0T 101°6€L°01 SONLINODS O[QRIQJSULI) UI (ASBAIOUT)/ASEAIIIP JON

:10J syuounsnfpy
65€°079°9L (80€°0LES) (128°166) 68L°S6T LT 95€°9KT°S6 (388°889) 688199 suonesado wouy Sunynsar sareys Sunedioned
9[qBWAPAI JO SIAP[OY 0} S[qRINQLIPE SIISSE JU UI (9SBAIOIP)/2SBAIU]
sanIAnde sunerdQ
asn asn aqna asn asn asn dq9 2JON

ALH SLIDON ALH SLIDN ALH SLIDON ALH SLIDN ALH SLIDON ALH SLIDN »ALH SLIDN
2ouasi|apuy puog 0)o) Yimon puapiaiq YImoa9 puaparq YImo9 puapiaiq Appowruio) amoouy
iy Ly Appongy auozoanyg Anong rqo1n Aupng sn paouvyuzy Aunbg N0
2.4 wops1 224 OPSIAY 224 Wops1 224 OPSI A 224 OPSI A 224 Wops1 224 WOpS1 4

$70T QU [€ PIPUI 1A [RIdDURBULJ IY) A0

(PANUPU0I) SMO[] YSe)) JO JUdUWI)e)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



16

- - - - - - (IL¥errn

- (0s¥1) - (65¢€) (808°¢) (8L2) -

- (LyToL) - (1z1°620) (Pr1°6LE) ozLon -

- OvE v - L¥8°TE9 11¥°981°¢ 96799 -

SHT Y901 €59 YI8°T+0°6 010°0T 6S¥°91 799°C SLI866 T

€0€°0YT 989°0¢ ¥26°190°9 (6TL°LT) ¥8€°8ET 690°88€ S61°€16

€0€°0C 989°0¢ ¥26°190°9 08€°T ¥8€°8€T 690°88€ S6I°E16

: - : (601°67) - - -

TL6'8ST 869°LI 969191 199°0T 69L°TETT LLIS9 88€°10C

- - - (16T°¢) - - -

TL6'8ST 869°LT 969191 756°€T 69L°TET’T LLTS9 88€°T0C
(699°81) 886°CI 82T°006°S (06€°8%) ($8€468) T68°TTE LOSTIL

€0L0TETT PITSIITS S60°79¢ Tt PTETLS'SS ($S5°9¥€°TS) (PrSPIL8TT) (St6°189°61)
(08€°TSS€N) (LOT°SEL'E) (616°€$8°0C1) (£59°8LLH9) (69€°1¥L°SL) (S Ev9°6£0) (60148L°691)

€80°€98°ST 12€°058°T1 ¥10°817°791 LL66YE0TT Y18°P6E£°€T 200°626°011 Y91°201°0S 1
(TLE6TETT) (92T°T01°8) (L98°€9%°€) (F1L°619°SS) 0LTTSH' IS 9€Y* LE06TT TSL'E6E°0T

1S€°926°TC $65°8¢ ead! (¥26°T18) (€£65°99L°7) (98€°197°01) (656°€LY)
(P6€°L6E°L) (08%°) - 6vL°01T 1 I71°65T°C 8YT8YT 01 YTrELET
(£90°859°01) - 919°T11°C - - - -

- - €8€°€0E Y - 61 - -
(0L8°Y9L’S) - - - - - -
(L18°€0t'+T) (6£T°€Y9°8) (828°6¥5°0€) (661°1¥€°SL) P16 1€8°08 S8LOTLLOT LTTLOT9

127°896°C1 868°90S (I8¥ €€ 1T) 099°€TE°61 (17€°898°82) 68L°6E€°1T 090°L8T°ET

asn asn asn asn asn asn asn

ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALH SLIDN

sappoutuio) sastudiapuzg 2N NIISp-X2 A114ndas.1294) suonnjog Suyndwoy pnoy) puog Ainsva.]

pvosg PoUMO)-2ID)§-X2 \Q.Q»&SSQU 224 wopst \_.L&NQN 2a4] wopst Yy %:.EQQN A

224 uiopsL SjyID paouvyumg 224 wopst asn

Mﬁm%&&&h a4 sﬁﬁvﬁ\: a4 EQ\»&\:
224 wopst

wv

210N

*SYUSLIA)B)S [RIOUBULY d5AY) Jo 1aed [eiSojur ue are sojou Suikuedwosoe oy ],
TOADT pun,J-qng e Je ST JUdWIBIS SIY} Ul PAUTRIUOD UONBULIOJUT O |,

pred suonnqysiq

pred jsa1ou]

pred uonexe],

PAATOOI PUIPIAI(

PAATIAI JSAINU]

SIPIANIR

Sunesado woay mopy ysed uo uoneuriojur Arejudwdddng

Jed4 [erdueuly 9Y) Jo pud e syudfeAamba ysed pue yse)
J8IA [eIdURULY 9Y) JO PUD JB }JRIPIIAO Yueq

Ieak [eroueuly oy Jo Suruuidaq je JJeIpIdAO yueq

182K [eroueul} Ay Jo Suruuidaq je syud[eArnba yseo pue yse)
IedA [eoURUI) 3Y) SULINP JUSWIAOW [[SBI JO UONBI[IDU0IIY
syud[eAInba ysed pue ysed ur (IsLAIIIP)/ASBIAIIUI JIN

SanIARdE Surdueuly Aq papiaoad/(ur pasn) SMOfy ysed JaN

pawoapar sareys Junedionted 9[qewdopal 10§ SUSWABJ
soreys Sunedionied o[qEWAOPAI JO ANSST UO PIAIOIAI SUNOUTY
SanIANE SunuURUl]

saniAnde guneaado (ur pasn)/Aq papiaoad ysed JoN

SI0JIPAID UI 9SBAIOUL/(3SBAIOA(])

$10)qap Ul (ISBAIOUL)/ASBAIJ

sdems umai 1103 uo (uresd)/ssof pasijearun

S10BIIU0D 93UBYOXD AOUALIND UFIAI0] pIemIo) udado uo sso| pasijealun)
SOIPOWIIOD PAPRN-OSUBYIXD UT ISBIIIUT JON

SOIILINDAS J[qRIQJSURI) UT (9SBAIOUT)/ASBAIIAP JON

110} syuaunsn(py

suonjerodo woij Junynsaz sareys Sunedionied

9[qRWAPAI JO SIAP[OY O} A[qBINQLINE S}ASSE JOU U (9SBIIOIP)/ASBAIIU]
sapIAnde superdQ

$70T QU [€ PIPUI 1A [RIdDURBULJ IY) A0

(PANUPU0I) SMO[] YSe)) JO JUdUWI)e)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



6

- - - - - (611°€T) -

- (02) - (611) - (69) -

(166°07) (65¥°20) (¢h8Y) (LL9'1) (859°¢) (S€6'70) (LE9Y)
[41%74! SILLT 697°S¢ TIE6 Tho'ee LTE86 6¥0°LT
0v9°T¥ Ly S we €11 011 0T¥
ART 6vt'L 011°¢ 199°€T1 SYLLY 6vS°TI 1€9°C
AR 6vt'L 011°¢ 199°€T1 SYLLY 6vS°TI 1€9°C
668°€81 919°C STTT 871°¢ ¥20°9 Y6571 9€6°08
668°€8T 919°C STTT 8¥1°¢ ¥20°9 Y651 9€6°08

(SSL°8ST) €e8y 88 €Is°0zTI YTL 1Y (St0°T) (S0€°8L)
8S6°V68°LI STHLI0] €Ieeso Y YTIST (9L9°¢) LYT°08T°1 YIL°689°1
- - - - (F19°71S) (LESP8Y'T) (L6E°L8Y"S)
856°768°L1 STHLI0T €Ieese Y PTIST 8€6°016 ¥86°V9LT TTILLIL

(€TL°€S0°8T) (2T65°790°1) (8T¥°T€6) (6¥6°€00°ST) 00t St (T61°78T°1) (610°89L°T)
015°¢ ¥95°T Se4 00T°T8 6L 9 (FP1°TL)

(€12°L) (9¢L) (869°1) - YLl L11p) (zge)

- 4 - (1) - - -

TIE65T - - - - - -
(1€5°9%t) - - - - - -
(L8F°879°61) (98L°€LL) (882°800°1) (19T°1L8°S7) 09¥°€1€ ($50°€80°1) (¢89°01°1)

969°G8L°T (9€9°682) STIT°LL ¥TT98L (£98°697) (¥99°s61) (198°265)
asn asn asn asn asn asn asn

ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN
240) AS1ou5y s1oppaouuy umwydIyI0lyg uoyYSIOqQINI2([J VIS vy uonynjoadyorg
:a.a&m Wb NNQQQE\NN N;.Qm\ﬁa::\ 224 §Q\.ﬂ~\= ME.Q.U&.QN“ %ﬁ&:aum MIN NN&&EQ\&\:
224 uwiopsL 224 wopst rqoin 224 wopst 224 wiopsL

224 Wops1

v

2J0N

*SYUSLIA)B)S [RIOUBULY 953y} Jo 1aed [eiSojur ue dre sojou Surkuedwodoe oy ],
"[0AQT PUNJ-qnS © Je ST JUSWRIL)S SIY) Ul POUTEIUOO UOTIRULIOJUT Y],

pred suonnquusiq

pred jso1o3u]

pred uonexe],

PIAIO0I PUIPIAI(T

PAATO021 JSOIIU]

SIPIANIR

Sunesado woay mopy ysed uo uoneuriojur Arejudwdddng

JedA [erduRUL) AY) JO pud Je sjudfeamnba ysed pue yse)
JedA [RIOURUIJ 3[) JO PUD JB JJRIPIIAO Yueg

189K [eroueuly oy jo SuruuiSoq je YeIpIoAo yueg

IeoA [erouRUL} 9y} JO Suruuidaq Je sjue[eAnba yses pue yse))
Jed£ [eIdURUIJ 9Y) SULIND JUIWIAOW YSED JO UONBI[IIU0IIY
syud[eAInba ysed pue ysed ul Iseardul/(3searddp) N

sanIApde Surdueury (ur pasn)/Aq papiaoxd smofy ysed JaN

powdapar sareys Sunedionted sjqewdopal 10§ sjuowiked
sareys Sunedroned o]qeWAPAI JO ANSSI UO PIAIIIAI SIUNOUTY
SANIAIR Juueul]

saniAnde gunerddo Aq papraoad/(ur pasn) ysed JoN

SI0JIPAID UI 9SBAIOUL/(3SBAIOA(])

S103qop UI 5BAI0dP/(ISBAIOU])

S)ORIU0D

o3ueyoxd Aouarmd ugro1oy premio) uado uo (ures)/ssof pasijearun)
S10BIUOD SOIMNJ U0 (Ures)/ssof pasIjeaIu)

[SBO UISIBW Ul JUSWRAOJA

SOIILINDAS J[qRIDJSURI) UT SBAIIAP/(SBAIOUT) JON

1103 syuounsnlpy

suonerodo woiy Junnsar sareys Sunedronred

9]qBWIAAPAI JO SIAP[OY O} A[qRINQLINIE SIOSSE JOU UT dSBAIIUI/(IS8AIN(])
sanIAnde gunerdQ

$70T QU [€ PIPUI 1A [RIdDURBULJ IY) A0

(PANUPU0I) SMO[] YSe)) JO JUdUWI)e)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



€6

- - - - - (060°99)

- (9¢0%) - (Lom (808) -
Or1‘D (010°0T¢) (#99°¢) (08¥°1) (850°0%) (T99°1)

S6EY 6CST61°T YEI'vT vL8°TT 769°81¢€ 1ST°s8

98T°1 YITL Ly 691 ¥8LE €1

9L9°601 68L°€6€ $69°¢¢ 098°S $89°99 99.°7¢C

9L9°601 68L°€6€ S69°¢e 098°S $89°99 99L°T¢C

- - - - LELE 188

- - - - LELE 188

99601 68L°€6€ $69°¢E 098°S 87679 688°1¢

SISTPI9 785°€56°TTE 1LS7TSTTl €TI9LIT 1€L°L66°6 T6S°6ISTI

- - (0LS°€€€D) (P8L°LES'T) (L6EIYLTY) (CESIta) S
SIS THI9 785°€56°TTE TH1°98S Y1 LOGSTL'E 8TIbPL TS 876°0£6°CT S
(6£1°€€0°9) (€6L°655°TTE) (9£8°81T°C1) (€92°0L1°2) (€8L4€6°6) (LOL'L6YTT)

900°1 9¢€h8 0ILE S99°] 6L9°9 686°C
(150 (¢rsi60t) (092) (29¢) 11°5¢) (PLL1)

65€°€T - - - - -

L96LS - - - - -
(LT6'S€ET) - - - - -
(L1T°L€8°S) (655°898°€T¢€) (0SL'8LI'ET) (66L°9¥6°T) (T10°506°€1) (£90°0LETT)
(929°6€1) TL6'EEYT YTy 956 (L9L¥TD) 099°866°€ (688°C11)

asn asn asn asn asn dgo 2JON
sxxxALd SLIDN sxxALH SLIDN sx AL SLIDN sALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALA SLIDN

2400 L7 Apunbg yimoan SUQULIA] SYADTT spuapp3ap yimoan puapiarq

NQ&QNQ m~.~§§.~§~z=.w4 \Q.QQEW Wb DY \:s% &%wms 224] sQﬁ.&\& Aw.Q%S@ NN

224 uwiopsL mqorn 224 uwiopsL uoyisun.f A51ousg 224 wopst

224 wopst 224 wopst

*SJUAWIA)R)S [RTOURUL) 253} JO Jred [e1S)ur ue a1k sajou Jurkuedwodsde oy [
‘[0A9T pUN-qng © Je ST JUIW)e)S SIY) Ul PAUTEIUOD UOTIRUILIOFUT Y ],

TOT 12qUIAAON G P EEre
$20T dunf ¢ pai ok
"720C _E% 9] pa *k
$20T 1AV € pa *

pred suonnquusiq

pred jsa1ajuy

pred uonexe],

POAIdIAI PUSPIAI(]

PAATO021 JSOIIU]

:$9an1ANIE Sunesddo woay mopy ysed uo uoneuriojur Arejudwdddng

Jed4 [erdueuUly 9Y) Jo pud e spudfeAamba ysed pue yse)
JBIA [RIdURULY 9Y) JO PUD JB }JRIPIIAO Yueg

182K [eroueul] dU) Jo SuIuUISaq Je JeIPIOAO Jueg

182K [eroueul} Ay Jo Suruuidaq je syud[eArnba yseo pue yse)
JedA [eoURUL) YY) SULINP JUIWIAOUI [SBI JO UONBI[IOU0INY
syud[eAInba ysed pue ysed ur Ised1dul JoN

sanIARde Sunueuly Aq papiaoad smoy ysed JaN

pawoapar sareys Junedionted 9[qewIdopal 10§ SJUSWABJ
soreys Sunedronred o[qeWIOIPAI JO ONSST UO POAIIIAT SJUNOUTY
SaNIANDE SunuURUL]

sop1Anae Sunesado ur pasn ysed N

SI0}IPAIO UT 9SBAIOU]

S101q9p Ul ISBAIOU]

$10B1U0D 93UBYIXd AOUALIND USII0] pIemlio} uado uo sso| pasijeau)
S10BIUOD SOIMNJ U0 (Ures)/ssof pasIeaIu)

[SBO UISIBW Ul JUSWAAOJA

SOIILINOAS J[qRIAJSURI) UT OSBAIOUT JON

1103 syuounsnlpy

suonerodo woiy Junnsar sareys Sunedronred

9]qBWIAAPAI JO SIAP[OY O} A[qRINQLINIE SIOSSE JOU UT dSBAIIUI/(IS8AIN(])
sanIAnde gunerdQ

$70T QU [€ PIPUI 1A [RIdDURBULJ IY) A0
(PANUPU0I) SMO[] YSe)) JO JUdUWI)e)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



¥6

($£0°€08) (8€T°LS9) (089°8T1°1) (89L°9L8) (6L9°6£€°T) (LLSTELTT) (FTITys1)

9¢r1) (891°%1) (85%) (928°S) - - (68)

(Lg6TT0) (6T°6L6) (62T°9%0) (LT¥'¥S8) (125°28) (850°vTT) (€€0°¢v9)
€6T°LOET S9t°50T°9 8TI°8TS°T S6HEE’’S SLYT161°C TOLTILT €PO'SHEY
€65°1 0v0°01 981°1 L61Y 969 (394 998°S
8L0°991 997°508 SPLTYI 6v5°979 £08°98¢ STH99 TLTEEE
8L0°991 997°508 990°9ST 6¥5°979 708°98€ STH99 TLTEEE

- - (Tzeen - - - -

SOL°0YC ETH6 SPYLIT 106°L9T 0TL11T 0ZE°89 TTTSLY

- - - (660°57) - - -

SOL 0T ETH6 PP LIT 000°€6T 0TLTTT 0T€°89 TTTSLI
(LT9'pL) PEO'TIL T0€°ST 8%9°8G¢ #80°SL1 (S68°1) 0S0°8ST
(81T°€€1°9) LOT°0S0°8TT T69'781°C 6T€°961°¢E 0vT906 11 (zsLign) (P87 7S0°Eh)
(69L°€¥8°91) (8L¥°€LS THD) - ($50°T91°LT) (178°L06°S) (260°€60°5) (EbP°66T°1L)

165°01L°01 $86°€T9°0LE T69'%81°C #8€°85€°09 190418°LI 0bE 196 6S67¥T'8T

165°850°9 (€L0°6€€°LTT) (06€°651°7) (189°L€£8°TE) (9STIELTT) LS8°6T1 PESTIT EF
(¥TL's) 189°669 SSTSET 9TSLY L09°0LT 089 (¥LS°6)

G8S190°1 (S8%°LLS E) 69L°Cl (LY8°EST) (FgsioL) (F10°16) erEYe
(L9T°6LTT) LTEPICE - - - - 96T'8T
(1¥$°0sT°L) (I1€°C8L°891) (9T€°101°L) (0SS H9¢°St) (108°121°1) (L69°985°7) L6L9T0°8Y

8€6°cES el SP1°900°TH TI6'E6L Y ¥SHS0TTI TLS06T°E 888°908°C (887°LS8"Y)

asn asn asn asn ana ana asn

ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALH SLIDN

Apnbzg adoangy Apnbgg uvdop puapraq auoduy dymbzg puapraiq auoduy auoduy

2.4 WOPSLY 224 WOpSLY dvpvug gy dvpwus adoansg Aunbg adoanzy Aunbg sn

SpIYID ] SwiSioug 224 wopst 224 uwiopsL 224 wiopsL
SuSioug 224 WOpSLY
a4 wiopsL{

210N

*SYUSLIA)B)S [RIOUBULY 953y} Jo 1aed [eiSojur ue dre sojou Surkuedwodoe oy ],
TOADT pun,J-qng e Je ST JUdWIBIS SIY} Ul PAUTRIUOD UONBULIOJUT O |,

pred suonnquysiq

pred jsa1ou]

pred uonexe],

PRAAIIAI PUSPTAI(T

PAAIRDAI JSOIIU]

SIPIANIR

Sunesado woay mopy ysed uo uoneuriojur Arejudwdddng

JedA [eIdURULJ ) JO Pud Je sjudfeambo ysed pue yse)
JedA [RIOURUIJ 3T[) JO PUD JB JJRIPIIAO Yueg

189K [eroueuly oy jo SuruuiSoq Je YeIpIoAo yueg

IeoA [erouRUl} oY) JO Suruuidaq Je sjue[eAnba yses pue yse))
Jed£ [eIdURUIJ 9Y) SULIND JUIWIAOW YSED JO UONBI[IIU0IIY
spud[eAInba ysed pue ysed ul (ISLAIIIP)/ASBAIIUI JIN

sanIARdE Surdueuly Aq papiaoad/(ur pasn) SMofy ysed JaN

pawoapar sareys Junedionted 9[qewdopal 10§ SUSWABJ
soreys Sunedionied o[qEWAOPAI JO ANSST UO PIAIOIAT SUNOUTY
SINIADOE FurduRul ]

saniAnde guneaado (ur pasn)/Aq papiaoad ysed JoN

SI0JIPAID UI 9SBAIOUL/(3SBAIOI(])

S10)qap Ul (ISBAIOUL)/ASBAIIJ

S)ORIU0D

o3ueyoxd Aouarmd ugro1oy premio) uado uo (ures)/ssof pasiearun)
SOIILINDAS J[qRIQJSURI) UT (9SBAIOUT)/ASBAIIAP JON

110} syuaunsn(py

suonjerodo woij Junynsaz sareys Sunedionied

9]qBWIAAPAI JO SIAP[OY O} A[qRINQLINE SIOSSE JOU UT dSBAIIUI/(ISBAIN(])
sapIAnde superdQ

€207 I2qUIdN( [ PIPUI JIBIA [RIdDUBULJ IY) 10

(PANUPU0I) SMO[] YSe)) JO JUdUWI)e)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



S6

*SYUSLIA)B)S [RIOUBULY 953y} Jo 1aed [eiSojur ue are sojou Suikuedwodoe oy ],
"[0AQT PUNJ-qng © Je ST JUSWRIL)S SIY} Ul POUTEIUOO UOTIRULIOJUT Y],

"€20T Joquardog ¢ pojeuIlIof, 4

(Fer'61) (6L0°T€9 1) (€2L°66) (€L6°LE9°T) (T1€°2790°1) (8€9°¢99°1) (zeT96h) pred suonnquysiq
- (6L5°9) - (08¢) (8€1) ((z40)] - pred jsoxoug
(29 - (£v9°88) (LS8°186°T) (S9L°18%°1) - (PLLET) pred uonexe],
- - 0S6v1ST 14T°808°€T 0TESEL6 - 890°SS POAIOIAI PUSPTAI(T
SIS T 889°LTT°8T €LL ST6°TE 0€T°8T 8%0°€95°9T ovl POATOOAT 1SAIOIU]
1SINIAndE
Sunesado woiy mopy ysed uo uoneuriojur Arejudwdjddng

LTL 178°8LL'S 102°64¢C SIE8Y9T 8TE KTl LEO9LL'ET 65Y°TE
LTL 1T8°8LL'S 102°6vC SIE8Y9T 8TE YTl LEO9LL'ET 65Y°TE JIeaf [eIOURUL) 3Y) JO PUD Je spudeamnba yseds pue yse)
- - - - - - - RUETN Jenueulj ayj Jo puo je JJeIP.IdA0 YJueyq

1€5°91 €96°LS6°T 61509 678°6EY°T Yor*STe 088°106°0C £PE9¢
- - - - - - - IedA [eroueul) o) Jo SuruuISoq Je JeIPIOAO yueq
1€5°91 €95°L56°1 61509 6¥8°6E1°T YorsTe 088°106°0T €rE9¢ Ted£ [eroueuly At Jo SuIUUISq Je SHUSBAINbd yseds pue yse)
IBIA Tenueulj ay) wﬁm.:—ﬂ JUDUWRAOUI YSBI JO UONBI[IDU0INY
(#08°ST) 8T 1T8C 789881 99°80¢ Y98°L16 (€8°STIL) (+88°¢) sjudfeaInba ysed pue ysed ur dseaIdU/(358IIIP) PN
(T60°L16°8) 8Y9°1SS°L (99L°66€) €89°CIT€H9 (015°€TT9%) (0£5°00€°0€) 0L8°00L T sapIAnde Jurdueuly (ur pasn)/Aq papraod smofy ysed JON
(150°L5S%6) (9TL'EPO'EPT) (zzL'o1s’s) (0Ls*T6€°0TT) (990°0LZ°691) (181°968°012) - S pawaapar sareys Sunedionred S[qetUdpaI 10§ SJUSWALJ
656°6€9 YLES650ST 956°011°S €5T°509°€9L 955°9%0°€T1 159°665°081 0L8°00L°T S saxeys Supedionred 9JqEWIIPII JO dNSSI UO PIAISIAI SUNOWY
SANIAIIR Juueul]
8871068 (06£°0€L°€) 87188 (LTT°S00°€¥9) PLE TP LY L89PLI'ET (FSLYOLT) sap1anae Sunerado £q papraoad/(ur pasn) ysed JoN
(S69) 961°L86°S ¥Ts'T 180°0T€°€E S00°L (96¥°128°T) 0LE SIOJIPAIO U (ASEBAIIOP)/dSEAIOU]
L5999 €09°€LY (o8L°LET) (£€6°960°5€) ¥89°6S 00L°899°S (89¢°tT) SI0)qap U dSBAI00P/(9SEAIOU])
- - - - - (686VET°€) - sdems unjor [€)0} uo ures pasijeaun

- S08°erl - (Ls€E'S) (012°6) $69°081°1 - S10B1U0D
o3ueyoxd Aouarmd ugro1oy premio) uado uo (ures)/ssof pasiearun)

L89°L6S°8 (TovTerrn (160°661°01) (658°80T°6¥L) (950%89°6¢) 076°0T5°S9 (F16°€61°0) SAIILINOSS J]QRIAJSUEI) UT OSLAIAP/(3sLaIoul) JON
110 syuounsnfpy
6€S°LET 861" L6L S6LET60T 168°66°L0T 1S6°L9LT8 (E¥T1°6£6°cH) 8ST €IS suonesodo woiy Sunnsar sareys unedroned
9[qBWAIPAI JO SIAP[OY 0 d[qRINQLIIE SIASSE JU Ul (ISBAIOIP)/ASBAIU]
sapIAnde superdQ
ana asn ana asn asn asn dqo 2JON
»ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALH SLIDN
PIRPIx puog 0909 o1 puapiiq Y1019 puspiarq Yo puapiaq dnpowuio) uoouf
paouvyuz Ly Auppng auozoang Anong rqo1n Aupng sn paouvyuz dnnbg NN
ngg puog 224 wopst 224 uwiopsLy 224 wopst 224 wopst 224 uwiopsL 224 wiopsL
32433y Y7
2.4 wops1

€207 I2qUIdN( [ PIPUI JIBIA [RIdDUBULJ IY) 10

(PANUPU0I) SMO[] YSe)) JO JUdUWI)e)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



96

- - - - (L09°€LL) - (85T°9)

- (€L) (128°¢) (¥$2) (82¢) (¥80°¢) -

- (¥T6°611) (L¥9*er9) (9267 [ (82L°9L6) (0L)

- 669°THT 79€°T59°S w86l - YITSS6y -

LI8ST Te6°c €61 795°¢ SL89IS9 8L8°LI LST6¥
Sel 199°0C 69LTET'T LLT'S9 88€°10C ¥61°LS9°T LT

Sel 756°€T 69L°TEI’T LLT'S9 88€°10C P61°LS9°1 LT

- (167°¢) - - - - -

€769 4K LTSI S0€°50¢ 685°081 LET 696 209°01

- - (T€D) - - - -

€r6°9 48K ¥S6 181 S0€°50T 685081 LET69S 20901
(808°9) 6¥S 1 L¥0'1S6 (8T1°071) 66L°0T LS0880°T (098°8)
(STHEP9°T) YSLOETTE (L06°L0TT9) (LT60ET'ST) T0S°6¥T6LI Y0 T+0° 19T (T6S°LLIT)
(05S°€6€°L) (LOS*€65°6) (€£96°LSH T0T) (209°8%9°981) (ITELET'LS) (T0L99t"t) (158°68L°7)
STI'0SL'S 19T°¥TL 0 950°0ST°6€ SLOLISTILT £78°98%°9€T SPLL0S SIT 6STTIT
L19°9€9°T (SOTOT1°TE) $S6°8S1°€9 66L°06671 (€0L°8TT6LT) (L86°TS6°657) TEL'899T
(€9) 069°L10°T SS9°60L°T 1SL'8LE'S 89CLYS T ¥L9°99%°C T8€°T
889°G (L6SLYST) (ThL'85€0) (P1ST5€°9) (6£9°608°€T) (L9T'TH9D) 9I1°LT

- - (61) - - - -
9759651 (zs0°616°¢8) S6E°SH8 Y8 (ST15°5€€°901) (179°9LTH81) (1TT°L19°09t) 001°565°C
99t ¢ YSLTEEES (S€€°L€0°TD) LLO'66TTTT 68T°0TEL LT8°6£8°00T 880°St
ana asn asn asn asn asn ana

»ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN »ALH SLIDN
puog uonip) Aundasiaqd) suonnjog Suyndwo) pnoj) puog Linsva.j 2ouasiapuy P2
uvado.an ' 224 wopst %&N&ﬁ% 224 wopst Yy %:.ac& A Nc.am\..:k vV paouvyugy
NNL,Naﬁu‘uvﬁ\: NNL,Naﬁu‘uvﬁ\: Q@b NN&NEQ‘;@\: Qh‘m %EQMN

224 wopst JUUUI2000) ) T
224 wopst

v

210N

‘SJUAWIA)R)S [RTOURUL) 253} JO Jred [e1S)ur ue a1k sajou Jurkuedwodde ay [
‘[9A97T pUNJ-qng © Je SI JUIWI)S SIY} Ul PAUIBIUOD UOITRULIOJUT Y|,

"€20T 1Pqundog ¢ pAlRUIIdL, 4

pred suonnquysiq

pred jsa1ojuy

pred uonexe],

PAATO0AI PUIPIAI(]

PAAIRDAI JSOIIU]

SIPIANIR

Sunesado woiy mopy ysed uo uoneuriojur Arejudwdjddng

JedA [erduRUL) AY) JO pud Je sjudfeamnba ysed pue yse)
JvdA [RIOURULJ ) JO PUD JB JJRIPIIAO Yueg

162K [eroueul] dU) JO SuIUUISaq Je JeIPIOAO Jueg

IedA [eroueurj oy Jo Suruuidoq je syuo[eAnba yses pue yse))
JedA [eoURUL) YY) SULINP JUIWIAOUI [SBD JO UONBI[IOU0IIY
syud[eAmba ysed pue ysed ur Isea1dul/(3seaId3p) 19N

SINIANIE Furoueuly Aq papiaoad/(ur pasn) SMOLJ Ysed JON

powoapal sareys Sunedronted 9[qeUIOOPAT 10J STUSWARJ
sareys Sunedronred o[qBWIOIPAI JO ONSST UO POAIIIAT SJUNOUTY
SINIAOE Furdueul]

saniAnde guneaado (ur pasn)/Aq papiaoad ysed JoN

SIOJIPAID UL (ISBIIOIP)/ASBAIOU]

$103QaP Ul (9SBAIOUT)/ASBAIIR(]

$10B1U09 93URYOXd AOUdLIND US1010] pIemIof uado uo ured pasieaIu)
SONLINOJS J[QRIQJSURI) UI (ISBAIOUL)/ISBIIOIP JON

110} syuaunsn(py

suonjerodo woij Junynsaz sareys Sunedionied

9[qRUWIdAPAI JO SIAP[OY 0} A[qRINGLIIL SIASSE JOU Ul (ISBIIOIP)/ASBAIOU]
sapIAnde superdQ

€207 I2qUIdN( [ PIPUI JIBIA [RIdDUBULJ IY) 10
(PANUPU0I) SMO[] YSe)) JO JUdUWI)e)S

AV J19NSST 91 WOPSIAL

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



L6

‘SJUAWIA)R)S [eTOURUL) 253} JO Jred [e1S)ur ue a1k sajou Jurkuedwodde oy
"[0A9T pUN-qng © Je ST JUSW)e)S SIY) Ul PAUTEIUOD UOTIRUILIOFUT Y,

- - (98€°91) - - - - pred suonnqunsiq
(D - - - - (¥8) (9€0°6) pred jsoxou]
(s19) (60T°€) (S81%1) (96L°%) - (6ST°11) - pred uonexey,

¥59°C 665°8T €LL'SS Y8Y°6T - €LYEL - POAIRRT PUBPIAI(T

s 101 o 81 7187696 8¢l 122°9L0°9 PaAI0aI JsaIRU]

1SINIANIE
Sunesado woay mopy ysed uo uoneuriojur Arejudwdddng
8r1¢ 7209 P6S 1 9¢6°08 TL6'8ST 869°L1 969°191

8P1°¢ ¥20°9 P6S 1 9€6°08 TL6'8ST 869°LI 969°191 Ieaf [eroueuly 9y} Jo pud je syudreamba ysed pue yse)

- - - - - - - JBIA [edueuly 9y} JO pud je JJeIpP.I2A0 Jueg

€8¢ 856°¢€1 01€S 06L°561 SST'LIL 658 L6T'LT9

- (zon) - - - (81 (S86°5LL) Teok [erouBUL] oY) JO FUIUUISAq JB JJRIPIOAO NueY

€8¢ 0TIp1 01€'s 06L°S61 SST'LIL LLT8 8T OV T Teaf [eroueury ot Jo Suruuidaq Je s)udeAmba yses pue yse)

JIB3A [RIdURUL) JY) SULINP JUIWIAOW YSBI JO UORI[IDU0IY

S9L'T (re6'L) ¥8T6 (rS8pI1) (£82°805) 6516 (109°59%) syudeAInba ysed pue yses ul aseardul/(sea1ddap) N

686°0L6 (686°8S) 0S6°8SL°1 (889°15¢) 697 F10° 111 - 65¥°060°S€ sap1ARae Supueury (ur pasn)/Aq papraoad smofy ysed N
(10€°016°9) (107705 D) (T6£°805) (896°895°7) (015°€6€°Y) - (LST°LEOS) S pawoeapar sareys Sunedionred sjqewospar 10y sjudwikeq

06C°188°L STO'SHY'T TWELITT 08T°LITT 6L6°LOVSTT - 919°LTI O S soxeys Sunedonred 9JqEWAaPAI JO ANSST UO PIAISIAT SJUNOUWTY

SINIADDE w—-_u:ﬂﬁ_rﬂ
(¥2T'896) SSO'IS (999°6tL°1) 7€8°9€T (zsLTes 1 6E°6 (090°955°5€) sap1apae Suneaddo £q papraoad/(ur pasn) ysed JON
v79 (geeon) SS (6£8°¢11) (spS°96L°611) [4Ixdl 19°L SIOJIPAIO U[ (35LR1IP)/35810U]

- (roL’¢) (92r°9) 081 TLy'916°sTl (90t) 6SY'SLSY §10Jqp UI (S5E10UT)/2583103(]

- - - - TIL'COV'T - €99°619°C sdems UINJaI [£)0) UO SSO[ PasI[eaIu)

- - - - - - SYSY00°T $10B1U0D 93UBYIXd AOUALIND USII0] pIemlio} uado uo ssof pasijeaun)

- - - - (L9S°T61°ST) - - SOI)IPOWIIOD POPEI)-OFUBYIXS UT ISBAIIUT JON
(8YTH96°1) 6£€£°956 (1S1°280°0) $68°€T9 (STS916°1L) (s¥6°6T¢) (95L°T68°t€) SAILINOAS J]QRIAJSUEI) UT dSLAIAP/(sLaIoUT) JON

1103 syuounsnlpy
00t°566 (09T 16%) LSELEE (zov'eLo) (66T°LETTT) 8LY'STE (0£5°0L8°6) suonerado woxy Sunnsar sareys Sunedronred
d[qewadpal JO SIdP[OY 03 d[qeinqriye sjasse Jou ul omwouof\ﬁomwouoomv
sanIAnde gunerdQ
asn asn asn asn asn asn asn 2JON

ALH SLION ALH SLIDN ALH SLIDON ALH SLIDN ALH SLIDON ALH SLIDN ALH SLION

umwydIyo0lyg uoyYSIOqINI2[J VIS W2y uoynjoadyorg saypowuIo) sastudiapusg 2N NIUSp-x2
a4 ~=§‘uz.~\: Mﬁ.Q_SHQNMN %ﬁ&:awm MIN 224 §Q§.ﬂ~\= E%Q&% %mﬁaelwaﬁwfk.N «@mﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁu@

224 wopst 224 uwiopsL 224 wopst Spy v SurSsoug paouvyurg
2a4] wopst 224 wopst

€207 I2qUIdN( [ PIPUI JIBIA [RIdDUBULJ IY) 10
(PANUPU0I) SMO[] YSe)) JO JUdUWI)e)S

AV ] J9NSS] 991 WIOPSIAA

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



86

*SYUSLIA)B)S [RIOUBULY 953y} Jo 1aed [eiSojur ue dre sojou Surkuedwodoe oy ],
"[0AQT PUNJ-qng © Je ST JUSWRIL)S SIY} Ul POUTEIUOO UOTIRULIOJUT Y],

“€20T7 1Pquadd( ¢ skskok
“€T0C 1OqUIAON €1 sk
"€20C 1990100 01 ok
“€20C dUnf S *
- - - (81 (1 pred 3sa1uy
(881) (Ip (1sL) (€08) (8€7°9) pred uonexe]
89¢ 90y 0€9°C 90¢y LYY POAISOAI PUSPIAI(]
- - Ice 6 88 POAIOI JSAIU]
:$9p1ANdE Sunerddo woay mopy ysed uo uoneuriojur Arejudwdddng
LEL'E 188 668°€81 919°C §TTT
LELE 188 668°€81 919°C $TTT JB3A [RIdURBULJ AY) JO PUA e s)ud[eAInbd ysed pue yse)
- - - - - JvdA [RIOURULJ ) JO PUD JB JJRIPIIAO Yueg
N : - : 68€C
- - - - - 162K [eroueul] dU) JO SUIUUISAq JB JRIPIOAO Jueg
- - - - 68€°T IedA [eroueurj o) Jo uruuidoq je syuo[eAnba yses pue yse)
JedA [eroueuly AY) SULINP JUIWIAOU YSED JO UONRI[IDU0INY
LEL'E 188 668°€81 919°C ¥91) sjua[eAInbd s puE Ysed ur ISBAIIUL/(3SBIIIIP) 19N
LL6°900°1 1€0°8TS YEI010°C T81°1TL (#09°528) sanIAROE Surdueuly Aq papIAoad/(ur pasn) SMOfJ Ysed JON
- - - (1LT'119) (¥09°528) S pawaspai sareys Sunedionied 9]qeWEaPal 10] SIUSWAR]
LL6°900°T 1€0°8CTS PEI°010°C €SP TEET - S sareys Sunedonied o[qBWAIPAI JO ONSST UO POAISIAI SJUNOULY
SINIADIE FurduRUl]
(0vT°€00°T) (0ST1°LTS) ($€2°9T8°1) (996°81L) obb'sT8 saniAnoe gupesado (ur pasn)/Aq papisoid ysed 1N
9¢ LL €Ce LTCT (LS?) SIO}PAID UT ASLAIOUI/(SBAIII(])
((349) (bLL) (s¢6) (LTL) S09°T $10)qOP UT (9SBAIOUT)/0SLAIOA(]
- - (L19°€D) - - S10BIUOD SOIMNJ U0 (Ures)/ssof pasIeaIu)
- - (826°C€) - - [SBO UISTeW Ul JUQWQAOIA
(860°960°1) (187°8%5) (€8€°688°1) (L5T°899) T9L°66S SOILINOAS J]qRIAJSURI) UL (ISBIIOUL)/ASBIOP JON
1103 syuounsnlpy
6%0°€6 870°CC SOv°0T1 (608°61) 0€€YTT suonesodo woiy Sunnsar sareys Sunedroned
9[qBWAPAI JO SIAP[OY 0} A[qBINQLINE S}ASSE JOU UI (9SBIIOAP)/dSLAIIU]
sanIAnde gunerdQ
asn dq9 asn asn asn ION
s A LH SLIDN s LA SLIDN s A LH SLIDN «ALH SLIDN ALA SLIDN
spuapp3ap YIN0LD) puap1alq 210) AS1ou5y s1oppaouuy
224 WopsI Y Aqyong ¥ Ju11ff7 SN 2qmoudyy aanowomny
a4 wopst 224 wopst 224 wopst | mwqorn
2.4 WOPSLA

€207 I2qUIdN( [ PIPUI JIBIA [RIdDUBULJ IY) 10
(PANUPU0I) SMO[] YSe)) JO JUdUWI)e)S

AV ] J9NSS] 991 WIOPSIAA

00904264/3/8-6099-GV | -0 12-29€62€28 ‘Al 9dojaauz ubisnooq



Docusign Envelope ID: 823293B2-21FD-41A5-B6D9-B7E7F92F06CC

WisdomTree Issuer ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

1. General Information

WisdomTree Issuer ICAV (“ICAV”) is an open-ended Irish collective asset management vehicle which is
constituted as an umbrella fund with segregated liability between sub-funds and with variable capital. The
ICAV was registered under the laws of Ireland with registered number C132923. The ICAV’s registered
office is 3 Dublin Landings, North Wall Quay, Dublin 1, Ireland. The ICAV was authorised and regulated
by the Central Bank under the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in
Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011, as amended, and under The Central Bank (Supervision And
Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1) (Undertakings For Collective Investment In Transferable
Securities) Regulations 2019) (collectively the “Regulations”), together with the listing rules of the
Euronext Dublin.

WisdomTree Management Limited (the “Manager”) and WisdomTree Ireland Limited are wholly owned
subsidiaries of WisdomTree Europe Holdings Limited. WisdomTree UK Limited is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Electra Target Holdco Limited.

For Swiss investors, the Prospectus, the articles, the document containing key information for investors
(“KIID”), the annual and semi-annual report, and the list of all purchases and sales made during the
period under consideration for the ICAV may be obtained free of charge from the Representative for
Switzerland, Société Générale, Paris, Zurich Branch, Talacker 50, PO Box 1928, CH — 8021 Zurich,
Switzerland. All Sub-Funds are listed on Euronext Dublin.

At 31 December 2024, the ICAV comprised 33 active sub-funds, (collectively the “Sub-Funds” or each
individually a “Sub-Fund”), (31 December 2023: 30 active sub-funds). During the financial year,
WisdomTree UK Equity Income UCITS ETF merged into WisdomTree UK Quality Dividend Growth
UCITS ETF and the Central Bank of Ireland approval of WisdomTree UK Equity Income UCITS ETF
was revoked upon the merger. There were also 2 Sub-Funds authorised by Central Bank, namely
WisdomTree Strategic Metals UCITS ETF and WisdomTree Trend Rider Global Momentum UCITS
ETE, on 3 December 2024 and 12 December 2024, respectively that were remain unfunded as at
31 December 2024.

2. Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRS”) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (the “IASB”) and adopted
by the European Union (the “EU”), and Irish statute comprising the Irish Collective Asset-Management
Acts 2015-2020 (“the ICAV Act”) and the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011, as amended, and under The Central Bank
(Supervision And Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1) (Undertakings For Collective Investment In
Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019) (collectively the “Regulations”).

New standards, amendments and interpretations issued and effective for the financial year beginning
1 January 2024

There are no new standards, amendments to standards or interpretations that are issued and effective for
the financial year beginning on 1 January 2024 that have a significant impact on the ICAV’s financial
statements.

New standards, amendments and interpretations issued but not effective for the financial year
beginning 1 January 2025 and not early adopted

There are no new standards, amendments to standards or interpretations that are issued but not effective
for the financial year beginning on 1 January 2025 that have a significant impact on the ICAV’s financial
statements.
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Docusign Envelope ID: 823293B2-21FD-41A5-B6D9-B7E7F92F06CC

WisdomTree Issuer ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

3.
3.1

Material Accounting Policies

Financial assets and financial liabilities

(@)

Classification

In accordance with IFRS 9, the ICAV classifies its financial assets and financial liabilities at
initial recognition into the categories of financial assets and financial liabilities discussed
below.

In applying that classification, a financial asset or financial liability is considered to be held
for trading if:

(a) Itisacquired or incurred principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing it in the
near term

or

(b) On initial recognition, it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that
are managed together and for which, there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking

or

(c) It is a derivative (except for a derivative that is a financial guarantee contract or a
designated and effective hedging instrument)

Financial assets

The ICAV classifies its financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost or
measured at fair value through profit or loss on the basis of both:

* The entity’s business model for managing the financial assets
* The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset
Financial assets measured at amortised cost

A debt instrument is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and its
contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. The ICAV includes in this
category cash and cash equivalents, short-term non-financing receivables, accrued income
and other receivables.

Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL)

A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss if:

(a) Its contractual terms do not give rise to cash flows on specified dates that are solely
payments of principaland interest on the principal amount outstanding

or

(b) It is not held within a business model whose objective is either to collect contractual
cash flows, or to both collect contractual cash flows and sell

or

(c) Atinitial recognition, it is irrevocably designated as measured at FVPL when doing so
eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that
would otherwise arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains and
losses on them on different bases.
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Docusign Envelope ID: 823293B2-21FD-41A5-B6D9-B7E7F92F06CC

WisdomTree Issuer ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

3.
3.1

Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

(@)

(b)

()

Classification (continued)

The objective to the ICAV is to track the returns of a specified index, and not to collect
contractual cash flows. As such, all investments held meet category (b) above and are
categorised as financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss. The ICAV
includes in this category equity investments, debt securities and derivative financial
instruments.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL)

A financial liability is measured at FVPL if it meets the definition of held for trading.
The ICAV includes in this category derivative financial instruments.

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

This category includes all financial liabilities, other than those measured at fair value
through profit or loss.

Recognition

All regular purchases and sales of investments are recognised on the trade date — the date on
which the ICAV commits to purchase or sell the investment. Realised gains and losses
arising from the sale of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss are presented in the Statement of Comprehensive Income within net gain/(loss) on
investment activities and are calculated on a weighted average cost basis.

Initial measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are initially
recognised at fair value. Transaction costs are expensed as incurred in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income (see Note 3.8).

Financial assets and financial liabilities at amortised cost are recognised on the date on
which they originated and initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are
directly attributable to their acquisition or issue.

(d)  Subsequent measurement

Subsequent to initial recognition, all financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are measured at fair value. Subsequent changes in the fair value of
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income as part of net gain/(loss) on investment activities.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at amortised cost are measured using the effective
interest method.

Expected Credit Loss

The Sub-Funds hold only receivables with no financing component and which have
maturities of less than 12 months at amortised cost and the probability of default is close to
zero. As a result, no loss allowance has been recognised based on a 12 month expected credit
losses as any impairment would be wholly insignificant to the Sub-Funds.
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Docusign Envelope ID: 823293B2-21FD-41A5-B6D9-B7E7F92F06CC

WisdomTree Issuer ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

3. Material Accounting Policies (continued)

3.1 Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

(e)  Derecognition
Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to receive cash flows from the

investment have expired or the ICAV has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired.

(f)  Fair value estimation

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the measurement
date under current market conditions (i.e. an exit price) regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.

Listed Equities, Preferred Stock, Rights, Bonds and Exchange-traded Commodities

The fair value of financial assets traded in active markets, which includes listed equities,
preferred stock, rights and exchange-traded commodities, are based on quoted market prices
at the Statement of Financial Position date. The quoted market prices used for these financial
assets held by the Sub-Funds are the current last traded prices.

Where investments comprise bonds or notes, such assets shall be valued at the closing
mid-market price on the main market on which these assets are traded or admitted for
trading plus any interest accrued thereon from the date which they were acquired.

Un-listed Equity

If a quoted market price is not available on a recognised stock exchange or from a
broker/dealer for non-exchange traded financial instruments, the fair value of the instrument
is estimated using valuation techniques, including use of recent arm’s length market
transactions, discounted cash flow techniques, option pricing models or any other valuation
technique that provides a reliable estimate of prices obtained in actual market transactions.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated future cash flows are based on
the Board of Directors (the “Board”) best estimates and the latest available weighted average
cost of capital for the ICAV at the Statement of Financial Position date.

Exchange Traded Funds (“ETFs”)

The fair value of investments in ETF’s, shall be valued at market value based on the last
traded price of the ETF.

Futures

Futures contracts are commitments either to purchase or sell a financial instrument,
currency, commodity or an index at a specified future date for a specified price and may be
settled in cash or another financial asset. Futures are standardised exchange-traded
contracts. Initial margin requirements for futures are met in cash or other instruments, and
changes in the future contract values are settled daily. Futures contracts have little credit risk
because the counterparties are futures exchanges. Daily fluctuations in the value of a futures
contract are recorded for financial reporting purposes as unrealised gains or losses by the
Sub-Funds and are recorded as a realised gain or loss when the position is closed.
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3. Material Accounting Policies (continued)

3.1 Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

()  Fair value estimation (continued)

Forward Foreign Currency Exchange Contracts

The fair value of open forward foreign currency exchange contracts is calculated as the
difference between the contracted rate and the current forward rate that would close out the
contract on the Statement of Financial Position date. Gains or losses on open forward
foreign currency exchange contracts are included in the unrealised gain or loss on open
forward foreign currency exchange contracts, as appropriate, on the Statement of Financial
Position.

Total Return Swaps

A swap is an agreement in which one party makes payments based on a set rate, either fixed
or variable, while the other party makes payments based on the return of an underlying asset,
which includes both the income it generates and any capital gains. In total return swaps, the
underlying asset, referred to as the reference asset, is usually an equity index, loan, or bond.
The fair value of the swaps is determined based on the mark to market valuation provided by
the counterparty and validated by the Administrator. In determining the mark to market
valuation, the counterparty makes assumptions that are based on market conditions existing
on each Statement of Financial Position date. Unrealised gains and losses on total return
swaps are included in the unrealised gain or loss on total return swaps in the Statement of
Financial Position.

Options

The premium on written call options exercised is added to the proceeds from the sale of the
underlying security or foreign currency in determining the realised gain or loss. The
premium on written put options exercised is included in determining initial fair value of the
securities or foreign currencies purchased. Premiums received from written options which
expire unexercised are treated as realised gains. The option is subsequently marked to
market to reflect the fair value of the option written, which is reported in the Statement of
Financial Position.

Unless stated elsewhere in the financial statements, there have been no changes to the
valuation policies applied for the financial year ended 31 December 2024 and 31 December
2023.

3.2 Foreign Currency

(@)

Transactions and balances

Transactions during the financial year, including purchases and sales of securities, income
and expenses, are translated into the functional currency of each Sub-Fund using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

Proceeds from subscriptions and amounts paid on redemption of redeemable participating
shares are translated at average rates, which approximate the rates prevailing at the dates of
the transactions.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary
items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at
the date when the fair value was determined.

All foreign currency transaction gains and losses are reported as part of the net gain/(loss)
on investment activities in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.
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33

34

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

Material Accounting Policies (continued)
Foreign Currency (continued)

(a)  Transactions and balances (continued)
Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are translated into the functional currency
of the Sub-Funds using the exchange rate prevailing at the Statement of Financial Position
date.

Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense, which relates to financial instruments held at fair value through profit
or loss, is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income as it accrues in net gain/(loss) on
investment activities, using the coupon rate of the instrument and the period of time held.

Interest income, which relates to interest income from cash and cash equivalents, is recognised on a
time proportionate basis using the effective interest method.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income when the relevant
Sub-Fund’s right to receive the payment has been established, normally being the ex-dividend date.
Dividend income is shown gross of any withholding taxes, which are disclosed separately in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income, and net of any tax credits.

Expenses

Expenses are accounted for on an accruals basis. Expenses are charged to the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. Expenses arising on the disposal of investments are deducted from the
disposal proceeds.

Negative yield on financial assets

Negative yield on financial assets relating to interest from a negative effective interest rate on a
financial asset is accreted daily and is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income over
the life of the underlying instrument.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and on demand deposits. Cash equivalents are short
term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject to insignificant changes in value, and are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash
commitments rather than for investments or other purposes. Bank overdrafts are classified as
liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position.

Transaction costs

Transaction costs are incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, issue or
disposal of a financial asset. An incremental cost is one that would not have been incurred if a
Sub-Fund of the ICAV had not acquired, issued or disposed of the financial asset.

Transaction costs on purchases and sales of financial instruments are included in net gain/(loss) on
investment activities in the Statement of Comprehensive Income for each Sub-Fund. Separately
identifiable transaction costs incurred by Sub-Funds of the ICAV during the financial year are
disclosed in Note 6.

Redeemable participating shares

Each Sub-Fund issues redeemable participating shares, which are redeemable at the holder’s option
and are classified as financial liabilities as there are multiple share classes in issue without identical
features, in accordance with IAS 32.

The redeemable participating share is carried at the redemption amount that is payable at the
Statement of Financial Position date.
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3.

Material Accounting Policies (continued)

3.9 Redeemable participating shares (continued)

3.10

3.11

3.12

Redeemable participating shares are issued and redeemed at the holder’s option at prices based on
the Sub-Fund’s Net Asset Value (“NAV”) per share at the time of issue or redemption, and
accounted for on the day the trade transaction takes place. The Sub-Fund’s NAV per share is
calculated by dividing the net assets attributable to the holders of redeemable participating shares
by the total number of outstanding redeemable participating shares. Net assets are valued for
dealing purposes in accordance with the provisions of the ICAV regulations.

Distributions

The Directors intend to distribute all or substantially all of the net income (interest and dividends,
less expenses) of the Sub-Funds attributable to distributing share classes. Distributions shall be
payable in the currency of denomination of a Sub-Fund’s distributing share class to shareholders.

Distributions with an ex-date during the financial period under review are included as a finance
cost in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. The reinvestment of the deemed distribution if
applicable, being the portion of the total distribution reinvested, is included as a share transaction in
the Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares.

Debtors and Creditors

All debtors and creditors fall due within one year. Trade and other creditors are payable at various
dates in accordance with the suppliers usual and customary credit terms.

Significant Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make
certain accounting estimates and assumptions. It also requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the ICAV accounting policies. Actual results may differ from
those estimates and assumptions. The Directors believe that the estimates used in preparing the
financial statements are reasonable and prudent.

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of complex tax regulations and changes in tax
laws on foreign withholding tax. Given the wide range of international investments, differences
arising between the actual investment income and the assumptions made, or future changes to such
assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments to tax expense already recorded. The ICAV
establishes provisions, based on reasonable estimates, for possible consequences of audits by the
tax authorities of the respective countries in which it invests. The amounts of such provisions are
based on various factors, such as experience of previous tax audits and differing interpretations of
tax regulations by the taxable entity and the responsible tax authority. Such differences of
interpretation may arise on a wide variety of issues depending on the conditions prevailing in the
respective investment’s domicile. As the ICAV assesses the probability for cash outflow with
respect to taxes as remote, no liability has been recognised.

Fair value measurement of financial derivative instruments (FDIs) and securities not quoted in
active market

The Sub-Funds hold financial instruments that are not quoted in active markets, including FDIs.
Fair value of such instruments is determined using valuation techniques and may be determined
using reputable pricing sources (such as pricing agencies) or indicative prices from market makers.
Broker quotes as obtained from the pricing sources may be indicative and not executable or binding.
Where no market data is available, the ICAV may value positions using its own models, which are
usually based on valuation methods and techniques generally recognised as standard within the
industry. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where
this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. The judgements
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3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

Material Accounting Policies (continued)

Significant Accounting Estimates and Judgements (continued)

include considerations of liquidity and model inputs such as credit risk (both own and
counterparty’s), correlation and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect
the reported fair value of financial instruments. The models used to determine fair values are
validated and periodically reviewed by experienced personnel of the Investment Manager,
independent of the party that created them. Models use observable data, to the extent practicable.
However, areas such as credit risk (both own and counterparty), volatilities and correlations require
the Investment Manager to make estimates. Changes in assumptions about these factors could
affect the reported fair values of financial instruments. The Sub-Funds consider observable data to
be market data that is readily available, regularly distributed and updated, reliable and verifiable,not
proprietary, and provided by independent sources that are actively involved in the relevant market.
Refer to Note 3.1 (f)for further information about the fair value measurement of theSub-Funds’
financial instruments.

Going Concern

After making enquiries, the Directors have a reasonable expectation that the ICAV has adequate
resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. To the extent operating
expenses exceed TER received from the Sub-Funds, the Manager will pay such excess from its
internal resources. In addition, the Board is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast
significant doubt upon the ICAVs ability to continue as a going concern. During the financial year,
WisdomTree UK Equity Income UCITS ETF merged into WisdomTree UK Quality Dividend
Growth UCITS ETF and the Central Bank of Ireland approval of WisdomTree UK Equity Income
UCITS ETF was revoked upon the merger.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amounts reported in the Statement of
Financial Position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. Although there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts, the
full criteria have not been met, and no financial assets or financial liabilities have been offset in the
Statement of Financial Position.

Equalisation

Income equalisation arrangements apply to each Sub-Fund. The arrangements are intended to
ensure that the income per Share which is distributed in respect of the distribution period is not
affected by changes in the number of Shares in issue during the period. The arrangements have no
effect on the Net Asset Value of any Share Class. The calculation of equalisation is based on total
accumulated undistributed net income. Income equalisation amounts are included in Proceeds from
redeemable participating shares issued and Payments for redeemable participating shares redeemed
on the Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares, in Amounts received on issue of redeemable participating shares and Payments for
redeemable participating shares redeemed on the Statement of Cash Flows.

Unsettled trades

Trades for settlement comprise amounts due to/due from brokers. Amounts due from brokers are
presented within Assets as Receivable for investments sold on the Statement of Financial Position
and represent amounts receivable from the sale of securities. Amounts due to brokers are presented
within Liabilities as Payable for investments purchased on the Statement of Financial Position and
represent amounts payable on the purchase of securities.
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4. Net gain/(loss) on investment activities

Financial year ended 31 December 2024

Net gain/(loss) on investment activities
Realised gain on investment activities
Unrealised gain/(loss) on investment activities

Net gain/(loss) on investment activities
Realised gain on investment activities
Unrealised (loss)/gain on investment activities

Net gain/(loss) on investment activities
Interest income from financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss

Realised gain/(loss) on investment activities
Unrealised (loss)/gain on investment activities

Net gain/(loss) on investment activities
Realised gain on investment activities
Unrealised gain/(loss) on investment activities

WisdomTree WisdomTree WisdomTree
US Equity Europe Equity  Europe SmallCap
Income Income Dividend
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
USD EUR EUR
7,682,835 43,824 2,792,622
2,151,360 (1,253,113) (1,590,078)
9,834,195 (1,209,289) 1,202,544

WisdomTree

WisdomTree Emerging

Emerging Markets
Markets SmallCap WisdomTree
Equity Income Dividend Japan Equity
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
USD USD USD
11,301,409 2,236,579 36,124,858
(12,358,408) (2,133,241) 8,443,017
(1,056,999) 103,338 44,567,875
WisdomTree WisdomTree
WisdomTree UK Equity Enhanced
Europe Equity Income Commodity
UCITS ETF  UCITS ETF**** UCITS ETF
USD GBP USD
— — 21,173,562
3,972,894 1,476,370 (21,726,862)
(3,683,671) (679,487) 12,363,934
289,223 796,883 11,810,634
WisdomTree WisdomTree WisdomTree
US Quality Global Quality  Eurozone Quality
Dividend Growth  Dividend Growth — Dividend Growth
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
USD USD EUR
79,399,504 124,963,942 1,604,812
9,740,506 (21,090,924) (3,904,002)
89,140,010 103,873,018 (2,299,190)
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4. Net gain/(loss) on investment activities (continued)

Financial year ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

Net gain/(loss) on investment activities
Interest income from financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss

Realised (loss)/gain on investment activities
Unrealised gain on investment activities

Net gain/(loss) on investment activities
Realised gain/(loss) on investment activities
Unrealised gain on investment activities

Net gain/(loss) on investment activities
Interest income from financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss

Realised (loss)/gain on investment activities
Unrealised (loss)/gain on investment activities

Net gain/(loss) on investment activities
Realised (loss)/gain on investment activities
Unrealised (loss)/gain on investment activities

WisdomTree
WisdomTree WisdomTree USD
ATI Artificial Floating Rate
CoCo Bond Intelligence Treasury Bond
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
USD USD USD
15,318,132 — 14,475,153
(5,013,728) 19,820,358 3,312
1,430,289 54,485,090 323,179
11,734,693 74,305,448 14,801,644
WisdomTree
WisdomTree Battery WisdomTree
Cloud Computing Solutions Cybersecurity
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
USD USD USD
4,923,321 (33,443,173) 12,981,386
17,706,500 2,543,012 7,014,343
22,629,821 (30,900,161) 19,995,729
WisdomTree WisdomTree
Enhanced Emerging Markets WisdomTree
Commodity ex-State-Owned Broad
ex-Agriculture Enterprises Commodities
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
USD USD USD
8,995,353 — 10,636,532
(13,328,329) 147,510 (17,142,256)
(6,433,855) 258,051 19,831,566
(10,766,831) 405,561 13,325,842
WisdomTree WisdomTree
WisdomTIree New Economy Recycling
BioRevolution Real Estate ~ Decarbonisation
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
USD USD USD
(215,163) 124,882 (299,816)
(384,356) (370,623) 13,263
(599,519) (245,741) (286,553)
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4. Net gain/(loss) on investment activities (continued)

Financial year ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

Net gain/(loss) on investment activities
Realised gain/(loss) on investment activities
Unrealised (loss)/gain on investment activities

Net gain/(loss) on investment activities
Interest income from financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss

Realised gain on investment activities
Unrealised gain/(loss) on investment activities

Net gain/(loss) on investment activities
Realised (loss)/gain on investment activities
Unrealised (loss)/gain on investment activities

WisdomTree WisdomTree
WisdomTree Global Automotive Renewable
Blockchain Innovators Energy
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
USD USD USD
1,367,359 32,431 (64,822)
(551,867) 18,609 (235,665)
815,492 51,040 (300,487)
WisdomTree WisdomTree
US Efficient UK Quality WisdomTree
Core  Dividend Growth Megatrends
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
USD GBP USD
24,007 — —
135,269 4,858 3,700,698
1,521,585 (140,926) 168,458
1,680,861 (136,068) 3,869,156
WisdomTree
Energy Transition WisdomTree
Metals and Rare WisdomTree Global Sustainable
Earths Miners US Quality Growth Equity
UCITS ETF* UCITS ETF** UCITS ETF***
USD USD USD
(25,826) 52,443 2,122,651
(204,169) 899,936 (2,309,249)
(229,995) 952,379 (186,598)
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4. Net gain/(loss) on investment activities (continued)
Financial year ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

WisdomTree
Global
Efficient Core
UCITS ETF***%*
USD
Net gain/(loss) on investment activities
Interest income from financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss 1,174
Realised gain on investment activities 8,498
Unrealised loss on investment activities (154,232)
(144,560)
* Launched 3 April 2024.
** Launched 16 April 2024.
*#%  Launched 5 June 2024.
**#%  Revoked 25 October 2024 and merged into WisdomTree UK Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETE.
*x#%% Launched 5 November 2024.
Financial year ended 31 December 2023
WisdomTree WisdomTree WisdomTree
US Equity Europe Equity  Europe SmallCap
Income Income Dividend
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
USD EUR EUR
Net gain/(loss) on investment activities
Realised loss on investment activities (7,974,323) (77,646) (2,077,979)
Unrealised gain on investment activities 1,548,322 2,510,420 4,635,282
(6,426,001) 2,432,774 2,557,303
WisdomTree
WisdomTree Emerging
Emerging Markets
Markets SmallCap WisdomTree
Equity Income Dividend Japan Equity
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
USD USD USD
Net gain/(loss) on investment activities
Realised gain on investment activities 233,152 1,016,087 19,121,558
Unrealised gain on investment activities 12,552,058 3,935,155 17,826,687
12,785,210 4,951,242 36,948,245
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4. Net gain/(loss) on investment activities (continued)

Financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Net gain/(loss) on investment activities
Interest income from financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss

Realised loss on investment activities
Unrealised gain on investment activities

Net gain/(loss) on investment activities
Realised gain on investment activities
Unrealised gain on investment activities

Net gain/(loss) on investment activities
Interest income from financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss

Realised loss on investment activities
Unrealised gain on investment activities

WisdomTree WisdomTree

WisdomTree UK Equity Enhanced
Europe Equity Income Commodity
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
USD GBP USD

- _ 26,404,012
(729,161) (182,843) (69,628,665)
13,216,716 656,727 2,717,243
12,487,555 473,884 (40,507,410)
WisdomTree WisdomTree WisdomTree
US Quality Global Quality  Eurozone Quality
Dividend Growth — Dividend Growth  Dividend Growth
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
USD USD EUR
16,920,086 5,050,674 2,558,936
60,228,033 94,406,728 7,082,760
77,148,119 99,457,402 9,641,696
WisdomTree WisdomTree

EUR Aggregate ~ EUR Government

WisdomTree Bond ESG Bond ESG
AT1 Enhanced Enhanced

CoCo Bond Yield Yield
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF** UCITS ETF**
USD EUR EUR
17,621,146 77,194 21,935
(30,648,439) (1,430,101) (557,740)
31,718,577 1,617,528 588,584
18,691,284 264,621 52,779
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4. Net gain/(loss) on investment activities (continued)

Financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Net gain/(loss) on investment activities
Interest income from financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss

Realised (loss)/gain on investment activities
Unrealised gain/(loss) on investment activities

Net gain/(loss) on investment activities
Interest income from financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss

Realised loss on investment activities
Unrealised gain on investment activities

Net gain/(loss) on investment activities
Interest income from financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss

Realised loss on investment activities
Unrealised (loss)/gain on investment activities

WisdomTree

WisdomTree USD
Artificial Floating Rate WisdomTree
Intelligence Treasury Bond  Cloud Computing
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
USD USD USD
— 8,491,510 —
(21,613,892) 12,177 (63,498,904)
220,257,900 (193,753) 186,183,827
198,644,008 8,309,934 122,684,923
WisdomTree WisdomTree
Battery WisdomTree European
Solutions Cybersecurity Union Bond
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF**
USD USD EUR
— — 19,994
(62,720,330) (3,378,858) (329,313)
36,702,475 56,491,194 344,968
(26,017,855) 53,112,336 35,649

WisdomTree WisdomTree
Enhanced Emerging Markets WisdomTree
Commodity ex-State-Owned Broad
ex-Agriculture Enterprises Commodities
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
USD USD USD
6,031,561 — 9,686,178
(11,007,802) (72,068) (27,438,040)
(4,494,179) 360,052 (3,141,602)
(9,470,420) 287,984 (20,893,464)
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4. Net gain/(loss) on investment activities (continued)

Financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

Net gain/(loss) on investment activities
Realised loss on investment activities
Unrealised gain/(loss) on investment activities

Net gain/(loss) on investment activities
Realised gain/(loss) on investment activities
Unrealised gain on investment activities

Net gain/(loss) on investment activities
Realised gain on investment activities
Unrealised gain on investment activities

* Launched 5 June 2023.

oK Terminated 5 September 2023.
***  Launched 10 October 2023.
*#%*  Launched 13 November 2023.
##*%% Launched 5 December 2023.

5. Share Capital
Authorised

WisdomTree WisdomTree
WisdomTree New Economy Recycling
BioRevolution Real Estate Decarbonisation
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
USD USD USD
(477,015) (42,209) (370,977)
193,975 356,371 (136,743)
(283,040) 314,162 (507,720)
WisdomTree WisdomTree
WisdomTree Global Automotive Renewable
Blockchain Innovators Energy
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF*
USD USD USD
43,566 140,070 (76,417)
955,734 54,315 24,075
999,300 194,385 (52,342)
WisdomTree WisdomTree
US Efficient UK Quality WisdomTree
Core  Dividend Growth Megatrends
UCITS ETF*** UCITS ETF****  UCITS ETF****%*
USD GBP USD
6,954 8 149
110,812 20,965 92,529
117,766 20,973 92,678

The authorised share capital of the ICAV is EUR 2 divided into 2 subscriber shares of a par value of EUR
1 each and 500,000,000,000 redeemable shares of no par value. At 31 December 2024 and 31 December
2023, there were 2 subscriber shares in issue at EUR 1 each. The subscriber shares are held by
WisdomTree UK Limited and WisdomTree Management Limited. The holders of subscriber shares shall
be entitled to one vote per share and shall not be entitled to any distributions whatsoever in respect of their
holding of those shares. In the event of liquidation, the subscriber shares, after payment to the
shareholders of each Sub-Fund, entitle the holders to receive the nominal amount paid thereof out of the
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5. Share Capital (continued)
Authorised (continued)

assets of the ICAV not comprised within any Sub-Funds, with no recourse to the assets of each Sub-Fund
should there be insufficient assets to enable the payment. The subscriber shares do not form part of the
Net Asset Value of the ICAV and are thus only disclosed in the financial statements by way of this note.

Redeemable participating shares

The issued redeemable participating share capital for each Sub-Fund is at all times equal to the NAV of
that Sub-Fund. Redeemable participating shares are redeemable at the Shareholders’ option and are
classified as financial liabilities. The redeemable participating shares may also be bought and sold in a
secondary market where such a market exists. All issued share capital has been fully paid up except for
amounts receivable from holders of redeemable participating shares as disclosed in the Statement of
Financial Position. All shares shall rank pari passu and none of the Shareholders will have any different
voting rights to other Shareholders.

For the financial year ended 31 December 2024
WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF

DHSA DHSG GBP DHSF EUR

DHS Acc Hedged Acc Hedged Acc Total
Balance at beginning of financial year 1,354,948 1,746,620 34,741 73,550 3,209,859
Shares issued 1,257,237 794,945 264,430 469,048 2,785,660
Shares redeemed (846,855) (746,566) (266,953) (507,335) (2,367,709)
Balance at end of financial year 1,765,330 1,794,999 32,218 35,263 3,627,810
Value of Share Transactions USD USD USD USD USD
Proceeds from shares issued 29,302,460 22,841,981 6,657,108 11,149,439 69,950,988
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 126,214 4,232,972 1,292,135 2,270,966 7,922,287
Payments for shares redeemed (19,634,588) (20,779,975)  (6,708,636) (12,035,481) (59,158,680)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 98,566 3,898,418 1,301,971 2,456,012 7,754,967
WisdomTree Europe Equity Income UCITS ETF
EEIA
EEI Acc Total
Balance at beginning of financial year 1,987,171 227,477 2,214,648
Shares issued 814,308 210,000 1,024,308
Shares redeemed (145,836) (254,388) (400,224)
Balance at end of financial year 2,655,643 183,089 2,838,732
Value of Share Transactions EUR EUR EUR
Proceeds from shares issued 10,056,754 4,010,059 14,066,813
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 133,952 1,222,921 1,356,873
Payments for shares redeemed (1,770,179)  (4,769,082)  (6,539,261)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 24,831 1,447,169 1,472,000
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5. Share Capital (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF

DFEA
DFE Acc Total
Balance at beginning of financial year 1,625,528 1,231,365 2,856,893
Shares issued 1,023,720 375,833 1,399,553
Shares redeemed (1,146,571) (325,806) (1,472,377)
Balance at end of financial year 1,502,677 1,281,392 2,784,069
Value of Share Transactions EUR EUR EUR
Proceeds from shares issued 19,553,361 7,101,692 26,655,053
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 274,721 1,346,377 1,621,098
Payments for shares redeemed (21,765,453)  (6,454,291) (28,219,744)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 344,452 1,289,150 1,633,602
WisdomTree Emerging Markets Equity Income UCITS ETF
DEMR
DEM Acc Total
Balance at beginning of financial year 6,418,972 496,087 6,915,059
Shares issued 3,533,415 513,553 4,046,968
Shares redeemed (877,525) (231,538)  (1,109,063)
Balance at end of financial year 9,074,862 778,102 9,852,964
Value of Share Transactions USD USD USD
Proceeds from shares issued 52,782,966 13,240,938 66,023,904
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 610,430 4,181,353 4,791,783
Payments for shares redeemed (13,051,395)  (5,897,899) (18,949,294)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 177,431 1,859,307 2,036,738
WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF
DGSE
Balance at beginning of financial year 1,755,000
Shares issued —
Shares redeemed (125,000)
Balance at end of financial year 1,630,000
Value of Share Transactions USD
Proceeds from shares issued —
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions —
Payments for shares redeemed (2,522,988)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 9,325
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5. Share Capital (continued)

For the financial year ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF

DXJ DXJA USD DXJP DXJD CHF DXJF EUR DXJZ
USD Hedged Hedged Acc GBP Hedged Hedged Acc Hedged Acc USD Acc Total
Balance at beginning
of financial year 1,298,769 1,568,716 693,216 73,272 604,185 3,805,190 8,043,348
Shares issued 2,300,428 797,630 621,550 371,295 6,076,448 6,600,816 16,828,167
Shares redeemed (1,372,072) (837,936) (543,089) (130,709)  (5,882,652) (5,577,545) (14,344,003)
Balance at end of
financial year 2,227,125 1,528,410 771,677 313,858 797,981 4,888,461 10,527,512
Value of Share
Transactions USD USD USD USD USD USD USD
Proceeds from shares
issued 75,459,603 31,935,252 15,681,895 15,587,392 208,349,837 190,936,063 537,950,042
Income Equalisation
— Subscriptions 312,689 2,520,130 80,080 1,366,198 18,627,774 22,281,523 45,188,394
Payments for shares
redeemed (44,693,711) (32,649,269) (13,777,367) (5,353,602) (206,432,850) (156,062,615) (458,969,414)
Income Equalisation
— Redemptions 241,224 2,682,123 60,563 482,773 18,156,930 18,199,823 39,823,436
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF
HEDJ HEDK USD HEDP HEDD CHF HEDF
USD Hedged Hedged Acc GBP Hedged Hedged Acc EUR Acc Total
Balance at beginning of financial
year 876,256 966,167 122,259 82,704 344,983 2,392,369
Shares issued 281,470 454,568 160,500 63,603 111,333 1,071,474
Shares redeemed (269,254) (495,495) (150,432) (51,099) (99,905)  (1,066,185)
Balance at end of financial year 888,472 925,240 132,327 95,208 356,411 2,397,658
Value of Share Transactions USD USD USD USD USD USD
Proceeds from shares issued 7,221,689 14,721,814 2,898,827 1,689,719 2,961,364 29,493,413
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 24,565 1,591,554 262 224,061 397,114 2,237,556
Payments for shares redeemed (6,883,417) (15,925,870) (2,790,470) (1,365,227) (2,675,690) (29,640,674)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 47,477 1,993,294 1,874 170,928 388,370 2,601,943
WisdomTree UK Equity Income UCITS ETF
WUKD*****
Balance at beginning of financial year 2,510,000
Shares issued —
Shares redeemed (2,510,000)
Balance at end of financial year —
Value of Share Transactions GBP

Proceeds from shares issued

Income Equalisation — Subscriptions
Payments for shares redeemed
Income Equalisation — Redemptions
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5. Share Capital (continued)

For the financial year ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETF

wCoG wCoA WCOM GBP WCOE EUR COMS CHF
USD USD Acc Hedged Acc Hedged Acc Hedged Acc Total
Balance at beginning of financial
year 18,175,000 12,150,000 3,525,000 1,900,000 435,000 36,185,000
Shares issued 1,166,092 6,588,495 1,040,000 50,000 25,000 8,869,587
Shares redeemed (11,739,644)  (9,425,524) (1,918,793) (480,000) (105,000) (23,668,961)
Balance at end of financial year 7,601,448 9,312,971 2,646,207 1,470,000 355,000 21,385,626
Value of Share Transactions USD USD USD USD USD USD
Proceeds from shares issued 15,572,440 97,990,230 16,506,310 652,177 377,471 131,098,628
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 336,108 12,411,414 2,978,896 44,455 32,270 15,803,143
Payments for shares redeemed (155,336,669) (136,909,605) (31,446,279) (6,183,162) (1,483,540) (331,359,255)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 3,813,718 17,801,085 5,744,669 526,807 126,182 28,012,461
WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
DGRW DGRA DGRE EUR DGRB GBP
USD USD Acc Hedged Acc Hedged Total
Balance at beginning of financial year 2,012,572 10,941,955 10,000 60,000 13,024,527
Shares issued 1,674,583 2,899,093 344,732 35,453 4,953,861
Shares redeemed (620,076)  (4,779,199) (210,669) (27,724)  (5,637,668)
Balance at end of financial year 3,067,079 9,061,849 144,063 67,729 12,340,720
Value of Share Transactions USD USD USD USD USD
Proceeds from shares issued 65,644,968 132,210,153 6,669,655 785,421 205,310,197
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 127,762 10,716,238 88,669 2,054 10,934,723
Payments for shares redeemed (24,971,992) (222,723,680)  (4,127,061) (582,388) (252,405,121)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 53,309 17,811,157 58,998 824 17,924,288
WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
GGRW GGRA GGRE EUR GGRB GBP GGRI
USD USD Acc Hedged Acc Hedged USD (Inst)* Total
Balance at beginning of financial
year 5,199,025 25,312,566 91,266 10,000 — 30,612,857
Shares issued 6,808,745 10,817,528 191,029 102,931 67,325 17,987,558
Shares redeemed (983,830) (17,438,397) (26,272) (51,253) (944) (18,500,696)
Balance at end of financial year 11,023,940 18,691,697 256,023 61,678 66,381 30,099,719
Value of Share Transactions USD USD USD USD USD USD
Proceeds from shares issued 227,757,873 412,015,385 3,713,283 2,363,304 681,685,858 1,327,535,703
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 720,506 40,136,284 64,495 7,744 1,026,069 41,955,098
Payments for shares redeemed (32,837,640) (655,750,046) (525,445)  (1,184,204)  (9,951,196) (700,248,531)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 60,415 66,781,308 11,510 1,877 24,643 66,879,753
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5. Share Capital (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

WisdomTree Eurozone Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF

EGRA
EUR Acc Total
2,500,525 2,781,166
474,757 592,479

(1,332,595)  (1,367,936)

1,642,687 2,005,709

EGRW

EUR

Balance at beginning of financial year 280,641
Shares issued 117,722
Shares redeemed (35,341)
Balance at end of financial year 363,022
Value of Share Transactions EUR
Proceeds from shares issued 2,431,945
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 9,234
Payments for shares redeemed (701,588)

Income Equalisation — Redemptions 2,528

EUR EUR
11,855,865 14,287,810
1,214,543 1,223,777
(32,455,454) (33,157,042)
3,644,706 3,647,234

WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF

CCBO COCB  CODOUSD  COBOEUR  COGO GBP
USD USD Acc Hedged Hedged Hedged Total

Balance at beginning of financial
year 706,119 47,208 92,522 1,503,593 565,797 2,915,239
Shares issued 472,908 154,788 32,634 931,933 52,933 1,645,196
Shares redeemed (540,635) (138,562) (47,631) (220,537) (507,671)  (1,455,036)
Balance at end of financial year 638,392 63,434 77,525 2,214,989 111,059 3,105,399
Value of Share Transactions USD USD USD USD USD USD
Proceeds from shares issued 39,108,987 18,475,599 3,061,052 82,896,663 5,930,979 149,473,280
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 638,395 5,904,300 42,506 1,214,287 74,029 7,873,517
Payments for shares redeemed (44,611,047) (16,609,089) (4,475,917) (19,626,218) (55,024,656) (140,346,927)

Income Equalisation — Redemptions 830,386 5,320,331 74,548 361,562

1,095,374 7,682,201

WisdomTree Artificial Intelligence UCITS ETF

Balance at beginning of financial year
Shares issued
Shares redeemed

Balance at end of financial year

Value of Share Transactions
Proceeds from shares issued

Income Equalisation — Subscriptions
Payments for shares redeemed
Income Equalisation — Redemptions
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WTAI USD
Acc

11,838,630
2,647,000
(3,023,000)

11,462,630

USD
170,718,315
1,490,618
(189,709,314)
1,982,499
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5. Share Capital (continued)

For the financial year ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS ETF

Balance at beginning of financial year
Shares issued
Shares redeemed

Balance at end of financial year

Value of Share Transactions
Proceeds from shares issued

Income Equalisation — Subscriptions
Payments for shares redeemed
Income Equalisation — Redemptions

WisdomTree Cloud Computing UCITS ETF

Balance at beginning of financial year
Shares issued
Shares redeemed

Balance at end of financial year

Value of Share Transactions
Proceeds from shares issued

Income Equalisation — Subscriptions
Payments for shares redeemed
Income Equalisation — Redemptions

WisdomTree Battery Solutions UCITS ETF

Balance at beginning of financial year
Shares issued
Shares redeemed

Balance at end of financial year

Value of Share Transactions
Proceeds from shares issued

Income Equalisation — Subscriptions
Payments for shares redeemed
Income Equalisation — Redemptions
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USFR TFRN
USD USD Acc Total

416,140  4,665464 5,081,604
530,174 2,209,800 2,739,974
(458,001) (2,618,737) (3,076,738)

488,313 4,256,527 4,744,840

USD USD USD
26,876,162 123,226,002 150,102,164
290,486 11,009,832 11,300,318
(23,172,054) (146,612,055) (169,784,109)
209,886 13,602,010 13,811,896

WCLD
USD Acc

11,653,545
3,327,958
(7,037,640)
7,943,863

USD
110,929,002

(239,643,546)

VOLT
USD Acc

6,748,258
740,000
(2,459,000)
5,029,258

USD
23,394,814
1,133,036
(75,741,369)
3,723,555
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5. Share Capital (continued)

For the financial year ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

WisdomTree Cybersecurity UCITS ETF

Balance at beginning of financial year
Shares issued
Shares redeemed

Balance at end of financial year

Value of Share Transactions
Proceeds from shares issued

Income Equalisation — Subscriptions
Payments for shares redeemed
Income Equalisation — Redemptions

WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF

Balance at beginning of financial year
Shares issued
Shares redeemed

Balance at end of financial year

Value of Share Transactions
Proceeds from shares issued

Income Equalisation — Subscriptions
Payments for shares redeemed
Income Equalisation — Redemptions

WCBR
USD Acc

6,191,411
4,586,109
(2,559,000)
8,218,520

USD
120,349,977
30,806
(64,778,653)
11,486

EXAG EUR WXAG
Hedged Acc USD Acc Total

12,075,000 1,000,000 13,075,000
10,279,636 3,710,742 13,990,378
(9,510,000)  (1,179,991) (10,689,991)

12,844,636 3,530,751 16,375,387

USD USD USD
119,554,916 42,663,098 162,218,014

(106,979,929) (13,873,990) (120,853,919)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises UCITS ETF

Balance at beginning of financial year
Shares issued
Shares redeemed

Balance at end of financial year

Value of Share Transactions
Proceeds from shares issued

Income Equalisation — Subscriptions
Payments for shares redeemed
Income Equalisation — Redemptions
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XSOE
USD Acc

180,000
580,000

(180,000)
580,000

USD
11,850,321
461,130
(3,735,107)
175,104
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5. Share Capital (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

WisdomTree Broad Commodities UCITS ETF

PCOM
USD Acc
Balance at beginning of financial year 23,050,000
Shares issued 2,350,000
Shares redeemed (1,225,000)
Balance at end of financial year 24,175,000
Value of Share Transactions USD
Proceeds from shares issued 25,863,083
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 1,820,595
Payments for shares redeemed (13,552,380)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 1,096,355
WisdomTree BioRevolution UCITS ETF
WDNA
USD Acc
Balance at beginning of financial year 130,000
Shares issued 402,000
Shares redeemed (310,000)
Balance at end of financial year 222,000
Value of Share Transactions USD Acc
Proceeds from shares issued 7,177,111
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 48,559
Payments for shares redeemed (5,487,397)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 38,957
WisdomTree New Economy Real Estate UCITS ETF
WTRE WNER
USD Acc USD Total
Balance at beginning of financial year 104,408 45,943 150,351
Shares issued 84,605 45,049 129,654
Shares redeemed (44,371) (25,568) (69,939)
Balance at end of financial year 144,642 65,424 210,066
Value of Share Transactions USD USD
Proceeds from shares issued 1,810,135 954,849 2,764,984
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 85,703 8,294 93,997
Payments for shares redeemed (951,939) (532,898)  (1,484,837)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 39,300 4,371 43,671
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5. Share Capital (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

WisdomTree Recycling Decarbonisation UCITS ETF

WRCY
USD Acc
Balance at beginning of financial year 150,000
Shares issued 30,000
Shares redeemed (30,000)
Balance at end of financial year 150,000
Value of Share Transactions USD
Proceeds from shares issued 510,938
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 7,354
Payments for shares redeemed (514,614)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 6,671
WisdomTree Blockchain UCITS ETF
WBLK
USD Acc
Balance at beginning of financial year 72,500
Shares issued 567,000
Shares redeemed e
Balance at end of financial year 639,500
Value of Share Transactions USD Acc
Proceeds from shares issued 25,124,462
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions —
Payments for shares redeemed —
Income Equalisation — Redemptions —
WisdomTree Global Automotive Innovators UCITS ETF
WCAR
USD Acc
Balance at beginning of financial year 30,000
Shares issued 30,000
Shares redeemed —
Balance at end of financial year 60,000
Value of Share Transactions USD Acc
Proceeds from shares issued 933,313

Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 35,148
Payments for shares redeemed —
Income Equalisation — Redemptions —
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5. Share Capital (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

WisdomTree Renewable Energy UCITS ETF

WRNW USD
Acc
Balance at beginning of financial year 30,000
Shares issued 60,000
Shares redeemed =
Balance at end of financial year 90,000
Value of Share Transactions USD
Proceeds from shares issued 1,067,425
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 11,235
Payments for shares redeemed —
Income Equalisation — Redemptions —
WisdomTree US Efficient Core UCITS ETF
NTSX
USD Acc
Balance at beginning of financial year 76,000
Shares issued 570,000
Shares redeemed e
Balance at end of financial year 646,000
Value of Share Transactions USD
Proceeds from shares issued 17,894,958
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 122,991
Payments for shares redeemed —
Income Equalisation — Redemptions —
WisdomTree UK Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
UGRW
GBP
Balance at beginning of financial year 20,000
Shares issued 447,631
Shares redeemed (50,000)
Balance at end of financial year 417,631
Value of Share Transactions GBP
Proceeds from shares issued 12,930,928
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 47,473
Payments for shares redeemed (1,411,336)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 4,690

123



Docusign Envelope ID: 823293B2-21FD-41A5-B6D9-B7E7F92F06CC

WisdomTree Issuer ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

5. Share Capital (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

WisdomTree Megatrends UCITS ETF

WMGT USD
Acc
Balance at beginning of financial year 40,000
Shares issued 1,896,000
Shares redeemed (1,405,000)
Balance at end of financial year 531,000
Value of Share Transactions USD
Proceeds from shares issued 52,744,128
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 85,815
Payments for shares redeemed (42,746,397)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 150,614
WisdomTree Energy Transition Metals and Rare Earths Miners UCITS ETF
RARE
USD Acc**
Balance at beginning of financial year —
Shares issued 140,000
Shares redeemed (60,000)
Balance at end of financial year 80,000
Value of Share Transactions USD
Proceeds from shares issued 3,713,907
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions —
Payments for shares redeemed (1,537,784)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions —
WisdomTree US Quality Growth UCITS ETF
OGRW
USD Acc***
Balance at beginning of financial year —
Shares issued 500,000
Shares redeemed (80,000)
Balance at end of financial year 420,000
Value of Share Transactions USD
Proceeds from shares issued 14,586,141
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 4,334
Payments for shares redeemed (2,333,570)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 808
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For the financial year ended 31 December 2024 (continued)

WisdomTree Global Sustainable Equity UCITS ETF

WSDG
USD
Acc****
Balance at beginning of financial year —
Shares issued 12,809,000
Shares redeemed =
Balance at end of financial year 12,809,000
Value of Share Transactions USD
Proceeds from shares issued 322,953,582
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 312,172
Payments for shares redeemed —
Income Equalisation — Redemptions —
WisdomTree Global Efficient Core UCITS ETF
NTSG
USD
ACC******
Balance at beginning of financial year —
Shares issued 240,000
Shares redeemed =
Balance at end of financial year 240,000
Value of Share Transactions USD
Proceeds from shares issued 6,142,815
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 6,252
Payments for shares redeemed —
Income Equalisation — Redemptions —
* Launched 31 January 2024.
wE Launched 3 April 2024.
ok Launched 16 April 2024.
*#***  Launched 5 June 2024.
*x#%%  Revoked 25 October 2024 and merged into WisdomTree UK Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETE.
*#xx%k* Launched 5 November 2024,
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023
WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF
DHSA DHSG GBP DHSF EUR
DHS Acc Hedged Acc Hedged Acc Total
Balance at beginning of financial year 3,121,736 1,926,389 56,181 46,250 5,150,556
Shares issued 574,882 576,408 — 57,610 1,208,900
Shares redeemed (2,341,670) (756,177) (21,440) (30,310)  (3,149,597)
Balance at end of financial year 1,354,948 1,746,620 34,741 73,550 3,209,859
Value of Share Transactions USD USD USD USD USD
Proceeds from shares issued 12,725,940 14,228,947 — 1,290,072 28,244,959
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 68,415 2,613,681 — 242,825 2,924,921
Payments for shares redeemed (51,011,539) (19,160,281) (440,401) (687,222) (71,299,443)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 217,212 3,383,442 97,190 115,900 3,813,744
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5. Share Capital (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

WisdomTree Europe Equity Income UCITS ETF

EEIA
EEI Acc Total
Balance at beginning of financial year 1,776,581 373,485 2,150,066
Shares issued 295,590 85,000 380,590
Shares redeemed (85,000) (231,008) (316,008)
Balance at end of financial year 1,987,171 227,477 2,214,648
Value of Share Transactions EUR EUR EUR
Proceeds from shares issued 3,553,680 1,407,660 4,961,340
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 38,961 410,542 449,503
Payments for shares redeemed (1,051,518)  (4,041,574)  (5,093,092)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 16,278 1,111,077 1,127,355
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF
DFEA
DFE Acc Total
Balance at beginning of financial year 1,616,982 560,262 2,177,244
Shares issued 213,118 798,537 1,011,655
Shares redeemed (204,572) (127,434) (332,006)
Balance at end of financial year 1,625,528 1,231,365 2,856,893
Value of Share Transactions EUR EUR EUR
Proceeds from shares issued 3,825,277 13,988,784 17,814,061
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 48,466 2,451,684 2,500,150
Payments for shares redeemed (3,598,458)  (2,309,363) (5,907,821)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 47,294 388,764 436,058
WisdomTree Emerging Markets Equity Income UCITS ETF
DEMR
DEM Acc Total
Balance at beginning of financial year 4,444,150 216,367 4,660,517
Shares issued 3,465,102 594,220 4,059,322
Shares redeemed (1,490,280) (314,500)  (1,804,780)
Balance at end of financial year 6,418,972 496,087 6,915,059
Value of Share Transactions USD USD USD
Proceeds from shares issued 47,041,486 13,316,898 60,358,384
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 974,180 4,177,309 5,151,489
Payments for shares redeemed (20,335,957)  (6,826,098) (27,162,055)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 564,742 2,085,450 2,650,192
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5. Share Capital (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF

DGSE
Balance at beginning of financial year 1,630,000
Shares issued 125,000
Shares redeemed =
Balance at end of financial year 1,755,000
Value of Share Transactions USD
Proceeds from shares issued 2,184,692
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 21,163
Payments for shares redeemed —
Income Equalisation — Redemptions —
WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF
DXJ DXJA USD DXJP DXJD CHF DXJF EUR DXJZ
USD Hedged Hedged Acc GBP Hedged Hedged Acc Hedged Acc USD Acc Total
Balance at beginning
of financial year 685,627 452,853 329,720 54,864 636,732 431,782 2,591,578
Shares issued 995,228 1,563,516 483,000 207,090 4,190,126 7,493,393 14,932,353
Shares redeemed (382,086) (447,653) (119,504) (188,682) (4,222,673) (4,119,985) (9,480,583)
Balance at end of
financial year 1,298,769 1,568,716 693,216 73,272 604,185 3,805,190 8,043,348
Value of Share
Transactions USD USD USD USD USD USD USD
Proceeds from shares
issued 25,950,736 46,907,836 9,232,065 6,322,806 112,414,437 169,795,705 370,623,585
Income Equalisation
— Subscriptions 135,716 3,744,991 87,528 617,995 10,645,270 20,564,247 35,795,747
Payments for shares
redeemed (9,463,559) (13,444,314) (2,384,033)  (5,720,777) (112,222,272) (99,338,523) (242,573,478)
Income Equalisation
— Redemptions 16,611 1,063,051 22,182 554342 11,116,709 12,367,169 25,140,064
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF
HEDJ HEDK USD HEDP HEDD CHF HEDF
USD Hedged Hedged Acc GBP Hedged Hedged Acc EUR Acc Total
Balance at beginning of financial
year 1,176,582 977,762 161,236 35,699 322,913 2,674,192
Shares issued 11,000 227,272 — 79,570 91,910 409,752
Shares redeemed (311,326) (238,867) (38,977) (32,565) (69,840) (691,575)
Balance at end of financial year 876,256 966,167 122,259 82,704 344,983 2,392,369
Value of Share Transactions USD USD USD USD USD USD
Proceeds from shares issued 243,789 6,503,093 — 1,787,038 2,176,631 10,710,551
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 573 687,502 — 203,387 271,838 1,163,300
Payments for shares redeemed (7,064,986)  (6,600,366) (656,593) (828,795)  (1,693,029) (16,843,769)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 20,063 573,073 7,536 104,555 229,886 935,113
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5.

Share Capital (continued)

For the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

WisdomTree UK Equity Income UCITS ETF

Balance at beginning of financial year
Shares issued
Shares redeemed

Balance at end of financial year

Value of Share Transactions
Proceeds from shares issued

Income Equalisation — Subscriptions
Payments for shares redeemed
Income Equalisation — Redemptions

WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETF

Balance at beginning of financial
year

Shares issued

Shares redeemed

Balance at end of financial year

Value of Share Transactions
Proceeds from shares issued

Income Equalisation — Subscriptions
Payments for shares redeemed
Income Equalisation — Redemptions

WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF

Balance at beginning of financial year
Shares issued
Shares redeemed

Balance at end of financial year

Value of Share Transactions
Proceeds from shares issued

Income Equalisation — Subscriptions
Payments for shares redeemed
Income Equalisation — Redemptions

WUKD
2,090,000
420,000
2,510,000
GBP
1,700,870
30,576

wCoG WC0oA WCOM GBP WCOE EUR COMS CHF
USD USD Acc Hedged Acc Hedged Acc Hedged Acc Total
20,375,000 12,475,000 2,200,000 3,275,000 410,000 38,735,000
2,725,000 6,825,000 2,375,000 200,000 25,000 12,150,000
(4,925,000)  (7,150,000)  (1,050,000)  (1,575,000) — (14,700,000)
18,175,000 12,150,000 3,525,000 1,900,000 435000 36,185,000
USD USD USD USD USD USD
38,624,338 101,135,847 37,770,120 2,703,546 361,800 180,595,651
500,683 8,413,223 5,144,340 51,080 8,228 14,117,554
(68,544,363) (104,372,395) (17,062,811) (20,916,612) — (210,896,181)
1,403,355 8,858,368 2,548,260 472,903 — 13,282,886

DGRE EUR

DGRW DGRA Hedged DGRB GBP
USD USD Acc Acc*** Hedged*** Total
3,293,030 11,086,821 — — 14,379,851
1,206,659 2,273,019 10,000 60,000 3,549,678
(2,487,117)  (2,417,885) . — (4,905,002)
2,012,572 10,941,955 10,000 60,000 13,024,527
USD USD USD USD USD
39,230,726 82,609,162 165,383 1,041,285 123,046,556
53,043 7,104,819 — 2,785 7,160,647
(81,727,246) (87,542,820) — — (169,270,066)
151,145 7,450,543 — — 7,601,688
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5. Share Capital (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF

GGRW GGRA GGRE EUR GGRB GBP
USD USD Acc Hedged Acc* Hedged* Total
Balance at beginning of financial year 2,256,524 8,946,595 — — 11,203,119
Shares issued 3,608,196 19,271,298 99,850 10,000 22,989,344
Shares redeemed (665,695)  (2,905,327) (8,584) —  (3,579,606)
Balance at end of financial year 5,199,025 25,312,566 91,266 10,000 30,612,857
Value of Share Transactions USD USD USD USD USD
Proceeds from shares issued 106,349,195 655,352,521 1,719,697 183,840 763,605,253
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 548,079 64,068,757 12,619 — 64,629,455
Payments for shares redeemed (19,258,286) (100,992,034) (141,250) — (120,391,570)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 95,097 6,582,520 1,324 — 6,678,941
WisdomTree Eurozone Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
EGRW EGRA
EUR EUR Acc Total
Balance at beginning of financial year 225,106 2,567,938 2,793,044
Shares issued 71,160 179,000 250,160
Shares redeemed (15,625) (246,413) (262,038)
Balance at end of financial year 280,641 2,500,525 2,781,166
Value of Share Transactions EUR EUR EUR
Proceeds from shares issued 1,351,657 4,059,299 5,410,956
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 13,327 367,417 380,744
Payments for shares redeemed (304,606)  (5,506,116)  (5,810,722)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 2,969 525,380 528,349
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF
CCBO COCB CODO USD COBO EUR COGO GBP
USD USD Acc Hedged Hedged Hedged Total
Balance at beginning of financial
year 623,442 92,396 96,960 750,337 1,170,544 2,733,679
Shares issued 377,742 64,324 65,493 1,046,043 190,575 1,744,177
Shares redeemed (295,065) (109,512) (69,931) (292,787) (795,322)  (1,562,617)
Balance at end of financial year 706,119 47,208 92,522 1,503,593 565,797 2,915,239
Value of Share Transactions USD USD USD USD USD USD
Proceeds from shares issued 28,823,893 6,724,597 5,819,236 89,583,504 19,644,144 150,595,374
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 475,277 1,914,124 81,920 1,220,324 220,715 3,912,360
Payments for shares redeemed (23,163,760) (10,824,373) (6,157,957) (24,285,710) (78,611,926) (143,043,726)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 369,106 3,317,485 85,767 196,430 1,806,387 5,775,175
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5. Share Capital (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

WisdomTree EUR Aggregate Bond ESG Enhanced Yield UCITS ETF

YLD EYLD EUR

EUR**** Acc**** Total
Balance at beginning of financial year 56,953 140,627 197,580
Shares issued 14,481 — 14,481
Shares redeemed (71,434) (140,627) (212,061)
Balance at end of financial year — — —
Value of Share Transactions EUR EUR EUR
Proceeds from shares issued 639,959 — 639,959
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 1,513 — 1,513
Payments for shares redeemed (3,147,407)  (6,409,644) (9,557,051)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 8,244 308,122 316,366

WisdomTree EUR Government Bond ESG Enhanced Yield UCITS ETF
GOVE ~ WGOV EUR

EUR***% Acc**** Total
Balance at beginning of financial year 12,743 47,000 59,743
Shares issued — 2,403 2,403
Shares redeemed (12,743) (49,403) (62,146)
Balance at end of financial year — — —
Value of Share Transactions EUR EUR EUR
Proceeds from shares issued — 112,259 112,259
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions — 5,186 5,186
Payments for shares redeemed (557,029) (2,232,822) (2,789,851)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 1,453 120,892 122,345
WisdomTree Artificial Intelligence UCITS ETF
WTAI USD
Acc
Balance at beginning of financial year 6,817,541
Shares issued 5,111,089
Shares redeemed (90,000)
Balance at end of financial year 11,838,630
Value of Share Transactions USD
Proceeds from shares issued 265,507,745
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 1,887,317
Payments for shares redeemed (4,466,701)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 45,306
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5. Share Capital (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS ETF

Balance at beginning of financial year
Shares issued
Shares redeemed

Balance at end of financial year

Value of Share Transactions
Proceeds from shares issued

Income Equalisation — Subscriptions
Payments for shares redeemed
Income Equalisation — Redemptions

WisdomTree Cloud Computing UCITS ETF

Balance at beginning of financial year
Shares issued
Shares redeemed

Balance at end of financial year

Value of Share Transactions
Proceeds from shares issued

Income Equalisation — Subscriptions
Payments for shares redeemed
Income Equalisation — Redemptions

WisdomTree Battery Solutions UCITS ETF

Balance at beginning of financial year
Shares issued
Shares redeemed

Balance at end of financial year

Value of Share Transactions
Proceeds from shares issued

Income Equalisation — Subscriptions
Payments for shares redeemed
Income Equalisation — Redemptions
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USFR TFRN
USD USD Acc Total

178,805 1,549,123 1,727,928
486,299 3,961,543 4,447,842
(248,964)  (845.202)  (1,094,166)

416,140 4,665,464 5,081,604

USD USD USD
24,615,621 211,871,202 236,486,823
233,187 10,640,526 10,873,713
(12,621,005) (44,616,316) (57,237,321)
137,720 1,686,937 1,824,657

WCLD
USD Acc

11,945,000

6,087,889
(6,379,344)
11,653,545

USD
171,517,675

(186,648,602)

VOLT
USD Acc

8,746,534
985,724
(2,984,000)
6,748,258

USD
39,250,056
1,002,129
(101,457,963)
3,720,996
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5. Share Capital (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

WisdomTree Cybersecurity UCITS ETF

WCBR
USD Acc
Balance at beginning of financial year 4,688,463
Shares issued 2,035,697
Shares redeemed (532,749)
Balance at end of financial year 6,191,411
Value of Share Transactions USD
Proceeds from shares issued 40,724,261
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions —
Payments for shares redeemed (9,593,507)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 5,833
WisdomTree European Union Bond UCITS ETF
EUBO
EUR
Acc****
Balance at beginning of financial year 23,062
Shares issued 80,000
Shares redeemed (103,062)
Balance at end of financial year —
Value of Share Transactions EUR
Proceeds from shares issued 5,750,125
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 31,338
Payments for shares redeemed (7,393,550)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 54,281
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF
EXAG EUR WXAG
Hedged Acc USD Acc Total
Balance at beginning of financial year 9,325,000 650,000 9,975,000
Shares issued 3,025,000 525,000 3,550,000
Shares redeemed (275,000) (175,000) (450,000)
Balance at end of financial year 12,075,000 1,000,000 13,075,000
Value of Share Transactions USD USD USD
Proceeds from shares issued 34,271,771 5,855,845 40,127,616
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions — — —
Payments for shares redeemed (3,014,157)  (2,023,000)  (5,037,157)

Income Equalisation — Redemptions — — —
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5. Share Capital (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises UCITS ETF

XSOE
USD Acc
Balance at beginning of financial year 180,000
Shares issued —
Shares redeemed =
Balance at end of financial year 180,000
Value of Share Transactions USD
Proceeds from shares issued —
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions —
Payments for shares redeemed —
Income Equalisation — Redemptions —
WisdomTree Broad Commodities UCITS ETF
PCOM
USD Acc
Balance at beginning of financial year 13,375,000
Shares issued 10,075,000
Shares redeemed (400,000)
Balance at end of financial year 23,050,000
Value of Share Transactions USD
Proceeds from shares issued 115,407,979
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 1,705,848
Payments for shares redeemed (4,393,510)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 157,625
WisdomTree BioRevolution UCITS ETF
WDNA
USD Acc
Balance at beginning of financial year 160,000
Shares issued 120,000
Shares redeemed (150,000)
Balance at end of financial year 130,000
Value of Share Transactions USD Acc
Proceeds from shares issued 2,217,280
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 10,186
Payments for shares redeemed (2,568,968)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 16,172
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5. Share Capital (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

WisdomTree New Economy Real Estate UCITS ETF

WTRE WNER
USD Acc USD Total
Balance at beginning of financial year 32,096 28,000 60,096
Shares issued 94,000 22,000 116,000
Shares redeemed (21,688) (4,057) (25,745)
Balance at end of financial year 104,408 45,943 150,351
Value of Share Transactions USD USD
Proceeds from shares issued 1,838,113 429,229 2,267,342
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 59,118 5,070 64,188
Payments for shares redeemed (429,220) (79,172) (508,392)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 11,321 766 12,087

WisdomTree Recycling Decarbonisation UCITS ETF

WRCY
USD Acc
Balance at beginning of financial year 150,000
Shares issued 80,000
Shares redeemed (80,000)
Balance at end of financial year 150,000
Value of Share Transactions USD
Proceeds from shares issued 1,445,025
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 7,759
Payments for shares redeemed (1,504,014)
Income Equalisation — Redemptions 7,320
WisdomTree Blockchain UCITS ETF
WBLK
USD Acc
Balance at beginning of financial year 20,000
Shares issued 420,000
Shares redeemed (367,500)
Balance at end of financial year 72,500
Value of Share Transactions USD Acc
Proceeds from shares issued 7,881,290
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions —
Payments for shares redeemed (6,910,301)

Income Equalisation — Redemptions
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5. Share Capital (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

WisdomTree Global Automotive Innovators UCITS ETF

Balance at beginning of financial year
Shares issued
Shares redeemed

Balance at end of financial year

Value of Share Transactions
Proceeds from shares issued

Income Equalisation — Subscriptions
Payments for shares redeemed
Income Equalisation — Redemptions

WisdomTree Renewable Energy UCITS ETF

Balance at beginning of financial year
Shares issued
Shares redeemed

Balance at end of financial year

Value of Share Transactions
Proceeds from shares issued

Income Equalisation — Subscriptions
Payments for shares redeemed
Income Equalisation — Redemptions

WisdomTree US Efficient Core UCITS ETF

Balance at beginning of financial year
Shares issued
Shares redeemed

Balance at end of financial year

Value of Share Transactions
Proceeds from shares issued

Income Equalisation — Subscriptions
Payments for shares redeemed
Income Equalisation — Redemptions
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WCAR
USD Acc

60,000

(30,000)
30,000

USD Acc

(825,604)
17,481

WRNW USD
Acc**

60,000
(30,000)
30,000

USD
1,332,453
1,635
(611,271)
1,659

NTSX
USD

ACC*****

76,000

76,000

USD
2,010,134
1,980
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5. Share Capital (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

WisdomTree UK Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF

UGRW
Balance at beginning of financial year —
Shares issued 20,000
Shares redeemed —

Balance at end of financial year 20,000
Value of Share Transactions GBP
Proceeds from shares issued 528,031
Income Equalisation — Subscriptions 1,087

Payments for shares redeemed —
Income Equalisation — Redemptions —

WisdomTree Megatrends UCITS ETF

WMGT USD

AccHFFwsksnk

Balance at beginning of financial year —
Shares issued 40,000
Shares redeemed —

Balance at end of financial year 40,000
Value of Share Transactions USD
Proceeds from shares issued 1,006,977

Income Equalisation — Subscriptions —
Payments for shares redeemed —
Income Equalisation — Redemptions —

* Launched 20 March 2023.

wE Launched 5 June 2023.

oAk Launched 31 July 2023.

oAk Terminated 5 September 2023.
##kkx  Launched 10 October 2023.
#**#%k*  Launched 13 November 2023.
wdkkxkk Launched 5 December 2023.

6. Fees and Expenses

Establishment expenses

All fees and expenses relating to the organisation and establishment of the ICAV and the Sub-Funds are
borne by the Manager.

Operating Expenses

All of the fees and expenses payable in respect of a Sub-Fund are paid as one single fee. This is referred to
as the TER. WisdomTree Management Limited, (the “Manager”), is responsible for discharging all
operational expenses of each Sub-Fund, including but not limited to, fees of the Investment Managers,
Depositary, Administrator, Secretary, Distributors, Directors, Auditors, legal and other professional
advisers of the ICAV, Central Bank of Ireland industry funding levy, statutory fees and any relevant
regulatory filing fees, listing of shares on any stock exchange, costs of publication of the net asset value
per share, registrar and transfer agency services and preparing, printing and distributing the Prospectus,
Supplements and KIIDs. To the extent that expenses exceed the TER, the Manager will pay such excess
from its internal resources.
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6. Fees and Expenses (continued)

Operating Expenses (continued)

The TER in respect of each Sub-Fund and Share Class is listed below:

WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF
Share classes

USD (“DHS”)

USD Acc (“DHSA”)

GBP Hedged Acc (“DHSG”)

EUR Hedged Acc (“DHSF”)

WisdomTree Europe Equity Income UCITS ETF
Share classes

EUR (“EEI”)

EUR Acc (“EEIA”)

WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF
Share classes

EUR (“DFE”)

EUR Acc (“DFEA”)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets Equity Income UCITS ETF
Share classes

USD (“DEM”)

USD Acc (“DEMR”)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF
Share classes

USD (“DGSE”)

WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF
Share classes

USD Hedged (“DXJ”)

USD Hedged Acc (“DXJA”)

GBP Hedged (“DXJP”)

CHF Hedged Acc (“DXJID”)

EUR Hedged Acc (“DXJF”)

USD Acc (“DXJZ”)

WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF
Share classes

USD Hedged (“HEDJ”)

USD Hedged Acc (“HEDK”)

GBP Hedged (“HEDP”)

CHF Hedged Acc (“HEDD”)

EUR Acc (“HEDF”)

WisdomTree UK Equity Income UCITS ETF
Share classes

GBP (“WUKD”)************
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2024 TER %
0.29%
0.29%
0.35%
0.35%

2024 TER %
0.29%
0.29%

2024 TER %
0.38%
0.38%

2024 TER %
0.46%
0.46%

2024 TER %
0.54%

2024 TER %
0.48%
0.48%
0.45%
0.45%
0.45%
0.40%

2024 TER %
0.58%
0.58%
0.35%
0.35%
0.32%

2024 TER %
0.29%

2023 TER %
0.29%
0.29%
0.35%
0.35%

2023 TER %
0.29%
0.29%

2023 TER %
0.38%
0.38%

2023 TER %
0.46%
0.46%

2023 TER %
0.54%

2023 TER %
0.48%
0.48%
0.45%
0.45%
0.45%
0.40%

2023 TER %
0.58%
0.58%
0.35%
0.35%
0.32%

2023 TER %
0.29%
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6. Fees and Expenses (continued)

Operating Expenses (continued)

WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
USD (“WCOG”) 0.35% 0.35%
USD Acc (“WCOA”) 0.35% 0.35%
GBP Hedged Acc (“WCOM”) 0.35% 0.35%
EUR Hedged Acc (“WCOE”) 0.35% 0.35%
CHF Hedged Acc (“COMS”) 0.35% 0.35%
WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
USD (“DGRW”) 0.33% 0.33%
USD Acc (“DGRA”) 0.33% 0.33%
EUR Hedged Acc (“DGRE”)*** 0.35% 0.35%
GBP Hedged (“DGRB”)*** 0.35% 0.35%
WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
USD (“GGRW?”) 0.38% 0.38%
USD Acc (“GGRA”) 0.38% 0.38%
EUR Hedged Acc (“GGRE”)* 0.43% 0.43%
GBP Hedged (“GGRB™”)* 0.43% 0.43%
USD (Inst) (“GGRI)* sk 0.38% —
WisdomTree Eurozone Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
EUR (“EGRW?”) 0.29% 0.29%
EUR Acc (“EGRA”) 0.29% 0.29%
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
USD (“CCBO”) 0.39% 0.39%
USD Acc (“COCB”) 0.39% 0.39%
USD Hedged (“CODQO”) 0.39% 0.39%
EUR Hedged (“COBO”) 0.39% 0.39%
GBP Hedged (“COGO”) 0.39% 0.39%
WisdomTree EUR Aggregate Bond ESG Enhanced Yield UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
EUR (“YLD”)***%* — 0.18%
EUR Acc (“EYLD”)***%* — 0.18%
WisdomTree EUR Government Bond ESG Enhanced Yield UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
EUR (“GOVE”)**** — 0.16%
EUR Acc (“WGQV”)**#* — 0.16%
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6. Fees and Expenses (continued)

Operating Expenses (continued)

WisdomTree Artificial Intelligence UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
USD Acc (“WTAI”) 0.40% 0.40%
WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
USD (“USFR”) 0.15% 0.15%
USD Acc (“TFRN”) 0.15% 0.15%
WisdomTree Cloud Computing UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
USD Acc (“WCLD”) 0.40% 0.40%
WisdomTree Battery Solutions UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
USD Acc (“VOLT”) 0.40% 0.40%
WisdomTree Cybersecurity UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
USD Acc (“WCBR”) 0.45% 0.45%
WisdomTree European Union Bond UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
EUR Acc (“EUBQ”)*%*** — 0.16%
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
EUR Hedged Acc (“EXAG”) 0.35% 0.35%
USD Acc (“WXAG”) 0.35% 0.35%
WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
USD Acc (“XSOE”) 0.32% 0.32%
WisdomTree Broad Commodities UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
USD Acc (“PCOM”) 0.19% 0.19%
WisdomTree BioRevolution UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
USD Acc (“WDNA”) 0.45% 0.45%
WisdomTree New Economy Real Estate UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
USD Acc (“WTRE”) 0.45% 0.45%
USD (“WNER”) 0.45% 0.45%
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Operating Expenses (continued)

WisdomTree Recycling Decarbonisation UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
USD Acc (“WRCY”) 0.45% 0.45%
WisdomTree Blockchain UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
USD Acc (“WBLK”) 0.45% 0.45%
WisdomTree Global Automotive Innovators UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
USD Acc (“WCAR”) 0.45% 0.45%
WisdomTree Renewable Energy UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
USD Acc (“WRNW?”)** 0.45% 0.45%
WisdomTree US Efficient Core UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
USD Acc (“NTSX)*#*#* 0.20% 0.20%
WisdomTree UK Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
GBP (“UGRW?)** %% 0.29% 0.29%
WisdomTree Megatrends UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
USD Acc (“WMGT?)#k**a4% 0.50% 0.50%
WisdomTree Energy Transition Metals and Rare Earths Miners UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
USD Acc (“RARE”)##*s#ksxskx 0.50% —
WisdomTree US Quality Growth UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
USD Acc (“QGRW?7 )k sktiesdxsk 0.33% —
WisdomTree Global Sustainable Equity UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
USD Acc (“WSDG”)##kskdsdwkx 0.29% —
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Operating Expenses (continued)

WisdomTree Global Efficient Core UCITS ETF

Share classes 2024 TER % 2023 TER %
USD Acc (“NTSG )k stttk ok 0.25% —
* Launched 20 March 2023.

wE Launched 5 June 2023.

ok Launched 31 July 2023.

oAk Terminated 5 September 2023.

FkAE Launched 10 October 2023.

Ak Launched 13 November 2023.

Rl Launched 5 December 2023.

A Launched 31 January 2024.

Dol Launched 3 April 2024.

ok ok Launched 16 April 2024.

Frxkkkxkkkx  Launched 5 June 2024.

FadAAARRRE%  Revoked 25 October 2024 and merged into WisdomTree UK Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETE.
skt Launched 5 November 2024.

The Operating expenses for the financial year amounted to EUR 20,749,185 (31 December 2023: EUR
14,481,929). Operating expenses outstanding at 31 December 2024 amounted to
EUR 2,011,368 (31 December 2023: EUR 1,321,303).

Directors’ Fees

The Directors shall be entitled to a fee payable by the Manager, and remuneration for their services at a
rate to be determined from time to time by the Directors. The fees of any one Director in any one financial
year shall not exceed EUR 30,000 without the approval of the Board. Any Director who holds any
executive office (including, for this purpose, the office of Chairperson) or who serves on any committee
in their capacity as a Director of the ICAV, or who otherwise performs services which in the opinion of the
Directors are outside the ordinary duties of a Director or who devotes special attention to the ICAV, may
be paid such extra remuneration as the Directors may determine which shall not exceed EUR 10,000.

The Directors may also be paid, inter alia, for travelling, hotel and other expenses properly incurred by
them in attending meetings of the Directors or in connection with the business of the ICAV.

Independent non-executive Directors’ fees for the financial year amounted to EUR 55,000 (31 December
2023: EUR 52,174) gross of taxes. There were no fees outstanding at 31 December 2024 (31 December
2023: Nil). The ICAV’s Directors’ fees are payable by the Manager.

Directors of the ICAV, who are also employees of the WisdomTree Group, do not receive any additional
remuneration for their role as Director of the ICAV.

All emoluments paid to, or receivable by, the Directors during the financial year are in respect of
qualifying services. Qualifying services, in relation to any person, means his or her services as a director
of the ICAV and his or her services, while director of the ICAV, as director of any of its subsidiary
undertakings or otherwise in connection with the management of the affairs of the ICAV or any of its
subsidiary undertakings.

No cash or value of other assets (including shares but excluding share options) was paid to, or receivable
by, the Directors under long term incentive schemes in respect of qualifying services. No company
contributions were paid, treated as paid, or payable during the financial period/year to a retirement benefit
scheme in respect of directors’ qualifying services. No directors have retirement benefits accruing under
such schemes in respect of qualifying services.
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6. Fees and Expenses (continued)
Directors’ Fees (continued)

There is no consideration paid to, or receivable by, third parties for making available services of any
person as a director of the Sub-Funds, or otherwise in connection with the Management of the Sub-Fund’s
affairs.

Subscription, Redemption and Switching Fees

The Manager, at its discretion, may charge a subscription fee and/or a redemption fee and/or a switching
fee of up to 3 per cent of the NAV per share subscribed for, or redeemed, or switched. No such fees were
charged during the financial year (31 December 2023: None).

Auditors’ Remuneration

The remuneration (including expenses), for all work carried out by the statutory audit firm in respect of
the financial year is as follows:

2024 2023
EUR EUR
Statutory audit of ICAV financial statements 226,525 202,857
Tax reporting services* — 49,759
Other assurance services — —
Other non-audit services 7,500 —

234,025 252,616

Audit fees are shown exclusive of VAT.
*These are the tax advisory services for the Sub-Funds.

Transaction costs

Transaction costs are any fees and expenses incurred in buying and selling securities or other investments
held by the Sub-Funds, e.g. brokerage costs and commissions and correspondence fees for transferring
securities or investments or other interests, unless otherwise specified in the Supplements to the
Prospectus.

Transaction costs on purchases and sales transactions are as follows:

Transaction Transaction
costs 2024 costs 2023

EUR EUR
WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF 8,400 8,625
WisdomTree Europe Equity Income UCITS ETF 44,777 21,020
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF 75,202 73,500
WisdomTree Emerging Markets Equity Income UCITS ETF 270,725 159,071
WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF 37,622 48,529
WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF 35,450 44,070
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF 44,278 21,959
WisdomTree UK Equity Income UCITS ETF &% %% 5,657 32,692
WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF 41,178 21,446
WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF 938,265 588,933
WisdomTree Eurozone Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF 41,703 35,751
WisdomTree Artificial Intelligence UCITS ETF 649,507 302,119
WisdomTree Cloud Computing UCITS ETF 38,019 34,527
WisdomTree Battery Solutions UCITS ETF 202,338 342,481
WisdomTree Cybersecurity UCITS ETF 61,607 20,884
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Transaction costs (continued)

Transaction Transaction
costs 2024 costs 2023

EUR EUR

WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises UCITS ETF 19,023 1,473
WisdomTree BioRevolution UCITS ETF 1,265 536
WisdomTree New Economy Real Estate UCITS ETF 1,434 1,339
WisdomTree Recycling Decarbonisation UCITS ETF 523 888
WisdomTree Blockchain UCITS ETF 2,328 964
WisdomTree Global Automotive Innovators UCITS ETF 580 805
WisdomTree Renewable Energy UCITS ETF* 1,478 1,087
WisdomTree US Efficient Core UCITS ETF** 1,483 92
WisdomTree UK Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF*** 66,991 2,613
WisdomTree Megatrends UCITS ETF**** 54,635 431
WisdomTree Energy Transition Metals and Rare Earths Miners UCITS
ETF***%* 4,458 —
WisdomTree US Quality Growth UCITS ETF*##%%* 679 —
WisdomTree Global Sustainable Equity UCITS ETF %% 177,987 —
WisdomTree Global Efficient Core UCITS ET %% # %%k 1,733 —

2,829,325 1,765,835
* Launched 5 June 2023.
** Launched 10 October 2023.
ok Launched 13 November 2023.
oAk Launched 5 December 2023.

Rkl Launched 3 April 2024.

Ak Launched 16 April 2024.

wkxxkkk Launched 5 June 2024.

Foasaskrk - Revoked 25 October 2024 and merged into WisdomTree UK Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETE.
Frxkkkxkk Launched 5 November 2024.

7. Taxation

Under current law and practice the ICAV qualifies as an investment undertaking as defined in
Section 739B of the Taxes Consolidation Act, 1997, as amended. On that basis, the ICAV is not
chargeable to Irish tax on its income or gains. However, Irish tax may arise on the happening of a
“chargeable event”. A chargeable event includes any distribution payments to shareholders, any
encashment, redemption, cancellation or transfer of shares, and the holding of shares at the end of each
eight year period beginning with the acquisition of such shares.

No Irish tax will arise on the ICAV in respect of chargeable events in respect of:

a) A shareholder who is neither Irish resident nor ordinarily resident in Ireland for tax purposes, at
the time of the chargeable event, provided appropriate valid declarations in accordance with the
provisions of the Taxes Consolidation Act, 1997, as amended, are held by the ICAV, or the [CAV
has been authorised by the Irish Revenue to make gross payments in the absence of appropriate
declarations, and

b) certain exempted Irish tax resident shareholders who have provided the ICAV with the
necessary signed declarations.

The ICAV may be subject to, and/or accrue, withholding, capital gains, transaction-based and other taxes
imposed by certain jurisdictions on its investments. Taxes on foreign interest, dividend income and capital
gains are generally withheld, assessed and/or accrued in accordance with the applicable country’s tax
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7. Taxation (continued)

treaty with Ireland and are recorded in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. There are some cases
where the ICAV may not be able to benefit from reduced rates of withholding tax under the provisions of
the double tax treaties which Ireland has entered into with various countries.

In addition, the ICAV and/or shareholders may be subject to taxation and tax reporting obligations in
jurisdictions in which each Sub-Fund makes investments. The ICAV may seek to collect refunds in
respect of taxes paid by each Sub-Fund to certain countries. In those cases, all or a portion of those taxes
could ultimately be recovered. However, the recovery process could take several years and the ICAV will
incur expenses in its efforts to collect such refunds, which will reduce the benefit to the Sub-Funds of any
recovery. The ICAV’s efforts to collect a refund may not be successful, in which case the Sub-Funds will
have incurred additional expenses for no economic benefit. The ICAV’s decision to pursue refunds is in its
sole discretion, and it may decide not to pursue refunds, even if eligible.

8. Related Party Transactions

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial or operational decisions.

In the opinion of the Directors, the Investment Managers, the Manager, the Currency Managers, the
Promoter, the Directors and the Distributors are related parties under IAS 24 “Related Party
Transactions”.

Director Peter Ziemba is an employee of WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. (“WTAM?”), a subsidiary
of WisdomTree, Inc., which is the ultimate parent of the Manager. Director Alexis Marinof is an
employee of WisdomTree Europe Limited (“WTE”) and Bryan Governey is an employee
of WisdomTree Ireland Limited (“WTIre”). WTE and WTIre are subsidiaries of WisdomTree, Inc. All
Directors of the ICAV are also Directors of the Manager. Anne-Marie King and Feargal Dempsey were
appointed as independent non-executive Directors of the ICAV and Manager. Feargal Dempsey is also a
Director of WTIre.

The Directors of the ICAV who are also employees of WTAM, WTE and WTIre are not entitled to
receive Directors’ fees. Details of Directors’ fees, including independent non-executive Directors’ fees,
paid during the financial year are disclosed in Note 6.

The Manager pays a licensing fee to WisdomTree, Inc. for the use of indices constructed by WisdomTree,
Inc., which are tracked by the Sub-Funds with the exception of WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity
UCITS ETE, WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF, WisdomTree Artificial Intelligence UCITS ETF,
WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS ETF, WisdomTree Cloud Computing UCITS
ETF, WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF, WisdomTree Broad Commodities
UCITS ETE, WisdomTree New Economy Real Estate UCITS ETE, WisdomTree Recycling
Decarbonisation UCITS ETF, WisdomTree Global Automotive Innovators UCITS ETF, WisdomTree
Renewable Energy UCITS ETF, WisdomTree Energy Transition Metals and Rare Earth Miners UCITS
ETF and WisdomTree Global Sustainable Equity UCITS ETF.
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At 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023, the WisdomTree Broad Commodities UCITS ETF held
shares in exchange-traded commodities set out in the tables below. The Sub-Fund sold all shares of
WisdomTree Physical Gold during the financial year ended 31 December 2023 with realised gain of

USD 4,708.
WisdomTree Gold Bullion — WisdomTree Core
Physical Silver Securities Physical Gold
31 December 2024 USD USD USD
Fair value 14,254,078 9,415,718 37,481,244
Unrealised gain 2,423,235 610,103 10,524,828
Unrealised loss - - -
Realised gain 179,188 229,125 2,521,715
Realised loss - - -
WisdomTree Gold Bullion  WisdomTree Core
Physical Silver Securities Physical Gold
31 December 2023 USD USD USD
Fair value 11,948,265 5,474,741 37,963,164
Unrealised gain 267,536 174,582 3,857,439
Unrealised loss - - -
Realised gain 16,103 - 370,869
Realised loss - 18,377 -

On 25 October 2024, WisdomTree UK Equity Income UCITS ETF merged into WisdomTree UK Quality
Dividend Growth UCITS ETF and the Central Bank of Ireland approval of WisdomTree UK Equity
Income UCITS ETF was revoked upon the merger. The subscription into WisdomTree UK Quality
Dividend Growth UCITS ETF was in cash, with market value of GBP 10,310,242 and exchange ratio of
0.1604.

As at 31 December 2024, the Director Alexis Marinof held shares in various Sub-Funds with an
approximate value of EUR 411,000 (31 December 2023: Alexis Marinof EUR 390,000 and Bryan
Governey EUR 131,000), being less than 1 bps (31 December 2023: less than 1 bps) of the total NAV of
the Sub-Funds.

The Manager’s fees for the financial year amounted to EUR 20,749,185 (31 December 2023: EUR
14,481,929) of which EUR 2,011,368 (31 December 2023: EUR 1,321,303) was outstanding at the
financial year end.

As described in Note 6, the Manager is responsible for discharging all operational expenses of the ICAV.
This includes fees of the Administrator, Auditor, Depositary, Distributors and Investment Managers.
Please refer to Note 6 for an explanation of the fee structure of the ICAV and details regarding fees paid to
these related parties.

To the extent that operating expenses exceed TER received from the Sub-Funds, the Manager will pay
such excess from its internal resources.

During the financial year ended 31 December 2024, the Manager reimbursed WisdomTree Broad
Commodities UCITS ETF amounting to USD 133,621 (31 December 2023: USD 109,520) in respect to
the metal entitlement for each exchange-traded commodity securities held by the Sub-Fund of which
USD 13,690 (31 December 2023: USD 9,920) remains receivable at the financial year end.

The subscriber shares are held by WisdomTree UK Limited and the Manager.
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All transactions were entered into in the normal course of business.

9. Soft Commissions/Directed brokerage

There were no soft commission arrangements in place/directed brokerage services utilised as at
31 December 2024 or for the financial year then ended (31 December 2023: None).

10. Distributions

During the financial year ended 31 December 2024, the following distributions were declared and paid by

the Sub-Funds to holders of redeemable participating shares:

WisdomTree Emerging Markets Equity Income UCITS ETF - DEM
WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF -
DGSE

WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF - DHS

WisdomTree Europe Equity Income UCITS ETF - EEI
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF - DFE
WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF - USD Hedged - DXJ
WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF - GBP Hedged - DXJP
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF - USD Hedged - HEDJ
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF - GBP Hedged - HEDP
WisdomTree UK Equity Income UCITS ETF - WUKD
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETF - USD - WCOG
WisdomTree Eurozone Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - EUR -
EGRW

WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - USD -
DGRW

WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - GBP Hedged

- DGRB

WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - USD -
GGRW

WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - GBP
Hedged - GGRB

WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF - USD - CCBO
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF - USD Hedged - CODO
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF - EUR Hedged - COBO
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF - GBP Hedged - COGO
WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS ETF - USD -
USFR

WisdomTree New Economy Real Estate UCITS ETF - USD - WNER
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Distribution
rate per share

USD 0.4770

USD 0.3731
USD 0.1926
EUR 0.1898
EUR 0.2757
USD 0.2426
GBP 0.1485
USD 0.0525
GBP 0.0412
GBP 0.1176
USD 0.6127

EUR 0.0775
USD 0.1271
GBP 0.0825
USD 0.1826
GBP 0.0925
USD 2.0482
USD 2.3055
EUR 1.9980
GBP 2.0670

USD 0.6724
USD 0.1501

Declared
28 December
2023
Payable

18 January 2024

Ex-Date:
4 January 2024

Total Distribution
USD 3,061,850

USD 654,790
USD 260,963
EUR 377,165
EUR 457,427
USD 315,081
GBP 102,943
USD 45,101
GBP 5,037
GBP 295,176

USD 11,135,822

EUR 21,750
USD 255,798
GBP 4,950
USD 953,305

GBP 1,702

USD 1,438,080

USD 202,257

EUR 3,011,497
GBP 1,169,502

USD 286,537
USD 6,896
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WisdomTree UK Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - GBP -
UGRW

WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF - DHS
WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - USD -
DGRW

WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - GBP Hedged
- DGRB

WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS ETF - USD -
USFR

WisdomTree Emerging Markets Equity Income UCITS ETF - DEM
WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF -
DGSE

WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF - DHS

WisdomTree Europe Equity Income UCITS ETF - EEI
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF - DFE
WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF - USD Hedged - DXJ
WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF - GBP Hedged - DXJP
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF - USD Hedged - HEDJ
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF - GBP Hedged - HEDP
WisdomTree UK Equity Income UCITS ETF - WUKD
WisdomTree Eurozone Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - EUR -
EGRW

WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - USD -
DGRW
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Distribution
rate per share

GBP 0.0935

Distribution
rate per share

USD 0.1892
USD 0.1232
GBP 0.0536

USD 0.6603

Distribution
rate per share

USD 0.3303

USD 0.3138
USD 0.1985
EUR 0.5104
EUR 0.4640
USD 0.3084
GBP 0.1951
USD 0.6017
GBP 0.3651
GBP 0.1018

EUR 0.3572

USD 0.1223

Declared
28 December
2023

Payable

18 January 2024
Ex-Date:

4 January 2024
Total Distribution

GBP 1,870

Declared
26 March
2024
Payable
18 April 2024
Ex-Date:
4 April 2024
Total Distribution

USD 259,714
USD 283,646
GBP 3,372

USD 239,510

Declared
27 June 2024
Payable
19 July 2024
Ex-Date:
5 July 2024

Total Distribution

USD 2,414,973

USD 550,719
USD 255,117
EUR 1,165,152
EUR 698,408
USD 573,562
GBP 179,678
USD 565,146
GBP 48,313
GBP 227,014

EUR 134,643

USD 353,841



Docusign Envelope ID: 823293B2-21FD-41A5-B6D9-B7E7F92F06CC

WisdomTree Issuer ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

10. Distributions (continued)

WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - GBP Hedged

- DGRB

WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - USD -
GGRW

WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - GBP
Hedged - GGRB

WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - USD
(Inst) - GGRI

WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF - USD - CCBO
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF - USD Hedged - CODO
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF - EUR Hedged - COBO
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF - GBP Hedged - COGO

WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS ETF - USD -
USFR

WisdomTree New Economy Real Estate UCITS ETF - USD - WNER

WisdomTree UK Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - GBP -
UGRW

WisdomTree Emerging Markets Equity Income UCITS ETF - DEM
WisdomTree Emerging Markets Small Cap Dividend UCITS ETF -
DGSE

WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF - DHS

WisdomTree Europe Equity Income UCITS ETF - EEI
WisdomTree Europe Small Cap Dividend UCITS ETF - DFE
WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - USD -
DGRW

WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - GBP Hedged

- DGRB
WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - USD -
GGRW

WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - GBP
Hedged - GGRB
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Distribution
rate per share

GBP 0.0517
USD 0.2951
GBP 0.1567
USD 84.3324
USD 2.4667
USD 2.7724
EUR 2.5273
GBP 2.5940

USD 0.6704
USD 0.2227

GBP 0.3669

Distribution
rate per share

USD 0.3381
USD 0.2714
USD 0.1749
EUR 0.1103
EUR 0.1438
USD 0.1239
GBP 0.0493
USD 0.0873

GBP 0.0417

Declared
27 June 2024
Payable
19 July 2024
Ex-Date:
5 July 2024
Total Distribution

GBP 3,253
USD 2,745,116
GBP 7,322

USD 5,451,668
USD 1,558,764
USD 222,876
EUR 4,066,676
GBP 244,811

USD 299,670
USD 6,223

GBP 36,690

Declared
26 September
2024

Payable

18 October 2024
Ex-Date:

3 October 2024
Total Distribution

USD 2,666,435
USD 476,308
USD 302,456
EUR 279,440
EUR 222,066
USD 375,301

GBP 2,988
USD 873,462

GBP 2,572



Docusign Envelope ID: 823293B2-21FD-41A5-B6D9-B7E7F92F06CC

WisdomTree Issuer ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

10. Distributions (continued)

WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - USD
(Inst) - GGRI

WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF - USD - CCBO
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF - USD Hedged - CODO
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF - EUR Hedged - COBO
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF - GBP Hedged - COGO
WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS ETF - USD -
USFR

WisdomTree UK Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - GBP -
UGRW

Distribution
rate per share

USD
27.3170
USD 1.2643
USD 1.4246
EUR 1.1825
GBP 1.2284

USD 0.6632

GBP 0.2753

Declared

26 September
2024
Payable

18 October 2024

Ex-Date:
3 October 2024

Total Distribution

USD 1,779,539

USD 824,057
USD 125,922

EUR 1,952,867

GBP 127,704
USD 287,754

GBP 27,530

During the financial year ended 31 December 2023, the following distributions were declared and paid by

the Sub-Funds to holders of redeemable participating shares:

WisdomTree Emerging Markets Equity Income UCITS ETF - DEM
WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF -
DGSE

WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF - DHS

WisdomTree Europe Equity Income UCITS ETF - EEI
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF - DFE
WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF - USD Hedged - DXJ
WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF - GBP Hedged - DXJP
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF - USD Hedged - HEDJ
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF - GBP Hedged - HEDP
WisdomTree UK Equity Income UCITS ETF - WUKD
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETF - USD - WCOG
WisdomTree Eurozone Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - EUR -
EGRW

WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - USD -
DGRW

WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - USD -
GGRW

WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF - USD - CCBO
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Distribution
rate per share

USD 0.7010

USD 0.3900
USD 0.1801
EUR 0.1860
EUR 0.2948
USD 0.2343
GBP 0.1482
USD 0.0420
GBP 0.0416
GBP 0.1102
USD 0.0817

EUR 0.0707
USD 0.1215

USD 0.2755
USD 2.4988

Declared
29 December
2022
Payable

18 January 2023

Ex-Date:
5 January 2023

Total Distribution
USD 3,115,349

USD 635,700
USD 573,931
EUR 330,444
EUR 476,686
USD 160,642
GBP 48,865
USD 49,416
GBP 6,707
GBP 230,318

USD 1,664,638

EUR 15,915
USD 400,103

USD 636,257

USD 1,557,857



Docusign Envelope ID: 823293B2-21FD-41A5-B6D9-B7E7F92F06CC

WisdomTree Issuer ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

10. Distributions (continued)

WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF - USD Hedged - CODO
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF - EUR Hedged - COBO
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF - GBP Hedged - COGO
WisdomTree EUR Aggregate Bond ESG Enhanced Yield UCITS ETF
-EUR - YLD

WisdomTree EUR Government Bond ESG Enhanced Yield UCITS
ETF - EUR - GOVE

WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS ETF - USD -
USFR

WisdomTree New Economy Real Estate UCITS ETF - USD - WNER

WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF - DHS

WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - USD -
DGRW

WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS ETF - USD -
USFR

WisdomTree Emerging Markets Equity Income UCITS ETF - DEM
WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF -
DGSE

WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF - DHS

WisdomTree Europe Equity Income UCITS ETF - EEI
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF - DFE
WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF - USD Hedged - DXJ
WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF - GBP Hedged - DXJP
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Distribution
rate per share

USD 2.8463
EUR 2.5669
GBP 2.6776

EUR 0.2165
EUR 0.2020

USD 0.4671
USD 0.1499

Distribution
rate per share

USD 0.2073
USD 0.1097

USD 0.5570

Distribution
rate per share

USD 0.2937

USD 0.2809
USD 0.2003
EUR 0.5108
EUR 0.5232
USD 0.2913
GBP 0.1757

Declared
29 December
2022

Payable

18 January 2023
Ex-Date:

5 January 2023
Total Distribution
USD 275,977
EUR 1,926,040

GBP 3,134,249
EUR 12,330
EUR 2,574

USD 81,126
USD 4,197

Declared
30 March
2023
Payable
24 April 2023
Ex-Date:
6 April 2023
Total Distribution

USD 612,744
USD 233,464

USD 149,019

Declared
29 June

2023

Payable

20 July 2023
Ex-Date:

6 July 2023

Total Distribution

USD 1,761,419

USD 492,980
USD 344,883
EUR 943,133
EUR 862,993
USD 281,889
GBP 122,554



Docusign Envelope ID: 823293B2-21FD-41A5-B6D9-B7E7F92F06CC

WisdomTree Issuer ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

10. Distributions (continued)

WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF - USD Hedged - HEDJ
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF - GBP Hedged - HEDP
WisdomTree UK Equity Income UCITS ETF - WUKD

WisdomTree Eurozone Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - EUR -

EGRW

WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - USD -

DGRW

WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - USD -

GGRW

WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF - GBP

Hedged - GGRB

WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF - USD - CCBO
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF - USD Hedged - CODO
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF - EUR Hedged - COBO
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF - GBP Hedged - COGO
WisdomTree EUR Aggregate Bond ESG Enhanced Yield UCITS ETF

-EUR - YLD

WisdomTree EUR Government Bond ESG Enhanced Yield UCITS

ETF - EUR - GOVE

WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS ETF - USD -

USFR

WisdomTree New Economy Real Estate UCITS ETF - USD - WNER

WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF-DHS
WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF-DGRW
WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS ETF-USFR
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Distribution
rate per share

USD 0.6262
GBP 0.3765
GBP 0.1122

EUR 0.3285
USD 0.1185
USD 0.2894

GBP 0.0931
USD 2.1244
USD 2.3884
EUR 2.1222
GBP 2.1496

EUR 0.3174
EUR 0.2620

USD 0.6390
USD 0.2653

Distribution
rate per share

USD 0.1747
USD 0.1123
USD 0.6658

Declared
29 June

2023

Payable

20 July 2023
Ex-Date:

6 July 2023

Total Distribution

USD 682,035
GBP 49,936
GBP 265,914

EUR 83,808
USD 279,693
USD 1,000,532

GBP 931

USD 1,498,477
USD 210,174
EUR 3,206,786
GBP 1,404,114

EUR 6,804
EUR 2,684

USD 272,604
USD 12,189

Declared
28 September
2023

Payable

20 October 2023
Ex-Date:

5 October 2023

Total Distribution

USD 310,566
USD 149,051
USD 270,858



Docusign Envelope ID: 823293B2-21FD-41A5-B6D9-B7E7F92F06CC

WisdomTree Issuer ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

11. Financial Risks

Introduction

The Sub-Funds’ activities expose them to a variety of financial risks including market risk (including
price risk, currency risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The following information is
not intended to be a comprehensive summary of all risks and investors should refer to the Prospectus and
Supplements for a more detailed discussion of the risks inherent in investing in the ICAV.

The ability of a Sub-Fund to achieve significant correlation between the performance of the Sub-Fund
and the index it tracks may be affected by changes in securities markets, changes in the composition of the
Index, cash flows into and out of the Sub-Fund and the fees and expenses of the Sub-Fund. The Sub-Fund
will seek to track Index returns regardless of the current or projected performance of the Index or of
securities comprising the Index.

As aresult, the Sub-Fund’s performance may be less favourable than that of a portfolio managed using an
active investment strategy. The structure and composition of the Index will affect the performance,
volatility and risk of the Index (in absolute terms and by comparison with other indices), and
consequently, the performance, volatility and risk of the Sub-Fund.

Risk management structure

The Investment Managers are responsible for the day to day monitoring and ensuring management of the
key risks identified by the ICAV. This function is overseen by the Board of Directors of the Manager
through the provision of exception and periodic reports by the Investment Managers.

Risk mitigation

The ICAV has investment guidelines that set out its overall business strategies, its tolerance for risk and its
risk management policies and procedures.

Excessive risk concentration

Concentrations of risk arise when a number of financial instruments or contracts are entered into with the
same counterparty, or where a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities, or
activities in the same geographic region, or that have similar economic features that would cause their
ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other
conditions. Refer to the Schedule of Investments for further information on the Sub-Funds’ geographical
and industry exposure.

In order to avoid excessive concentrations of risk, policies and procedures adopted by the Investment
Managers with respect to the Sub-Funds include specific guidelines to focus on maintaining a diversified
portfolio in line with the investment objective.

Market risks

The Sub-Funds use the commitment approach to measure global exposure. This approach converts the
ICAV’s financial derivative instrument positions into an equivalent position of the underlying assets based
on the market value of the underlying asset.

Market risk embodies the potential for both losses and gains and includes currency risk, interest rate risk
and market price risk.

The Sub-Funds’ exposure to market risk is that the market value of assets will generally fluctuate with,
among other things, general economic conditions, the condition of certain financial markets,
international political events, developments or trends in any particular industry and the financial
condition of the issuers of the securities that the Sub-Funds invests in.

The Sub-Funds’ market risk is managed on a daily basis by the Investment Managers in accordance with
policies and procedures in place. The Sub-Funds’ overall market positions are reported to the Board on a
quarterly basis.
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WisdomTree Issuer ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Details of the nature of the Sub-Funds’ investment portfolio and derivative financial instruments at the
financial year end date are disclosed in the Schedule of Investments of each Sub-Fund.

The financial instruments held by the Sub-Funds are carried at fair value through profit or loss with
changes in fair value and any resulting gain or loss being recognised directly in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income, therefore, all changes in market conditions will also directly impact the NAV.

Price risk

Market price risk arises mainly from uncertainty about future prices of financial instruments held. It
represents the potential loss the Sub-Funds might suffer through holding market positions in the face of
price movements caused by factors specific to the individual investment or factors affecting all
instruments traded in the market.

The Sub-Funds’ objective in managing market price risk is to deliver the returns which tracks a specified
index. Management achieve this objective by fully replicating (buying each constituent of the specified
index), partially replicating (buying a portfolio of investments designed to deliver the returns of the
specified index) or synthetically replicating (entering into a derivative to deliver returns of an index) the
index each sub-fund was set-up to track.

The Sub-Funds are exposed to price risk arising from derivative and non-derivative financial instruments
held by the Sub-Funds for which prices in the future are uncertain. The investments of the Sub-Funds are
subject to general economic conditions, normal market fluctuations and the risks inherent in investment in
international securities markets.

The Sub-Funds’ exposure to market price risk is the total value of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss as set out in the Schedule of Investments.

With all other factors unchanged the sensitivity of the Sub-Funds’ NAV to a 10 per cent increase in the
associated index, which is management’s best estimate of a reasonable possible shift in the associated
index, is set out in the table below. A 10 per cent decrease would have an equal but opposite effect.

Estimated NAV Estimated NAV
Decrease/Increase Decrease/Increase
Fund 2024 2023

WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF

WisdomTree Europe Equity Income UCITS ETF
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF
WisdomTree Emerging Markets Equity Income UCITS ETF
WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend UCITS
ETF

WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF

WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF

WisdomTree UK Equity Income UCITS ETF****
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETF
WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
WisdomTree Eurozone Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF

WisdomTree Artificial Intelligence UCITS ETF
WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS ETF
WisdomTree Cloud Computing UCITS ETF
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USD 10,056,518
EUR 3,464,265
EUR 5,249,057

USD 15,081,170

USD 3,185,884
USD 33,954,619
USD 6,446,672
USD 30,701,621
USD 55,995,533
USD 182,312,737
EUR 4,549,647
USD 27,158,115
USD 79,145,348
USD 26,677,563
USD 29,272,090

USD 7,822,719
EUR 2,837,203
EUR 5,182,789
USD 10,747,646

USD 3,483,121
USD 22,215,555
USD 6,358,939
GBP 1,073,910
USD 50,945,678
USD 51,192,693
USD 108,538,790
EUR 6,533,760
USD 26,660,372
USD 73,265,778
USD 27,298,285
USD 40,043,168
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WisdomTree Issuer ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Price risk (continued)

Estimated NAV Estimated NAV
Decrease/lIncrease Decrease/Increase
Fund 2024 2023

WisdomTree Battery Solutions UCITS ETF

WisdomTree Cybersecurity UCITS ETF

WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity ex-Agriculture UCITS
ETF

WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises

USD 14,827,024
USD 22,980,136

USD 17,723,812

USD 22,910,216
USD 15,446,017

USD 14,668,829

UCITS ETF USD 1,224,726 USD 360,402
WisdomTree Broad Commodities UCITS ETF USD 22,060,225  USD 19,619,843
WisdomTree BioRevolution UCITS ETF USD 345,591 USD 235,323
WisdomTree New Economy Real Estate UCITS ETF USD 430,639 USD 322,333
WisdomTree Recycling Decarbonisation UCITS ETF USD 230,060 USD 261,406
WisdomTree Blockchain UCITS ETF USD 2,811,716 USD 224,589
WisdomTree Global Automotive Innovators UCITS ETF USD 192,886 USD 92,057
WisdomTree Renewable Energy UCITS ETF USD 144,204 USD 66,826
WisdomTree US Efficient Core UCITS ETF USD 2,153,787 USD 188,938
WisdomTree UK Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF GBP 1,191,854 GBP 54,848
WisdomTree Megatrends UCITS ETF USD 1,500,111 USD 109,610

WisdomTree Energy Transition Metals and Rare Earths
Miners UCITS ETF*

WisdomTree US Quality Growth UCITS ETF**
WisdomTree Global Sustainable Equity UCITS ETF***
WisdomTree Global Efficient Core UCITS ETF**#**

* Launched 3 April 2024.

** Launched 16 April 2024.
***  Launched 5 June 2024.

USD 194,680
USD 1,317,875
USD 32,386,856
USD 583,712

**%%  Revoked 25 October 2024 and merged into WisdomTree UK Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETE.

##**% Launched 5 November 2024,

The estimated sensitivities above are for illustrative purposes only and are not intended to be predictive.
Actual fluctuations in response to market price changes may differ substantially from the above.

Currency risk

The Sub-Funds may invest in securities that are denominated in currencies that differ from their
functional currency. Changes in the values of those currencies relative to the functional currency may
have a positive or negative effect on the values of the Sub-Funds’ investments denominated in those
currencies.

The Sub-Funds may, but will not necessarily, invest in forward foreign currency exchange contracts.
These are used both in order to hedge unwanted currency risk as well as to achieve a specific currency
exposure. Forward foreign currency exchange contracts have the risk of currency exposure in the same
way as a regular currency spot transaction. Also, these contracts may reduce or eliminate some or all of the
benefit that a Sub-Fund may experience from favourable currency fluctuations. At 31 December 2024,
forward foreign currency exchange contracts were held on eleven of the Sub-Funds, WisdomTree US
Equity Income UCITS ETF, WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF, WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

ETE, WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETE, WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth
UCITS ETF, WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF, WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond
UCITS ETE, WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF, WisdomTree Blockchain
UCITS ETF, WisdomTree Renewable Energy UCITS ETF and WisdomTree Global Efficient Core
UCITS ETFE. At 31 December 2023, forward foreign currency exchange contracts were held on nine of the
Sub-Funds, WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETE, WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETE,
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETFE, WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETF, WisdomTree
US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETFE, WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF,
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF, WisdomTree Battery Solutions UCITS ETF and WisdomTree
Enhanced Commodity ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF. Any forward foreign currency exchange contracts
held at a class level for hedging purposes are not included in the tables below.

All of the financial assets and liabilities of WisdomTree US Efficient Core UCITS ETF were
denominated in US Dollar at 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023.

The Sub-Funds with exposure to currencies other than their functional currency at 31 December 2024 are
set out in the tables below. The tables below also summarise the sensitivity of the foreign currency
exposed Sub-Funds’ monetary and non-monetary assets and liabilities to changes in foreign exchange
movement. The analysis is based on the assumptions that the relevant foreign exchange rate increased by
10 per cent against the relevant Sub-Fund currency by the amounts disclosed in the tables below, with all
other variables held constant. This represents management’s best estimate of a reasonable possible shift in
the foreign exchange rates, having regard to the historical volatility of those rates. A decrease in exchange
rates would have an equal and opposite effect. This sensitivity analysis is a relative estimate of risk and is
not intended to be predictive of future results.

31 December 2024
WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
EUR 73,854 — — 73,854 7,385
GBP 2,487 — — 2,487 249
76,341 — — 76,341 7,634

WisdomTree Europe Equity Income UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
CHF 498 1,390,873 — 1,391,371 139,137
DKK 19,082 200,271 (8,046) 211,307 21,131
GBP 30,911 7,825,353 — 7,856,264 785,626
NOK 164,668 3,500,422 (53,569) 3,611,521 361,152
SEK 1,506 1,613,743 — 1,615,249 161,525
USD 4,196 — — 4,196 420
220,861 14,530,662 (61,615) 14,689,908 1,468,991

155



Docusign Envelope ID: 823293B2-21FD-41A5-B6D9-B7E7F92F06CC
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Currency risk (continued)
31 December 2024 (continued)

WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
CHF 481 1,269,412 — 1,269,893 126,989
DKK 56,793 740,726 — 797,519 79,752
GBP 63,816 18,821,494 — 18,885,310 1,888,531
NOK 432,894 5,986,589 (61,237) 6,358,246 635,825
SEK 14,330 6,295,730 — 6,310,060 631,006
USD 17,915 — — 17,915 1,792
586,229 33,113,951 (61,237) 33,638,943 3,363,895

WisdomTree Emerging Markets Equity Income UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
BRL 595,937 12,667,085 — 13,263,022 1,326,302
CLP 7,245 1,918,203 — 1,925,448 192,545
CNY 216 8,146,592 — 8,146,808 814,681
CZK 295 38,360 — 38,655 3,866
EUR 89 — — &9 9
GBP 1 — — 1 —
HKD 12,646 29,565,990 — 29,578,636 2,957,864
HUF 377 1,399,666 — 1,400,043 140,004
IDR 66,081 5,893,496 — 5,959,577 595,958
INR 50,255 4,992,142 (19,070) 5,023,327 502,333
KRW 85,972 10,019,757 — 10,105,729 1,010,573
MXN 673 3,194,683 — 3,195,356 319,536
MYR 55,083 7,115,001 — 7,170,084 717,008
PHP 4,114 1,271,865 — 1,275,979 127,598
PLN 57,006 2,841,560 — 2,898,566 289,857
SAR 31,479 7,546,231 — 7,577,710 757,771
THB 31,037 5,915,436 — 5,946,473 594,647
TRY 1,249 2,934,406 — 2,935,655 293,566
TWD 2,198 36,273,832 — 36,276,030 3,627,603
ZAR 9,088 9,077,399 — 9,086,487 908,649
1,011,041 150,811,704 (19,070) 151,803,675 15,180,370
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11. Financial Risks (continued)

Market risks (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

31 December 2024 (continued)
WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
BRL 23,576 1,540,867 — 1,564,443 156,444
CLP 3,819 408,490 — 412,309 41,231
CNY 1,122 1,632,634 — 1,633,756 163,376
CZK 2,996 114,726 — 117,722 11,772
GBP 1 — — 1 —
HKD 3,067 1,493,954 — 1,497,021 149,702
HUF 165 88,550 — 88,715 8,872
IDR 2,043 690,790 — 692,833 69,283
INR 1,024 4,016,843 (102,573) 3,915,294 391,529
KRW 46,469 3,233,998 — 3,280,467 328,047
MXN 427 675,576 — 676,003 67,600
MYR 15,964 1,853,282 — 1,869,246 186,925
PHP 897 187,218 — 188,115 18,812
PLN 6,180 282,803 — 288,983 28,898
SAR 5,989 1,817,395 — 1,823,384 182,338
THB 42 2,017,034 — 2,017,076 201,708
TRY 384 554,678 — 555,062 55,506
TWD 983 8,389,682 — 8,390,665 839,067
ZAR 8,016 2,860,317 — 2,868,333 286,833
123,164 31,858,837 (102,573) 31,879,428 3,187,943
WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
CHF 5,006 — — 5,006 501
EUR 33,666 — — 33,666 3,367
GBP 23,886 — — 23,886 2,389
JPY 752,060 339,546,193 — 340,298,253 34,029,825
814,618 339,546,193 340,360,811 34,036,082
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
CHF 5,715 — — 5,715 572
EUR 658,200 64,466,717 (374,162) 64,750,755 6,475,076
GBP 207 — — 207 21
664,122 64,466,717 (374,162) 64,756,677 6,475,669
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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11. Financial Risks (continued)

Market risks (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

31 December 2024 (continued)
WisdomTree UK Equity Income UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP
USD 3,186 — — 3,186 319
3,186 — — 3,186 319
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETF
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
CHF 3,103 — — 3,103 310
EUR 7,676 — — 7,676 768
GBP 106 — — 106 11
10,885 — — 10,885 1,089
WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
EUR 85,752 — — 85,752 8,575
GBP 101 — — 101 10
85.853 — — 85.853 8,585
WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
AUD 697,546 30,490,764 — 31,188,310 3,118,831
CAD 123,133 38,559,997 — 38,683,130 3,868,313
CHF 47,650 118,294,424 — 118,342,074 11,834,207
DKK 388,010 26,739,572 (35,482) 27,092,100 2,709,210
EUR 1,168,296 244,754,906 (230,202) 245,693,000 24,569,300
GBP 200,201 69,538,702 (245,072) 69,493,831 6,949,383
HKD 191,855 5,685,897 — 5,877,752 587,775
ILS 17,610 — — 17,610 1,761
JPY 1,001,966 102,518,755 — 103,520,721 10,352,072
NOK 265,229 5,825,774 (7,600) 6,083,403 608,340
NZD 995 — — 995 100
SEK 375,760 34,684,516 (45,457) 35,014,819 3,501,482
SGD 264,149 10,352,728 — 10,616,877 1,061,688
4,742,400 687,446,035 (563,813) 691,624,622 69,162,462
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For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Currency risk (continued)
31 December 2024 (continued)

WisdomTree Eurozone Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
GBP 107,601 — — 107,601 10,760
USD 17,089 — — 17,089 1,709
124,690 — — 124,690 12,469
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
EUR 94,766,376 — — 94,766,376 9,476,638
GBP 23,781,404 — — 23,781,404 2,378,140
118,547,780 — 118,547,780 11,854,778
WisdomTree Artificial Intelligence UCITS ETF
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
AUD 105 — — 105 11
EUR 73,572 21,303,145 — 21,376,717 2,137,672
GBP 26,440 8,477,948 — 8,504,388 850,439
JPY 170,596 12,013,252 — 12,183,848 1,218,385
KRW 27,854 31,440,377 — 31,468,231 3,146,823
NOK 2,311 — — 2,311 231
TWD 69,357 23,694,561 — 23,763,918 2,376,392
370,235 96,929,283 — 97,299,518 9,729,953
WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS ETF
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
EUR 3,847 — (72) 3,775 378
3,847 — (72) 3,775 378
WisdomTree Cloud Computing UCITS ETF
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
EUR 1,745 — — 1,745 175
1,745 — — 1,745 175
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Currency risk (continued)
31 December 2024 (continued)

WisdomTree Battery Solutions UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
AUD 358 2,869,308 — 2,869,666 286,967
BRL 1,798 — — 1,798 180
CHF 145 388,177 — 388,322 38,832
CNY 383 31,158,666 — 31,159,049 3,115,905
EUR 559,162 22,130,541 — 22,689,703 2,268,970
GBP 6,704 4,424,666 — 4,431,370 443,137
HKD 1,327 818,039 — 819,366 81,937
IDR 256 1,960,848 — 1,961,104 196,110
JPY 137,972 22,570,572 — 22,708,544 2,270,854
KRW 4,907 5,572,719 — 5,577,626 557,763
NOK 1,589 4,103,267 — 4,104,856 410,486
NZD 939 — — 939 94
SEK 5 1,347,637 — 1,347,642 134,764
TWD 27,692 2,395,738 — 2,423,430 242,343
ZAR 621 — — 621 62
743,858 99,740,178 100,484,036 10,048,404
WisdomTree Cybersecurity UCITS ETF
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
CAD 65 — — 65 7
CNY — — (9,591) (9,591) (959)
EUR 269 — — 269 27
GBP 196 — — 196 20
JPY 131,863 8,782,536 — 8,914,399 891,440
132,393 8,782,536 (9,591) 8,905,338 890,535
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
EUR 37,618 — — 37,618 3,762
37,618 — — 37,618 3,762
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Currency risk (continued)
31 December 2024 (continued)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial

assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
AUD 1 — — 1 —
BRL 6,987 369,779 — 376,766 37,677
CLP 150 41,723 — 41,873 4,187
CNY 2,096 913,331 — 915,427 91,543
CZK 242 23,360 — 23,602 2,360
GBP 43 — — 43 4
HKD 1,454 1,472,426 — 1,473,880 147,388
HUF 321 36,630 — 36,951 3,695
IDR 1,240 266,677 — 267,917 26,792
INR 326 3,177,449 (50,657) 3,127,118 312,712
KRW 3,447 1,201,612 — 1,205,059 120,506
MXN 3,238 259,768 — 263,006 26,301
MYR 1,800 202,966 — 204,766 20,477
PHP 325 81,757 — 82,082 8,208
PLN 503 133,955 — 134,458 13,446
SAR 1,503 621,897 — 623,400 62,340
SGD 32 — — 32 3
THB 185 235,629 — 235,814 23,581
TRY 804 100,412 — 101,216 10,122
TWD 4,013 2,417,211 — 2,421,224 242,122
ZAR 785 355,123 — 355,908 35,591
29,495 11,911,705 (50,657) 11,890,543 1,189,055

WisdomTree Broad Commodities UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial

assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
EUR 402 — — 402 40
402 — — 402 40
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11. Financial Risks (continued)

Market risks (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

31 December 2024 (continued)
WisdomTree BioRevolution UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
AUD 339 19,112 — 19,451 1,945
CHF 138 48,449 — 48,587 4,859
DKK 362 94,996 — 95,358 9,536
EUR 411 58,321 — 58,732 5,873
GBP 378 37,399 — 37,777 3,778
JPY 807 52,204 — 53,011 5,301
SEK 372 — — 372 37
2,807 310,481 — 313,288 31,329

WisdomTree New Economy Real Estate UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
AUD 1,962 274,834 — 276,796 27,680
CAD 424 78,929 — 79,353 7,935
EUR 1,572 294,301 — 295,873 29,587
GBP 615 273,893 — 274,508 27,451
HKD 536 31,850 — 32,386 3,239
JPY 2,017 166,024 — 168,041 16,804
SEK 859 60,247 — 61,106 6,111
SGD 2,104 229,940 — 232,044 23,204
10,089 1,410,018 - 1,420,107 142,011

WisdomTree Recycling Decarbonisation UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
AUD 2 — — 2 —
BRL 1,827 343,977 — 345,804 34,580
CAD 20 — — 20 2
CHF 41 92,210 — 92,251 9,225
EUR 2,381 197,672 — 200,053 20,005
GBP 6 72,345 — 72,351 7,235
HKD 19 — — 19 2
JPY 18 59,094 — 59,112 5,911
NOK 31 14,776 — 14,807 1,481
THB 34,673 64,682 — 99,355 9,936
TRY 6 27,671 — 27,677 2,768
39,024 872,427 — 911,451 91,145
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Currency risk (continued)
31 December 2024 (continued)

WisdomTree Blockchain UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial

assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
CAD 1,917 708,634 — 710,551 71,055
CHF 15,127 476,928 (14,977) 477,078 47,708
EUR 5,395 176,045 (5,522) 175,918 17,592
GBP 8 — — 8 1
HKD 1,288 33,866 (1,055) 34,099 3,410
JPY 45,977 1,528,177 (47,728) 1,526,426 152,643
THB 1,804 42,812 (1,341) 43,275 4,328
71,516 2,966,462 (70,623) 2,967,355 296,737

WisdomTree Global Automotive Innovators UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial

assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
BRL 1 — — 1 —
CAD 93 39,395 — 39,488 3,949
CNY 2,217 220,754 — 222,971 22,297
EUR 1,833 343,436 — 345,269 34,527
GBP 130 18,113 — 18,243 1,824
HKD 361 128,152 — 128,513 12,851
JPY 1,046 369,898 — 370,944 37,094
KRW — 60,998 — 60,998 6,100
SEK 45 45,070 — 45,115 4,512
TWD — 18,679 — 18,679 1,868
5,726 1,244,495 - 1,250,221 125,022
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Currency risk (continued)
31 December 2024 (continued)

WisdomTree Renewable Energy UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial

assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
AUD 958 29,265 (137) 30,086 3,009
BRL 365 45,699 — 46,064 4,606
CAD 223 78,005 — 78,228 7,823
CHF 20 8,058 — 8,078 808
CLP — 10,292 — 10,292 1,029
CNY 507 322,784 — 323,291 32,329
DKK 451 49,429 (440) 49,440 4,944
EUR 335 240,573 (219) 240,689 24,069
GBP 424 16,299 — 16,723 1,672
HKD 69 8,857 — 8,926 893
ILS 83 17,633 — 17,716 1,772
JPY 285 98,302 (159) 98,428 9,843
KRW — 30,128 — 30,128 3,013
NOK 339 37,260 (238) 37,361 3,736
NZD 19 — — 19 2
SEK 5 — — 5 1
4,083 992,584 (1,193) 995,474 99,549

WisdomTree UK Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial

assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP
USD 667 — — 667 67
667 — — 667 67
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Currency risk (continued)
31 December 2024 (continued)

WisdomTree Megatrends UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial

assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity

Currency USD USD USD USD USD
AUD 1,489 280,252 — 281,741 28,174
BRL 24,2777 139,753 — 164,030 16,403
CAD 1,512 457,364 — 458,876 45,888
CHF 37 195,801 — 195,838 19,584
CLP — 6,911 — 6,911 691
CNY 17,879 901,193 — 919,072 91,907
DKK 1,120 77,434 — 78,554 7,855
EUR 3,133 1,032,589 — 1,035,722 103,572
GBP 1,808 237,150 — 238,958 23,896
HKD 2,426 236,832 — 239,258 23,926
IDR 2,059 9,371 — 11,430 1,143
JPY 10,619 542,009 — 552,628 55,263
KRW 301 228,693 — 228,994 22,899
MXN 621 23,748 — 24,369 2,437
MYR 6,901 34,769 — 41,670 4,167
NOK 3,195 179,829 — 183,024 18,302
NZD 722 8,550 — 9,272 927
PHP 101 11,882 — 11,983 1,198
PLN 2,428 19,462 — 21,890 2,189
SEK 1,212 77,623 — 78,835 7,884
SGD 2,895 68,489 — 71,384 7,138
THB 1,955 8,600 — 10,555 1,056
TRY 44 38,849 — 38,893 3,889
TWD 1,025 409,190 — 410,215 41,022
ZAR 655 73,968 — 74,623 7,462
88,414 5,300,311 — 5,388,725 538,872
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Currency risk (continued)
31 December 2024 (continued)

WisdomTree Energy Transition Metals and Rare Earths Miners UCITS ETF*

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
AUD 7 174,068 — 174,075 17,408
BRL 49 15,394 — 15,443 1,544
CAD — 101,638 — 101,638 10,164
CNY 145 445,016 — 445,161 44,516
EUR 173 52,737 — 52,910 5,291
GBP 4 114,540 — 114,544 11,454
HKD 1,924 29,401 — 31,325 3,133
IDR 36 104,462 — 104,498 10,450
JPY 12 129,343 — 129,355 12,936
KRW 80 76,589 — 76,669 7,667
MXN 16 34,251 — 34,267 3,427
MYR 323 49,735 — 50,058 5,006
NOK 929 60,936 (333) 61,532 6,153
PLN 40 22,384 — 22,424 2,242
SEK 3 39,595 — 39,598 3,960
ZAR 14 57,093 — 57,107 5,711
3,755 1,507,182 (333) 1,510,604 151,062
* Launched 3 April 2024.
WisdomTree US Quality Growth UCITS ETF*
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
EUR 74 — — 74 7
74 — — 74 7

* Launched 16 April 2024.
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Currency risk (continued)
31 December 2024 (continued)

WisdomTree Global Sustainable Equity UCITS ETF*

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
AUD 50 2,386,345 — 2,386,395 238,640
CAD 10,559 9,574,706 — 9,585,265 958,527
CHF 521 10,747,675 — 10,748,196 1,074,820
DKK 4,820 3,295,920 — 3,300,740 330,074
EUR 29,435 35,568,510 — 35,597,945 3,559,795
GBP 137,638 12,459,780 — 12,597,418 1,259,742
HKD 64 1,339,612 — 1,339,676 133,968
ILS 241 134,083 — 134,324 13,432
JPY 84,763 23,306,353 — 23,391,116 2,339,112
NOK 6,531 1,800,924 — 1,807,455 180,746
NZD 113 935,472 — 935,585 93,559
SEK 143 1,372,967 — 1,373,110 137,311
SGD 7,005 1,349,837 — 1,356,842 135,684
281,883 104,272,184 — 104,554,067 10,455,410
* Launched 5 June 2024.
WisdomTree Global Efficient Core UCITS ETF*
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
AUD 655 94,228 — 94,883 9,488
CAD 1,787 145,165 — 146,952 14,695
CHF 1,229 114,095 — 115,324 11,532
DKK 452 43,111 — 43,563 4,356
EUR 623,808 482,343 (10,332) 1,095,819 109,582
GBP 18,451 165,402 — 183,853 18,385
HKD 92 31,019 — 31,111 3,111
JPY 398,286 305,105 (1,243) 702,148 70,215
NOK 27 20,030 — 20,057 2,006
SEK 186 37,702 — 37,888 3,789
SGD 88 15,768 — 15,856 1,586
1,045,061 1,453,968 (11,575) 2,487,454 248,745

* Launched 5 November 2024.

31 December 2023

All of the financial assets and liabilities of WisdomTree US Efficient Core UCITS ETF were
denominated in US Dollar at 31 December 2023 with the effect that the Statement of Financial Position
and Statement of Comprehensive Income were not affected by currency movements.
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Currency risk (continued)
31 December 2023 (continued)

The Sub-Funds with exposure to currencies other than their functional currency at 31 December 2023 are
set out in the tables below. The tables below also summarise the sensitivity of the foreign currency
exposed Sub-Funds’ monetary and non-monetary assets and liabilities to changes in foreign exchange
movement. The analysis is based on the assumptions that the relevant foreign exchange rate increased by
10 per cent against the relevant Sub-Fund currency by the amounts disclosed in the tables below, with all
other variables held constant. This represents management’s best estimate of a reasonable possible shift in
the foreign exchange rates, having regard to the historical volatility of those rates. A decrease in exchange
rates would have an equal and opposite effect. This sensitivity analysis is a relative estimate of risk and is
not intended to be predictive of future results.

WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
EUR 1,554,513 — — 1,554,513 155,451
GBP 774,685 — — 774,685 77,469
2,329,198 — — 2,329,198 232,920
WisdomTree Europe Equity Income UCITS ETF
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
CHF 2,328 1,685,574 — 1,687,902 168,790
DKK 15,739 167,253 — 182,992 18,299
GBP 46,892 5,362,942 — 5,409,834 540,983
NOK 127,547 1,168,032 — 1,295,579 129,558
SEK 12,188 669,138 — 681,326 68,133
USD 3,030 — — 3,030 303
207,724 9,052,939 — 9,260,663 926,066
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
CAD 402 — — 402 40
CHF 4,512 1,979,660 — 1,984,172 198,417
DKK 76,946 1,301,895 — 1,378,841 137,884
GBP 98,426 20,221,155 — 20,319,581 2,031,958
NOK 294,144 3,545,800 — 3,839,944 383,994
SEK 587 7,448,139 — 7,448,726 744,873
USD 30,209 — — 30,209 3,021
505,226 34,496,649 35001875 3,500,187
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)
Currency risk (continued)

31 December 2023 (continued)
WisdomTree Emerging Markets Equity Income UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial

assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity

Currency USD USD USD USD USD
BRL 501,741 14,616,650 (330,693) 14,787,698 1,478,770
CLP 5,832 2,423,972 — 2,429,804 242,980
CNY 380 3,476,885 — 3,477,265 347,727
CZK 32 271,352 — 271,384 27,138
EUR 12 — — 12 1
GBP 1 — — 1 —
HKD 45,872 13,022,190 — 13,068,062 1,306,806
HUF 231 510,117 — 510,348 51,035
IDR 2,508 3,976,659 — 3,979,167 397,917
INR 99,577 4,569,142 (127,106) 4,541,613 454,161
KRW 89,189 4,087,999 — 4,177,188 417,719
MXN 3,269 5,644,166 — 5,647,435 564,744
MYR 20,554 3,447,726 — 3,468,280 346,828
PHP 1,050 323,999 — 325,049 32,505
PLN 19,720 2,682,852 — 2,702,572 270,257
SAR 20,520 2,769,464 — 2,789,984 278,998
THB 4,691 3,628,703 — 3,633,394 363,339
TRY 506 1,121,305 — 1,121,811 112,181
TWD 24,854 34,333,866 — 34,358,720 3,435,872
ZAR 10,611 6,569,412 — 6,580,023 658,002
851,150 107,476,459 (457,799)  107,869.810 10,786,980
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Currency risk (continued)
31 December 2023 (continued)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
BRL 69,692 2,727,489 (38,054) 2,759,127 275,913
CLP 4,349 626,098 — 630,447 63,045
CNY 1,171 1,655,029 — 1,656,200 165,620
CZK 22 — — 22 2
GBP 1 — — 1 —
HKD 13,225 1,553,734 — 1,566,959 156,696
HUF 90 — — 90 9
IDR 3,063 823,723 — 826,786 82,679
INR 16,610 3,514,470 (102,751) 3,428,329 342,833
KRW 83,105 4,297,276 — 4,380,381 438,038
MXN 5,576 720,013 — 725,589 72,559
MYR 12,166 1,256,778 — 1,268,944 126,894
PHP 7,571 99,797 — 107,368 10,737
PLN 9,007 251,234 — 260,241 26,024
SAR 3,933 1,229,723 — 1,233,656 123,366
THB 31,811 2,719,130 — 2,750,941 275,094
TRY 1,806 490,151 — 491,957 49,196
TWD 4,807 9,723,371 — 9,728,178 972,818
ZAR 8,311 3,143,192 — 3,151,503 315,150
276316 34,831,208 (140,805) 34,966,719 3,496,673
WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
CHF 2,692,414 — — 2,692,414 269,241
EUR 44,976,526 —  (26,308,855) 18,667,671 1,866,767
GBP 14,401,199 — — 14,401,199 1,440,120
JPY 28,351,690 222,155,550 (156,153,733) 94,353,507 9,435,351
90,421,829 222,155,550 (182,462,588) 130,114,791 _ 13,011,479
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
CHF 2,687,868 — (577,603) 2,110,265 211,027
EUR 1,203,239 63,589,386  (54,082,766) 10,709,859 1,070,986
GBP 2,286,307 — (177,352) 2,108,955 210,896
6,177,414 63,589,380  (54,837,721) 14,929,079 1,492,909
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Currency risk (continued)
31 December 2023 (continued)

WisdomTree UK Equity Income UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP
EUR 25,992 — — 25,992 2,599
USD 8,108 — — 8,108 811
34,100 — — 34,100 3,410
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETF
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
CHF 6,621,832 — — 6,621,832 662,183
EUR 26,635,899 — (687,092) 25,948,807 2,594,881
GBP 58,191,979 — (430,883) 57,761,096 5,776,110
91,449,710 — (1,117,975) 90,331,735 9,033,174
WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
EUR 163,808 — — 163,808 16,381
GBP 1,132,667 — — 1,132,667 113,267
1,296,475 — — 1,296,475 129,648
WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
AUD 86,883 19,676,224 (32,268) 19,730,839 1,973,084
CAD 50,398 24,103,553 (40,798) 24,113,153 2,411,315
CHF 20,473 99,354,181 (172,072) 99,202,582 9,920,258
DKK 50,668 15,387,170 (27,005) 15,410,833 1,541,083
EUR 1,907,381 138,193,614 (26,700) 140,074,295 14,007,430
GBP 337,239 61,882,645 (93,339) 62,126,545 6,212,655
HKD 170,374 2,263,684 (3,638) 2,430,420 243,042
ILS 24,831 321,438 (543) 345,726 34,573
JPY 140,339 55,762,643 (97,184) 55,805,798 5,580,580
NOK 59,150 1,204,098 (2,169) 1,261,079 126,108
NZD 1,126 — — 1,126 113
SEK 90,503 15,779,590 (26,202) 15,843,891 1,584,389
SGD 133,663 3,327,022 (5,933) 3,454,752 345,475
3,073,028 437,255,862 (527,851) 439,801,039 43,980,105
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Currency risk (continued)
31 December 2023 (continued)

WisdomTree Eurozone Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
GBP 263 — — 263 26
USD 13,214 — — 13,214 1,321
13,477 — — 13,477 1,347

WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF*

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
EUR 182,350,558 - (24,445,543) 157,905,015 15,790,502
GBP 77,649,864 - (12,555,878) 65,093,986 6,509,399
260,000,422 - (37,001,421) 222,999,001 22,299,901

* Certain reclassifications have been made to previously reported amounts to confirm to current year presentation, which had no impact on

reported net assets.

WisdomTree Artificial Intelligence UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
AUD 1,822 — — 1,822 182
EUR 298,530 47,656,968 — 47,955,498 4,795,550
GBP 3,931 2,534,357 — 2,538,288 253,829
JPY 66,209 39,287,695 — 39,353,904 3,935,390
KRW 39,614 38,039,894 — 38,079,508 3,807,951
NOK 2,585 — — 2,585 259
TWD 62,284 70,414,247 — 70,476,531 7,047,653
474,975 197,933,161 — 198,408,136 19,840,814
WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS ETF
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
EUR 2,068 — (71) 1,997 200
2,068 — (71) 1,997 200
WisdomTree Cloud Computing UCITS ETF
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
EUR 325 — — 325 33
325 — — 325 33
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Currency risk (continued)
31 December 2023 (continued)

WisdomTree Battery Solutions UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
AUD 195,329 13,004,696 (112,703) 13,087,322 1,308,732
BRL 1,797 — — 1,797 180
CAD 2,680 — — 2,680 268
CHF 34,027 2,448,102 (29,361) 2,452,768 245,277
CNY 623 49,189,660 — 49,190,283 4,919,028
EUR 1,138,217 42,474,468 (508,883) 43,103,802 4,310,380
GBP 1,436 — — 1,436 144
HKD 43,505 — — 43,505 4,351
IDR 117,362 1,993,919 (23,791) 2,087,490 208,749
JPY 485,100 31,313,650 (377,829) 31,420,921 3,142,092
KRW 287,007 20,638,014 — 20,925,021 2,092,502
NOK 34,348 — — 34,348 3,435
NZD 1,061 — — 1,061 106
SEK 1,860 — — 1,860 186
TWD 124,403 4,744,711 — 4,869,114 486,911
ZAR 641 — — 641 64
2469396 165807220  (1,052,567) 167,224,049 16,722,405
WisdomTree Cybersecurity UCITS ETF
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
CAD 71 — — 71 7
EUR 48 — — 48 5
GBP 5,978 2,723,724 — 2,729,702 272,970
JPY 575,620 7,580,785 — 8,156,405 815,641
KRW 13,404 1,076,272 — 1,089,676 108,968
595,121 11,380,781 — 11,975,902 1,197,591
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
EUR 143,528,041 — (6,013,715) 137,514,326 13,751,433
143,528,041 — (6013,715) 137,514,326 _ 13,751,433
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Currency risk (continued)
31 December 2023 (continued)

WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned Enterprises UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
AUD 1 — — 1 —
BRL 2,626 180,290 — 182,916 18,292
CLP 135 15,352 — 15,487 1,549
CNH 332,501 — — 332,501 33,250
CNY 82 228,931 (328,973) (99,960) (9,996)
CZK 14 7,973 — 7,987 799
GBP 44 — — 44 4
HKD 2,599 462,699 — 465,298 46,530
HUF 6 9,683 — 9,689 969
IDR 1,982 79,317 — 81,299 8,130
INR 86 800,700 (14,675) 786,111 78,611
KRW 2,660 485,463 — 488,123 48,812
MXN 1,894 126,077 — 127,971 12,797
MYR 948 37,038 — 37,986 3,799
PHP 256 28,697 — 28,953 2,895
PLN 764 35,945 — 36,709 3,671
SAR 424 186,893 — 187,317 18,732
SGD 33 — — 33 3
THB 605 77,945 — 78,550 7,855
TRY 128 29,088 — 29,216 2,922
TWD 1,304 617,589 — 618,893 61,889
ZAR 362 112,070 — 112,432 11,243
349,454 3,521,750 (343,648) 3,527,556 352,756

WisdomTree Broad Commodities UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
EUR 223 — — 223 22
223 — — 223 22
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Currency risk (continued)
31 December 2023 (continued)

WisdomTree BioRevolution UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
AUD 436 17,457 — 17,893 1,789
CHF 803 28,537 — 29,340 2,934
DKK 2,097 56,740 — 58,837 5,884
EUR 323 71,506 — 71,829 7,183
GBP 910 26,459 — 27,369 2,737
JPY 3,002 33,983 — 36,985 3,699
SEK 282 18,566 — 18,848 1,885
7,853 253,248 — 261,101 26,111
WisdomTree New Economy Real Estate UCITS ETF
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
AUD 1,328 248,151 — 249,479 24,948
CAD 686 72,882 — 73,568 7,357
EUR 162 246,713 — 246,875 24,688
GBP 214 204,602 — 204,816 20,482
HKD 2 24,868 — 24,870 2,487
JPY 723 141,027 — 141,750 14,175
SEK 32 71,534 — 71,566 7,157
SGD 720 185,608 — 186,328 18,633
3,867 1,195,385 — 1,199,252 119,927
WisdomTree Recycling Decarbonisation UCITS ETF
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
AUD 1 — — 1 —
BRL 3,948 295,224 — 299,172 29,917
CAD 23 — — 23 2
CHF 170 68,191 — 68,361 6,836
EUR 2,274 288,729 — 291,003 29,100
GBP 1,033 99,671 — 100,704 10,070
HKD 107 793 — 900 90
JPY 674 57,200 — 57,874 5,787
NOK 226 7,449 — 7,675 768
THB 177 62,127 — 62,304 6,230
TRY 22 22,934 — 22,956 2,296
8,655 902,318 — 910,973 91,096
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Currency risk (continued)
31 December 2023 (continued)

WisdomTree Blockchain UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial

assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
CAD 896 3,987 — 4,883 488
CHF 165 14,342 — 14,507 1,451
EUR 96 3,254 — 3,350 335
GBP 9 — — 9 1
JPY 958 22,685 — 23,643 2,364
THB 211 16,038 — 16,249 1,625

2,335 60,306 — 62,641 6,264
WisdomTree Global Automotive Innovators UCITS ETF

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial

assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
BRL 1 — — 1 —
CAD 12 21,028 — 21,040 2,104
CNY 38 49,263 — 49,301 4,930
EUR 1,264 205,331 — 206,595 20,660
GBP 127 9,640 — 9,767 977
HKD 572 46,235 — 46,807 4,681
JPY 847 181,975 — 182,822 18,282
KRW 104 34,075 — 34,179 3,418
SEK 1 29,006 — 29,007 2,901
TWD — 10,437 — 10,437 1,044

2,966 586.990 — 589.956 58,997
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Currency risk (continued)
31 December 2023 (continued)

WisdomTree Renewable Energy UCITS ETF*

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency USD USD USD USD USD
BRL 204 20,906 — 21,110 2,111
CAD 205 19,556 — 19,761 1,976
CHF 3 18,852 — 18,855 1,886
CLP — 5,080 — 5,080 508
CNH 125,822 — — 125,822 12,582
CNY 33 106,084 (125,051) (18,934) (1,893)
DKK 1 35,116 — 35,117 3,512
EUR 94 117,255 — 117,349 11,735
GBP 4 1,789 — 1,793 179
HKD 76 2,032 — 2,108 211
ILS 42 6,624 — 6,666 667
JPY 389 33,350 — 33,739 3,374
KRW 100 40,439 — 40,539 4,054
NOK 6 20,962 — 20,968 2,097
NZD 82 2,837 — 2,919 292
SEK 19 1,837 — 1,856 186
127,080 432,719 (125,051) 434,748 43 477
* Launched 5 June 2023.
WisdomTree UK Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF*
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial
assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity
Currency GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP
USD 50 — — 50 5
50 — — 50 5

* Launched 13 November 2023.

177



Docusign Envelope ID: 823293B2-21FD-41A5-B6D9-B7E7F92F06CC

WisdomTree Issuer ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Currency risk (continued)
31 December 2023 (continued)

WisdomTree Megatrends UCITS ETF*

Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Net financial

assets assets liabilities assets Sensitivity

Currency USD USD USD USD USD
AUD 101 8,235 — 8,336 834
BRL 335 9,977 — 10,312 1,031
CAD 37 11,264 — 11,301 1,130
CHF 81 13,964 — 14,045 1,405
CLP — 502 — 502 50
CNH 18,404 — — 18,404 1,840
CNY — 18,554 (18,405) 149 15
DKK 6 4,360 — 4,366 437
EUR 19 71,284 — 71,303 7,130
GBP 31 12,923 — 12,954 1,295
HKD 426 12,771 — 13,197 1,320
IDR 3 1,385 — 1,388 139
JPY 76 51,494 — 51,570 5,157
MYR 5 272 — 277 28
NOK 2 5,120 — 5,122 512
NZD 7 776 — 783 78
PLN 1 322 — 323 32
SEK 5 2,376 — 2,381 238
SGD 5 3,407 — 3,412 341
THB 9 1,421 — 1,430 143
TRY 53 2,070 — 2,123 212
TWD 125 42,513 — 42,638 4,264
ZAR 346 — — 346 35
20,077 274,990 (18,405) 276,662 27,666

* Launched 5 December 2023.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk arises from the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing levels of markets interest rates on
the fair value of financial assets and liabilities and future cash flows. As interest rates rise, the values of
debt securities or other income-producing investments are likely to fall. This risk is generally greater for
obligations with longer maturities.

The Sub-Fund’s objective in managing interest rate risk is to minimize any exposure of the Sub-Fund to
interest rate movements.

At 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023, apart from WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS
ETE, WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF, WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS
ETE, WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity ex-Agriculture UCITS ETE, WisdomTree Broad Commodities
UCITS ETFE, WisdomTree US Efficient Core UCITS ETF and WisdomTree Global Efficient Core UCITS
ETE, none of the Sub-Funds hold interest-bearing securities. Cash holdings of the Sub-Funds are not
subject to significant interest rate risk.
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

At 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023, WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETF manages
this by swapping all gains/losses earned on interest-bearing securities (from market movements or interest
income earned) out to a counterparty under the terms of a total return swap in return for the gains/losses
of a reference index, reducing the Sub-Funds’ exposure to interest rate risk.

At 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023, WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF, WisdomTree
USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS ETFE, WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity ex-Agriculture
UCITS ETF and WisdomTree Broad Commodities UCITS ETF offered the investors exposure to the
underlying bonds, which also included any movements in the interest rate. As a result of this, the
associated interest rate risk is not managed for these Sub-Funds.

The following tables detail the Sub-Fund’s exposure to interest rate risk. It includes the Sub-Funds’ assets
and trading liabilities at fair values, categorised by the earlier of contractual re-pricing or maturity date
measured by the carrying value of the assets and liabilities at 31 December 2024:

WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETF
As at 31 December 2024

Up to Up to Over Non-interest
1 year 5 years 5 years bearing Total
USD USD USD USD USD

Assets
Transferable securities 307,016,212 — — — 307,016,212
Unrealised gain on open
forward foreign currency
exchange contracts — — — 8,988 8,988
Receivable for investments
sold — — — 40,575,136 40,575,136
Cash and cash equivalents 4,612,297 — — — 4,612,297
Total assets 311,628,509 — — 40,584,124 352,212,633
Liabilities
Unrealised loss on open
forward foreign currency
exchange contracts — — —  (1,153,632) (1,153,632)
Unrealised loss on total
return swaps — — —  (2,174,961) (2,174,961)
Payable to holders of
redeemable participating
shares — — —  (4,034,222) (4,034,222)

Payable for investments

purchased — — — (40,821,553) (40,821,553)
Operating expenses

payable — — — (95,423) (95,423)
Total liabilities — — — (48,279,791) (48,279,791)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 303,932,842
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11. Financial Risks (continued)

Market risks (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF

As at 31 December 2024

Assets

Transferable securities
Unrealised gain on open
forward foreign currency
exchange contracts
Interest receivable

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

Liabilities

Unrealised loss on open
forward foreign currency
exchange contracts
Operating expenses
payable

Total liabilities

Up to Up to Over Non-interest
1 year 5 years 5 years bearing Total
USD USD USD USD USD
47,953,672 153,130,607 70,496,866 — 271,581,145
— — — 98,452 98,452
— — — 3,561,487 3,561,487
1,983,987 — — — 1,983,987
49,937,659 153,130,607 70,496,866 3,659,939 277,225,071
— — —  (2,367,304) (2,367,304)
— — — (90,222) (90,222)
— — —  (2,457,526) (2,457,526)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares

WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS ETF

As at 31 December 2024

Assets

Transferable securities
Receivable for investments
sold

Interest receivable

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

274,767,545

Up to Up to Over Non-interest
1 year 5 years 5 years bearing Total
USD USD USD USD USD
121,450,855 145,324,770 — — 266,775,625
— — — 10,955,497 10,955,497
— — — 2,179,213 2,179,213
913,195 — — — 913,195
122,364,050 145,324,770 — 13,134,710 280,823,530
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS ETF (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Up to Up to Over
1 year 5 years 5 years
USD USD USD
Liabilities
Payable to holders of
redeemable participating
shares — — —
Payable for investments
purchased — — —

Capital gains tax payable — — _
Operating expenses
payable — — _

Non-interest
bearing Total
USD USD

(233,665) (233,665)

(10,815,942) (10,815,942)

(72) (72)

(34,173) (34,173)

Total liabilities — - _

(11,083,852) (11,083,852)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 269,739,678
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF
As at 31 December 2024

Up to Up to Over Non-interest

1 year 5 years 5 years bearing Total

USD USD USD USD USD

Assets
Transferable securities 177,238,117 — — — 177,238,117
Unrealised gain on open
forward foreign currency
exchange contracts — — — 5,966 5,966
Cash and cash equivalents 6,061,924 — — — 6,061,924
Total assets 183,300,041 — — 5,966 183,306,007

Liabilities

Unrealised loss on open

forward foreign currency

exchange contracts — — —
Unrealised loss on total

return swaps — — —
Operating expenses

payable — — —

(2,920,653)  (2,920,653)
(3,583,791)  (3,583,791)

(54,563) (54,563)

Total liabilities — - _

(6,559,007)  (6,559,007)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

WisdomTree Broad Commodities UCITS ETF
As at 31 December 2024

Up to Up to Over Non-interest
1 year 5 years 5 years bearing Total
USD USD USD USD USD

Assets
Transferable securities 220,602,246 — — — 220,602,246
Exchange-traded
Commodities — — — 61,151,040 61,151,040
Unrealised gain on total
return swaps — — — 3,301,650 3,301,650
Receivable for investments
sold — — — 9,423,921 9,423,921
Other receivables — — — 13,690 13,690
Cash and cash equivalents 240,303 — — — 240,303
Total assets 220,842,549 — — 73,890,301 294,732,850
Liabilities
Payable for investments
purchased — — — (24,985,772) (24,985,772)
Operating expenses
payable — — — (44,444) (44,444)
Total liabilities — — — (25,030,216) (25,030,216)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares

WisdomTree US Efficient Core UCITS ETF
As at 31 December 2024

269,702,634

Up to Up to Over Non-interest
1 year 5 years 5 years bearing Total
USD USD USD USD USD
Assets
Transferable securities 1,721,456 — — 19,816,414 21,537,870
Dividend Receivable — — — 8,148 8,148
Cash and cash equivalents 25,144 — — — 25,144
Margin cash 479,459 — — — 479,459
Total assets 2,226,059 — — 19,824,562 22,050,621
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

WisdomTree US Efficient Core UCITS ETF (continued)
As at 31 December 2024

Up to Up to Over Non-interest
1 year 5 years 5 years bearing Total
USD USD USD USD USD

Liabilities
Unrealised loss on futures
contracts — — — (235,695) (235,695)
Operating expenses
payable — — — (3,733) (3,733)
Total liabilities — — — (239,428) (239,428)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 21,811,193
WisdomTree Global Efficient Core UCITS ETF
As at 31 December 2024

Up to Up to Over Non-interest

1 year 5 years 5 years bearing Total

USD USD USD USD USD

Assets
Transferable securities 353,246 — — 5,483,871 5,837,117
Unrealised gain on open
forward foreign currency
exchange contracts — — — 49 49
Dividend Receivable — — — 2,751 2,751
Cash and cash equivalents 109,676 — — — 109,676
Margin cash 135,927 — — — 135,927
Total assets 598,849 — — 5,486,671 6,085,520
Liabilities
Unrealised loss on futures
contracts — — — (57,967) (57,967)
Unrealised loss on open
forward foreign currency
exchange contracts — — — (23,408) (23,408)
Payable for investments
purchased — — — (39) 39)
Operating expenses
payable — — — (967) (967)
Total liabilities — — — (82,381) (82,381)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 6,003,139
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11. Financial Risks (continued)

Market risks (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

The following table details the Sub-Fund’s exposure to interest rate risk. It includes the Sub-Funds’ assets
and trading liabilities at fair values, categorised by the earlier of contractual re-pricing or maturity date
measured by the carrying value of the assets and liabilities at 31 December 2023:

WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETF

As at 31 December 2023

Assets

Transferable securities
Unrealised gain on open
forward foreign currency
exchange contracts
Receivable for investments
sold

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

Liabilities

Unrealised loss on open
forward foreign currency
exchange contracts
Unrealised loss on total
return swaps

Payable to holders of
redeemable participating
shares

Payable for investments
purchased

Operating expenses
payable

Total liabilities

Up to Up to Over Non-interest
1 year 5 years 5 years bearing Total
USD USD USD USD USD
509,456,782 — — — 509,456,782
— — — 857,082 857,082
— — — 11,153,445 11,153,445
13,776,037 — — — 13,776,037
523,232,819 — — 12,010,527 535,243,346
— — — (10,692) (10,692)
— — — (16,614,598) (16,614,598)
— — —(2,110,096)  (2,110,096)

(11,482,725)

(142,878)

(11,482,725)

(142,878)

(30,360,989)

(30,360,989)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares
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11. Financial Risks (continued)

Market risks (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF

As at 31 December 2023

Assets

Transferable securities
Unrealised gain on open
forward foreign currency
exchange contracts
Interest receivable

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

Liabilities

Unrealised loss on open
forward foreign currency
exchange contracts
Payable for investments
purchased

Operating expenses
payable

Total liabilities

Up to Up to Over Non-interest
1 year 5 years 5 years bearing Total
USD USD USD USD USD
34,986,696 180,069,511 51,547,508 — 266,603,715
— — — 1,093,557 1,093,557
— — — 3,750,332 3,750,332
5,778,821 — — — 5,778,821
40,765,517 180,069,511 51,547,508 4,843,889 277,226,425
— — — (143,867) (143,867)
— — —  (5,989,626)  (5,989,626)
— — — (81,432) (81,432)
— — — (6,214,925) (6,214,925)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares

WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS ETF

As at 31 December 2023

Assets

Transferable securities
Receivable for investments
sold

Interest receivable

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

271,011,500

Up to Up to Over Non-interest
1 year 5 years 5 years bearing Total
USD USD USD USD USD
133,631,757 139,351,095 — — 272,982,852
— — — 11,823,974 11,823,974
— — — 2,684,160 2,684,160
201,388 — — — 201,388
133,833,145 139,351,095 — 14,508,134 287,692,374
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11. Financial Risks (continued)

Market risks (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS ETF (continued)

As at 31 December 2023

Liabilities

Payable for investments
purchased

Capital gains tax payable
Operating expenses
payable

Total liabilities

Up to
1 year
USD

Up to
5 years

USD

Over
5 years
USD

Non-interest
bearing
USD

(11,525,181)

Total
USD

(11,525,181)

— — — (72) (72)
— — — (32,558) (32,558)
— — — (11,557,811) (11,557,811)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares

WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF

As at 31 December 2023

Assets

Transferable securities
Unrealised gain on open
forward foreign currency
exchange contracts

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

Liabilities

Unrealised loss on open
forward foreign currency
exchange contracts
Unrealised loss on total
return swaps

Operating expenses
payable

Total liabilities

276,134,563

Up to Up to Over Non-interest
1 year 5 years 5 years bearing Total
USD USD USD USD USD
146,688,289 — — — 146,688,289
— — — 1,514,163 1,514,163
161,696 — — — 161,696
146,849,985 — — 1,514,163 148,364,148
— — — (125,467) (125,467)
— — —  (1,472,175) (1,472,175)
— — — (40,120) (40,120)
— — — (1,637,762) (1,637,762)
146,726,386

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Market risks (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

WisdomTree Broad Commodities UCITS ETF
As at 31 December 2023

Up to Up to Over Non-interest
1 year 5 years 5 years bearing Total
USD USD USD USD USD

Assets
Transferable securities 196,198,429 — — — 196,198,429
Exchange-traded
Commodities — — — 55,386,170 55,386,170
Receivable for investments
sold — — — 2,030,297 2,030,297
Other receivables — — — 9,920 9,920
Cash and cash equivalents 258,972 — — — 258,972
Total assets 196,457,401 — — 57,426,387 253,883,788
Liabilities
Unrealised loss on total
return swaps — — —  (7,356,413) (7,356,413)
Payable for investments
purchased — — —  (2,066,903) (2,066,903)
Operating expenses
payable — — — (36,962) (36,962)
Total liabilities — — — (9,460,278) (9,460,278)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares

244,423,510

The interest rate sensitivity information is a relative estimate of risk and is not intended to be a precise and
accurate number. The calculations are based on historic data. Future price movements and correlations
between securities could vary significantly from those experienced in the past. The following table details
the Sub-Funds’ interest rate sensitivity. At 31 December 2024 and at 31 December 2023, had the base
interest rates increased by 5% in relation to all holdings subject to interest with all other variables held
constant, the finance expense on financial liabilities and assets would have increased by:

Fund
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETF
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF

WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS ETF
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF

WisdomTree Broad Commodities UCITS ETF
WisdomTree US Efficient Core UCITS ETF*
WisdomTree Global Efficient Core UCITS ETF**

* Launched 10 October 2023.
** Launched 5 November 2024.

187

USD 15,581,425
USD 13,678,257
USD 13,384,441

USD 9,165,002
USD 11,042,127

Sensitivity

2024

USD 111,303
USD 29,942

Sensitivity
2023

USD 26,161,641
USD 13,619,127
USD 13,659,212
USD 7,342,499
USD 9,822,870
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11. Financial Risks (continued)

Credit risk

The Sub-Funds are exposed to credit risk, which is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will
cause a financial loss for the other party by failing to discharge an obligation.

The Sub-Funds are exposed to counterparty credit risk on fixed income positions, exchange-traded
commodities, financial derivative instruments, cash and cash equivalents and other receivable balances.

The ICAV mitigates credit risk by entering into financial instruments with reputable counterparties. The
Investment Managers monitor the creditworthiness of each Sub-Fund’s counterparties by reviewing their
credit ratings, credit spreads and press releases on a regular basis. At 31 December 2024 the long term
credit rating of State Street Bank and Trust Company is AA- (31 December 2023: AA-), BNP Paribas is
A+ (31 December 2023: A+), Morgan Stanley is A+ (31 December 2023: A+) and Goldman Sachs is A+
(31 December 2023: A+).

The maximum exposure of the Sub-Funds to credit risk at 31 December 2024 and at 31 December 2023 is
shown by the values of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, debtors and cash and cash
equivalents in the Statement of Financial Position. Details of credit risk exposure are contained in the
Schedule of Investments. At 31 December 2024 and at 31 December 2023, none of the financial assets
and financial liabilities are subject to an enforceable master netting arrangement or similar agreement that
covers similar financial instruments. None of the financial assets and financial liabilities are offset in the
Statement of Financial Position.

The following tables detail the credit rating profile of the debt instruments held by each Sub-Fund:
Investment ~ Non-Investment

grade grade Not rated Total

% of debt % of debt % of debt % of debt
As at 31 December 2024 Currency  instruments instruments  instruments — instruments
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity
UCITS ETF usSDh 100.00 - - 100.00
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS
ETF uUsSDh 34.18 65.82 - 100.00
WisdomTree USD Floating Rate
Treasury Bond UCITS ETF usSDh 100.00 - - 100.00
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity
ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF uUsSDh 100.00 - - 100.00
WisdomTree Broad Commodities
UCITS ETF USD 100.00 - - 100.00
WisdomTree US Efficient Core
UCITS ETF uUsSDh 100.00 - - 100.00
WisdomTree Global Efficient Core
UCITS ETF USD 100.00 - - 100.00
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Credit risk (continued)

Investment  Non-Investment

grade grade Not rated Total

% of debt % of debt % of debt % of debt
As at 31 December 2023 Currency  instruments instruments  instruments  instruments
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity
UCITS ETF USD 100.00 - - 100.00
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS
ETF USD 34.47 65.53 - 100.00
WisdomTree USD Floating Rate
Treasury Bond UCITS ETF USD 100.00 - - 100.00
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity
ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF USD 100.00 - - 100.00
WisdomTree Broad Commodities
UCITS ETF USD 100.00 - - 100.00
Depositary risk

The Sub-Funds’ Depositary is State Street Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited (the “Depositary”). All of
the assets and cash of the Sub-Funds are held within the custodial network. Bankruptcy or insolvency of
the Depositary or of its parent company State Street Corporation may cause the Sub-Funds’ rights with
respect to its investments in securities held by the Depositary to be delayed or otherwise affected. The
maximum exposure to this risk at 31 December 2024 and at 31 December 2023 is the total value of
investments disclosed in the Schedule of Investments as detailed in the Statement of Financial Position.

At 31 December 2024, the long-term rating of State Street Corporation is A (31 December 2023: A) by
Standard & Poor’s. State Street Corporation is the parent company of the Depositary, State Street
Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited.

In accordance with the requirements of the ICAV Act and the UCITS Regulations the Sub-Funds’
securities are maintained within the depositary network in segregated accounts. The Depositary is obliged
to ensure that any agents it appoints to assist in safekeeping the assets of the Sub- Funds will segregate the
assets of the Sub-Funds thereby reducing counterparty risk in the event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the
Depositary. The Sub-Funds are exposed to the credit risk of the Depositary and/or sub-custodians used by
the Depositary in relation to the Sub-Funds’ cash held by the Depositary or sub-custodians. In the event of
the insolvency or bankruptcy of the Depositary or a sub-custodian, the Sub-Funds will be treated as a
general creditor of the Depositary or sub-custodian in relation to cash holdings of the Sub-Funds.

Collateral pledged/(received) on TRS and Forwards

31 December 2024

Collateral as
Nominal Market Value a % of TRS
Collateral Value USD and Forwards

WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity
UCITS ETF Stock 3,706,000 3,649,523 100.25%

WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity
ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF Stock 5,238,000 5,199,684 100.34%
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Credit risk (continued)
Collateral pledged/(received) on TRS and Forwards (continued)

Collateral as

Nominal Market Value a % of TRS
Collateral Value USD and Forwards
WisdomTree Broad Commodities
UCITS ETF Cash (1,600,000) (1,600,000) 100.12%
31 December 2023
Collateral as
Nominal Market Value a % of TRS
Collateral Value USD and Forwards
WisdomTree Broad Commodities
UCITS ETF Stock 5,622,000 5,524,644 75%
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity
UCITS ETF Stock 12,581,000 12,385,213 75%
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity
UCITS ETF Cash (1,060,000) (1,060,000) 125%
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS
ETF Cash (1,230,000) (1,230,000) 130%
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity
ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF Cash (1,775,000) (1,775,000) 2,126%

The swap providers, BNP Paribas and Morgan Stanley, transfer collateral to the Sub-Fund in respect of its
obligation under a relevant swap agreement. Collateral is in the form of stock or cash (31 December
2023: stock and cash). The Sub-Fund uses the collateral transferred to the Sub-Fund to reduce the credit
risk associated with the TRS held by the Sub-Fund. The Sub-Fund only controls the collateral in the event
of default of BNP Paribas or Morgan Stanley which is why the collateral is not recognised in the accounts
of the Sub-Fund.

The collateral is held until termination date of the TRS. The Investment Manager monitors counterparty
exposure on a daily basis, thus, reducing the risk associated with the collateral received.

Collateral consists of stock and/or cash satisfying certain criteria and subject to certain margin
percentages and concentration limits. Collateral received by the Funds is held with the Depository, State
Street Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited. The collateral cannot be re-used or repledged. All collateral
as at 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023 consist of stock and cash as agreed between the Swap
Provider and the Company.

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Sub-Funds may not be able to liquidate investment positions in order to
repay amounts demanded by their shareholders.

The Sub-Funds’ listed securities are considered readily realisable, as they are listed or traded on regulated
stock exchanges and can be accessed through appointed liquidity providers, such as market makers. In
addition, the Manager receives reporting on liquidity monitoring from the Investment Managers on a
monthly and quarterly basis.
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued)

Certain investments and types of investments are subject to restrictions on resale, may trade in the
over-the-counter market or in limited volume, or may not have an active trading market. [lliquid securities
may trade at a discount from comparable, more liquid investments and may be subject to wide fluctuations
in market value. It may be difficult for a Sub-Fund to value illiquid securities accurately. Also, the
Sub-Funds may not be able to dispose of illiquid securities or execute or close out financial derivative
instrument transactions readily at a favourable time or price or at prices approximating those at which the
Sub-Fund currently values them. Illiquid securities also may entail registration expenses and other
transaction costs that are higher than those for liquid securities.

The ICAV can manage liquidity risk through redemption limits and redemptions in-kind, if necessary. If
redemption requests received in respect of shares of a particular Sub-Fund on any dealing day total, in
aggregate, more than 10 per cent of all of the issued shares of that Sub-Fund on that dealing day, the
Directors shall be entitled, at their absolute discretion, to refuse to redeem such number of shares of that
Sub-Fund on that Dealing Day, in excess of 10 per cent of the issued shares of the Sub-Fund, in respect of
which redemption requests have been received, as the Directors shall determine. There were no such
limits applied during the financial year.

Each Sub-Fund may allow the Authorised Participant which has been appointed to offer prices for the
shares on any listing stock exchange to redeem shares in-kind on each Dealing Day, unless otherwise
specified in the relevant supplement. In this context, “in-kind” means that, with the consent of the
Authorised Participant, rather than delivering cash proceeds in respect of a redemption, the ICAV will
deliver securities or a combination of cash and securities, provided that the asset allocation is subject to
the approval of the Depositary. The redemption will be subject to an appropriate provision for duties and
charges.

The ICAV considers that as at 31 December 2024 and as at 31 December 2023 all of the assets of each
Sub-Fund (as shown in the Statement of Financial Position) could be realised within one month of that
date either through redemption or sale. As at 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023, all of the
liabilities of each of Sub-Fund (as shown in the Statement of Financial Position) including net assets
attributable to redeemable participating shareholders fall due within one month, except for bank overdraft
balances held on WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF, WisdomTree Cybersecurity
UCITS ETF and WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF and total return swaps
held on WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETF, WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity
ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF and WisdomTree Broad Commodities UCITS ETF with contractual maturity
within 4 months, which are payable on demand.

Capital Management

The capital of the ICAV is represented by the net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares. The amount of net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares can change
significantly on a daily basis, as the ICAV is subject to daily subscriptions and redemptions at the
discretion of the shareholders.

As aresult, a redemption request may have a significant impact on the liquidity of the ICAV and its ability
to continue as a going concern. See Liquidity Risk note above for details of how this risk is mitigated.

The ICAV’s aim with respect to management of its capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going
concern in order that each Sub-Fund may achieve its overall objective of long—term capital growth, and to
maintain a strong capital base to support the development of each Sub-Fund’s investment activities.

The Investment Managers monitor capital on the basis of the value of net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares.
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11. Financial Risks (continued)

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of
Financial Position when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. I[FRS
7 requires disclosure of derivatives that have been offset in the Statement of Financial Position, or that
have not been offset in the Statement of Financial Position but are subject to an enforceable master netting
arrangement or similar agreement.

The following tables present the Sub-Funds’ financial assets and liabilities subject to offsetting,
enforceable master netting arrangements and similar agreements. Assets and liabilities not included in
those tables are not subject to these agreements. The tables are presented by counterparty.

WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF
31 December 2024

Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
assets Jor offset received Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
State Street Bank
London 15,101 (15,101) — — —
Total assets 15,101 (15,101) — — —
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
liabilities Jor offset pledged Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
State Street Bank
London (54,832) 15,101 — — (39,731)
Total liabilities (54,832) 15,101 — — (39,731)

(1) WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF holds no cash collateral with the counterparty.
(2) Net amount represents the amounts payable to the counterparty in the event of default.

WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF
31 December 2024

Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
assets for offset received Collateral™ amount®
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
State Street Bank
London 9,070,747 (555,573) — — 8,515,174
Total assets 9,070,747 (555,573) — — 8,515,174
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Offsetting (continued)

WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF (continued)

31 December 2024
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
liabilities for offset pledged Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
State Street Bank
London (555,573) 555,573 — — —
Total liabilities (555,573) 555,573 — — —

(1) WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF holds no cash collateral with the counterparty.
(2) Net amount represents the amounts payable to the counterparty in the event of default.

WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF

31 December 2024
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
assets Jor offset received Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
State Street Bank
London 1,135,639 (66,659) — — 1,068,980
Total assets 1,135,639 (66,659) — — 1,068,980
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
liabilities Jor offset pledged Collateral™ amount
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
State Street Bank
London (66,659) 66,659 — — —
Total liabilities (66,659) 66,659 — — —

(1) WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF holds no cash collateral with the counterparty.
(2) Net amount represents the amounts payable to the counterparty in the event of default.

WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETF
31 December 2024

Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
assets for offset received Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
BNP Paribas 37 (37) — — —
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Offsetting (continued)

WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETF (continued)

31 December 2024
Goldman Sachs 7,201 — — — 7,201
Morgan Stanley 1,750 — — — 1,750
Total assets 8,988 37 — — 8,951
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
liabilities for offset pledged Collateral™ amount®
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
BNP Paribas (3,328,593) 37 3,328,556 — —
Total liabilities (3,328,593) 37 3,328,556 — —
(1) WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETF holds no cash collateral with the counterparty.
(2) Net amount represents the amounts payable to the counterparty in the event of default.
WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
31 December 2024
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
assets Jor offset received Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
State Street Bank
London 2,863 (2,863) — — —
Total assets 2,863 (2,863) — — —
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
liabilities Jor offset pledged Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
State Street Bank
London (86,854) 2,863 — — (83,991)
Total liabilities (86,854) 2,863 — — (83,991)

(1) WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF holds no cash collateral with the counterparty.
(2) Net amount represents the amounts payable to the counterparty in the event of default.
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WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF

31 December 2024
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
assets Jor offset received Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
State Street Bank
London 23,969 (23,969) — — —
Total assets 23,969 (23,969) — — —
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
liabilities Jor offset pledged Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
State Street Bank
London (84,775) 23,969 — — (60,806)
Total liabilities (84,775) 23,969 — — (60,806)
(1) WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF holds no cash collateral with the counterparty.
(2) Net amount represents the amounts payable to the counterparty in the event of default.
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF
31 December 2024
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
assets for offset received Collateral™ amount®
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
BNP Paribas 2,588 (2,588) — — —
Goldman Sachs 95,864 (95,864) — — —
Total assets 98,452 (98,452) — — —
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
liabilities for offset pledged Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
BNP Paribas (2,184,311) 2,588 — — (2,181,723)
Goldman Sachs (182,993) 95,864 — — (87,129)
Total liabilities (2,367,304) 98,452 — — (2,268,852)

(1) WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF holds no cash collateral with the counterparty.
(2) Net amount represents the amounts payable to the counterparty in the event of default.
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WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF

31 December 2024
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
assets Jor offset received Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
BNP Paribas 5,966 (5,966) — — —
Total assets 5,966 (5,966) — — —
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
liabilities Jor offset pledged Collateral™ amount’
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
BNP Paribas (2,920,653) 5,966 2,027,063 — (887,624)
Morgan Stanley (3,583,791) — 3,172,621 — (411,170)
Total liabilities (6,504,444) 5,966 5,199,684 — (1,298,794)
(1) WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF holds no cash collateral with the counterparty.
(2) Net amount represents the amounts payable to the counterparty in the event of default.
WisdomTree Broad Commodities UCITS ETF
31 December 2024
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
assets for offset received Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
BNP Paribas 3,301,650 — — (1,600,000) 1,701,650
Total assets 3,301,650 — — (1,600,000 1,701,650

(1) WisdomTree Broad Commodities UCITS ETF holds cash collateral with the counterparty as presented above.
(2) Net amount represents the amounts payable to the counterparty in the event of default.
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Offsetting (continued)

WisdomTree Blockchain UCITS ETF

31 December 2024
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
assets Jor offset received Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
State Street Bank
London 12 — — — 12
Total assets 12 — — — 12
(1) WisdomTree Blockchain UCITS ETF holds no cash collateral with the counterparty.
(2) Net amount represents the amounts payable to the counterparty in the event of default.
WisdomTree Renewable Energy UCITS ETF
31 December 2024
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
assets Jor offset received Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
State Street Bank
London 1 (D) — — —
Total assets 1 1) — — —
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
liabilities for offset pledged Collateral™ amount®
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
State Street Bank
London (3) 1 — — (2)
Total liabilities 3) 1 — — )
(1) WisdomTree Renewable Energy UCITS ETF holds no cash collateral with the counterparty.
(2) Net amount represents the amounts payable to the counterparty in the event of default.
WisdomTree Global Efficient Core UCITS ETF
31 December 2024
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
assets for offset received Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
State Street Bank
London 49 (49) — — —
Total assets 49 49) — — —
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Offsetting (continued)

WisdomTree Global Efficient Core UCITS ETF (continued)

31 December 2024
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
liabilities for offset pledged Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
State Street Bank
London (23,408) 49 — — (23,359)
Total liabilities (23,408) 49 — — (23,359)
(1) WisdomTree Global Efficient Core UCITS ETF holds no cash collateral with the counterparty.
(2) Net amount represents the amounts payable to the counterparty in the event of default.
WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF
31 December 2023
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
assets Jor offset received Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
State Street Bank
London 16,740 — — — 16,740
Total assets 16,740 — — — 16,740
(1) WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF holds no cash collateral with the counterparty.
(2) Net amount represents the amounts payable to the counterparty in the event of default.
WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF
31 December 2023
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
assets Jor offset received Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
State Street Bank
London 435,493 (435,493) — — —
Total assets 435,493 (435,493) — — —
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Offsetting (continued)

WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF (continued)

31 December 2023
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
liabilities for offset pledged Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
State Street Bank
London (5,828,922) 435,493 — — (5,393,429)
Total liabilities (5,828,922) 435,493 — — (5,393,429)
(1) WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF holds no cash collateral with the counterparty.
(2) Net amount represents the amounts payable to the counterparty in the event of default.
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF
31 December 2023
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
assets Jor offset received Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
State Street Bank
London 50,041 (50,041) — — —
Total assets 50,041 (50,041) — — —
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
liabilities Jor offset pledged Collateral™ amount
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
State Street Bank
London (552,683) 50,041 — — (502,642)
Total liabilities (552,683) 50,041 — — (502,642)
(1) WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF holds no cash collateral with the counterparty.
(2) Net amount represents the amounts payable to the counterparty in the event of default.
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETF
31 December 2023
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
assets for offset received Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
Morgan Stanley 857,082 (9,938) — (847,144) —
Total assets 857,082 (9,938) — (847,144) —
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Offsetting (continued)

WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETF (continued)

31 December 2023
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash

of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
liabilities for offset pledged Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
BNP Paribas (16,615,352) 12,385,213 —(4,230,139)
Morgan Stanley (9,938) 9,938 — — —
Total liabilities (16,625,290) 9,938 12,385,213 — (4,230,139)

(1) WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETF holds cash collateral with the counterparty as presented above.
(2) Net amount represents the amounts payable to the counterparty in the event of default.

WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF

31 December 2023
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
assets Jor offset received Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
State Street Bank
London 9,210 — — — 9,210
Total assets 9,210 — — — 9,210
(1) WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF holds no cash collateral with the counterparty.
(2) Net amount represents the amounts payable to the counterparty in the event of default.
WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
31 December 2023
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
assets Jor offset received Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
State Street Bank
London 13,326 (7,969) — — 5,357
Total assets 13,326 (7,969) — — 5,357
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Offsetting (continued)

WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF (continued)

31 December 2023
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
liabilities for offset pledged Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
State Street Bank
London (7,969) 7,969 — — —
Total liabilities (7,969) 7,969 — — —

(1) WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF holds no cash collateral with the counterparty.
(2) Net amount represents the amounts payable to the counterparty in the event of default.

WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF

31 December 2023
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
assets Jor offset received Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
BNP Paribas 1,093,557 (143,867) — (949,690) —
Total assets 1,093,557 (143,867) — (949,690) —
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
liabilities Jor offset pledged Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
BNP Paribas (143,867) 143,867 — — —
Total liabilities (143,867) 143,867 — — —

(1) WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF holds cash collateral with the counterparty as presented above.
(2) Net amount represents the amounts payable to the counterparty in the event of default.
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11. Financial Risks (continued)
Offsetting (continued)

WisdomTree Battery Solutions UCITS ETF

31 December 2023
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
assets Jor offset received Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
State Street Bank
London 19 — — — 19
Total assets 19 — — — 19
(1) WisdomTree Battery Solutions UCITS ETF holds no cash collateral with the counterparty.
(2) Net amount represents the amounts payable to the counterparty in the event of default.
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF
31 December 2023
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
assets Jor offset received Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
Morgan Stanley 1,514,163 (1,514,163) — — —
Total assets 1,514,163 (1,514,163) — — —
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
liabilities for offset pledged Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
Morgan Stanley (1,597,642) 1,514,163 _ _ (83,479)
Total liabilities (1,597,642) 1,514,163 — — (83,479)
(1) WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF holds no cash collateral with the counterparty.
(2) Net amount represents the amounts payable to the counterparty in the event of default.
WisdomTree Broad Commodities UCITS ETF
31 December 2023
Gross amounts Amounts Non-Cash
of recognised available Collateral Cash Net
liabilities for offset pledged Collateral™ amount™
Counterparty USD USD USD USD USD
BNP Paribas (7,356,413) — 5,524,644 — (1,831,769)
Total liabilities (7,356,413) — 5,524,644 — (1,831,769)

(1) WisdomTree Broad Commodities UCITS ETF holds no cash collateral with the counterparty.
(2) Net amount represents the amounts payable to the counterparty in the event of default.
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12. Fair Value

IFRS 13 requires the ICAV to classify fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects
the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements. The fair value hierarchy has the
following levels as defined under IFRS 13.

Level 1 inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
reporting entity has the ability to access at the valuation date. An active market for the asset or liability is
a market in which transactions for the asset or liability occur with sufficient frequency and volume to
provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices in active markets included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. Fair value is determined through the use of
models or other valuation methodologies.

Level 2 inputs include the following:
a) Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets.

b) Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, that is,
markets in which there are few transactions for the asset or liability, the prices are not current,
or price quotations vary substantially either over time or among market makers, or in which
little information is released publicly.

c) Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability (e.g. interest rate and
yield curves observable at commonly quoted intervals, volatilities, prepayment speeds, loss
severities, credit risks and default rates).

d) Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means.

The ICAV uses widely recognised valuation models for determining fair values of over-the-counter
forward foreign currency exchange contracts and total return swaps. The most frequently applied
valuation techniques include forward pricing and swap models, using present value calculations. The
models incorporate various inputs including both credit and debit valuation adjustments for counterparty
and own credit risk, foreign exchange spot and forward rates and interest rate curves. For these financial
instruments, significant inputs into models are market observable and are included within Level 2.

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Unobservable inputs reflect the ICAV’s
own assumptions about how market participants would be expected to value the asset or liability.
Unobservable inputs are developed based on the best information available in the circumstances, other
than market data obtained from sources independent of the ICAV and might include the ICAV’s own data.

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety
is determined on the basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its
entirety. For this purpose, the significance of an input is assessed against the fair value measurement in its
entirety. If a fair value measurement uses observable inputs that require significant adjustment based on
unobservable inputs, that measurement is a Level 3 measurement.

Furthermore, for those instruments which have significant unobservable inputs (Level 3), IFRS
13 requires disclosures on the transfers into and out of Level 3, a reconciliation of the opening and closing
balances, total gains and losses recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income for the financial
year, purchases, sales issues and settlements, and a sensitivity analysis of assumptions used in
determining the fair value of Level 3 positions.

Assessing the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement in its entirety requires
judgement, considering factors specific to the asset or liability.
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12.  Fair Value (continued)

The determination of what constitutes “observable” requires significant judgement by the ICAV. The
ICAV considers observable data to be that market data that is readily available, regularly distributed or
updated, reliable and verifiable, not proprietary, and provided by independent sources that are actively
involved in the relevant market.

The ICAV’s policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the last
day of the accounting period.

The following table presents transfers during the financial year ended 31 December 2024 between levels
of the fair value hierarchy for financial assets which are recorded at fair value:

Level change Sub-Fund Securities Fair Value
Level 1 to WisdomTree Emerging Markets Shanghai RAAS Blood USD 5,836
Level 2 ex-State-Owned Enterprises UCITS ETF Products Co. Ltd.

The trading of securities for Shanghai RAAS Blood Products Co. Ltd. were suspended as at 31 December
2024. As a result, level classification was changed from Level 1 to Level 2.

Investments classified as Level 3 as at 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023 were Magnitogorsk
Iron & Steel Works PJSC, Mobile TeleSystems PJSC, Novolipetsk Steel PJSC, PhosAgro PJSC,
PhosAgro PJSC GDR, Polyus PJSC, Sberbank of Russia PJSC, Severstal PAO, Tatneft PJSC held on
WisdomTree Emerging Markets Equity Income UCITS ETF and LUKOIL PJSC, Mobile TeleSystems
PJSC, Novatek PJSC, Novolipetsk Steel PJSC, PhosAgro PJSC, PhosAgro PJSC GDR, Polyus PJSC,
Severstal PAO, Surgutneftegas PJSC, VK IPJSC held on WisdomTree Emerging Markets ex-State-Owned
Enterprises UCITS ETEF. All had nil fair value and therefore no unobservable inputs are used.

In light of the ongoing conflict in Ukraine, the Board decided to reduce the fair value of the Russian based
equity positions in the Sub-Funds to zero from 8 March 2022 onwards. Subsequently, the Russian
government introduced a law prohibiting non-Russian investors trading in Russian securities, therefore,
the Sub-Funds are unable to carry out any transactions on these holdings, and a result of associated EU
sanctions, the assets are now classified as non-transferable securities. While vendor prices are available,
these are only valid for Russian Investors which supports the Sub-Funds’ Fair Value of zero approach.

There were no other transfers during the financial year ended 31 December 2024 and no transfers during
the financial year ended 31 December 2023 between levels of the fair value hierarchy for financial assets
which are recorded at fair value.
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12.  Fair Value (continued)

The following tables analyse within the fair value hierarchy the Sub-Funds’ financial assets and liabilities
measured at fair value as at 31 December 2024:

Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
USD USD USD USD
WisdomTree US Equity Income UCITS ETF
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Transferable securities 100,565,177 — — 100,565,177
Unrealised gain on open forward
foreign currency exchange contracts — 15,101 — 15,101
Total 100,565,177 15,101 — 100,580,278
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Unrealised loss on open forward
foreign currency exchange contracts — (54,832) — (54,832)
Total — (54,832) — (54,832)
Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
EUR EUR EUR EUR
WisdomTree Europe Equity Income UCITS ETF
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Transferable securities 34,642,651 — — 34,642,651
Total 34,642,651 — — 34,642,651
Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
EUR EUR EUR EUR
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Transferable securities 52,490,566 — — 52,490,566
Total 52,490,566 — — 52,490,566
Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
USD USD USD USD
WisdomTree Emerging Markets Equity Income UCITS ETF
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Transferable securities 150,811,704 — — 150,811,704
Total 150,811,704 — — 150,811,704
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12.  Fair Value (continued)

Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
USD USD USD USD
WisdomTree Emerging Markets SmallCap Dividend UCITS ETF
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Transferable securities 31,858,837 — — 31,858,837
Total 31,858,837 — — 31,858,837
Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
USD USD USD USD
WisdomTree Japan Equity UCITS ETF
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Transferable securities 339,546,193 — — 339,546,193
Unrealised gain on open forward
foreign currency exchange contracts — 9,070,747 — 9,070,747
Total 339,546,193 9,070,747 — 348,616,940
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Unrealised loss on open forward
foreign currency exchange contracts — (555,573) — (555,573)
Total — (555,573) — (555,573)
Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
USD USD USD USD
WisdomTree Europe Equity UCITS ETF
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Transferable securities 64,466,717 — — 64,466,717
Unrealised gain on open forward
foreign currency exchange contracts — 1,135,639 — 1,135,639
Total 64,466,717 1,135,639 — 65,602,356
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Unrealised loss on open forward
foreign currency exchange contracts — (66,659) — (66,659)
Total — (66,659) — (66,659)
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12.  Fair Value (continued)

Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
USD USD USD USD
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity UCITS ETF
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Transferable securities 307,016,212 — — 307,016,212
Unrealised gain on open forward
foreign currency exchange contracts — 8,988 — 8,988
Total 307,016,212 8,988 — 307,025,200
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Unrealised loss on open forward
foreign currency exchange contracts — (1,153,632) — (1,153,632)
Unrealised loss on total return swaps — (2,174,961) — (2,174,961)
Total — (3,328,593) — (3,328,593)
Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
USD USD USD USD
WisdomTree US Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Transferable securities 559,955,325 — — 559,955,325
Unrealised gain on open forward
foreign currency exchange contracts — 2,863 — 2,863
Total 559,955,325 2,863 — 559,958,188
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Unrealised loss on open forward
foreign currency exchange contracts — (86,854) — (86,854)
Total — (86,854) — (86,854)
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12.  Fair Value (continued)

Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
USD USD USD USD
WisdomTree Global Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Transferable securities 1,823,127,365 — — 1,823,127,365
Unrealised gain on open forward
foreign currency exchange contracts — 23,969 — 23,969
Total 1,823,127,365 23,969 — 1,823,151,334
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Unrealised loss on open forward
foreign currency exchange contracts — (84,775) — (84,775)
Total — (84,775) — (84,775)
Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
EUR EUR EUR EUR
WisdomTree Eurozone Quality Dividend Growth UCITS ETF
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Transferable securities 45,496,468 — — 45,496,468
Total 45,496,468 — — 45,496,468
Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
USD USD USD USD
WisdomTree AT1 CoCo Bond UCITS ETF
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Transferable securities — 271,581,145 — 271,581,145
Unrealised gain on open forward
foreign currency exchange contracts — 98,452 — 98,452
Total — 271,679,597 — 271,679,597
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Unrealised loss on open forward
foreign currency exchange contracts — (2,367,304) — (2,367,304)
Total — (2,367,304) — (2,367,304)
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12.  Fair Value (continued)

Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
USD USD USD USD
WisdomTree Artificial Intelligence UCITS ETF
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Transferable securities 791,453,483 — — 791,453,483
Total 791,453,483 — — 791,453,483
Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
USD USD USD USD
WisdomTree USD Floating Rate Treasury Bond UCITS ETF
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Transferable securities — 266,775,625 — 266,775,625
Total — 266,775,625 — 266,775,625
Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
USD USD USD USD
WisdomTree Cloud Computing UCITS ETF
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Transferable securities 292,720,898 — — 292,720,898
Total 292,720,898 — — 292,720,898
Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
USD USD USD USD
WisdomTree Battery Solutions UCITS ETF
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Transferable securities 148,270,243 — — 148,270,243
Total 148,270,243 — — 148,270,243
Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
USD USD USD USD
WisdomTree Cybersecurity UCITS ETF
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Transferable securities 229,801,364 — — 229,801,364
Total 229,801,364 — — 229,801,364

209



Docusign Envelope ID: 823293B2-21FD-41A5-B6D9-B7E7F92F06CC

WisdomTree Issuer ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

12.  Fair Value (continued)

Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
USD USD USD USD
WisdomTree Enhanced Commodity ex-Agriculture UCITS ETF
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Transferable securities 177,238,117 — — 177,238,117
Unrealised gain on open forward
foreign currency exchange contracts — 5,966 — 5,966
Total 177,238,117 5,966 — 177,244,083
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Unrealised loss on open forward
foreign currency exchange contracts — (2,920,653) — (2,920,653)
Unrealised loss on total return swaps — (3,583,791) — (3,583,791)